
ITKIN
OUNTY

-Esr 

1857

ADJOURNED MEETING OF THE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
What: Aitkin County Board Agenda

When: November 14,2023

Where: Government Center Board Room

The public is invited to join the meeting remotely by phone call:

Phone:1-415-655-0001 Access code:25527448229 Meeting Password:7282

9:00 a.m.
1) J. Mark Wedel, Gounty Board Chair

A) Call to Order
B) Pledge of Allegiance
C) Approval ofthe Agenda

9:00 a.m.
D) Citizens Public Comment- Comments from visitors must be informational and not exceed (5) minutes per person (when

there is a large number of speakers to be heard, the Board of Commissioners may shorten this time). The County Board
generally will not engage in a discussion or debate in those give minutes but will take the information and finds answers if
that is appropriate. As part of the County Board protocol, it is unacceptable for any speaker to slander or engage in
character assassination at a public board meeting. Anyone attending virtually wishing to speak during the public comment
period should notify the County Administrators office at 218-927-727 option 7 no later than 2:30 P.M. on the Monday before
the meetinq.

2l Consent Agenda- All items on the Consent Agenda are considered to be routine and have been made available to the
County Board at least two days prior to the meeting; the times will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a Board member or citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from this
Agenda and considered under separate motion.

A) Correspondence File- N) Approve-
October 25, 2023 - November 14,2023 Appointment of Community Corrections Advisory Board members

B) Approve County Board Minutes- O) Adopt Resolution-
October 24,2023 License to Sell Off Sale Liquor - McGregor Spirits LLC

C) Approve Electronic Funds Transfers P) Adopt Resolution-
EFT report through 11-06-2023 License to Sell Tobacco Products - McGregor Spirits LLC

D) Approve Auditor Vouchers- Q) Approve-
R&B 10-20-2023 2024 Newspaper Bid Specifications

E) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections- R) Approve-
ELAN 10-12-2023 Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant

F) Approve Gommissioner's Vouchers S) Adopt Resolution-
Commissioner Warrants 10-27-2023 License to Sell Tobacco Products - Petry's Bait Mille Lacs lnc.

G) Adopt Resolution- T) Adopt Resotution-
1G220 Permit - Ducks Unlimited Aitkin Chapter Sponsorship Resolution for City of Aitkin LRIP Project

H) Adopt Resolution- U) Approve-
Donation - Sentence to Serve - Aitkin Lions Club Fire Protection Contract - Town of Bail Btuff

l) Approve Auditor Vouchers- V) Approve-
School Advances 1O-23-2023 Fire Protection Contract with City of Palisade

J) Approve Auditor Vouchers- W) Approve Gommissioner's Vouchers
Property Tax Overpayments 10-31-2023 Commissioner Warrants 11-09-2023

K) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections- X) Approve-
Manual warrants 10-26-2023 Extension committee Members

L) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections- Y) Approve-
Manual Warrants 10-31-2023 2023 Audit Agreement

M) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections-
Manual Warrants - Est MNCare Tax, HHS



9:05 a,m.
3) Dennis Thompson - Land Commissioner

A) Approve American Peat Technology amendments to peat leases
9:10 a.m.

4l Mike Dangerc - Gounty Assessor
A) Approve Individual Disaster Abatement and Credit - Parcel 29-1469400

9:20 a.m.
5) Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Goordinator

A) Approve Revitalization Grant: Award funding
B) Approve Childcare Acceleration Grant: Award funding
G) Approve Motion for letter of support - East Central Energy Broadband Project
D) Approve Motion for letter of support - Mille Lacs Energy Broadband Project
E) Approve Request Public Hearing - Housing Trust Fund Ordinance
F) Economic Development Q3 lmpact Report - Discussion Only

10:10 a.m.
6) Bobbie Danielson - Human Resources Director

A) Approve Remote/Alternative Work Site Policy
B) Approve Personnel Policy Updates

{0:20 a.m.
7) Jessica Seibert - Gounty Administrator

A) 2024 Budget Discussion - Discussion Only
B) Administrator Updates

l0:35 a.m.
8) Andrew Carlstrom - Environmental Services Director

A) Approve Wealthwood RV Resort Expansion EAW
B) Greater MN Recycling Grant - Recyclops Rural Curbside Recycling - Discussion Only

{0:55 a.m.
9) Board of Commissioners

A) Committee Reports
ADJOURN



ITKIN
Esr 18 5 7

OUNTYt
28

AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONER$
October 24,2023 9:00 a.m. Government Center Board Room

Reoular Session Minutes

1.4 CALL TO ORDER
Chair Wedel called the to order at 9:01 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Motion to: the

Health & Human Services (see separate HHS Agenda)
Citizens Public Comment by:
The Board recognized County Auditor Kirk Peysar for 35 years of service.
CONSENT AGENDA
Motion Consent

A) Correspondence File-
October 1 1, 2023 - Actober 24, 2023

B) Approve Gounty Board Minutes-
October 10,2023

c) Electronic Funds Transfers

D) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
Sales/Use & Diesel Tax, 2023

E) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Gorrections-
ELAN 9-28-2023

1.8

1.C

1.D

1.E

2

Attendea Narno TitJ6 $taius
J. Mark Wedel District #'t Present
Laurie Westerlund District #2 Absent
Travis Leiviska District #3 Present
Bret Sample Diskict #4 Present
Michael Kearnev District #5 Present

Countv Administrator PresentJessica Seibert
April Kellerman Administrative Assistant Present

Commissioner Bret Sarnple

Commissioner Travis Leiviska
MOVER:

(4 TO 0)

Commissioner Bret Samge
Gommiesianer Michael lGsrney

Total $1,220,768.48

General $216.18 LLCC $56.39 Trust $4,44 Parks | 9354.53
R&B $649.93 Totalf $1 ,281.47

General $4,853.35 Trusl $162.84 LLCC $270.00 Opioid $16.03
HHS $1 .794.1 0 Total $7,096.32

F) Approve Gommissioner's Vouchers
Commissioner Warrants 1 0-1 3-2023

General $276,974.82 Reserves I $52,060.00 R&B $59,456.88 HHS $30,224.43
LLCC $13,562.66 Parks l$21 ,853.77 COVID $48,045.80 Opioid $393.59
State $7,323.50 Trustl$6,736.44 Foresl $2,792.06 Total $519,423.95



G) Approve Auditor Vouchers-
R&B 10-13-2023

R&B .00 Total $57,345.00
H) Adopt Resolution-

Donation - Aitkin County Jail - CRMC
l) Approve Man ual WarrantsA/oids/Gornections-

R&B Fee
00 Total $25.00

J) Approve Manual Warrants/Voids/Corrections-
Man ual Warrants 1 O-1 2-2023

General $1,568.39 State $101 ,369.85 Taxes $505.00 LLCC $169.45
Parks $45.00 Total $103,657.69

K) Approve-
Century Link Utility Easement

L) Approve-
u

Bobbie Danielson - Human Resources Director
Motion to:

LS Su

Janet Smude - District Manager Aitkin County SWCD

Motion to:
River Brainerd 1W1P

Dennis Thompson - Land Commissioner
Motion to:

Sale of Tax Forfeited Land to G

Dennis Thompson - Land Commissioner
Motion to:

Private Sale of Tax Forfeited Land to

Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
Motion to:

Senior Nt INH

Mark Jeffers - Economic Development Coordinator
Motion to:

ment lN

ment Purchase - Picku Truck Chassis w/flatbed

4A

5A

5B

6A

nt

Ann Wark

ular

RESULT:
MOVER:
$ECONDER:

APPROVED (4 TO 0l
Comrnissioner Michael Kearney
Commissioner Bret Sample

Commissioner Travis Loiviska
Comrnissioner Bret $ample

14 0)
MOVER:

Commissioner Michael Kearney
Commissioner Brst Sample

(4 TO 0)
MOVER:
SECONDER:

Commissicner Bret Sample
Comrnissioner Travis Leiviska

RE$ULT: t4 TO 0)

Qomm issioner Travis Leiviska
Cornmissioner Michael Kearney

4
IISOVER:

A,PPROVED (4 TO 0)
Commissioner Michael Kearney
Commissioner Bret Sample

6B

Workforce



Commissioner Bret Sample
C ornmissioner Trevis Leiviska

RE$ULT: TO 0)

7A

7B

8A

John Welle - County Engineer
Motion to:

lution -

John Welle - County Engineer

lnformational Only
2023 Contract Su

John Welle - County Engineer

Motion to:
rove2O24 Hi

Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
lnformational Only
3rd

Jessica Seibert - County Administrator
lnformational Only
Administrator

iessica Seibert - County Administrator
Motion to:

Board of Commissioners

lnformational Only
Committee

Motion to Adjourn
at 11:39 a.m.

Resolution Shamrock Townshi LRIP

ule

8B

9A

J. Mark Wedel, Board Chair
Aitkin County Board of Commissioner

Jessica Seibert
Couniy Administrator

O}iLYlf*FoRl,lARE$ULT:
ISOVER:

APPROVED (4 TO 0)
Commissioner Bret Sample
Commissioner Travis Leiviske

T:
MOVER:
$ECO}IDER:

Y

SECONDER:

workout meeting, Strategic planning detes, Departrne*t Hesds meeting, Staff onboarding, Sendberg
rememberance, MACA Regional catl

Commissioner Michael Kearney
Cornmissioner Bret Sarnple

Govemment Center RoomNovember 2023

(4 TO 0)

Opportunity Agency, Arowhead Counties Association, Aitkin Coung Association of
Townshipd, Snake River 1W1P, Arrowhead Regional Development Commission, Mississippi Brainerd 1W1P,

Zero Deaths, Aitkin Economic Development Administretion

, November 1 2423

Bret Sampte
Commissioner Travis Leiviska



ITKIN
OUNTY

AITKIN COUNTY HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
204 First Street NW
Aitkin, MN 56431

Phone: 800-328-37 44121 8-927 -7 200
Fax:218-927-7210

-rsr 

1857

AITKIN COUNry HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES BOARD
October 24,2023

H&HS Board Minutes

Attendance

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners met this 24th day of October 2023, at 9:01 a.m. as
the Aitkin County Health & Human Services Board with the following members present: Board
Chair, Commissioner J. Mark Wedel, Commissioners Travis Leiviska, Bret Sample and Michael
Kearney. County Administrator Jessica Seibert, Administrative Assistant April Kellerman, Health
& Human Services Director Sarah Pratt, and Administrative Assistant Paula Arimborgo. Others
present included: H&HS Supervisors Carli Goble, Jessi Goble & Erin Melz; Hannah Colby
H&HS Public Health, Lon Nicko City of Aitkin, ACHHS Advisory Committee member
representative Lynette Maas, Jeanne Schram Aitkin Age, and other public guests. Joining via
WebEx: Mark Jeffers, AC Economic Development.

1.A Approval of the Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Kearney, seconded by Commissioner Sample and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the October 24,2023 Health & Human Services
agenda.

1.B Approval of the September 26,2023 Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Leiviska, seconded by Commissioner Sample and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve September 26,2023 Health & Human Services
minutes.

1.C Approval of Bills

Motion by Commissioner Kearney, seconded by Commissioner Leiviska and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the bills.

1.D Approval of 2024-2025 DHS Service Agreement

Motion by Commissioner Leiviska, seconded by Commissioner Sample and carried, all
members present voting yes to approve the 2024-2025 DHS Service Agreement (County and
Tribal Nation MFIP Biennial Service Agreement with DHS). This agreement allows Aitkin County
to receive the consolidated funding needed to administer the family cash assistance programs.

2.A Director Updates

Sarah Pratt, H&HS Director updated the board on the following:
o Healthcare renewals - approaching the midpoint for renewals which is also the heaviest

months due to MNCare & MNSure open enrollments time & cost of living adjustments for
Social Security.

o An ever-changing process with new strategies monthly

"This institution is an equal opportunity provider."



o

o

o Processes have become more complex
o There has been an increase of walk-ins, phone calls and correspondence due to

these changes
o Support for modernization of systems for healthcare is vital
o H&HS is losing a financial worker to DHS

MNCHOICES Revision 2.0
o DHS Guidelines. Phase 1 (711123-gl3ol23) 10o/o of users in system. Phase 2 (1011123-11130123) 30% of users in system

' Phase 3 (1211123-2129124) 1Q0o/o of users in system
o Aitkin County Status. Phase 1 - All profiles entered into the 2.0 system, 7 staff plus 1

supervisor in 2.0

' Phase 2 - All users (1 1 staff) will be in the system by 1111123, starting to
accept COL and CDCS cases. Phase 3 -All users in 2.0 by 1111123 and all users completing 100% of
cases in2.0by 111124

o Challenges. Multiple work arounds as not all aspects work accurately. DHS delays in responding to questions asked and Support needed
o Positives

. Assessment is more efficient and flow is more natural

' Support Plan is detailed and different but once learned, easy to use
Public Health Flu & COVID Clinics

o We have 24 locations to include 3 school districts
o Clinics run October 1Oth - November 17th

o Offering the Moderna COVID vaccination for ages 12+ (have ordered 300 doses
so far)

3.A 3rd Quarter 2023 Fiscal Report

Carli Goble, H&HS Fiscal Supervisor, presented to the board the 3'd Quarter 2023 Fiscal Report
to include:

o Revenues by Department
o Revenues by Category
. Expenditures by Department
. Expenditures by Category
o Fund Balance
o Budget Summary

4.A City of Aitkin Demonstration Proiect Overuiew

Hannah Colby, H&HS Public Health and Lon Nicko, City of Aitkin lnterim Street Commissioner,
presented to the board the City of Aitkin Demonstration Project Overview to include:

o About the Project
. Adjustments to Demonstration Project
o 37 Comments received



. Aitkin Transportation Study
o Pros of the Demonstration Project
o Cons of the Demonstration Project
o Next Steps - 2030 projected start date on draft concept by MNDOT

5.A Committee Updates

The Board discussed the CARE Board, Lakes & Pines, ARDC/AAAA, H&HS Advisory
Committee and AEOA.

Adjourn

The meeting was adjourned at 9:56 a.m.

Next Meeting - November 28,2023



TKI N
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request 2C

Agenda ltem #

5T 1857*.-"- Requested Meeting Date: 1it142o2i

Title of ltem: EFT Report

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of heaing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Lod Grams

Department:
County Treasurer

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

EFT Report thru 111612023

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Gom ments :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No P/ease Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSFER

Thru November 6,2023 Board Meeting November t4,2023
Abstract Number Date Amount Reason

21859

27860

2t86t
21862

2L863
21864

2L865
21867

21868

21869
27873
2L874

21875
2L876

ro/L2123
Lo/20/23
70/20/23

ro/20/23
Lo/24/23
10/24/23
10/27/23
LO/27/23

ro/26/23
Lo/26/23
10/3L/23
1O/31/23

Lu3/23
7L/3/23

Sg,t9t.9z
S54l-,912.88

$6lq,29t.zl
s1,936.64

514,470.62

$t,6oL,4os.z4
$ttz,tEo.la
St,lotlq
Sro,7zz.r3

S8ts,9s3.zt
5z,69s.lq
s162.s9

S852,953.00

57,2o4.4o

ManualAbstract
Auditor Abstract
PayrollAbstract

Auditor Abstract
Commissioner Abstract

Auditor Abstract
Commissioner Abstract

Auditor Abstract
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract
ManualAbstract
Manual Abstract
PayrollAbstract

Auditor Abstract

So

Voids/No ACH

27866

21870

21877

21872

21877

54,647,333.24
S:Board Report:2023 EFT Board Report Thru Date



WLB1
 2:21PM10/18/23

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County 2D



 2:21PM10/18/23
WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

R&B Capital InfrastructureDEPT

9911

03-307-000-0000-6262 528,004.88 CONT 20231 PMT 5 CONT 20231 PMT 5 Contract Payments N

9457

03-307-000-0000-6262 13,908.00 CONT 20228 PMT 6 CONT 20228 PMT 6 Contract Payments N

307

KGM CONTRACTORS INC

KGM CONTRACTORS INC 528,004.88  19911

Marvin Tretter, Inc

Marvin Tretter, Inc 13,908.00  19457

307 R&B Capital Infrastructure541,912.88

3 Road & Bridge541,912.88

541,912.88

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



 2:21PM10/18/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 541,912.88 Road & Bridge 3

 541,912.88

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



Account/Formula

11:58AM10/25/23
WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-200-003-0000-6241 Registration FeeJEN O PORTALS TRNG 01435425.00 18 N

01-090-000-0000-6268 Staff Training, DevelopmentPROSECUTION TRNG - MESA 032503200.00 3 N

01-110-000-0000-6335 Gas/Vehicle Fuel ChargesGAS FOR TRUCK 0493581.13 27 N

01-110-000-0000-6570 Motor Fuel & LubricantsGAS FOR EQUIPMENT 0493586.47 26 N

01-200-000-0000-6205 PostageEVIDENCE TO BCA  23001789 0873789.00 19 N

01-053-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, ContractsRACARIE SOFTWARE/APPLICANT STA 180110191.00 10 N

10/01/2023 11/01/2023

01-040-000-0000-6335 Gas/Vehicle Fuel ChargesMACATFO TRAINING / BRAINERD 31094136.51 17 N

01-391-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingHOLIDAY INN ALEXANDRIA 37805142.39 21 N

01-122-000-0000-6405 Office, Film, & Field SuppliesSAFETY VESTS 42998000133.24 8 N

01-391-000-0000-6405 Office, Film, & Field SuppliesSAFETY VESTS 4299800033.30 9 N

01-200-000-0000-5840 Misc ReceiptsTRAINING - MEAL 45149363.60 20 N

01-043-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingHOTEL STAY FOR TRAINING 566879441.48 29 N

01-053-000-0000-6268 Staff Training, DevelopmentMPELRA ESST TRAINING 604450.00 28 N

01-049-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingHOTEL MNCITLA CONFEREENCE 68168330.42 1 N

01-391-000-0000-6268 Staff Training, DevelopmentSSTS TRAINING - CANCELLED 759675350.00 22 N

01-110-000-0000-6422 Janitorial SuppliesWAX STRIPPER 903064720508.20 24 N

01-110-000-0000-6422 Janitorial SuppliesFLOOR WAX 903066064689.70 25 N

01-392-000-0000-6405 Office, Film, & Field SuppliesTHERMO SCIENTIFIC PROBE B002112304.99 6 N

01-122-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, ContractsMONTHLY ZOOM CONTRACT INV22007886415.99 7 N

09/22/2023 10/21/2023

01-090-000-0000-6240 Membership/Dues/Association FeesMN LAWYER REGISTRATION RAKOTZ LAWYER000287919274.00 2 N

01-043-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingCRAGUN'S STAY FOR CONFERENCE LT09272023335.01 4 N

01-043-000-0000-6339 Meals (Overnight)KFC LUNCH DURING FALL CONF. LT0927202312.18 5 N

01-110-000-0000-6360 Services, Labor, ContractsTRIP CHARGE,1HR DIAGNOSTICS MCIT REIMB.505.63 23 N

01-100-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingHOTEL-WCI USER GROUP SEPTEMBER 2023143.49 14 N

01-043-000-0000-6332 Hotel / Motel LodgingHOTEL FOR TRAINING SP092123819.58 30 N

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

5,082.31  255462

General Fund5,082.31

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description            Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 25 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County 2E



Account/Formula

11:58AM10/25/23
WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

10-923-000-0000-6268 Staff Training, DevelopmentTOM AND RYAN FOREST BIRD CONFE 2407102.60 16 N
Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

102.60  15462

Trust102.60

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

10 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center

Account/Formula

11:58AM10/25/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

19-521-000-0000-6230 Printing, Publishing & AdvHOMESCHOOL FACEBOOK 4715110303635416202.80 13 N

19-524-000-0000-6590 Repair & Maintenance SuppliesGARN EQUIPMENT 4715110303635416950.00 11 N

19-524-000-0000-6590 Repair & Maintenance SuppliesGARN EQUIPMENT 4715110303635416293.58 12 N

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

1,446.38  35462

Long Lake Conservation Center1,446.38

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

11:58AM10/25/23
WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

21-520-000-0000-6523 Misc Bldg & Shop SuppliesVISPO MORTAR FOLLOW PLATE CAUL 0340699-IN1,029.03 15 N
Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

1,029.03  15462

Parks1,029.03

7,660.32

Page 5
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 4 Vendors 30 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

11:59AM10/25/23
WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-430-700-4800-6241 Meeting/Conference Registration FeeDEMENTIA CONF 2023 (SN)20.00 1 N

09/19/2023 09/19/2023

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

20.00  15462

Health & Human Services20.00

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

11:59AM10/25/23
WLB1

Opioid Settlement

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

25

25-000-000-0000-6435 Public Health Program Related SuppliesOPIOID SETTLEMENT--SUPPLIES7.49 2 N

10/03/2023 10/03/2023

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

7.49  15462

Opioid Settlement7.49

27.49

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

25 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 2 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

11:59AM10/25/23
WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-400-410-0413-6339 Meals (Overnight)ADMIN-MACSSA MTG MEALS (SP)6.82 7 N

09/26/2023 09/28/2023

05-400-440-0410-6241 Meeting/Conference Registration FeeADMIN-MACSSA MTG LODGING (SP)62.09 4 N

09/26/2023 09/28/2023

05-400-440-0410-6332 Hotel/LodgingACCTG -MFSRC CONF LODGING60.61 11 N

10/04/2023 10/04/2023

05-420-600-4800-6241 Meeting/Conference Registration FeeADMIN-MACSSA MTG LODGING (SP)146.36 5 N

09/26/2023 09/28/2023

05-420-600-4800-6332 Hotel/LodgingACCTG -MFSRC CONF LODGING142.88 12 N

10/04/2023 10/04/2023

05-420-600-4800-6339 Meals (Overnight)ADMIN-MACSSA MTG MEALS (SP)16.07 8 N

09/26/2023 09/28/2023

05-420-640-4800-6332 Hotel/LodgingCS-MFSRC CONF LODGING432.96 10 N

10/04/2023 10/04/2023

05-430-700-4800-6241 Meeting/Conference Registration FeeADMIN-MACSSA MTG LODGING (SP)235.06 6 N

09/26/2023 09/28/2023

05-430-700-4800-6332 Hotel/LodgingACCTG -MFSRC CONF LODGING229.47 13 N

10/04/2023 10/04/2023

05-430-700-4800-6339 Meals (Overnight)ADMIN-MACSSA MTG MEALS (SP)25.80 9 N

09/26/2023 09/28/2023

05-430-700-4800-6810 Mh Init - Flex (418)ADULT MH-FLEX STORAGE UNIT126.00 14 N

10/02/2023 10/02/2023

05-400-440-0410-6268 Staff Training, DevelopmentADM-STRENGTH ASSESS TRAIN (PA) 1046652.80 1 N

09/29/2023 09/29/2023

05-420-600-4800-6268 Staff Training, DevelopmentADM-STRENGTH ASSESS TRAIN (PA) 10466532448396.60 2 N

09/29/2023 09/29/2023

05-430-700-4800-6268 Staff Training, DevelopmentADM-STRENGTH ASSESS TRAIN (PA) 104665324483910.59 3 N

09/29/2023 09/29/2023

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)5462

1,504.11  145462

Health & Human Services1,504.11

1,504.11

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 14 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 14 Transactions

Bremer Bank (Elan ACH)

Aitkin County



11:58AM10/25/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 6
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 5,082.31 General Fund 1

 102.60 Trust 10

 1,446.38 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 1,029.03 Parks 21

 7,660.32

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



11:59AM10/25/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 20.00 Health & Human Services 5

 7.49 Opioid Settlement 25

 27.49

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



11:59AM10/25/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 1,504.11 Health & Human Services 5

 1,504.11

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

TOTAL Elan paid 10/12/2023 = $9,191.92



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLB1
 2:40PM10/23/23

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County 2F



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

CommissionersDEPT

86222

01-001-000-0000-6230 96.00 SEPT. 12, '23 SYNOPSIS PRINT 1344858 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

15240

01-001-000-0000-6220 192.52 COMMISSIONERS MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

10121

01-001-000-0000-6330 662.86 TRAVEL REIMBUR. - LEIVISKA 10102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

07/10/2023 09/21/2023

10930

01-001-000-0000-6405 76.25 COMMISSIONER NAME BADGES (3) 3400 5224 Office Supplies Y

10895

01-001-000-0000-6330 564.61 TRAVEL REIMBUR. - WESTERLUND 10102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

09/06/2023 10/02/2023

AuditorDEPT

3165

01-040-021-0000-6240 360.00 2024 MDRA DUES DEPUTY #83 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

86290

01-040-000-0000-6266 1,997.00 2023 OPEB SHARE 2453 Data Processing/Computer Services N

86235

01-040-021-0000-6405 71.93 LASER TONER 1133198-0 Office Supplies N

01-040-021-0000-6405 716.13 TONER (3) 1133198-1 Office Supplies N

1

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 96.00  186222

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 192.52  115240

Leiviska/Travis

Leiviska/Travis 662.86  110121

Tidholm Productions

Tidholm Productions 76.25  110930

Westerlund/Laurie Ann

Westerlund/Laurie Ann 564.61  110895

1 Commissioners1,592.24

40

MDRA

MDRA 360.00  13165

Mn Counties Information Systems

Mn Counties Information Systems 1,997.00  186290

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 788.06  286235

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

TreasurerDEPT

11603

01-042-000-0000-6405 49.99 ROLLER KIT FOR CANON IMAGING M 948 Office Supplies N

AssessorDEPT

10452

01-043-000-0000-6220 317.27 TABLET BILLS 287298660812 Telephone N

86235

01-043-000-0000-6405 13.99 LEGAL PADS & BINDERS 1133287-0 Office Supplies N

13934

01-043-000-0000-6302 274.95 NEW BATTERY 2012 FORD PICKUP 69753 Vehicle Maintenance N

9934

01-043-000-0000-6335 740.59 FUEL FROM 9/7 TO 10/5/23 92426069 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

09/07/2023 10/05/2023

Central ServicesDEPT

783

01-044-000-0000-6342 248.78 OCT. '23 COPIER/PRINTER RENTAL 31412903 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

3336

01-044-000-0000-6266 1,338.65 MNIT WAN SEPT 2023 DV23090311 Data Processing/Computer Services N

40 Auditor3,145.06

42

Girard's Business Solutions,Inc.

Girard's Business Solutions,Inc. 49.99  111603

42 Treasurer49.99

43

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 317.27  110452

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 13.99  186235

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 274.95  113934

WEX BANK - Assessors

WEX BANK - Assessors 740.59  19934

43 Assessor1,346.80

44

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 248.78  1783

Office Of MN. IT Services

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

13722

01-044-048-0000-6205 3,500.00 POSTAGE 31215653 Postage N

Motor PoolDEPT

13725

01-045-000-0000-6480 28.99 BRUSH FOR WASHING CARS A139935 Car Equipment N

13934

01-045-000-0000-6302 65.37 LUBE, OIL, FILTER 69849 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-045-000-0000-6302 80.04 LUBE,OIL,FILTER,TIRE ROTATE 69890 Vehicle Maintenance N

Information TechnologiesDEPT

10452

01-049-000-0000-6220 49.66 SEPT IT CELL PHONE 287322433519 Telephone N

5398

01-049-000-0000-6283 4,608.00 RSA ANNUAL MAINTENANCE MH65774 Programming, Services, Contracts N

5893

01-049-000-0000-6283 155.00 OCTOBER GUEST INTERNET 21276311 Programming, Services, Contracts N

10/12/2023 11/11/2023

86290

01-049-000-0000-6283 2,385.00 CTYHOSTLV2 2464 Programming, Services, Contracts N

01-049-000-0000-6283 1,709.00 CTYHOSTMNT 2464 Programming, Services, Contracts N

Office Of MN. IT Services 1,338.65  13336

Quadient Finance USA, Inc.

Quadient Finance USA, Inc. 3,500.00  113722

44 Central Services5,087.43

45

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 28.99  113725

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 145.41  213934

45 Motor Pool174.40

49

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 49.66  110452

CDW Government, Inc

CDW Government, Inc 4,608.00  15398

CTC

CTC 155.00  15893

Mn Counties Information Systems

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

AdministrationDEPT

9561

01-052-000-0000-6405 76.02 FILE FOLDER TABS FOR CABINET 19W4-3P4P-QW9M Office Supplies N

01-052-000-0000-6405 78.58 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1PQ9-FYDM-TFH4 Office Supplies N

248

01-052-000-0000-6268 175.00 MACA-MCHRMA FALL CONF. JESSICA 65941 & 65948 Staff Training, Development N

10/04/2023 10/06/2023

15240

01-052-000-0000-6220 49.66 ADMIN MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

86235

01-052-000-0000-6405 40.72 1/3 CUT FILE FOLERS STRONG TAB 1133092-0 Office Supplies N

Human ResourcesDEPT

86222

01-053-000-0000-6230 10.22 INVOICE 963407 483646 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

09/02/2023 09/02/2023

01-053-000-0000-6230 30.65 INVOICE 964140 483646 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

09/06/2023 09/09/2023

01-053-000-0000-6230 30.65 INVOICE 965044 483646 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

09/13/2023 09/16/2023

01-053-000-0000-6230 30.65 INVOIC 965970 483646 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

09/20/2023 09/23/2023

01-053-000-0000-6230 30.65 INVOICE 966865 483646 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

09/27/2023 09/30/2023

Mn Counties Information Systems 4,094.00  286290

49 Information Technologies8,906.66

52

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 154.60  29561

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 175.00  1248

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 49.66  115240

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 40.72  186235

52 Administration419.98

53

Aitkin Independent Age

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9561

01-053-000-0000-6405 56.97 BADGE SUPPLIES- HOLDERS&CLIPS 1PQ9-FYDM-TFH4 Office Supplies N

248

01-053-000-0000-6241 200.00 MACA-MCHRMA FALL CONF. BOBBIE 65941 & 65948 Registration Fee N

10/04/2023 10/06/2023

10629

01-053-000-0000-6360 273.33 DEPUTY TESTING - 8 CANDIDATES 144642 Services, Labor, Contracts N

08/28/2023 09/08/2023

11590

01-053-000-0000-6360 995.00 SAFETYHUB ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION 70657 Services, Labor, Contracts N

9894

01-053-000-0000-6360 61.16 DOT DRUG SCREEN FL00 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

AttorneyDEPT

783

01-090-000-0000-6342 358.10 COPIER CONTRACT CHARGE 31412911 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

3251

01-090-030-0000-6269 194.40 REIM TRAVEL EXP 01CR22611 762963 Murder Trial N

07/01/2023 09/30/2023

5970

Aitkin Independent Age 132.82  586222

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 56.97  19561

Association of Mn Counties

Association of Mn Counties 200.00  1248

Ergometrics & Applied Personnel Research

Ergometrics & Applied Personnel Research 273.33  110629

Safetyhub Inc

Safetyhub Inc 995.00  111590

Vault Health

Vault Health 61.16  19894

53 Human Resources1,719.28

90

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 358.10  1783

Mn Attorney Generals Office

Mn Attorney Generals Office 194.40  13251

Pine County Sheriff's Office

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-090-000-0000-6264 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 01JV2392 IN202301531 Sheriff Services N

11949

01-090-000-0000-6264 15.00 REIMBURSEMENT CERT COPY 10/10/23 Sheriff Services N

RecorderDEPT

10452

01-100-000-0000-6220 49.66 RECORDER CELL PHONE 287323078605 Telephone N

Courthouse MaintenanceDEPT

86222

01-110-000-0000-6230 100.00 AD FOR SNOWPLOWING 1342202 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

09/20/2023 09/27/2023

9561

01-110-000-0000-6415 38.97 BULBS - WINDOW SQUEEGEE 1QMQ-3CG1-TDDT Operational Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6415 26.59 WINDOW TINT 1WJ7-D13C-TGRM Operational Supplies N

15240

01-110-000-0000-6220 49.66 MAINT MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

88628

01-110-000-0000-6422 179.56 GLOVES, JUG HOLDER 4147692 Janitorial Supplies N

2340

01-110-000-0000-6415 20.97 WHITE PAINT 13004 Operational Supplies N

Pine County Sheriff's Office 75.00  15970

Swanson/Sondra

Swanson/Sondra 15.00  111949

90 Attorney642.50

100

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 49.66  110452

100 Recorder49.66

110

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 100.00  186222

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 65.56  29561

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 49.66  115240

Dalco Enterprises

Dalco Enterprises 179.56  188628

Hyytinen Hardware Hank

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

12709

01-110-000-0000-6415 5,664.99 LLCC DISCONNECTS -ENERGY 2735-MCIT REIMB Operational Supplies Y

13934

01-110-000-0000-6415 204.97 NEW TIRE, MAINTENANCE TRUCK 69507 Operational Supplies N

Veterans ServiceDEPT

10452

01-120-000-0000-6220 99.32 FIRSTNET SEPTEMBER 287298585696 Telephone N

08/26/2023 09/25/2023

10981

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 GLEN SEPTEMBER 092023 Per Diem Y

09/20/2023 09/20/2023

10677

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 GERRY SEPTEMBER 092723 Per Diem Y

09/27/2023 09/27/2023

3518

01-120-000-0000-6230 125.00 V PRESS SEPTEMBER 47544 Printing, Publishing & Adv N

09/19/2023 09/19/2023

01-120-000-0000-6230 125.00 V PRESS OCT 47680 Printing, Publishing & Adv N

10/10/2023 10/10/2023

9933

01-120-000-0000-6335 200.96 FLEET SEPT 92426041 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

09/08/2023 10/07/2023

Hyytinen Hardware Hank 20.97  12340

K & N Electric LLC

K & N Electric LLC 5,664.99  112709

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 204.97  113934

110 Courthouse Maintenance6,285.71

120

AT&T Mobility

AT&T Mobility 99.32  110452

Bakken/Glen A.J.

Bakken/Glen A.J. 50.00  110981

Olsen/Gerald D

Olsen/Gerald D 50.00  110677

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc

Voyageur Press Of Mcgregor, Inc 250.00  23518

WEX BANK - Veteran Services

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9255

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 WARREN SEPTEMBER 091423 Per Diem Y

09/14/2023 09/14/2023

Planning & ZoningDEPT

15239

01-122-000-0000-6220 223.15 MONTHLY CELLULAR CHARGES 287301120814 Telephone N

08/26/2023 09/25/2023

783

01-122-000-0000-6342 219.42 MONTHLY COPIER CONTRACT 31412912 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

15142

01-122-000-0000-6278 100.00 PC MEETING 101723 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 108.73 PC MILEAGE 101723 BOA/PC Mileage Y

999999000

01-122-000-0000-6820 200.00 APP#2023-000924 REFUND 51457 Refunds & Reimbursements N

11990

01-122-000-0000-6278 100.00 PC MEETING 101723 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 123.80 PC MILEAGE 101723 BOA/PC Mileage N

4010

01-122-000-0000-6335 370.52 MONTHLY FUEL CHARGES AITCOZOS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

WEX BANK - Veteran Services 200.96  19933

Witt/Warren

Witt/Warren 50.00  19255

120 Veterans Service700.28

122

AT&T Mobility (P&Z)

AT&T Mobility (P&Z) 223.15  115239

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 219.42  1783

Christensen/Charles

Christensen/Charles 208.73  215142

Cook/William

Cook/William 200.00  1999999000

Lange/David

Lange/David 223.80  211990

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 370.52  14010

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

86235

01-122-000-0000-6405 47.97 KEYS FOR FILE CABINETS 11333480 Office, Film, & Field Supplies N

10895

01-122-000-0000-6278 30.00 PC ONSITE (3) 101723 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem N

01-122-038-0000-6330 158.51 PC MILEAGE 101723 BOA/PC Mileage N

CoronerDEPT

3987

01-123-000-0000-6260 1,549.00 P.R. AUTOPSY MEDEX-035073 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc N

EnforcementDEPT

7628

01-200-000-0000-6360 926.96 TRAINING PIPES 10791 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

9561

01-200-000-0000-6405 56.90 POCKET FOLDERS; HIGHLIGHTERS 19L4-JPTC-NM7X Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6460 47.90 NOISE CANCELLING EARPLUGS 1CTL-6HKL-PG6F Deputy Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6405 128.99 SECURITY- WIRELESS HEADSET 1LY9-G1JQ-XF9D Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6405 44.16 BATTERIES 1P61-H6PD-Q63T Office Supplies N

9926

01-200-200-0000-6265 675.00 TRACKING ORDER - FILE CODE 375 481856 Programs N

9203

01-200-000-0000-6220 2,118.61 DEPUTY CELL & SQUAD PC 287297906116 Telephone N

01-200-200-0000-6260 89.26 CI PHONES 287297906116 CI Funds N

01-200-200-0000-6265 1,257.16 VCET PHONE & HOT SPOT 287297906116 Programs N

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 47.97  186235

Westerlund/Laurie Ann

Westerlund/Laurie Ann 188.51  210895

122 Planning & Zoning1,682.10

123

Ramsey County Medical Examiner

Ramsey County Medical Examiner 1,549.00  13987

123 Coroner1,549.00

200

Al's Welding & Sandblasting

Al's Welding & Sandblasting 926.96  17628

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 277.95  49561

AT&T (VCET)

AT&T (VCET) 675.00  19926

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

8 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

612

01-200-200-0000-6268 450.00 BASIC UNDERCOVER OPERATIONS (L 31657 Training, Development N

788

01-200-000-0000-6360 1,560.00 BCA_CJDN ACCESS FEE 00000761653 Services, Labor, Contracts N

07/01/2023 06/30/2024

783

01-200-000-0000-6342 170.74 ADMIN COPIER LEASE 31412907 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

1775

01-200-000-0000-6180 84.48 #226 FORMAL PANTS 025742124 Clothing Allowance N

252

01-200-000-0000-6405 138.52 EVIDENCE BOXES -KNIVES 404546 Office Supplies N

9825

01-200-000-0000-6180 1,594.00 DEPUTY SHIRTS 3145 Clothing Allowance Y

12553

01-200-000-0000-6302 1,238.70 #207 OIL CHANGE, TIRES 25067 Vehicle Maintenance N

13934

01-200-000-0000-6302 70.68 #204 OIL CHANGE 69732 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 56.68 #223 OIL CHANGE 69811 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 370.92 #226 BRAKES 69839 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 60.00 #OLD 224- BATTERY 69851 Vehicle Maintenance N

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 3,465.03  39203

BCA Training

BCA Training 450.00  1612

Bureau of Crim. Apprehension

Bureau of Crim. Apprehension 1,560.00  1788

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 170.74  1783

Galls LLC

Galls LLC 84.48  11775

Lynn Peavey Company

Lynn Peavey Company 138.52  1252

McGregor Print Pros, LLC

McGregor Print Pros, LLC 1,594.00  19825

MEYER'S SERVICE CENTER

MEYER'S SERVICE CENTER 1,238.70  112553

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 558.28  413934

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9302

01-200-000-0000-6335 7,607.68 DEPUTY GAS 92504750 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

9932

01-200-000-0000-6335 113.94 #221 GAS 92400825 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

10270

01-200-000-0000-6180 185.95 #214 REIMBURSE BOOT PURCHASE 10052023 Clothing Allowance Y

Boat & WaterDEPT

9203

01-202-000-0000-6220 87.89 #208 CELL & SQUAD PC 287297906116 Telephone N

9302

01-202-000-0000-6335 510.45 B/W GAS 92504750 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

ATVDEPT

9302

01-204-000-0000-6335 179.32 B/W - ATV GAS 92504750 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

CorrectionsDEPT

10165

01-252-000-0000-6262 525.00 MENTAL HEALTH 9/29, 10/2, 10/3 134727 Contract Service or Medical Service 6

9203

WEX Bank

WEX Bank 7,607.68  19302

WEX BANK - Sheriff's Department

WEX BANK - Sheriff's Department 113.94  19932

Winkle/Dalton

Winkle/Dalton 185.95  110270

200 Enforcement19,047.23

202

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 87.89  19203

WEX Bank

WEX Bank 510.45  19302

202 Boat & Water598.34

204

WEX Bank

WEX Bank 179.32  19302

204 ATV179.32

252

Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc.

Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc. 525.00  110165

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

15 Vendors 23 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-252-000-0000-6220 99.32 DISPATCH CELL, TRANSPORT CELL 287297906116 Telephone N

88628

01-252-000-0000-6590 367.20 REPAIR JAIL DISHWASHER 4146844 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

1775

01-252-000-0000-6180 81.85 #321 PANTS 025702128 Clothing Allowance N

01-252-000-0000-6180 64.95 CUFF KEYS 025755587 Clothing Allowance N

01-252-000-0000-6180 81.86 #321 PANTS 025814245 Clothing Allowance N

14559

01-252-000-0000-6605 4,550.35 JAIL POST 2 -SINKS & STRAINERS 6644915-00 Building & Structure Related Expenditure N

15362

01-252-000-0000-6430 2,068.55 INMATE RX 30 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

01-252-000-0000-6430 642.86 INMATE MEDS 684 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates N

4812

01-252-000-0000-6101 6,972.00 EE OCT HEALTH INSURANCE 202310 Salaries-Full Time N

01-252-000-0000-6150 25,935.00 ER OCT HEALTH INSURANCE 202310 Health Insurance-Employer N

10147

01-252-000-0000-6430 351.13 SPECIMEN CONTAINERS; LICE RX 2288007732 Medical Expense/Supplies - Inmates 6

3160

01-252-000-0000-6254 331.86 SHELTER/TOWER 345401501 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

9228

01-252-000-0000-6262 1,919.00 AM B TRANSP 9/27 - M.M.F. AK2309090:1 Contract Service or Medical Service N

01-252-000-0000-6262 1,919.00 AMB TRANSP - 10/2/23 J.O. AK2310008:1 Contract Service or Medical Service N

01-252-000-0000-6262 1,919.00 AMB TRANSP 9/30 - A.M.D. (K.) BR23090724:1 Contract Service or Medical Service N

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 99.32  19203

Dalco Enterprises

Dalco Enterprises 367.20  188628

Galls LLC

Galls LLC 228.66  31775

Goodin Company

Goodin Company 4,550.35  114559

GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin

GuidePoint Pharmacy #114 Aitkin 2,711.41  215362

JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund

JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund 32,907.00  24812

Medline Industries, LP

Medline Industries, LP 351.13  110147

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 331.86  13160

North Memorial Ambulance Service

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

3789

01-252-000-0000-6418 81.31 BREAD & BUNS 10002423278001 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 149.68 BREAD & BUNS 10002423285001 Groceries N

9808

01-252-000-0000-6418 3,181.04 GROCERIES 762092 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 2,882.71 GROCERIES 771664 Groceries N

9302

01-252-000-0000-6335 60.98 TRANSPORT GAS 92504750 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

Sentence to ServeDEPT

9203

01-253-000-0000-6220 38.23 STS AIR CARD 287297906116 Telephone N

13725

01-253-000-0000-6464 26.99 MACHETE/SAW TOOL A140713 STS Supplies N

4812

01-253-000-0000-6101 332.00 EE OCT HEALTH INSURANCE 202310 Salaries-Full Time N

01-253-000-0000-6150 1,235.00 ER OCT HEALTH INSURANCE 202310 Health Insurance-Employer N

Community CorrectionsDEPT

9561

01-257-000-0000-6405 152.85 OFFICE SUPPLIES 13QW-TTJX-1G7P Office Supplies N

10/03/2023 10/05/2023

North Memorial Ambulance Service 5,757.00  39228

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company 230.99  23789

Performance Foodservice

Performance Foodservice 6,063.75  29808

WEX Bank

WEX Bank 60.98  19302

252 Corrections54,184.65

253

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's)

AT&T Mobility (Sheriff's) 38.23  19203

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 26.99  113725

JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund

JC32 Teamsters H&W Fund 1,567.00  24812

253 Sentence to Serve1,632.22

257

Amazon Business

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

13 Vendors 21 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



2023-AITKIN COUNTY

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

14563

01-257-255-0000-6269 433.60 SEC DETENTION RX ONLY (GWG) 917-1000002-1 Juvenile Detention N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

10265

01-257-000-0000-6215 108.94 WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N

07/25/2023 09/25/2023

01-257-255-0000-6215 108.94 WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N

07/25/2023 09/25/2023

01-257-257-0000-6215 544.65 WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N

07/25/2023 09/25/2023

01-257-258-0000-6215 108.94 WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N

07/25/2023 09/25/2023

788

01-257-000-0000-6360 600.00 BCA CJDN ACCESS FEE (ANNUAL) 00000761840 Services, Labor, Contracts N

07/01/2023 06/30/2024

14666

01-257-000-0000-6240 252.00 MCA MEMBERSHIP (FULL DEPT) Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

10/11/2023 10/11/2023

4010

01-257-000-0000-6335 38.40 ADMIN FUEL AITCOPROS SEPT Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

01-257-255-0000-6335 63.12 JUVENILE AGENT FUEL AITCOPROS SEPT Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

01-257-257-0000-6335 33.39 ADULT AGENT FUEL AITCOPROS SEPT Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

01-257-258-0000-6335 47.52 SOBRIETY COURT AGENT FUEL AITCOPROS SEPT Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

Amazon Business 152.85  19561

Anoka County Corrections

Anoka County Corrections 433.60  114563

AT&T Mobility (Community Correct)

AT&T Mobility (Community Correct) 871.47  410265

Bureau of Crim. Apprehension

Bureau of Crim. Apprehension 600.00  1788

Minnesota Corrections Association

Minnesota Corrections Association 252.00  114666

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 182.43  44010

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9489

01-257-267-0000-6274 256.51 DRUG TESTING LAB FEES 02239920239 Drug Testing Fee 6

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

Emergency ManagementDEPT

259

01-280-000-0000-6240 85.00 ARROWHEAD EMS ASSOC DUES 12294 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

10/01/2023 09/30/2024

9302

01-280-003-0000-6335 60.38 #227 EM TRAINING GAS 92504750 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

Solid WasteDEPT

15239

01-391-000-0000-6220 44.63 MONTHLY CELLULAR CHARGES 287301120814 Telephone N

08/26/2023 09/25/2023

4010

01-391-000-0000-6335 32.56 MONTHLY FUEL CHARGES AITCOZOS Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

11507

01-391-060-0000-6360 14,220.86 MONTHLY RECYCLING CONTRACT 010762628088 Recycling Contract N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

5056

01-391-000-0000-6360 1,994.70 SW REGIONAL PLAN 082123AT1SWFP2 Services, Labor, Contracts N

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc

Redwood Toxicology Laboratory, Inc 256.51  19489

257 Community Corrections2,748.86

280

Arrowhead Region Emergency Mngmt Assn

Arrowhead Region Emergency Mngmt Assn 85.00  1259

WEX Bank

WEX Bank 60.38  19302

280 Emergency Management145.38

391

AT&T Mobility (P&Z)

AT&T Mobility (P&Z) 44.63  115239

Rasley Oil Company

Rasley Oil Company 32.56  14010

Waste Management of Minnesota, Inc

Waste Management of Minnesota, Inc 14,220.86  111507

Western Lake Superior Sanitary

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

7 Vendors 13 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

ExtensionDEPT

89471

01-601-551-0000-5840 680.00 PLAT BOOKS #759-776, #782 JULY-OCT 2023 4-H Plat Book Sales N

Economic DevelopmentDEPT

15240

01-711-000-0000-6220 44.63 ECON DEV PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

Western Lake Superior Sanitary 1,994.70  15056

391 Solid Waste16,292.75

601

Aitkin Co 4-H Council

Aitkin Co 4-H Council 680.00  189471

601 Extension680.00

711

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 44.63  115240

711 Economic Development44.63

1 General Fund128,904.47

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 144 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

Reserves Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

2

Central ServicesDEPT

86235

02-044-251-0000-6268 73.90 FLIPCHART PAPER PAKS FOR WKSHP 1133268-0 Staff Training, Development N

02-044-251-0000-6268 177.50 SUPPLIES FOR REVIT. WORKSHOP 328757-0 Staff Training, Development N

EnforcementDEPT

10268

02-200-020-0000-6360 28,056.00 SAR DRONES 5000133655 Sheriff Search & Rescue Reserve ExpenseY

44

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 251.40  286235

44 Central Services251.40

200

Enterprise UAS, LLC

Enterprise UAS, LLC 28,056.00  110268

200 Enforcement28,056.00

2 Reserves Fund28,307.40

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

R&B  AdministrationDEPT

9561

03-301-000-0000-6405 55.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 13J4-HJQX-3LJR Office Supplies N

9261

03-301-000-0000-6300 600.00 ONEOFFICE LICENSE INV483 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

R&B  Engineering/ConstructionDEPT

9139

03-302-000-0000-6181 153.00 BOOT REIMBURSEMENT THE FT PPL Safety Footwear Allowance N

R&B  Highway MaintenanceDEPT

195

03-303-000-0000-6590 560.00 TIRES 0-062708 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

03-303-000-0000-6590 25.00 REPAIR LABOR 0-062708 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

03-303-000-0000-6590 70.00 REPAIR LABOR 0-062769 Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

7916

03-303-000-0000-6220 38.23 PAUL'S IPAD SVC 287303768387 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 38.23 MIKE LAPTOP SVC 287303768387 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 38.23 CAROL LAPTOP SVC 287303768387 Telephone N

13725

03-303-000-0000-6570 43.57 PROPANE FOR MASTIC A139801 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6417 16.99 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES A139918 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6521 30.00 PROPANE FOR MASTIC A140254 Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6521 30.00 PROPANE FOR MASTIC B239213 Maintenance Supplies N

301

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 55.00  19561

RTVision, Inc.

RTVision, Inc. 600.00  19261

301 R&B  Administration655.00

302

BABCOCK/DAVID

BABCOCK/DAVID 153.00  19139

302 R&B  Engineering/Construction153.00

303

Aitkin Tire Shop

Aitkin Tire Shop 655.00  3195

AT&T Mobility (R&B)

AT&T Mobility (R&B) 114.69  37916

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 120.56  413725

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

14887

03-303-000-0000-6360 13.92 SHOP LAUNDRY 4170270079 Services, Labor, Contracts N

9714

03-303-000-0000-6521 1,180.00 BRIDGE REPAIR 0-0425 Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6521 560.00 BRIDGE REPAIR 0-0425 Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6521 2,080.00 BRIDGE REPAIR 0-0425 Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6521 2,740.00 BRIDGE REPAIR 0-0425 Maintenance Supplies N

2763

03-303-000-0000-6255 117.00 OCT 23 MCGREGOR 4132 Garbage Y

03-303-000-0000-6255 81.90 OCT 23 PALISADE 4133 Garbage Y

5893

03-303-000-0000-6254 350.00 HIGH SPEED INTERNET 21282640 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

2089

03-303-000-0000-6590 4,790.56 TIRES 15024485 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 79.36 REPAIR PARTS 15024485 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 192.00 REPAIR LABOR 15024485 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 1,054.34 TIRES 15024487 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

7525

03-303-000-0000-6417 44.64 AITKIN SHOP 2308-088810 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6417 90.75 PALISADE SHOP 2309-090577 Shop/Building Maintenance N

91187

03-303-000-0000-6254 100.73 SEPT 23 JACOBSON 1400073000 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 88.77 SEPT 23 SWATARA 140946401 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 60.00 SEPT 23 CSAH 6 143093502 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

15300

Cintas Corporation

Cintas Corporation 13.92  114887

CONCRETE LIFTING SOLUTION

CONCRETE LIFTING SOLUTION 6,560.00  49714

Countryside Sanitation, LLC

Countryside Sanitation, LLC 198.90  22763

CTC

CTC 350.00  15893

Heartland Tire Inc

Heartland Tire Inc 6,116.26  42089

Hometown Bldg Supply

Hometown Bldg Supply 135.39  27525

Lake Country Power

Lake Country Power 249.50  391187

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6417 35.99 PALISADE SHOP A90330 Shop/Building Maintenance N

3100

03-303-000-0000-6570 2,985.74 JACOBSON DIESEL 0-14480 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

12927

03-303-000-0000-6590 250.87 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 9806473 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

3160

03-303-000-0000-6254 140.53 POWER: PALISADE 185202601 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 68.60 169 & CSAH 3 192301001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 68.00 CSAH 5 273501502 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 104.49 POWER: MCGREGOR 295300301 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 69.00 CSAH 8 300601202 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 68.00 CSAH 4 323200702 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 742.78 POWER: AITKIN 335200702 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 69.00 CSAH 17 336503101 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6101 76.46 169 & CSAH 28 396202201 Salaries-Full Time N

03-303-000-0000-6254 42.40 CSAH 12 400600001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 69.00 CSAH 12 465602302 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 69.00 CSAH 11 480900902 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 69.15 47 & CSAH 2 545110401 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

13503

03-303-000-0000-6417 826.00 MCGRATH SHOP 131767 Shop/Building Maintenance N

3555

03-303-000-0000-6516 996.44 RESIDENTIAL E-911 SIGNS TRFINV050117 Signs & Posts N

15211

03-303-000-0000-6255 70.79 GARBAGE: MCGRATH ACCT 1652085 Garbage N

MCGREGOR ACE HARDWARE 35.99  115300

McGregor Oil

McGregor Oil 2,985.74  13100

Midwest Machinery Co.

Midwest Machinery Co. 250.87  112927

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 1,656.41  133160

Minnesota Petroleum Service

Minnesota Petroleum Service 826.00  113503

Newman Signs Inc

Newman Signs Inc 996.44  13555

Quality Disposal Systems Inc

Quality Disposal Systems Inc 70.79  115211

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

6097

03-303-000-0000-6220 424.90 DEPT CELL PHONES 9945823822 Telephone N

R&B Capital InfrastructureDEPT

9556

03-307-000-0000-6269 1,200.00 ASB/HAZ MAT SURVEY INV-152418 Professional Services N

7652

03-307-000-0000-6269 205.50 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16047 Professional Services Y

03-307-000-0000-6269 1,370.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 16051 Professional Services Y

10272

03-307-000-0000-6362 500.00 PART OF LOT 4 ROW PARCEL 3 Right Of Way S

10271

03-307-000-0000-6362 500.00 PART OF LOT 5 S26T45R27 ROW PARCEL 1 Right Of Way N

R&B Equipment & FacilitiesDEPT

88880

03-308-000-0000-6610 1,870.00 JOHN'S COMPUTER 16400 Equipment N

Verizon Wireless

Verizon Wireless 424.90  16097

303 R&B  Highway Maintenance21,761.36

307

American Engineering Testing  Inc

American Engineering Testing  Inc 1,200.00  19556

Erickson Engineering Co.

Erickson Engineering Co. 1,575.50  27652

LEMIRE/MARK E

LEMIRE/MARK E 500.00  110272

YEATS/CAROLE A

YEATS/CAROLE A 500.00  110271

307 R&B Capital Infrastructure3,775.50

308

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc

Datacomm Computers & Networks Inc 1,870.00  188880

308 R&B Equipment & Facilities1,870.00

3 Road & Bridge28,214.86

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

18 Vendors 47 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 56 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

Public Health DepartmentDEPT

86222

05-400-400-0402-6360 53.96 AITKIN AGE VAX CLINIC SCHEDULE 96 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

10/08/2023 10/08/2023

05-400-400-0402-6360 53.95 COVID VAX GRANT-CLINIC SCHEDUL 968959 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

10/15/2023 10/15/2023

9608

05-400-440-0410-6405 21.99 PH-WEBCAM (SDS) 1KKJ-CN4C-1R6J Office Supplies N

10/16/2023 10/16/2023

05-400-440-0410-6405 5.37 AGENCY-POST IT NOTES 1VLM-1XKW-16XN Office Supplies N

10/17/2023 10/17/2023

05-400-440-0410-6405 2.10 AGENCY-WIRELESS MOUSE 1XG9-G7RK-DXVY Office Supplies N

10/06/2023 10/06/2023

783

05-400-440-0410-6342 38.75 MAILROOM COPIER CONTRACT 31412906 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

05-400-440-0410-6342 25.20 OSS COPIER CONTRACT 31412909 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

05-400-440-0410-6342 288.36 PH COPIER CONTRACT 31412910 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

9590

05-400-400-0402-6432 12,111.36 COVID VACCINE 92128201 Vaccine Cost N

10/03/2023 10/03/2023

05-400-400-0402-6432 12,111.36 COVID VACCINE 92128202 Vaccine Cost N

10/03/2023 10/03/2023

10657

05-400-440-0410-6405 24.34 POSTAGE INK 17130747 Office Supplies N

09/29/2023 09/29/2023

13624

400

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 107.91  286222

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 29.46  39608

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 352.31  3783

FFF Enterprises

FFF Enterprises 24,222.72  29590

Quadient Finance USA, Inc

Quadient Finance USA, Inc 24.34  110657

Quadient Leasing USA, Inc

Page 23
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-400-440-0410-6342 68.75 MAIL MACHINE CONTRACT Q1026933 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

08/14/2023 11/13/2023

Income MaintenanceDEPT

88284

05-420-650-4800-6800 13.00 MA ESTATE DEATH CERTIFICATE 103658 Program Expenses Direct Charge Ffp N

10/09/2023 10/09/2023

9608

05-420-600-4800-6405 12.65 AGENCY-POST IT NOTES 1VLM-1XKW-16XN Office Supplies N

10/17/2023 10/17/2023

05-420-600-4800-6405 14.99 IM-WIRELESS MOUSE (WM) 1XG9-G7RK-DXVY Office Supplies N

10/06/2023 10/06/2023

05-420-600-4800-6405 4.95 AGENCY-WIRELESS MOUSE 1XG9-G7RK-DXVY Office Supplies N

10/06/2023 10/06/2023

783

05-420-640-4800-6342 120.14 CS COPIER CONTRACT 31412905 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

05-420-600-4800-6342 91.34 MAILROOM COPIER CONTRACT 31412906 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

05-420-600-4800-6342 59.39 OSS COPIER CONTRACT 31412909 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

1333

05-420-600-4800-6485 4,098.57 IM-DELL LATITUDE 5540 10701313545 Computer/Technology Supplies N

09/28/2023 09/28/2023

05-420-640-4800-6485 4,098.57 CS-DELL LATITUDE 5540 10701313545 Computer/Technology Supplies N

09/28/2023 09/28/2023

10657

05-420-600-4800-6405 57.37 POSTAGE INK 17130747 Office Supplies N

Quadient Leasing USA, Inc 68.75  113624

400 Public Health Department24,805.49

420

Aitkin Co Recorder

Aitkin Co Recorder 13.00  188284

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 32.59  39608

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 270.87  3783

Dell Marketing L.P.

Dell Marketing L.P. 8,197.14  21333

Quadient Finance USA, Inc

Page 24
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

6 Vendors 12 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

09/29/2023 09/29/2023

13624

05-420-600-4800-6342 162.06 MAIL MACHINE CONTRACT Q1026933 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

08/14/2023 11/13/2023

86401

05-420-640-4800-6379 70.00 IV-D SERVICES #001069651302 16238 Other Iv-D Charges N

10/02/2023 10/02/2023

13025

05-420-600-4800-6266 3,269.92 REG 3 EDMS-IT SUPPORT Q2 2023 IN-00000937 Software Fees/License Fees N

04/01/2023 06/30/2023

05-420-640-4800-6266 1,852.70 REG 3 EDMS-IT SUPPORT Q2 2023 IN-00000937 Software Fees/License Fees N

04/01/2023 06/30/2023

05-420-600-4800-6266 3,269.92 REG 3 EDMS-IT SUPPORT Q3 2023 IN-00000943 Software Fees/License Fees N

07/01/2023 09/30/2023

05-420-640-4800-6266 1,852.70 REG 3 EDMS-IT SUPPORT Q3 2023 IN-00000943 Software Fees/License Fees N

07/01/2023 09/30/2023

9475

05-420-640-4800-6266 3,825.00 JETPCL LICENSE 2004530 Software Fees/License Fees N

11/25/2023 11/24/2024

Social ServicesDEPT

9608

05-430-710-3190-6020 222.62 LUGGAGE-COURT RELATED SERVICES 147326084 Court Related Services & Activities N

10/12/2023 10/12/2023

05-430-710-3810-6057 37.99 CHILD FOSTER CARE - CLOTHING 14RT-Y1KR-DJNK Family Foster Care N

10/12/2023 10/12/2023

05-430-710-3810-6057 83.59 CHILD FOSTER CARE - CLOTHING 1911-K39C-NVKW Family Foster Care N

09/22/2023 09/22/2023

Quadient Finance USA, Inc 57.37  110657

Quadient Leasing USA, Inc

Quadient Leasing USA, Inc 162.06  113624

Sheriff Isanti County

Sheriff Isanti County 70.00  186401

ST LOUIS COUNTY AUDITOR

ST LOUIS COUNTY AUDITOR 10,245.24  413025

Tech Know Systems, Inc

Tech Know Systems, Inc 3,825.00  19475

420 Income Maintenance22,873.27

430

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

Page 25
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

9 Vendors 17 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-430-710-3810-6057 43.93 CHILD FOSTER CARE - CLOTHING 1G6R-KWJ3-9K3R Family Foster Care N

10/05/2023 10/05/2023

05-430-710-3810-6057 16.77 CHILD FOSTER CARE - CLOTHING 1JNF-6XPH-X6RH Family Foster Care N

10/04/2023 10/04/2023

05-430-700-4800-6405 16.89 SS-PHONE HEADSET BATTERY (KW) 1JPD-9N6Y-1QPL Office Supplies N

10/16/2023 10/16/2023

05-430-710-3810-6057 14.98 CHILD FOSTER CARE - CLOTHING 1MWM-JJT9-VDRD Family Foster Care N

09/24/2023 09/24/2023

05-430-700-4800-6405 11.90 SS-IPHONE CHARGE (MS) 1QMQ-3CG1-PT7T Office Supplies N

10/15/2023 10/15/2023

05-430-700-4800-6405 20.31 AGENCY-POST IT NOTES 1VLM-1XKW-16XN Office Supplies N

10/17/2023 10/17/2023

05-430-710-3810-6057 13.59 CHILD FOSTER CARE - CLOTHING 1X37-1NRX-X1V7 Family Foster Care N

10/04/2023 10/04/2023

05-430-700-4800-6405 7.94 AGENCY-WIRELESS MOUSE 1XG9-G7RK-DXVY Office Supplies N

10/06/2023 10/06/2023

05-430-710-3810-6057 688.03 CHILD FOSTER CARE - CLOTHING 1Y11-WQN1-79XV Family Foster Care N

09/13/2023 09/13/2023

783

05-430-700-4800-6342 146.70 MAILROOM COPIER CONTRACT 31412906 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

05-430-700-4800-6342 95.38 OSS COPIER CONTRACT 31412909 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

1333

05-430-700-4800-6485 1,366.19 SS-DELL LATITUDE 5540 10701313545 Computer/Technology Supplies N

09/28/2023 09/28/2023

11051

05-430-710-0000-5483 171.00 FY23 MA LCTS ADMIN FEE 00000764484 MA Admin LCTS (F07) N

05-430-740-0000-5450 11.00 FY23 CHILD MH-TCM ADMIN FEE 00000764484 MA CMH TCM (F64) N

05-430-745-0000-5421 17.00 FY23 ADULT MH-TCM ADMIN FEE 00000764484 MA Adult MH TCM (F31) N

05-430-750-0000-5445 5.00 FY23 VA DD TCM ADMIN FEE 00000764484 MA VA/DD TCM (F42) N

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 1,029.96  129608

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 242.08  2783

Dell Marketing L.P.

Dell Marketing L.P. 1,366.19  11333

Department of Human Services

Department of Human Services 204.00  411051

Page 26
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

-

-

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

10657

05-430-000-0000-1205 2,000.00 POSTAGE 1465883 Postage Account N

10/02/2023 10/02/2023

05-430-700-4800-6405 92.14 POSTAGE INK 17130747 Office Supplies N

09/29/2023 09/29/2023

13624

05-430-700-4800-6342 260.29 MAIL MACHINE CONTRACT Q1026933 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

08/14/2023 11/13/2023

Quadient Finance USA, Inc

Quadient Finance USA, Inc 2,092.14  210657

Quadient Leasing USA, Inc

Quadient Leasing USA, Inc 260.29  113624

430 Social Services5,194.66

5 Health & Human Services52,873.42

Page 27
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 22 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 51 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

Timber Permit BondsDEPT

2424

10-900-000-0000-2300 948.63 REFUND BOND 14084 Timber Permit Bonds Y

11574

10-900-000-0000-2300 1,808.00 REFUND BOND 14244 Timber Permit Bonds N

10-900-000-0000-2300 2,184.00 REFUND BOND 14280 Timber Permit Bonds N

10-900-000-0000-2300 608.00 REFUND BOND 14409 Timber Permit Bonds N

Forfeited Tax SalesDEPT

170

10-923-000-0000-6590 59.07 2023 F150 SUPER 44936 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10-923-000-0000-6590 62.04 2021 F150 SUPER 45326 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

13725

10-923-000-0000-6450 3.74 2 KEYS B239108 Field Supplies N

783

10-923-000-0000-6342 158.21 COPIER CONTRACT 31412904 Office/Equipment-Rental N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

5893

10-923-000-0000-6254 350.00 INTERNET 21283641 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

10/12/2023 11/11/2023

2099

10-923-000-0000-6330 41.07 LLCC TO WORK AT GIFT SHOP 102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

15229

10-923-000-0000-6330 105.12 LAND COMMISSIONERS MTG CHISHOL 102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

900

Jobe/Peter N

Jobe/Peter N 948.63  12424

Timber Transport-Curt Raveill

Timber Transport-Curt Raveill 4,600.00  311574

900 Timber Permit Bonds5,548.63

923

Aitkin Motor Company

Aitkin Motor Company 121.11  2170

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 3.74  113725

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 158.21  1783

CTC

CTC 350.00  15893

Harmon/Elizabeth

Harmon/Elizabeth 41.07  12099

Thompson/Dennis J

Page 28
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

10180

10-923-000-0000-6335 2,692.52 GAS 92442787 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

09/08/2023 10/07/2023

Thompson/Dennis J 105.12  115229

WEX Bank - Land Dept

WEX Bank - Land Dept 2,692.52  110180

923 Forfeited Tax Sales3,471.77

10 Trust9,020.40

Page 29
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 12 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

11

Resource ManagementDEPT

14742

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 44.54 NRAC MILEAGE 102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

12526

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 22.27 NRAC MILEAGE 102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

2270

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 19.65 NRAC MILEAGE 102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

9705

11-925-000-0000-6450 157.49 2023 BOOT ALLOWANCE 102023 Field Supplies N

11990

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

11-925-000-0000-6330 47.16 NRAC MILEAGE 102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

8050

11-925-000-0000-6361 7,946.00 FOREST RD 22-1 MALMO TWP 4480 Road Construction Service Y

10266

11-925-000-0000-6273 4,845.42 2023 DEER BROWSE PROTECTION 8 Timber Improvement Y

9736

11-925-000-0000-6360 180.00 PORTABLE FOR NRAC TOUR 4173 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

4927

11-925-000-0000-6278 35.00 NRAC MEETING 102023 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

925

Berg/James M

Berg/James M 79.54  214742

Bixby/James

Bixby/James 57.27  212526

Hoppe/Russell Peter

Hoppe/Russell Peter 54.65  22270

Johnson/Christopher M

Johnson/Christopher M 157.49  19705

Lange/David

Lange/David 82.16  211990

Liljenquist Sewer & Excavating

Liljenquist Sewer & Excavating 7,946.00  18050

Thomas Forestry

Thomas Forestry 4,845.42  110266

Timber Lakes Portable Services, LLC

Timber Lakes Portable Services, LLC 180.00  19736

Turnock/Franklin Allen

Page 30
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

11

11-925-000-0000-6330 39.30 NRAC MILEAGE 102023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

Turnock/Franklin Allen 74.30  24927

925 Resource Management13,476.83

11 Forest Development13,476.83

Page 31
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

9 Vendors 14 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 14 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

 2:40PM10/23/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

LLCC AdministrationDEPT

11419

19-521-000-0000-6254 967.56 PROPANE - DINING HALL 2436040 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

3160

19-521-000-0000-6254 457.61 ENERGY CENTER 271300502 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

19-521-000-0000-6254 678.69 DINING HALL 271300601 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

19-521-000-0000-6254 611.26 NORTH STAR LODGE 271300703 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

19-521-000-0000-6254 63.36 PARKING LOT 271300801 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

19-521-000-0000-6254 91.93 STAFF RESIDENCE 271300901 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

LLCC EducationDEPT

9561

19-522-000-0000-6431 208.24 ARCHERY EQUIPMENT FOR CLASS 1YNP-DTVH-NCK1 Educational Supplies N

9606

19-522-000-0000-6241 2,755.00 MDHA FEES 20061 Registration Fee N

LLCC FoodDEPT

3810

19-523-000-0000-6418 67.46 CHOCOLATE FOR S'MORES 7684653 Groceries-Students N

19-523-000-0000-6418 167.98 GROCERIES 7684653 Groceries-Students N

4761

19-523-000-0000-6418 1,910.51 GROCERIES 253489554 Groceries-Students N

19-523-000-0000-6418 1,345.68 GROCERIES 253494573 Groceries-Students N

4968

521

Beaudry Oil & Service, Inc.

Beaudry Oil & Service, Inc. 967.56  111419

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 1,902.85  53160

521 LLCC Administration2,870.41

522

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 208.24  19561

Minnesota Deer Hunters Association

Minnesota Deer Hunters Association 2,755.00  19606

522 LLCC Education2,963.24

523

Paulbeck's County Market

Paulbeck's County Market 235.44  23810

Sysco Minnesota Inc

Sysco Minnesota Inc 3,256.19  24761

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

Page 32
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

 2:40PM10/23/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

19-523-000-0000-6418 1,378.50 GROCERIES 354445-00 Groceries-Students N

19-523-000-0000-6418 541.27 GROCERIES 356473-00 Groceries-Students N

19-523-000-0000-6418 556.42 GROCERIES 358009-00 Groceries-Students N

LLCC MaintenanceDEPT

9491

19-524-000-0000-6360 2,799.00 GRAVEL -BOG TRAIL GRANT. REIMB 38170 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

3776

19-524-000-0000-6335 126.30 GAS FOR VEHICLES 2187684653 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges G

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc 2,476.19  34968

523 LLCC Food5,967.82

524

Nistler/Tony

Nistler/Tony 2,799.00  19491

Palisade One Stop

Palisade One Stop 126.30  13776

524 LLCC Maintenance2,925.30

19 Long Lake Conservation Center14,726.77

Page 33
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

3 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 17 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

ParksDEPT

999999000

21-520-000-0000-5510 30.00 CAMP REFUND - BAHR B - MAIL Co. Parks Campground Fees N

13725

21-520-000-0000-6523 50.98 RECIP BLADES B238608 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N

3160

21-520-000-0000-6254 B 161.54 BERGLUND PARK 185110602 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/01/2023 10/01/2023

15211

21-520-000-0000-6255 189.92 SNAKE RIVER GARBAGE 1187622 Garbage N

9617

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 150.00 BERGLUND DUMP 36400 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 150.00 AITKIN DUMP 36525 Services, Labor, Contracts N

5128

21-520-000-0000-6808 8,800.00 NORTHWOOD REG TRL MILLELAC P1 225969 State Grant-Other N

520

Bahr/Bonnie

Bahr/Bonnie 30.00  1999999000

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 50.98  113725

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Albert Lea 161.54  13160

Quality Disposal Systems Inc

Quality Disposal Systems Inc 189.92  115211

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc.

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc. 300.00  29617

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc 8,800.00  15128

520 Parks9,532.44

21 Parks9,532.44

Page 34
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 7 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

Coronavirus Relief Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

American Rescue Plan - COVIDDEPT

1010

22-716-000-0000-6802 30,000.00 FRF REQUEST AITKIN AIRPORT 101320231 Category: Negative Economic Impacts N

5128

22-716-000-0000-6818 7,200.00 FRF, JAIL BOILER/CHILLER 226309 Category: Revenue Replacement N

716

City Of Aitkin

City Of Aitkin 30,000.00  11010

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc

Widseth Smith & Nolting Inc 7,200.00  15128

716 American Rescue Plan - COVID37,200.00

22 Coronavirus Relief Fund37,200.00

Page 35
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

Opioid Settlement

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

25

UndesignatedDEPT

86222

25-000-000-0000-6360 207.18 OPIOID SETTLEMENT-MEDIA 966863 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

09/27/2023 09/27/2023

710

25-000-000-0000-6360 145.00 MEDIA-DAVE BAKER OUTREACH MP105757 Services, Labor, Contracts N

09/23/2023 09/23/2023

0

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 207.18  186222

Brainerd Dispatch

Brainerd Dispatch 145.00  1710

0 Undesignated352.18

25 Opioid Settlement352.18

322,608.77

Page 36
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 2 Transactions

Final Total: 194 Vendors 308 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:40PM10/23/23

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 37
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 128,904.47 General Fund 1

 28,307.40 Reserves Fund 2

 28,214.86 Road & Bridge 3

 52,873.42 Health & Human Services 5

 9,020.40 Trust 10

 13,476.83 Forest Development 11

 14,726.77 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 9,532.44 Parks 21

 37,200.00 Coronavirus Relief Fund 22

 352.18 Opioid Settlement 25

 322,608.77

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: December 2,2023

Title of ltem: 1G220 Application for Exempt Permit - Duck's Unlimited Aitkin Area Chapter

OUNTY
r5T 1857-

2G
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f noopt Resot ution (^n?r"lrl, 
J:y"r, of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

Event (Bingo and Raffle) location willtake place at Castaways 32360 21Sth Lane lsle, MN 56432. Event Date:
12tO212023

Gambling Permit Application

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Gom ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

See attached proposed Resolution

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Yro/s fhrs budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED November14,2023

By Commissioner: xxx 20231114-xxx

LG220 Permit - Ducks Unlimited Aitkin Ghapter

BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the Application for
Exempt Permit - Form LG22O - of the Ducks Unlimited Aitkin Area Chapter, at the following location -
Castaways, which has an address of 32360 215th Lane lsle, MN 56432 - Lakeside Township. (Note: Date
of activity for Bingo and Raffle - December 2,2023)

Commissioner xxx moved the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT xx Memhers Votino Yes

STATE OF MTNNESOTAI
couNTY oF AITKTN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the 14![ dav of November 2023, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal ihis 14th day of November2023

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of 1



TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Datezl I /1 4/2023

Title of ltem: Sentence to Serve Donation

OUNTY
rrr l85t-

2H
Agenda ltem #

VI

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMAT]ON ONLY

Action Requested:

l-l npprovelDeny Motion

[f noopt Resorution (.Y;Ir!;:yo,

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing"
of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Sheriff Dan Guida

Department:
Sheriff

Presenter (Name and Title):
Sheriff Dan Guida

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin Lions Club has made a $150.00 donation to the Aitkin County Sentence to Serve

in appreciation br theirwork thtoughout Aitkin County.

Alternatives, Optlons, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :
Recommend accepting donation

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cpsf associafed with this request? Yes V*o
What isthe total cost, with tax and shiooino? $

Llruols fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attomey approval prior to submission.



Accept Donation

WHEREAS, Aitkin County is generally authorized to accept donations of real and personal
property with a 2/3 majority vote pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 465.03 for the benefit
of its citizens.

WHEREAS, the following persons and entities have offered to contribute the cash amounts set
forth below to the county:

Aitkin Lions Club $150.00

WHEREAS, the terms or conditions of the donations, if any, are as follows:

Aitkin Lions Club Aitkin County Sentence to Serve

WHEREAS, all such donations have been contributed to the county for the benefit of its citizens,
as allowed by law.

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners finds that it
is appropriate to accept the donations offered.



WLB1
 1:24PM10/23/23

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County 2I



Townships/Cities/ARDC/Ambulance
 1:24PM10/23/23

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

12

SchoolsDEPT

393

12-932-000-0000-6801 867,381.41 OCT 2023 ADVANCE Oct 2023 Adv Appropriations N

1985

12-932-000-0000-6801 6.31 OCT 2023 ADVANCE OCT 2023 ADV Appropriations N

392

12-932-000-0000-6801 97,137.49 OCT 2023 ADVANCE OCT 2023 ADV Appropriations N

1983

12-932-000-0000-6801 79,249.75 OCT 2023 ADVANCE OCT 2023 ADV Appropriations N

1979

12-932-000-0000-6801 20,403.02 OCT 2023 ADVANCE OCT 2023 ADV Appropriations N

395

12-932-000-0000-6801 421,559.53 OCT 2023 ADVANCE OCT 2023 ADV Appropriations N

1982

12-932-000-0000-6801 109,742.58 OCT 2023 ADVANCE OCT 2023 ADV Appropriations N

1981

12-932-000-0000-6801 3,537.20 OCT 2023 ADVANCE OCT 2023 ADV Appropriations N

394

12-932-000-0000-6801 2,127.87 OCT 2023 ADVANCE OCT 2023 ADV Appropriations N

1984

12-932-000-0000-6801 260.08 OCT 2023 ADVANCE OCT 2023 ADV Appropriations N

932

ISD 1 Aitkin-Treasurer

ISD 1 Aitkin-Treasurer 867,381.41  1393

ISD 182 Crosby-Treasurer

ISD 182 Crosby-Treasurer 6.31  11985

ISD 2 Hill City-Treasurer

ISD 2 Hill City-Treasurer 97,137.49  1392

ISD 2165 Hinckley Finlayson-Treasurer

ISD 2165 Hinckley Finlayson-Treasurer 79,249.75  11983

ISD 2580 East Central-Treasurer

ISD 2580 East Central-Treasurer 20,403.02  11979

ISD 4 McGregor-Treasurer

ISD 4 McGregor-Treasurer 421,559.53  1395

ISD 473 Isle-Treasurer

ISD 473 Isle-Treasurer 109,742.58  11982

ISD 577 Willow River-Treasurer

ISD 577 Willow River-Treasurer 3,537.20  11981

ISD 698 Floodwood-Treasurer

ISD 698 Floodwood-Treasurer 2,127.87  1394

ISD 95 Cromwell-Wright-Treasurer

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Townships/Cities/ARDC/Ambulance

Townships/Cities/ARDC/Ambulance

 1:24PM10/23/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

12

ISD 95 Cromwell-Wright-Treasurer 260.08  11984

932 Schools1,601,405.24

12 1,601,405.24

1,601,405.24

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

10 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 10 Transactions

Final Total: 10 Vendors 10 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



 1:24PM10/23/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

Townships/Cities/ARDC/Ambulance

AMOUNT

 1,601,405.24 12

 1,601,405.24

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



WLB1
 4:04PM10/26/23

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County 2J



 4:04PM10/26/23
WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

13

Taxes And PenaltiesDEPT

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 656.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 421 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 90.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 388 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 212.92 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 411 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 50.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 372 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 39.14 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 373 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 55.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 390 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 86.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 393 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 760.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 392 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 946.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 444 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 112.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 376 Cur - Property Taxes N

943

ANTHONY KIRBY

ANTHONY KIRBY 656.00  1999999000

ARNIS KURMIS

ARNIS KURMIS 90.00  1999999000

BARBARA FRITZ

BARBARA FRITZ 212.92  1999999000

BERNARD SMITH

BERNARD SMITH 50.00  1999999000

BRUCE HUBERTY

BRUCE HUBERTY 39.14  1999999000

BRUCE PEARSON

BRUCE PEARSON 55.00  1999999000

BRYAN HAUGLY

BRYAN HAUGLY 86.00  1999999000

CHARLES MCNEFF

CHARLES MCNEFF 760.00  1999999000

CHRISTINA WILLIAMS

CHRISTINA WILLIAMS 946.00  1999999000

CHRISTOPHER COATES

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 2

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



 4:04PM10/26/23
WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

13

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 104.92 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 408 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 100.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 400 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 1,164.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 423 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 1,153.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 433 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 832.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 436 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 166.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 363 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 1,084.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 358 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 73.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 348 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 252.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 425 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 12.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 407 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 16.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 420 Cur - Property Taxes N

CHRISTOPHER COATES 112.00  1999999000

CHRISTY ANDERSON

CHRISTY ANDERSON 104.92  1999999000

CLAUDIA JOHNSTON

CLAUDIA JOHNSTON 100.00  1999999000

CORELOGIC

CORELOGIC 3,149.00  3999999000

CRAIG SCHADOW

CRAIG SCHADOW 166.00  1999999000

DAN FROMM

DAN FROMM 1,084.00  1999999000

DANA VAN DELLEN

DANA VAN DELLEN 73.00  1999999000

DANIEL ECKLUND

DANIEL ECKLUND 252.00  1999999000

DANIEL RING

DANIEL RING 12.00  1999999000

DARRELL MISHLER

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 3

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



 4:04PM10/26/23
WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

13

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 64.88 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 395 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 98.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 378 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 76.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 402 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 734.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 353 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 335.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 386 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 82.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 366 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 281.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 342 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 48.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 375 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 18.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 442 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 47.20 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 418 Cur - Property Taxes N

DARRELL MISHLER 16.00  1999999000

DARRYL PYLVANEN

DARRYL PYLVANEN 64.88  1999999000

DAVID ERLANDSON

DAVID ERLANDSON 98.00  1999999000

DAWN HORNER

DAWN HORNER 76.00  1999999000

DEERWOOD BANK

DEERWOOD BANK 1,069.00  2999999000

DENNIS MOOS

DENNIS MOOS 82.00  1999999000

DIANE ZIWICKI

DIANE ZIWICKI 281.00  1999999000

EDWARD LAMB

EDWARD LAMB 48.00  1999999000

EILEEN DEERING

EILEEN DEERING 18.00  1999999000

EVANGELINE GOLDSCHMITZ

EVANGELINE GOLDSCHMITZ 47.20  1999999000

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 4

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



 4:04PM10/26/23
WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

13

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 279.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 339 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 181.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 349 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 357.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 350 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 230.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 360 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 108.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 384 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 597.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 394 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 366.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 403 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 1,345.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 404 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 46.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 406 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 175.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 419 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 951.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 428 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 161.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 429 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 709.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 430 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 328.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 431 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 900.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 435 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 650.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 443 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 65.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 401 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 180.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 369 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 35.52 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 365 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 35.68 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 434 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 64.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 355 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 64.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 367 Cur - Property Taxes N

GRAND TIMBER BANK

GRAND TIMBER BANK 7,383.00  16999999000

GREGGREY VALENTINE

GREGGREY VALENTINE 65.00  1999999000

JAMES KRUTA

JAMES KRUTA 180.00  1999999000

JARED LUNDGREN

JARED LUNDGREN 71.20  2999999000

JEFFREY PUTZ

JEFFREY PUTZ 64.00  1999999000

KAREN WANDERSEE

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 5

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



 4:04PM10/26/23
WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

13

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 28.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-2 335-337 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 100.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 371 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 106.52 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 340 & 341 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 508.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 441 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 470.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 362 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 59.88 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 357 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 518.82 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 345 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 272.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 346 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 137.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 352 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 260.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 364 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 423.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 368 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 1,478.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 409 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 245.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 410 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 603.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 422 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 19.44 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 432 Cur - Property Taxes N

KAREN WANDERSEE 64.00  1999999000

KELLI BRENDELAND

KELLI BRENDELAND 28.00  1999999000

KIM ALBERTSON

KIM ALBERTSON 100.00  1999999000

LARRY ANDERSON

LARRY ANDERSON 106.52  1999999000

LAURA SPAULDING

LAURA SPAULDING 508.00  1999999000

LERETA

LERETA 470.00  1999999000

MATTHEW NOBLE

MATTHEW NOBLE 59.88  1999999000

MELANIE HANSEN

MELANIE HANSEN 518.82  1999999000

MEMBERS COOP CREDIT UNION

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 6

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



 4:04PM10/26/23
WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

13

13-943-000-0000-2001 846.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 437 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 55.42 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 370 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 70.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 417 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 53.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 426 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 84.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 398 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 1,033.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 377 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 1,129.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 361 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 259.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 396-397 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 27.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 438 Cur - Property Taxes N

13-943-000-0000-2001 27.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 439 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 142.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 382 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 75.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 424 Cur - Property Taxes N

MEMBERS COOP CREDIT UNION 4,283.44  9999999000

MICHAEL CHAMBERS

MICHAEL CHAMBERS 55.42  1999999000

MICHAEL KRAUS

MICHAEL KRAUS 70.00  1999999000

MIKE SELMECKI

MIKE SELMECKI 53.00  1999999000

NATHAN BREVER

NATHAN BREVER 84.00  1999999000

NATHAN NORRIE

NATHAN NORRIE 1,033.00  1999999000

NORTHVIEW BANK

NORTHVIEW BANK 1,388.00  2999999000

PARK STATE BANK

PARK STATE BANK 54.00  2999999000

PAUL PALZER

PAUL PALZER 142.00  1999999000

PAULA LOBINSKY

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 7

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



 4:04PM10/26/23
WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

13

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 20.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 405 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 50.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 379 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 141.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 343 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 502.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 440 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 1,485.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 344 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 195.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 338 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 12.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 391 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 62.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 412 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 60.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 415 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

PAULA LOBINSKY 75.00  1999999000

PETER MIESEN

PETER MIESEN 20.00  1999999000

PHYLLIS HENSEL

PHYLLIS HENSEL 50.00  1999999000

RANDY KUCHENMEISTER

RANDY KUCHENMEISTER 141.00  1999999000

RANDY PIKUS

RANDY PIKUS 502.00  1999999000

REED MOORMEIER

REED MOORMEIER 1,485.00  1999999000

RICHARD GREENE

RICHARD GREENE 195.00  1999999000

RICHARD SACHSE

RICHARD SACHSE 12.00  1999999000

ROBERT NOVALANY

ROBERT NOVALANY 62.00  1999999000

RONALD JAROMBEK

RONALD JAROMBEK 60.00  1999999000

ROSALIE ECKHOFF

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 8

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



 4:04PM10/26/23
WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

13

13-943-000-0000-2001 78.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 347 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 547.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 359 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 1,764.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 413-414 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 14.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 380 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 78.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 416 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 72.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 381 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 95.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 389 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 292.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 385 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 2,802.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 399 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 151.16 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 427 Cur - Property Taxes N

ROSALIE ECKHOFF 78.00  1999999000

ROYAL CREDIT UNION

ROYAL CREDIT UNION 547.00  1999999000

SALLY ANDERSON

SALLY ANDERSON 1,764.00  1999999000

SANDRA WACHOLZ

SANDRA WACHOLZ 14.00  1999999000

SCOTT WAKEFIELD

SCOTT WAKEFIELD 78.00  1999999000

SUZANNE KENNEDY

SUZANNE KENNEDY 72.00  1999999000

THEIA JOHNSON

THEIA JOHNSON 95.00  1999999000

THOMAS NESS

THOMAS NESS 292.00  1999999000

TIM MILLER

TIM MILLER 2,802.00  1999999000

TIMOTHY EKLUND

TIMOTHY EKLUND 151.16  1999999000

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 9

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



 4:04PM10/26/23
WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

13

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 15.08 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 356 Cur - Property Taxes N

999999000

13-943-000-0000-2001 86.00 PROPERTY TAX OVERPAYMENT-P2 374 Cur - Property Taxes N

TRAVIS BEITO

TRAVIS BEITO 15.08  1999999000

WAYNE MAXWELL

WAYNE MAXWELL 86.00  1999999000

943 Taxes And Penalties35,125.58

13 Taxes & Penalties35,125.58

35,125.58

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 10

Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

72 Vendors 101 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 101 Transactions

Final Total: 72 Vendors 101 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



 4:04PM10/26/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

AUDITOR'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
Page 11

Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 35,125.58 Taxes & Penalties 13

 35,125.58

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



KMR1
 2:26PM10/26/23

Y

N

D

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2K



Account/Formula

 2:26PM10/26/23
KMR1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-044-904-0000-6379 Flex Services, Labor, Etc.WEX SEPTEMBER FEE 0001825676-IN625.75 10 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 10/15/2023155.00 4 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 10/19/2023141.54 6 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsDEP CARE FSA CLAIMS 2023 10/23/2023416.68 11 N

01-257-000-0000-5556 Supervision FeeNSF - M KING 1027200.00 12 N

Bremer Bank8410

1,538.97  58410

General Fund1,538.97

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 5 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

 2:26PM10/26/23
KMR1

State

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

9

09-000-000-0000-2058 State General Tax-EducationPERIOD 2 ADVANCE STATE GEN TAX ADVANCE 1&2810,189.74 7 N
Bremer Bank8410

810,189.74  18410

State810,189.74

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

9 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

 2:26PM10/26/23
KMR1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

13

13-943-000-0000-2001 Cur - Property TaxesNSF & UNABLE TO LOC - P2 332-334802.00 5 N

13-943-000-0000-2001 Cur - Property TaxesREV PMT-FROZE/BLOCK ACCT-P2 445-448804.00 8 N

13-943-000-0000-2001 Cur - Property TaxesREV PMT-STOP PMT - P2 449-4502,347.00 9 N

Bremer Bank8410

3,953.00  38410

Taxes & Penalties3,953.00

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

13 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 3 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center

Account/Formula

 2:26PM10/26/23
KMR1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

19-522-000-0000-5553 Non School GroupsROVERS HALLOWEEN REFUND ACHCCD97.00 2 N

19-522-000-0000-5553 Non School GroupsREFUND FOR ROVERS HALLOWEEN EV ACHCCD95.00 13 N

Bremer Bank8410

192.00  28410

Long Lake Conservation Center192.00

Page 5
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

19 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

 2:26PM10/26/23
KMR1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

21-520-000-0000-5510 Co. Parks Campground FeesCAMP REFUND - OLSON A - 721450.00 3 N

21-520-000-0000-5510 Co. Parks Campground FeesCAMP REFUND - SAUL B - 705830.00 1 N

Bremer Bank8410

80.00  28410

Parks80.00

815,953.71

Page 6
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

21 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Final Total: 5 Vendors 13 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



 2:26PM10/26/23
KMR1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 7
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 1,538.97 General Fund 1

 810,189.74 State 9

 3,953.00 Taxes & Penalties 13

 192.00 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 80.00 Parks 21

 815,953.71

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



KMR1
10:07AM10/31/23

Y

N

D

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2L



Account/Formula

10:07AM10/31/23
KMR1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 10/25/2023272.03 2 N

01-044-904-0000-6360 Flex Plan WithdrawalsMED FSA CLAIMS 2023 10/27/202320.71 3 N

Bremer Bank8410

292.74  28410

General Fund292.74

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 2 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



Account/Formula

10:07AM10/31/23
KMR1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

13

13-943-000-0000-2001 Cur - Property TaxesNSF CHECK - P2 3001-30052,403.00 1 N
Bremer Bank8410

2,403.00  18410

Taxes & Penalties2,403.00

2,695.74

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

13 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 2 Vendors 3 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



10:07AM10/31/23
KMR1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 4
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 292.74 General Fund 1

 2,403.00 Taxes & Penalties 13

 2,695.74

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



KMR1
10:08AM10/31/23

Y

N

D

1

N

Audit List for Board
Page 1

Save Report Options?:

Type of Audit List:

Print List in Order By:

on Audit List?:
Paid on Behalf Of Name

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Aitkin County 2M



Account/Formula

10:08AM10/31/23
KMR1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-400-400-0402-6360 Services, Labor, Contracts2023 EST MN CARE TAX-TYPE 399162.59 1 N

10/01/2023 12/31/2023

Bremer Bank8410

162.59  18410

Health & Human Services162.59

162.59

Page 2
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

5 Fund Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Final Total: 1 Vendors 1 Transactions

Bremer Bank

Aitkin County



10:08AM10/31/23
KMR1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 3
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONSAudit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 162.59 Health & Human Services 5

 162.59

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



*

irl*

Aitkin
County

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2023

Title of ltem: Appointment of Community Corrections Advisory Board members

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Kameron Genz

Department:
Community Corrections

Presenter (Name and Title) Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

On November 7,2023, the Aitkin County Community Corrections Advisory Board voted to recommend the following
appointments to the Aitkin County Community Corrections Advisory Board:

Cheryl Meld - Education representative
Rachele Moose - Ethnic Minorities representative
Ann Marcotte - Defense Counsel representative

No other applications were received

Alternatives, O ptio ns, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve the appointment of Cheryl Meld - Education representative; Rachele Moose - Ethnic Minorities representative;
Ann Marcotte -Defense Counsel representative to the Aitkin County Community Corrections Advisory Board for 2year
terms.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost assocrafed with this request?
What is the total cost, wj!fulax and shippiry? $
/s fhis budgeted? f_l ves Llto

Yes No

Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

2N



Agenda Item # 

Board of County Commissioners 

Agenda Request 

 Requested Meeting Date:  

Title of Item: 

 REGULAR AGENDA 

 CONSENT AGENDA 

 INFORMATION ONLY 

Action Requested:  Direction Requested 

   Approve/Deny Motion  Discussion Item 

 Adopt Resolution (attach draft)  Hold Public Hearing* 
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by: Department: 

Presenter (Name and Title): 

Summary of Issue: 

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:  

Recommended Action/Motion: 

Financial Impact: 
Is there a cost associated with this request?      Yes  No 

What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $ 

Is this budgeted?                 Yes                  No   Please Explain: 

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission. 

Estimated Time Needed: 

2O



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
ADOPTED  November 14, 2023 

By Commissioner:  xxx 20231114-xxx

Approve License to Sell Off Sale Liquor – McGregor Spirits LLC dba McGregor Spirits

WHEREAS, application approval is subject to the completion of all paperwork in full. 

WHEREAS, license is valid upon approval through the period ending December 31, 2023. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the 
application for license to sell Off Sale Liquor through the period ending  December 31, 2023 to McGregor 
Spirits LLC dba McGregor Spirits 41561 Highway 65, Suite B McGregor, MN 55760, Town of Jevne     

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote 

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT                                             ____  All Members Voting xxx 

STATE OF MINNESOTA} 
COUNTY OF AITKIN}  

I, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original 
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said 
Board on the 14th day of November 2023, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof. 

Witness my hand and seal this 14th day of November 2023

___________________________________ 
Jessica Seibert 
County Administrator 

Page 1 of 1 



TK N
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2023
5T 1857-

Title of ltem: Approve License to Sell Tobacco Products - McGregor Spirits LLC

2P
Ts'*ailifrif

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

n
Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

f, noopt Resolution (^n$"::;:y"0,
of heaing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue:

A new application for license to sell tobacco products for the period ending March 31 , 2024 for McGregor Spirits LLC,
dba McGregor Spirits - 41561 Highway 65, Suite B McGregor, MN 55760 Town of Jevne.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com me nts :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Motion to adopt resolution for approval of application for license to sell tobacco products for McGregor Spirits LLC, dba
McGregor Spirits - Town of Jevne.

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Yro/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOL{JTION OF COUNTY BOARD OF AITKIN COUNry, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED November 14,2023

By Commissioner: xxx 20231114-xxx

Aoorove License to Tobacco Products - McGreoor Soirits LLG dba McGreqor Spirits

WHEREAS, application approval is subject to the completion of all paperwork in full

WHEREAS, license is valid upon approval through the period ending March 31, 2024

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
application for license to sell tobacco products through the period ending March 31,2024 to McGregor Spirits
LLC dba McGregor Spirits 41561 Highway 65, Suite B McGregor, MN 55760, Town of Jevne

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AITK|N)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certiflT that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the J4!h dav of No-ygrn!g[q!3, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Wilness my hand and seal this 14t day of November 2023

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page 1 of {



TK N
Board of County Commissioners

Agenda Request 2
Agenda ltemOUNTY

r5T 1857*** Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2023

Title of ltem: 2024 Newspaper Bid Specifications

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

M npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 Min

Summary of lssue:

Attached is a draft of the 2024 Newspaper Bid Specifications. Upon approval, this will be mailed out to Aitkin
lndependent Age, Voyageur Press, and NewsHopper.

Alternatives, O ptio ns, Effects on Others/Com me nts :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Approve 2024 Newspaper Bid Specifications

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No P/ease Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



CALENDAR YEAR 2024 BID SPECIFIGATIONS
NEWSPAPER PUBLICATION OF AITKIN COUNTY LEGAL NOTICES

Aitkin County is requesting bids for newspaper publication of the following County legal notices for
2024:

1. Official Proceedings (in Summary form)
2. Legal Notices
3. Delinquent Real Estate Notice and List
4. First Publication of the Financial Statement
5. Second Publication of the Financial Statement

This bid package contains the following

l. General lnformation for Bidders (page 2)
ll. Specific Requirements for Bidders (pages 2-3)
lll. Bid Award Criteria (page 3)
lV. Bid Form (page 4)

County Contact Person Jessica Seibert, Aitkin County Administrator
(218) 927-7276

Page 1 of4



CALENDAR YEAR 2024 BID SPECIFICATIONS
NEWSPAPER PUBLICATION OF AITKIN COUNTY LEGAL NOTICES

I. GENERAL INFORMATION FOR BIDDERS

A. Sealed bids for newspaper publication of Aitkin County legal notices for 2024 will be
received in the Aitkin Gounty Administrator's Office, 307 2nd Street NW - Room 310,
Aitkin, MN 56431, until Noon on Thursday, December 14, 2023 at which time they will be
opened, read and tabulated.

B. All bids must be typewritten or written legibly in ink, sealed in an envelope, and bear the
inscription "2024 NEWSPAPER PUBLISHING BlD" together with the name and address of
the publisher.

C. Bidders must use the attached form when submitting a bid.

D. Bids received after the time set for bid opening will be returned to the bidder unopened.

E. Bids will be considered at the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners meeting on

January 2,2024.

F. Copies of all bids received will be available for inspection in the Aitkin County
Administrator's Office at Noon on Thursday, December 14,2023.

G. Aitkin County will send written notice of bid awards to the successful publishers.

H. Aitkin County reserves the right to waive any irregularities in the bids, to reject any or all
bids and to make any award which it considers to be in the best interest of the County.

l. Aitkin County does not discriminate on the basis of disability, race, color, national origin,
sex, religion, age or handicapped status in employment or the provision of services. lf you
need assistance due to disability or language barrier please call (218) 927-7276.

II. SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS FOR BIDDERS

Separate bids are required for each type of publication notice, no joint bids will be
accepted.

Bids must be submitted using the attached form.

Bidders are required to provide circulation statistics by zip code.

Types of legal notices to which bids are requested.

(1) PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS lN SUMMARY FORM: (Minnesota
Statute 375.12 refers.) The County will provide all official proceedings in digital format and
may specify font, point size and leading.

(2) PUBLICATION OF LEGAL NOTICES & MISC. ADVERTISEMENTS: (Minnesota Statute
3314.01 subd. 7 and 331A.05 - .07 refer.) The County will provide all legal notices and
miscellaneous advertisements in digital format and may specify font, point size and leading.

A.

B.

c.
D.

Page2 of 4



ilt.

A

CALENDAR YEAR 2024 BID SPECIFICATIONS
NEWSPAPER PUBLICATION OF AITKIN COUNTY LEGAL NOTICES

(3) PUBLICATION OF DELINQUENT REAL ESTATE NOTICE AND LIST: Minnesota
Statute 279.08 refers.) The list of real estate taxes remaining delinquent on the first Monday of
January 2024 shall be published once in each of two non-consecutive weeks. The county will
provide the Real Estate List in digital format and may specify font, point size and leading.

(4) FIRST PUBLICATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT: (Minnesota Statute 375.17 refers.)
State Statute requires the County Financial Statement to be published twice, with the second
publication to be done in a newspaper located in a different municipality. The Financial
Statement must be arranged in the newspaper so as to be pulled out or inserted as a unit, and
first publisher may be asked to provide copies of Financial Statement insert for second
publication. The County will provide the Financial Statement in camera ready format.

(5) SECOND PUBLICATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT: (Minnesota Statute 375.17
refers.) State Statute requires the County Financial Statement to be published twice, with the
second publication of the financial statement to be done in one other newspaper, if one of
general circulation is located in a different municipality in the county than the official
newspaper. Per MN statute the county board shall call for separate bids for each publication.
The Financial Statement must be arranged in the newspaper so as to be pulled out or inserted
as a unit. To be considered for award of the bid for second publication of the financial
statement, bidders must include a specific bid for the second publication of the Financial
Statement. The County will provide the Financial Statement in camera ready format.

BID AWARD CRITER,IA

A successful bidder will be designated by the County Board as the "Official County
Newspaper" for calendar year 2024 and will be required to publish all legal notices and
advertisements as required by law to be published in the official newspaper.

A successful bidder will be designated by the County Board for publication of the "Second
Publication of the County Financial Statement." That bidder must be other than the bidder
designated as the official county newspaper and located in a municipality other than the official
newspaper per MN Statue 375.17 subd. 3.

Bidder must certify by signature they meet the requirements of a qualified newspaper pursuant
to MN Statute Chapter 3314.

ln determining the lowest bidder, the cost per media impression provided to the public within
the boundaries of Aitkin County will be considered.

The board may reject any offer if, in its judgment, the public interests require, and may then
designate a newspaper without regard to any rejected offer.

Bidder's adherence to all bid submission instructions and requirements. Failure to properly fill
out the bid form may result in that bid being disqualified. Failure to enter a bid amount for each
of item designated as "Official Newspaper" (ltems 1-4) on the bid form may result in rejection
of the entire bid with respect to designation the official newspaper.

B

c

D

E

F

Page 3 of 4



AITKIN COUNTY - BID FORM
PRINTING & PUBLISHING SERVICES CALENDAR YEAR 2024

Refer to Page 2 for general printing and publication requirements and Pages 2-3 for details on each
specific type of publication.

(1) PUBLICATION OF OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS (Official Newspaper)

$ per column inch

(2) PUBLICATION OF LEGAL NOTICES & MISC. ADVERTISEMENTS (Official Newspaper)

$ per column inch

(3) PUBLICATION OF DELINQUENT REAL ESTATE NOTICE & LIST (official Newspaper)

$ per column inch

(4) FIRST PUBLICATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Official Newspaper)
$ per column inch

5) SECOND PUBLICATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT (Official Newspaper)

$ per column inch

Size in inches of newspaper single page sheet =

Maximum number of columns per page in legal notice section =

Newspaper circulation within the boundaries of Aitkin County =

Weekly newspaper circulation by zip code within the boundaries of Aitkin County =

56431 56469 55748 55760 55787 56350

Subscription cost per individual customer within Aitkin County for 1 year =

(Please Print Clearly)
Name of Bidding Newspape

OfficialAddress

Printed Name of Submitter

Phone

The undersigned certifies that the newspaper listed above meets the requirements for a qualified newspaper
pursuant to Minnesota State Statute 331A.

Signature in lnk of Submitter

Page 4 of 4

Date



kt
Aitkin

County

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2023

Title of ltem: Approve Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

f, npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Nikki Knutson

Department:
Human Resources, Payroll

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed
N/A

Summary of lssue:
Ratify approval of Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant:
Michael C. Carlson , Warrant number 18656, dated Octob er 6,2023 in the amount of $544,40

Alternatives, O ptio ns, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Ratify approval of Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Municipal Order or Warrant:
Michael C. Carlson , Warrant number 18656, dated Octob er 6,2023 in the amount of $544.40.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes Y*o
What is the total cost, wWax and shipplag? $
/s fhls budgeted? [l ves Uto P|ease Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

2R



Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Murricipal Order or Warrant

STATE OF MINNESOTA,
)

County of Aitkin ) ss. Mishael-C. Carlsoq

)

being duly sworn, on oath says; that (s)he is tho ownor of a certain payroll warrant,

dated the _6th_day of _October__--_-_- 2023 numbered 18656

issuedbyAitkinCountyto MichaelC.Caflson . inthesumof $-,544,40. -hasbeenLostinthemanner
("Lost" or "Destroyed'o)

following, to wit:

.{

and that (s)he makes this affidavit for the purpose of having a duplicate thereof issued to him (her)

according to law; and to that end herewith files his (her) indomniffing bond, with sureties to be

approved, in the sum equal to double the amount of said Pavroll Warrant

t

Subscribed and swom to before me day of Nlorcrabcr 2023

Notary Public A'vh n

My Commission Expires J**,"o'n .]1, ?oAK
I

, Minnesota

SNOVECAR ECOLE MN



STATE OF MINNESOTA,

County of Aitkin

of

AFFIDAVIT FOR DUPLICATE
OF LOST OR DESTROYED
ORDER OR WARRANT:

Made and filed by

this 

- 

day of 2023



TK
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2023

Title of ltem: Approve License to SellTobacco Products - Petry's Bait Mille Lacs lnc.

N
OUNTY

E5T 1857-

2S
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

fr noopt Resorution (^u$"Llltyro,
of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Christy M. Bishop

Department:
Auditor's Office

Presenter (Name and Title):
N/A

Estimated Time Needed:
N/A

Summary of lssue

A new application for license to sell tobacco products for the period ending March 31, 2024 for Petry's Bait Mille Lacs
lnc., dba Petry's On the Lake - 22167 State Highway 47, Aitkin, MN 56431 Town of Malmo.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com me nts :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Motion to adopt resolution for approval of application for license to sell tobacco products for Petry's Bait Mille Lacs lnc.
dba Petry's On the Lake - 22167 State Highway 47, Aitkin, MN 56431 Town of Malmo.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Mto/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



CERTIFIED COPY OF RESOLUTION OF COUNry BOARD OF AITKIN COUNry, MINNESOTA
ADOPTED November14,2023

By Commissioner: xxx 20231114-xxx

Aoorove License to Sell Tobacco Products - Bait Mille Lacs Inc. dba Petrv's On the Lake

WHEREAS, application approval is subject to the completion of all paperwork in full

WHEREAS, license is valid upon approvalthrough the period ending March 31,2024

NOW THEREFORE BE lT RESOLVED, The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners agrees to approve the
application for license to sell tobacco products through the period ending March 31,2024 to Petry's Bait Mille
Lacs lnc., dba Petry's On the Lake - 22167 State Highway 47, Aitkin, MN 56431 Town of Malmo.

Commissioner xxx seconded the adoption of the resolution and it was declared adopted upon the following vote

xxx MEMBERS PRESENT All Members Votino xxx

STATE OF MTNNESOTA)
couNTY oF AtTKtN)

l, Jessica Seibert, County Administrator, Aitkin County, Minnesota do hereby certify that I have compared the foregoing with the original
resolution filed in the Administration Office of Aitkin County in Aitkin, Minnesota as stated in the minutes of the proceedings of said
Board on the J4![ dav of NSleCIbgtlQ!3, and that the same is a true and correct copy of the whole thereof.

Witness my hand and seal this'l4b day of November 2023

Jessica Seibert
County Administrator

Page I of {



TK N
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: 11-14-23

Title of ltem: Sponsorship Resolution for City of Aitkin LRIP Project

5T 1857-

2T
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
John Welle

Department:
Highway Department

Presenter (Name and Title):
NA

Estimated Time Needed:
NA

Summary of lssue:

The 2023 Legislature appropriated $102.967 million to the Local Road lmprovement Program (LRIP) as part of the
bonding bill. These funds are available to fund improvements on city, township, and county roads throughout
Minnesota. Grant applications are currently being accepted by the Minnesota Department of Transportation for eligible
local projects through December 8,2A23. Applications from cities and townships are required to be sponsored by their
county.

Attached is a sponsorship resolution for a p@ect on Bunker Hill Drive in the City of Aitkin.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Gom me nts :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Request approval of the attached resolution.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes Z,ro
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



County of Aitkin
City of Aitkin, Minnesota

Resolution No.

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR AND AGREEMENT TO SPONSOR THE CITY OF
AITKIN'S PURSUIT OF 2023 LOCAL ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM F'UNDING

FOR THE BUNKER HILL DRIVE PROJECT

WHEREAS, the Bunker Hill Drive project includes a one-mile stretch from 4th St SE (TH47) to
Aitkin County Road 12, and

WHEREAS, the Bunker Hill Drive project provides direct access to the local hospital and is a
critical route for emergency services vehicles, and

WHEREAS, the Local Road Improvement Program (LzuP) administered by the Minnesota
Department of Transportation makes available up to $1,500,000 to apply towards projects on
local roads that are regionally significant, result in safety improvements, address transportation
deficiencies, and contribute to economic development, and

WHEREAS, the LRIP requires a city, such as Aitkin, that is not a State Aid city, to have a
county sponsor and the support of the County Board, and

WHEREAS, the proposed year for project constructionis 2025.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS AS FOLLOWS; that

1. The County supports the City of Aitkin's pursuit of LRIP funds for the reconstruction of
Bunker Hill Drive from 4th St SE (TH47) to Aitkin County Road 12, within the Bunker
Hill Drive project, and

2. The County agrees to sponsor the City of Aitkin's Local Road Improvement Program
application to MnDOT and act as the city's fiscal agent for this project.

ADOPTED BY THE AITKIN COLINTY BOARD, THIS DAy OF _ 2023.

ATTEST:

COLINTY OFFICIAL NAME COLINTY OFFICIAL NAME



2U







2V







COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

WLB1
11:03AM11/6/23

N

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


Aitkin County 2W



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

CommissionersDEPT

86222

01-001-000-0000-6230 100.00 SEPT 26 SYNOPSIS MINUTES 1348015 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

15240

01-001-000-0000-6220 193.06 COMMISSIONERS MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

10119

01-001-000-0000-6330 1,509.12 07/07/2023-09/20/2023 MLG 10272023 Transportation/Travel/Parking Y

07/07/2023 09/20/2023

01-001-000-0000-6332 293.38 AMC CONFERENCE HOTEL 10272023 Hotel / Motel Lodging Y

Court AdministrationDEPT

11634

01-012-000-0000-6263 52.50 01-PR-17-186 95877 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 15.00 01-PR-22-272 95879 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 15.00 01-PR-22-716 95880 Contract Legal Services Y

01-012-000-0000-6263 195.00 01-PR-23-193 95882 Contract Legal Services Y

9046

01-012-000-0000-6220 21.21 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

10225

01-012-000-0000-6263 8,756.25 LEGAL SERVICES 11/2/23 Contract Legal Services Y

AuditorDEPT

13475

1

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 100.00  186222

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 193.06  115240

Kearney/Michael

Kearney/Michael 1,802.50  210119

1 Commissioners2,095.56

12

Gammello & Pearson PLLC

Gammello & Pearson PLLC 277.50  411634

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 21.21  19046

Shaffer/Paul T.

Shaffer/Paul T. 8,756.25  110225

12 Court Administration9,054.96

40

Bright/Wendie

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-040-000-0000-6330 98.79 MLG - IFS YE TRNG 10/24 10242023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

999999000

01-040-000-0000-5119 60.00 REFUND LIQUOR 57B-2023 CLOSED REFUND-CLOSED Liquor Licenses N

01-040-000-0000-5132 20.85 REFUND TOBACCO 14-2023 CLOSED REFUND-CLOSED Cigarette License Fees N

9046

01-040-000-0000-6220 42.43 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

01-040-021-0000-6220 21.21 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

14071

01-040-000-0000-6266 38.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11770061 Data Processing/Computer Services Y

3195

01-040-000-0000-6268 40.00 MN DOR YE TRAINING (KR) 2310122 Staff Training, Development N

01-040-000-0000-6268 50.00 IFS YE TRAINING (WB) 2310154 Staff Training, Development N

89796

01-040-000-0000-6330 149.85 DOR TRNG 270*.555 IFS/DOR TRNG Transportation/Travel/Parking N

01-040-000-0000-6330 98.79 IFS YE TRNG 178*.555 IFS/DOR TRNG Transportation/Travel/Parking N

86235

01-040-000-0000-6405 15.72 CALCULATOR TAPE (9 ROLLS) 1134208-0 Office Supplies N

TreasurerDEPT

9046

01-042-000-0000-6220 21.21 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

Bright/Wendie 98.79  113475

Kings Mart #45

Kings Mart #45 80.85  2999999000

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 63.64  29046

Marco Technologies LLC

Marco Technologies LLC 38.00  114071

MCCC LOCKBOX

MCCC LOCKBOX 90.00  23195

Ryan/Kathleen

Ryan/Kathleen 248.64  289796

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 15.72  186235

40 Auditor635.64

42

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 11 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

86235

01-042-000-0000-6405 12.54 REPLACEMENT INK BLUE/RED INK P 1133429-0 Office Supplies N

10/05/2023 10/31/2023

14330

01-042-000-0000-6342 100.00 RENTAL OF RICOH PRINTER 514337369 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

AssessorDEPT

9046

01-043-000-0000-6220 58.34 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

3810

01-043-000-0000-6335 351.58 FUEL 9277327 Gas/Vehicle Fuel Charges N

86235

01-043-000-0000-6405 31.90 NOTE PAPER, BATTERIES, TAPE 1134191-0 Office Supplies N

Central ServicesDEPT

1010

01-044-100-0000-6800 5,138.00 2023 ABATEMENT / PAULBECKS 56-0-181801 Tax Abatements N

9046

01-044-000-0000-6220 37.13 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

Loffler Companies, Inc. 21.21  19046

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 12.54  186235

US Bank

US Bank 100.00  114330

42 Treasurer133.75

43

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 58.34  19046

Paulbeck's County Market

Paulbeck's County Market 351.58  13810

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 31.90  186235

43 Assessor441.82

44

City Of Aitkin

City Of Aitkin 5,138.00  11010

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Information TechnologiesDEPT

9561

01-049-000-0000-6485 718.98 APC SMARTUPS 1500 HWYSERVER 16LN-6MNQ-WTLM Computer/Technology Supplies N

01-049-000-0000-6485 24.86 FIRE BARRIER SEALANT 1MQC-LM6G-YXVT Computer/Technology Supplies N

2386

01-049-000-0000-6283 5,195.00 NEXSAN ANNUAL SUPPORT M30783 Programming, Services, Contracts N

01-049-000-0000-6283 441.00 CREDIT FOR 2022PAYMENT M30783 Programming, Services, Contracts N

9046

01-049-000-0000-6220 37.13 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

14071

01-049-000-0000-6283 7,232.60 ZIX ANNUAL HOSTED INV11645745 Programming, Services, Contracts Y

01-049-000-0000-6266 1,890.35 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11770061 Software Fees/License Fees Y

01-049-000-0000-6283 687.50 FIREWALL CONFIG IP CHANGE INV11789412 Programming, Services, Contracts Y

AdministrationDEPT

9561

01-052-000-0000-6405 110.83 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1YVX-Q7NV-6D9Q Office Supplies N

15240

01-052-000-0000-6220 49.77 ADMIN MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

9046

Loffler Companies, Inc. 37.13  19046

44 Central Services5,175.13

49

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 743.84  29561

Information Systems Corp

Information Systems Corp 4,754.00  22386

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 37.13  19046

Marco Technologies LLC

Marco Technologies LLC 9,810.45  314071

49 Information Technologies15,345.42

52

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 110.83  19561

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 49.77  115240

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

-

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



74W-GNZ-D32 & YMZ-5G

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-052-000-0000-6220 53.04 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

9542

01-052-000-0000-6330 357.42 07/13/2023-10/12/2023 MLG 10272023 Transportation/Travel/Parking N

07/13/2023 10/12/2023

Human ResourcesDEPT

9046

01-053-000-0000-6220 15.91 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

84172

01-053-000-0000-6265 990.00 PRE-EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS (2) Background Check Fee N

ElectionsDEPT

9243

01-060-000-0000-6360 4,465.00 ICE BATTERY CHANGE/REPLACE 31971 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

01-060-000-0000-6342 7,820.00 ICE HARDWARE MAINT AGREE 32481 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts Y

01/01/2024 12/31/2024

11051

01-060-000-0000-6205 164.31 SEPT2023 MAILING SERVICES A3001C01248I Postage N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

10879

01-060-000-0000-6360 12.00 SHREDDING 8005121140 Services, Labor, Contracts N

Loffler Companies, Inc. 53.04  19046

Seibert/Jessica

Seibert/Jessica 357.42  19542

52 Administration571.06

53

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 15.91  19046

Riverwood Healthcare Center

Riverwood Healthcare Center 990.00  184172

53 Human Resources1,005.91

60

Command Central, LLC

Command Central, LLC 12,285.00  29243

Department of Human Services

Department of Human Services 164.31  111051

Shred-It

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

AttorneyDEPT

11327

01-090-000-0000-6264 78.20 SUBPOENA SERVICE 01CR2101 3587 Sheriff Services N

9046

01-090-000-0000-6220 74.25 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

14071

01-090-000-0000-6266 228.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11770061 Computer Research Y

86235

01-090-000-0000-6405 99.05 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1134009-0 Office Supplies N

01-090-000-0000-6405 58.40 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1134009-1 Office Supplies N

01-090-000-0000-6405 83.15 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1134010-0 Office Supplies N

RecorderDEPT

9046

01-100-000-0000-6220 26.52 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

Courthouse MaintenanceDEPT

9561

01-110-000-0000-6415 323.97 SNOW SHOVELS AND SALT TRAYS 17DM-WWVP-DY14 Operational Supplies N

Shred-It 12.00  110879

60 Elections12,461.31

90

Hubbard County Sheriff's Office

Hubbard County Sheriff's Office 78.20  111327

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 74.25  19046

Marco Technologies LLC

Marco Technologies LLC 228.00  114071

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 240.60  386235

90 Attorney621.05

100

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 26.52  19046

100 Recorder26.52

110

Amazon Business

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

15240

01-110-000-0000-6220 49.77 MAINT MOBILE PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

86467

01-110-000-0000-6415 31.98 LIGHTS OF SWEEPER 40230804 Operational Supplies N

9085

01-110-000-0000-6360 33,063.33 LLCC BROWN OUT 110058 Services, Labor, Contracts N

88628

01-110-000-0000-6415 1,090.33 SALT AND CAN WHEELS 4144795 Operational Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6422 1,424.00 GLOVES, SOAP, TOWELS 4144795 Janitorial Supplies N

01-110-000-0000-6415 725.19 SIDEWALK SALT 4150880 Operational Supplies N

1754

01-110-000-0000-6255 692.22 MONTHLY SERVICE 347451 Garbage N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

9046

01-110-000-0000-6220 10.61 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

9692

01-110-000-0000-6254 1,173.52 GAS SERVICE 4776558369 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/20/2023 10/17/2023

3950

01-110-000-0000-6254 4,614.86 GOVT CENTER 1430-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/16/2023 10/16/2023

01-110-000-0000-6254 133.64 GLARCO UTILITIES 50186-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

Amazon Business 323.97  19561

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 49.77  115240

Auto Value Aitkin

Auto Value Aitkin 31.98  186467

Climate Makers Inc

Climate Makers Inc 33,063.33  19085

Dalco Enterprises

Dalco Enterprises 3,239.52  388628

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 692.22  11754

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 10.61  19046

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 1,173.52  19692

Public Utilities

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

09/16/2023 10/16/2023

01-110-000-0000-6254 261.32 LA TOOL UTILITIES 50188-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/16/2023 10/16/2023

01-110-000-0000-6254 41.87 OLD COUNTY GARAGE UTILITIES 50202-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/16/2023 10/16/2023

01-110-000-0000-6254 64.28 EMERG STORAGE UTILITIES 507-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/16/2023 10/16/2023

01-110-000-0000-6254 37.15 JUD'L CENTER 509-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

10698

01-110-000-0000-6360 30.10 STERI-SAFE 8004972677 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

Veterans ServiceDEPT

10981

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 GLEN OCT 10192023 Per Diem Y

10/19/2023 10/19/2023

2448

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 CARROLL OCT 102723 Per Diem Y

10/27/2023 10/27/2023

14508

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 HUGH OCT 102023 Per Diem Y

10/20/2023 10/20/2023

5767

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 DENNIS OCT 10242023 Per Diem Y

10/24/2023 10/24/2023

9046

Public Utilities 5,153.12  63950

Stericycle,Inc

Stericycle,Inc 30.10  110698

110 Courthouse Maintenance43,768.14

120

Bakken/Glen A.J.

Bakken/Glen A.J. 50.00  110981

Janzen/Carroll Mark

Janzen/Carroll Mark 50.00  12448

Janzen/Hugh

Janzen/Hugh 50.00  114508

Lamke/Dennis C.

Lamke/Dennis C. 50.00  15767

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

10 Vendors 17 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-120-000-0000-6220 15.91 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

10012

01-120-000-0000-6360 450.00 TUORILA 2ND OPIN FOR DF 10252023 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

10/25/2023 10/25/2023

11970

01-120-000-0000-6278 150.00 CHARLIE OCT 100423 Per Diem Y

10/04/2023 10/30/2023

9063

01-120-000-0000-6278 50.00 JEFF OCT 100323 Per Diem Y

10/03/2023 10/03/2023

Planning & ZoningDEPT

86222

01-122-000-0000-6230 82.00 NOV BOA 1348141 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01-122-000-0000-6230 82.00 ZONING ORDINANCE AMEND 1348178 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01-122-000-0000-6230 74.25 NOV PC 1349352 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

01-122-000-0000-6230 89.75 ZONING ORDINANCE 1349620 Printing, Publishing & Adv Y

10194

01-122-000-0000-6339 88.90 SSTS TRAINING ALEXANDRIA 101823 Meals (Overnight) N

10118

01-122-000-0000-6278 90.00 BOA MEETING 110223 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 149.34 BOA MILEAGE 110223 BOA/PC Mileage N

15142

Loffler Companies, Inc. 15.91  19046

Tuorila Consulting

Tuorila Consulting 450.00  110012

Wikelius/Charles

Wikelius/Charles 150.00  111970

Workman/Jeff

Workman/Jeff 50.00  19063

120 Veterans Service865.91

122

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 328.00  486222

Anderson/Brock

Anderson/Brock 88.90  110194

Bristow/Jane

Bristow/Jane 239.34  210118

Christensen/Charles

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

8 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-122-000-0000-6278 90.00 BOA MEETING 110223 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 81.22 BOA MILEAGE 110223 BOA/PC Mileage N

10274

01-122-029-0000-6304 19,874.00 WAYNE REID - FIX UP GRANT 101923 MPCA SSTS Upgrade Grant Expenses Y

9046

01-122-000-0000-6220 47.73 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

10117

01-122-000-0000-6278 90.00 BOA MEETING 110223 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 88.36 BOA MILEAGE 110223 BOA/PC Mileage N

10164

01-122-000-0000-6339 55.37 SSTS TRAINING-ALEXANDRIA 101823 Meals (Overnight) N

14132

01-122-000-0000-6820 250.00 WRONG SEPTIC SELECTED - REFUND 110123 Refunds & Reimbursements N

13424

01-122-000-0000-6278 90.00 PC MEETING 101823 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 72.05 PC MILEAGE 101823 BOA/PC Mileage N

12077

01-122-000-0000-6278 90.00 BOA MEETING 110223 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 85.81 BOA MILEAGE 110223 BOA/PC Mileage N

8612

01-122-000-0000-6278 90.00 BOA MEETING 110223 Advisory Board/Committee Per Diem Y

01-122-038-0000-6330 81.22 BOA MILEAGE 110223 BOA/PC Mileage N

Christensen/Charles 171.22  215142

JC Septic Systems

JC Septic Systems 19,874.00  110274

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 47.73  19046

Olson/Dake

Olson/Dake 178.36  210117

Plagge/Connor

Plagge/Connor 55.37  110164

R & R Landscaping

R & R Landscaping 250.00  114132

Sonnee/Dennise J

Sonnee/Dennise J 162.05  213424

Stromberg/Kevin

Stromberg/Kevin 175.81  212077

Veenker/Thomas H

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

CoronerDEPT

9151

01-123-000-0000-6260 500.00 AUTOPSY P.M.R. JR 2262 Autopsies--Pathologist, Xrays, Etc 6

01-123-000-0000-6262 250.00 MTHLY SERVICE 2262 Coroner Fees 6

EnforcementDEPT

9561

01-200-000-0000-6405 14.25 RETURN DUST-OFF COMPRESSED AIR 14T6-9J31-1FMP Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6405 25.26 MAGNETIC SHEETS; STAPLER 1CCY-X9LQ-G44G Office Supplies N

01-200-000-0000-6460 40.72 #214 HANDCUFF  CASES 1CCY-X9LQ-G44G Deputy Supplies N

01-200-200-0000-6405 37.77 OFFICE SUPPLIES INRX-NWDD-GJ7F VCET - AIM Office Supplies N

10288

01-200-000-0000-6180 189.95 #208 BOOT REIMBURSE 10282023 Clothing Allowance N

1152

01-200-000-0000-6260 550.00 SKAHL BACKGROUND 10302023 Professional Consulting Y

1775

01-200-000-0000-6180 149.72 #222 L/S SHIRTS 026025244 Clothing Allowance N

9740

01-200-003-0000-6339 18.80 #226 TRNG - MOORHEAD 20072 Meals (Overnight) N

9046

01-200-000-0000-6220 222.75 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

Veenker/Thomas H 171.22  28612

122 Planning & Zoning21,742.00

123

River Valley Forensic Services PA

River Valley Forensic Services PA 750.00  29151

123 Coroner750.00

200

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 89.50  49561

Asmus/Daniel

Asmus/Daniel 189.95  110288

Cook/Steven

Cook/Steven 550.00  11152

Galls LLC

Galls LLC 149.72  11775

Johnson/Zach

Johnson/Zach 18.80  19740

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

12 Vendors 21 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

-

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

3950

01-200-000-0000-6254 6,910.10 NEW JAIL 2 UTILITIES 1431-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/23/2023 10/16/2023

11538

01-200-000-0000-6360 40.00 CREDIT REPORTS RUDERICK & SKAH 47553 Services, Labor, Contracts N

10273

01-200-200-0000-6265 100.00 GPS LOCATE 9548602916 Programs N

09/21/2023 09/26/2023

86235

01-200-000-0000-6405 220.10 CALENDARS 1133953-0 Office Supplies N

13934

01-200-000-0000-6302 56.68 #225 OIL CHANGE 69841 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 205.82 OLD 222 - OIL CHANGE &SOLENOID 69876 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 70.68 #207 OIL CHANGE 69930 Vehicle Maintenance N

01-200-000-0000-6302 70.68 #214 OIL CHANGE 70041 Vehicle Maintenance N

10252

01-200-000-0000-6180 142.45 #220 BOOT REIMBURSEMENT 10122023 Clothing Allowance Y

CorrectionsDEPT

10165

01-252-000-0000-6262 17,499.92 DEC MEDICAL SERVICES 134958 Contract Service or Medical Service 6

01-252-000-0000-6262 525.00 MENT HLTH 10/19,10/26, 10/31 135663 Contract Service or Medical Service 6

Loffler Companies, Inc. 222.75  19046

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 6,910.10  13950

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc 40.00  111538

T-Mobile USA Inc

T-Mobile USA Inc 100.00  110273

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 220.10  186235

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 403.86  413934

Tierney/Tim

Tierney/Tim 142.45  110252

200 Enforcement9,037.23

252

Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc.

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

12 Vendors 18 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

14005

01-252-000-0000-6342 389.48 JACOBSON TOWER LEASE 411199940 Tower Lease and Rental/Contracts N

163

01-252-252-0000-6465 201.88 INMATE CABLE 175591501102123 Inmate Welfare Supplies N

1152

01-252-000-0000-6260 1,025.00 HENRY & HERTLE BACKGROUNDS 10302023 Prof Counseling - Inmates Y

10855

01-252-000-0000-6342 55.00 NOV COOLER RENTAL 150X01512508 Tower Lease and Rental/Contracts N

1775

01-252-000-0000-6180 242.87 #328 S/S SHIRTS 025946235 Clothing Allowance 6

9578

01-252-252-0000-5870 1,600.00 GYM CONCRETE REPAIR 1260 Prisoner Welfare Account(Non Tax) Y

5503

01-252-000-0000-6418 340.50 SNACK CAKES 1768415 Groceries N

9046

01-252-000-0000-6220 106.07 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

89765

01-252-000-0000-6360 211.57 NOV MONTHLY SERVICE 1044866 Services, Labor, Contracts N

Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc. 18,024.92  210165

American Tower Corporation

American Tower Corporation 389.48  114005

Charter Communications Holdings LLC

Charter Communications Holdings LLC 201.88  1163

Cook/Steven

Cook/Steven 1,025.00  11152

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 55.00  110855

Galls LLC

Galls LLC 242.87  11775

Kangas Concrete Coatings

Kangas Concrete Coatings 1,600.00  19578

Keefe Supply Company

Keefe Supply Company 340.50  15503

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 106.07  19046

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 211.57  189765

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

9692

01-252-000-0000-6254 524.14 JAIL GAS SERVICE 4775513523 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/20/2023 10/17/2023

01-252-000-0000-6254 55.00 STS GAS SERVICE 4775665675 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

01-252-000-0000-6254 1,505.62 GAS SERVICE - JAIL 4781708966 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/22/2023 10/17/2023

9228

01-252-000-0000-6262 1,887.00 TRANSPORT 10/16/23 C.S. AK2310052:1 Contract Service or Medical Service N

3789

01-252-000-0000-6418 5.55 REIMBURSE FOR BUNS 10002423187007 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 81.27 BREAD & BUNS 10002423292002 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 107.15 BREAD & BUNS 10002423299001 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 86.86 BREAD & BUNS 10002423306003 Groceries N

9808

01-252-000-0000-6418 2,530.74 GROCERIES 779757 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 2,412.44 GROCERIES 787762 Groceries N

01-252-000-0000-6418 2,585.50 GROCERIES 794532 Groceries N

11947

01-252-252-0000-6465 21.90 RED UNIFORM PANTS 31720 Inmate Welfare Supplies N

3950

01-252-000-0000-6254 116.16 STS UTILITIES 50109-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/16/2023 10/16/2023

01-252-000-0000-6254 1,237.98 NEW JAIL UTILITIES 512-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/16/2023 10/16/2023

11538

01-252-000-0000-6360 20.00 CREDIT REPORT HENRY 47553 Services, Labor, Contracts N

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 2,084.76  39692

North Memorial Ambulance Service

North Memorial Ambulance Service 1,887.00  19228

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company

Pan-O-Gold Baking Company 269.73  43789

Performance Foodservice

Performance Foodservice 7,528.68  39808

Phoenix Supply

Phoenix Supply 21.90  111947

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 1,354.14  23950

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

-

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

5774

01-252-000-0000-6262 87.10 T.D.B. CHEMISTRY TESTS 7/20/23 103097030 Contract Service or Medical Service N

01-252-000-0000-6262 72.80 A.M.E. - 9/7/23 MLCO 103585006 Contract Service or Medical Service N

01-252-000-0000-6262 89.37 A.M.E -9/20/23 -MLCO 103585006 Contract Service or Medical Service N

01-252-000-0000-6262 93.60 A.M.E. 9/20/23 -MLCO 103585006 Contract Service or Medical Service N

01-252-000-0000-6262 104.97 A.M.E. 9/28 - MLCO 103585006 Contract Service or Medical Service N

01-252-000-0000-6262 1,060.15 M.K.S. 5/16/23- MLCO 104902849 Contract Service or Medical Service N

01-252-000-0000-6262 1,260.09 L.D. 5/19/23- MLCO 104905952 Contract Service or Medical Service N

01-252-000-0000-6262 3,495.37 J.M. ER 9/2/23 104981669 Contract Service or Medical Service N

01-252-000-0000-6262 402.67 T.E.O 9/18/23 - ICSO 104992047 Contract Service or Medical Service N

10289

01-252-000-0000-6314 4,253.34 RADIO TOWER SWITCHES 24182 Radio Maint Y

10291

01-252-252-0000-5870 9,995.00 POST 2 CABINETS/COUNTERTOPS 50477843 Prisoner Welfare Account(Non Tax) Y

13934

01-252-000-0000-6302 70.68 TRANSPORT CAR OIL CHANGE 70108 Vehicle Maintenance N

5072

01-252-000-0000-6418 299.36 CAKE MIXES/PUDDING 776612 Groceries N

Sentence to ServeDEPT

9046

01-253-000-0000-6220 5.31 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

13934

RCB Collections Range Credit Bureau Inc 20.00  111538

Riverwood Healthcare Clinic

Riverwood Healthcare Clinic 6,666.12  95774

Roger's Two Way Radio

Roger's Two Way Radio 4,253.34  110289

Russ Sorensen Cabinetry

Russ Sorensen Cabinetry 9,995.00  110291

The Tire Barn

The Tire Barn 70.68  113934

Ukuras Big Dollar

Ukuras Big Dollar 299.36  15072

252 Corrections56,648.00

253

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 5.31  19046

The Tire Barn

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

22 Vendors 39 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Northwestern MN Juvenile Ctr-Consequence

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-253-000-0000-6302 246.98 TRAILER TIRES 69866 Vehicle Maintenance N

Crime VictimsDEPT

9046

01-255-000-0000-6220 5.30 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

Community CorrectionsDEPT

14563

01-257-255-0000-6269 8,973.00 SECURE JUV DET - RJC CONTRACT 10.31.23 Juvenile Detention N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

10265

01-257-000-0000-6215 45.20 WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N

09/26/2023 10/25/2023

01-257-255-0000-6215 45.20 WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N

09/26/2023 10/25/2023

01-257-257-0000-6215 225.94 WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N

09/26/2023 10/25/2023

01-257-258-0000-6215 45.17 WIRELESS TELEPHONE SERVICES 287332245168 Wireless Telephone Services N

09/26/2023 10/25/2023

9046

01-257-000-0000-6220 47.73 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

10373

01-257-255-0000-6269 9,036.00 JUV DET RESIDENTIAL (ADB) 295-179-1 Juvenile Detention N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

The Tire Barn 246.98  113934

253 Sentence to Serve252.29

255

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 5.30  19046

255 Crime Victims5.30

257

Anoka County Corrections

Anoka County Corrections 8,973.00  114563

AT&T Mobility (Community Correct)

AT&T Mobility (Community Correct) 361.51  410265

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 47.73  19046

Page 17
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Northwestern MN Juvenile Ctr-Consequence

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Emergency ManagementDEPT

361

01-280-000-0000-6240 85.00 ARROWHEAD EMA ASSOC DUES 12294 Membership/Dues/Association Fees N

Solid WasteDEPT

9561

01-391-000-0000-6800 82.59 HALLOWEEN BAGS 17K9-4WCF-4CRR Miscellaneous(Promotional) N

01-391-000-0000-6405 53.40 CANON 125 TONER CARTRIDGE 1VN9-4L9M-7Q6P Office, Film, & Field Supplies N

2763

01-391-060-0000-6360 2,462.35 MONTHLY RECYCLING CONTRACT 102723 Recycling Contract Y

07/01/2023 10/31/2023

9046

01-391-000-0000-6220 10.61 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

2880

01-391-036-0000-6431 8,979.60 EED 2023 1083 EED Expenses/Supplies N

ExtensionDEPT

9046

01-601-000-0000-6220 5.30 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

9,036.00  110373

257 Community Corrections18,418.24

280

Arrowhead EMS Association

Arrowhead EMS Association 85.00  1361

280 Emergency Management85.00

391

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 135.99  29561

Countryside Sanitation, LLC

Countryside Sanitation, LLC 2,462.35  12763

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 10.61  19046

Long Lake Conservation Ctr

Long Lake Conservation Ctr 8,979.60  12880

391 Solid Waste11,588.55

601

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Page 18
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

4 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

4 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



CARE-21-0011-0-FY21

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

General Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

Economic DevelopmentDEPT

15240

01-711-000-0000-6220 44.73 ECON DEV PHONE 287298817699 Telephone N

9046

01-711-000-0000-6220 5.30 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

8819

01-711-043-0000-6801 668,444.05 BROADBAND PAYMENT CDBG-CV Broadband Grant ExpendituresN

Loffler Companies, Inc. 5.30  19046

601 Extension5.30

711

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv)

AT&T Mobility (Central Serv) 44.73  115240

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 5.30  19046

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Aitkin

Mille Lacs Energy Coop-Aitkin 668,444.05  18819

711 Economic Development668,494.08

1 General Fund879,228.17

Page 19
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 179 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Reserves Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

2

Central ServicesDEPT

10203

02-044-251-0000-6268 7,000.00 ORGANIZATION DEVELOP. CONSULT 7 Staff Training, Development Y

EnforcementDEPT

9863

02-200-020-0000-6360 71.15 SIDE X SIDE OIL & FILTER 11315408 Sheriff Search & Rescue Reserve ExpenseN

3334

02-200-020-0000-6360 192.00 MCIT INSURANCE FOR DRONES 9658 Sheriff Search & Rescue Reserve ExpenseN

44

Brendel/William

Brendel/William 7,000.00  110203

44 Central Services7,000.00

200

Brown/Todd M

Brown/Todd M 71.15  19863

MCIT

MCIT 192.00  13334

200 Enforcement263.15

2 Reserves Fund7,263.15

Page 20
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

R&B  AdministrationDEPT

86222

03-301-000-0000-6405 77.55 YEARLY SUBSCRIPTION TAA-210317 Office Supplies Y

783

03-301-000-0000-6342 192.60 CONTRACT CHARGE 31412908 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10855

03-301-000-0000-6342 55.00 WATER COOLER RENTAL 150-10020584-1 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

11406

03-301-000-0000-6405 109.51 OFFICE SUPPLIES IN4361196 Office Supplies Y

03-301-000-0000-6405 29.91 OFFICE SUPPLIES IN4363659 Office Supplies Y

14071

03-301-000-0000-6266 190.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11770061 Data Processing/Computer Services Y

9261

03-301-000-0000-6300 1,892.21 TIMECARD PLUS 1/1-12/31/24 INV532 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

11605

03-301-000-0000-6405 40.00 DOCUMENT DESTRUCTION 0010888 Office Supplies N

R&B  Highway MaintenanceDEPT

50

03-303-000-0000-6590 30.00 REPAIR PARTS 2584 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 80.00 REPAIR LABOR 2584 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

86467

301

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 77.55  186222

Canon Financial Services, Inc

Canon Financial Services, Inc 192.60  1783

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 55.00  110855

Innovative Office Solutions, LLC

Innovative Office Solutions, LLC 139.42  211406

Marco Technologies LLC

Marco Technologies LLC 190.00  114071

RTVision, Inc.

RTVision, Inc. 1,892.21  19261

Shred Right

Shred Right 40.00  111605

301 R&B  Administration2,586.78

303

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc

Aitkin Body Shop, Inc 110.00  250

Auto Value Aitkin

Page 21
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6417 77.22 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 400300 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6590 80.17 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 400300 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 92.33 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 400300 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 92.33 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 400300 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 92.33 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 400300 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 92.33 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 400300 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 92.33 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 400300 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 92.33 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 400300 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 92.33 REPAIR PARTS-FILTERS 400300 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

13725

03-303-000-0000-6417 71.32 AITKIN SHOP A142809 Shop/Building Maintenance N

163

03-303-000-0000-6220 142.55 PHONE: HWY OFFICE 175592901101423 Telephone N

14887

03-303-000-0000-6360 37.96 SHOP LAUNDRY 4170976130 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 15.16 SHOP LAUNDRY 4171681033 Services, Labor, Contracts N

03-303-000-0000-6360 16.91 SHOP LAUNDRY 4172396426 Services, Labor, Contracts N

1115

03-303-000-0000-6515 502.08 24" BAND 27996680 Culverts N

03-303-000-0000-6515 11,838.73 AITKIN TWP CULVERT 27996680 Culverts N

7935

03-303-000-0000-6254 86.24 SEPT/OCT POWER-MCGRATH 35018290 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 42.91 SEPT/OCT POWER-STREET LIGHT 35018408 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

11180

03-303-000-0000-6417 735.78 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES MNBAX264378 Shop/Building Maintenance N

Auto Value Aitkin 803.70  986467

Beartooth True Value

Beartooth True Value 71.32  113725

Charter Communications Holdings LLC

Charter Communications Holdings LLC 142.55  1163

Cintas Corporation

Cintas Corporation 70.03  314887

Contech Engineered Solutions, LLC

Contech Engineered Solutions, LLC 12,340.81  21115

East Central Energy

East Central Energy 129.15  27935

Fastenal Company

Fastenal Company 735.78  111180

Page 22
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



HUFFMAN SPRINGS & U-BOLTS CORPORATION

HUFFMAN SPRINGS & U-BOLTS CORPORATION

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

8622

03-303-000-0000-6220 91.73 JACOBSON 218-752-6591 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 91.73 MCGREGOR 218-768-4481 Telephone N

03-303-000-0000-6220 91.73 PALISADE 218-845-2607 Telephone N

1754

03-303-000-0000-6255 140.28 AITKIN SHOP 1979600 Garbage N

03-303-000-0000-6255 70.20 GARBAGE PICK UP 1979600 Garbage N

1818

03-303-000-0000-6590 65.00 TRUCK LETTERS .. Repair & Maintenance Supplies Y

2089

03-303-000-0000-6590 373.48 TIRES 15024568 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 57.92 REPAIR PARTS 15024568 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 24.00 REPAIR LABOR 15024568 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10047

03-303-000-0000-6590 1,909.00 REPAIR PARTS 10653 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

9009

03-303-000-0000-6181 195.00 WORK BOOT REIMBURSEMENT L&M FLEET Safety Footwear Allowance N

91187

03-303-000-0000-6254 61.32 SEPT/OCT CSAH 14 141979801 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 60.37 SEPT/OCT CSAH 6 141979901 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

8050

03-303-000-0000-6524 34,300.00 SALT SAND 4495 Winter Sand Y

9046

Frontier Communications Holdings LLC

Frontier Communications Holdings LLC 275.19  38622

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 210.48  21754

Glen's Sign Design

Glen's Sign Design 65.00  11818

Heartland Tire Inc

Heartland Tire Inc 455.40  32089

1,909.00  110047

JOERGER/JOSH

JOERGER/JOSH 195.00  19009

Lake Country Power

Lake Country Power 121.69  291187

Liljenquist Sewer & Excavating

Liljenquist Sewer & Excavating 34,300.00  18050

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Page 23
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6220 95.47 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

12927

03-303-000-0000-6590 86.56 REPAIR PARTS 9839353 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

5917

03-303-000-0000-6360 260.00 GRADING SEPT/OCT 2023 Services, Labor, Contracts N

9692

03-303-000-0000-6423 172.47 NAT AGAS: AITKIN SHOP 0506048841-001 Fuel for Buildings N

8446

03-303-000-0000-6423 501.61 LP: SWATARA SHOP 21271 Fuel for Buildings N

8436

03-303-000-0000-6590 37.99 REPAIR PARTS 474301 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10720

03-303-000-0000-6590 714.91 REPAIR PARTS PSO050536-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 312.60 REPAIR PARTS PSO052198-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 11.59 REPAIR PARTS PSO053390-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 24.78 REPAIR PARTS PSO053394-1 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

10412

03-303-000-0000-6590 13.51 REPAIR PARTS 1878-168351 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 496.89 REPAIR PARTS 1878-168715 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6417 74.95 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 1878-168988 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6590 55.08 REPAIR PARTS 1878-169393 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

8537

Loffler Companies, Inc. 95.47  19046

Midwest Machinery Co.

Midwest Machinery Co. 86.56  112927

Mike's Bobcat Service, Inc.

Mike's Bobcat Service, Inc. 260.00  15917

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 172.47  19692

Northern Star Coop Service

Northern Star Coop Service 501.61  18446

Northland Parts

Northland Parts 37.99  18436

Nuss Truck Group Inc

Nuss Truck Group Inc 1,063.88  410720

O'Reilly Auto Parts

O'Reilly Auto Parts 640.43  410412

Powerplan OIB

Page 24
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-303-000-0000-6590 15.31 REPAIR PARTS 2267113 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 153.76 REPAIR PARTS 2270783. Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 477.94 REPAIR PARTS 2273091 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

3950

03-303-000-0000-6254 53.11 HWY 47 & CR 12 1686-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 46.49 HWY 210 W & CR 28 59455-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 91.65 AITKIN SHOP: WATER 63335-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

03-303-000-0000-6254 47.41 HWY210/169 E & CR 12 63388-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

13116

03-303-000-0000-6360 200.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 100.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 35.00 DAM REMOVAL LABOR 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 35.00 DAM REMOVAL LABOR 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 150.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 100.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 35.00 DAM REMOVAL LABOR 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 1,050.00 BEAVER REMOVAL 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 249.72 MILEAGE 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 126.43 MILEAGE 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 125.64 MILEAGE 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 126.43 MILEAGE 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 126.43 MILEAGE 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

03-303-000-0000-6360 142.66 MILEAGE 9/25-10/19/23 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

14812

03-303-000-0000-6220 155.02 PHONE/INTERNET ACCT 009-038972 Telephone N

90805

03-303-000-0000-6417 111.96 AITKIN SHOP SUPPLIES 28290 Shop/Building Maintenance Y

8364

03-303-000-0000-6590 524.81 REPAIR PARTS 464165 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

Powerplan OIB 647.01  38537

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 238.66  43950

Rally Snares

Rally Snares 2,602.31  1413116

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications 155.02  114812

Temco

Temco 111.96  190805

Towmaster, Inc

Page 25
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

9362

03-303-000-0000-6590 1,234.80 RPR PARTS-MISSED PART OF INV IE36282 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

9642

03-303-000-0000-6417 34.82 SHOP SUPPLIES 0496-00-360070-7 Shop/Building Maintenance N

03-303-000-0000-6570 80.17 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 75.37 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 501.49 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 197.71 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 328.87 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 179.41 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 161.52 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 273.73 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 195.85 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 939.69 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 571.16 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 529.98 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 275.33 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 222.81 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 336.76 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 134.09 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6570 22.17 GASOLINE 0496-00-360070-7 Motor Fuel & Lubricants N

03-303-000-0000-6590 60.77 REBATE 0496-00-360070-7 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

5295

03-303-000-0000-6590 557.19 REPAIR PARTS SI000396831 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

03-303-000-0000-6590 552.40 REPAIR LABOR SI000396831 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

R&B Capital InfrastructureDEPT

8694

03-307-000-0000-6269 588.71 JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017483 Professional Services N

03-307-000-0000-6269 971.88 JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017483 Professional Services N

Towmaster, Inc 524.81  18364

TRUEMAN WELTERS, INC

TRUEMAN WELTERS, INC 1,234.80  19362

WEX BANK - Highway Dept

WEX BANK - Highway Dept 5,000.16  199642

Ziegler Inc

Ziegler Inc 1,109.59  25295

303 R&B  Highway Maintenance66,417.83

307

Department of Transportation

Page 26
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

-

Transactions

Transactions

33 Vendors 95 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Road & Bridge

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

03-307-000-0000-6269 654.73 JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017483 Professional Services N

03-307-000-0000-6269 321.53 JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017618 Professional Services N

03-307-000-0000-6269 4,938.13 JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017618 Professional Services N

03-307-000-0000-6269 1,566.29 JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017618 Professional Services N

03-307-000-0000-6269 654.73 JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017761 Professional Services N

03-307-000-0000-6269 333.72 JOB COST TRANSFERS P00017761 Professional Services N

Department of Transportation 10,029.72  88694

307 R&B Capital Infrastructure10,029.72

3 Road & Bridge79,034.33

Page 27
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 111 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

Public Health DepartmentDEPT

13599

05-400-450-0451-6435 160.86 PH BUDGET LINE-AFM DEMO 2205 Public Health Program Related Supplies N

10/23/2023 10/23/2023

86222

05-400-400-0402-6360 53.95 COVID VAX GRANT-VAX SCHEDULES 969871 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

10/22/2023 10/22/2023

9608

05-400-440-0410-6405 1.59 CLEANING SUPPLIES 19X6-JNC3-K7N9 Office Supplies N

10/29/2023 10/29/2023

05-400-450-0451-6405 323.94 SHIP PLOTTER INK 1WCT-MCY1-JL7N Office Supplies N

10/29/2023 10/29/2023

05-400-440-0410-6405 36.12 ACCTG-TONER CARTRIDGES 1YJ-PQ7Y-7966 Office Supplies N

10/25/2023 10/25/2023

9553

05-400-440-0410-6422 8.62 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 2530201475 Janitorial Supplies N

10/31/2023 10/31/2023

175

05-400-400-0402-6342 125.00 COVID VAX -RENTAL FEE Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10/24/2023 10/24/2023

10855

05-400-440-0410-6342 20.10 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

05-400-440-0410-6342 20.10 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE 150-10016285-1 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

11051

05-400-440-0410-6360 866.67 MERIT SYSTEM QE 09/30/2023 A300MR0124A Services, Labor, Contracts N

400

AITKIN FARMER'S MARKET

AITKIN FARMER'S MARKET 160.86  113599

Aitkin Independent Age

Aitkin Independent Age 53.95  186222

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 361.65  39608

Aramark Uniform Services

Aramark Uniform Services 8.62  19553

City Of McGregor

City Of McGregor 125.00  1175

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 40.20  210855

Department of Human Services

Page 28
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

07/01/2023 09/30/2023

9590

05-400-400-0402-6432 11,384.68 IMMZ.-COVID-19 VACCINE 921 Vaccine Cost N

10/19/2023 10/19/2023

9046

05-400-440-0410-6220 54.21 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

89765

05-400-440-0410-6300 29.91 ELEVATOR SERVICE 1045222 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

9692

05-400-440-0410-6254 29.57 GAS BILL 0506533565-00001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/20/2023 10/18/2023

9014

05-400-440-0410-6360 13.61 PAPER SHREDDING 23972 Services, Labor, Contracts N

10/24/2023 10/24/2023

3950

05-400-440-0410-6254 302.50 ELECTRIC BILL 1433-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/16/2023 10/16/2023

88859

05-400-430-0408-6360 175.37 FAP SERVICE - 111 908944 Services, Labor, Contracts N

10/02/2023 10/28/2023

10698

Department of Human Services 866.67  111051

FFF Enterprises

FFF Enterprises 11,384.68  19590

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 54.21  19046

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 29.91  189765

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 29.57  19692

PAPER STORM

PAPER STORM 13.61  19014

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 302.50  13950

Spee*Dee-St Cloud

Spee*Dee-St Cloud 175.37  188859

Stericycle,Inc

Page 29
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



1LMW-DMMM-6H1R

1LMW-DMMM-6H1R

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-400-440-0410-6360 16.86 STERI-SAFE 8004972677 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

Income MaintenanceDEPT

88284

05-420-600-4800-6800 13.00 MA ESTATE DEATH CERTIFICATE 104069 Other Expenses - Direct Charge N

10/27/2023 10/27/2023

9561

05-420-600-4800-6405 32.68 COMPUTER CABLES-JA/JH/JT Office Supplies N

10/18/2023 10/18/2023

05-420-640-4800-6405 32.68 COMPUTER CABLES-JL/DJ/KP Office Supplies N

10/18/2023 10/18/2023

9608

05-420-600-4800-6405 3.74 CLEANING SUPPLIES 19X6-JNC3-K7N9 Office Supplies N

10/29/2023 10/29/2023

05-420-600-4800-6405 85.14 ACCTG-TONER CARTRIDGES 1YJ-PQ7Y-7966 Office Supplies N

10/25/2023 10/25/2023

9553

05-420-600-4800-6422 20.31 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 2530201475 Janitorial Supplies N

10/31/2023 10/31/2023

10855

05-420-600-4800-6342 47.39 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

05-420-600-4800-6342 47.39 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE 150-10016285-1 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

11051

Stericycle,Inc 16.86  110698

400 Public Health Department13,623.66

420

Aitkin Co Recorder

Aitkin Co Recorder 13.00  188284

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 65.36  29561

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 88.88  29608

Aramark Uniform Services

Aramark Uniform Services 20.31  19553

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 94.78  210855

Department of Human Services

Page 30
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

15 Vendors 18 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-420-600-4800-6360 2,042.86 MERIT SYSTEM QE 09/30/2023 A300MR0124A Services, Labor, Contracts N

07/01/2023 09/30/2023

05-420-620-4100-6011 1,468.56 MAXIS GRH RECOVERIES A300MX01244I County Share - Ga N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

05-420-630-4100-6011 1.94 MAXIS FS RECOVERIES A300MX01244I County Share-Food Support N

06/01/2023 06/30/2023

05-420-610-4100-6011 147.00 MAXIS MFIP RECOV TANF A300MX01245J County Share-Afdc/Mfip N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

05-420-630-4100-6011 43.63 MAXIS FS RECOVERIES A300MX01245J County Share-Food Support N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

9046

05-420-600-4800-6220 127.76 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

05-420-640-4800-6220 31.87 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

89765

05-420-600-4800-6300 70.49 ELEVATOR SERVICE 1045222 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

9692

05-420-600-4800-6254 69.71 GAS BILL 0506533565-00001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/20/2023 10/18/2023

9014

05-420-600-4800-6360 32.08 PAPER SHREDDING 23972 Services, Labor, Contracts N

10/24/2023 10/24/2023

3950

05-420-600-4800-6254 713.04 ELECTRIC BILL 1433-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/16/2023 10/16/2023

Department of Human Services 3,703.99  511051

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 159.63  29046

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 70.49  189765

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 69.71  19692

PAPER STORM

PAPER STORM 32.08  19014

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 713.04  13950

Page 31
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



1LMW-DMMM-6H1R

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

87016

05-420-640-4800-6379 75.00 IV-D SERVICES #00100546903 202302113 Other Iv-D Charges N

10/13/2023 10/13/2023

88859

05-420-600-4800-6205 53.96 IM SERVICE - 101 908944 Postage N

10/02/2023 10/28/2023

15347

05-420-650-4400-6211 485.76 MTM ADMIN FEE NON-FFP IP-00026719 Medical Assistance - MTM Admin N

08/01/2023 08/01/2023

05-420-650-4400-6211 331.20 MTM ADMIN FEE NON-FFP IP-00026723 Medical Assistance - MTM Admin N

08/15/2023 08/15/2023

05-420-650-4400-6211 662.40 MTM ADMIN FEE NON-FFP IP-00026727 Medical Assistance - MTM Admin N

08/29/2023 08/29/2023

10698

05-420-600-4800-6360 39.73 STERI-SAFE 8004972677 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

Social ServicesDEPT

9561

05-430-700-4800-6405 10.90 COMPUTER CABLES-NA Office Supplies N

10/18/2023 10/18/2023

9608

05-430-700-4800-6405 6.01 CLEANING SUPPLIES 19X6-JNC3-K7N9 Office Supplies N

10/29/2023 10/29/2023

05-430-700-4800-6405 11.88 SS-SCREEN PROTECTOR (JM) 1JFD-T77V-3D61 Office Supplies N

10/24/2023 10/24/2023

05-430-700-4800-6405 9.98 SS-PLANNER (EM) 1YJ-PQ7Y-7966 Office Supplies N

10/25/2023 10/25/2023

Sheriff Itasca County

Sheriff Itasca County 75.00  187016

Spee*Dee-St Cloud

Spee*Dee-St Cloud 53.96  188859

St Louis County - PHHS

St Louis County - PHHS 1,479.36  315347

Stericycle,Inc

Stericycle,Inc 39.73  110698

420 Income Maintenance6,679.32

430

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 10.90  19561

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

Page 32
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

15 Vendors 25 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

05-430-700-4800-6405 136.74 ACCTG-TONER CARTRIDGES 1YJ-PQ7Y-7966 Office Supplies N

10/25/2023 10/25/2023

9553

05-430-700-4800-6422 32.63 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 2530201475 Janitorial Supplies N

10/31/2023 10/31/2023

10855

05-430-700-4800-6342 76.11 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

05-430-700-4800-6342 76.11 COOLER RENTAL SERVICE 150-10016285-1 Office Equipment Rental/Contracts N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

11051

05-430-700-4800-6360 3,280.95 MERIT SYSTEM QE 09/30/2023 A300MR0124A Services, Labor, Contracts N

07/01/2023 09/30/2023

9046

05-430-700-4800-6220 205.20 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

10284

05-430-700-4800-6240 20.00 SS-MAFCWA MEMBERSHIP (BB) Membership/Dues/Association Fees Y

07/01/2023 06/30/2025

89765

05-430-700-4800-6300 113.22 ELEVATOR SERVICE 1045222 Maintenance/Service Contracts N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

9692

05-430-700-4800-6254 111.96 GAS BILL 0506533565-00001 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/20/2023 10/18/2023

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 164.61  49608

Aramark Uniform Services

Aramark Uniform Services 32.63  19553

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 152.22  210855

Department of Human Services

Department of Human Services 3,280.95  111051

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 205.20  19046

MAFCWA Treasurer-Deb Suek

MAFCWA Treasurer-Deb Suek 20.00  110284

Minnesota Elevator, Inc

Minnesota Elevator, Inc 113.22  189765

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation

Page 33
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Health & Human Services

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

5

9014

05-430-700-4800-6360 51.51 PAPER SHREDDING 23972 Services, Labor, Contracts N

10/24/2023 10/24/2023

3950

05-430-700-4800-6254 1,145.18 ELECTRIC BILL 1433-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/16/2023 10/16/2023

10698

05-430-700-4800-6360 63.81 STERI-SAFE 8004972677 Services, Labor, Contracts 6

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

Minnesota Energy Resources Corporation 111.96  19692

PAPER STORM

PAPER STORM 51.51  19014

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 1,145.18  13950

Stericycle,Inc

Stericycle,Inc 63.81  110698

430 Social Services5,352.19

5 Health & Human Services25,655.17

Page 34
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

12 Vendors 16 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 59 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

Timber Permit BondsDEPT

493

10-900-000-0000-2300 2,979.75 REFUND BOND 14233 Timber Permit Bonds N

10-900-000-0000-2300 1,483.00 REFUND BOND 14405 Timber Permit Bonds N

5791

10-900-000-0000-2300 939.60 REFUND BOND 14390 Timber Permit Bonds N

Forfeited Tax SalesDEPT

10855

10-923-000-0000-6342 69.00 SHOP WATER 150-10046456-2 Office/Equipment-Rental N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

1754

10-923-000-0000-6255 110.30 SHOP GARBAGE 347481 Garbage N

9046

10-923-000-0000-6220 42.43 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

14071

10-923-000-0000-6266 285.00 OFFICE 365 SUBSCRIPTION INV11770061 Data Processing/Computer Services Y

10412

10-923-000-0000-6590 156.02 BATTERY 65EXT 1878-166887 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

5473

10-923-000-0000-6339 17.85 MEAL AT CONFERENCE - GRONKS 102023 Meals (Overnight) N

10-923-000-0000-6339 24.00 MEAL AT CONF - DEEP WATER GRIL 102023 Meals (Overnight) N

10-923-000-0000-6339 17.00 MEAL AT CONFERENCE - A&W 102023 Meals (Overnight) N

900

Johnson/Martin

Johnson/Martin 4,462.75  2493

Sappi

Sappi 939.60  15791

900 Timber Permit Bonds5,402.35

923

Culligan Soft Water

Culligan Soft Water 69.00  110855

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc

Garrison Disposal Company, Inc 110.30  11754

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 42.43  19046

Marco Technologies LLC

Marco Technologies LLC 285.00  114071

O'Reilly Auto Parts

O'Reilly Auto Parts 156.02  110412

Parkin/Tom

Page 35
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Trust

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

3950

10-923-000-0000-6254 217.39 ACLD UTILITIES 348-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/16/2023 10/16/2023

86235

10-923-000-0000-6360 268.78 COPIER CONTRACT 329008-0 Miscellaneous-Services N

07/07/2023 10/06/2023

Parkin/Tom 58.85  35473

Public Utilities

Public Utilities 217.39  13950

The Office Shop Inc

The Office Shop Inc 268.78  186235

923 Forfeited Tax Sales1,207.77

10 Trust6,610.12

Page 36
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

8 Vendors 10 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 13 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Forest Development

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

11

Resource ManagementDEPT

5511

11-925-000-0000-6273 1,437.50 WHITE ELK SITE 6 BUD CAP 102023 Timber Improvement Y

County SurveyorDEPT

15226

11-939-000-0000-6405 356.80 VNET 2GB 350 ANNUAL SUBSCRIPT 83622 Office Supplies N

11/01/2023 10/31/2024

12500

11-939-000-0000-6405 1,926.00 TRIMBLE FIRMWARE MAINT 12 MONT 285832 Office Supplies N

10/25/2023 10/25/2024

11-939-000-0000-6610 5,241.79 TRIMBLE POLE BRACKET CABLE STY 286153 Equipment N

9046

11-939-000-0000-6220 21.21 MONTHLY TELEPHONE 4517182 Telephone N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

925

Milbradt/Kris

Milbradt/Kris 1,437.50  15511

925 Resource Management1,437.50

939

Data Activation Center

Data Activation Center 356.80  115226

Frontier Precision, Inc

Frontier Precision, Inc 7,167.79  212500

Loffler Companies, Inc.

Loffler Companies, Inc. 21.21  19046

939 County Surveyor7,545.80

11 Forest Development8,983.30

Page 37
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 5 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Taxes & Penalties

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

13

Taxes And PenaltiesDEPT

4258

13-943-000-0000-2001 111,359.98 FISCAL DISPARITIES - 2023 2ND HALF 2023 Cur - Property Taxes N

943

St Louis County Auditor

St Louis County Auditor 111,359.98  14258

943 Taxes And Penalties111,359.98

13 Taxes & Penalties111,359.98

Page 38
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

11:03AM11/6/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

LLCC AdministrationDEPT

13867

19-521-000-0000-6360 2,835.00 ANNUAL SUBCRIPTION CAMPBRAIN CB000266 Services, Labor, Contracts N

14812

19-521-000-0000-6220 685.80 PHONE AND INTERNET 024-033167 Telephone N

11/01/2023 11/30/2023

LLCC EducationDEPT

85003

19-522-000-0000-6431 73.10 STRINGING WOOD COOKIES 2023093004 Educational Supplies N

9561

19-522-000-0000-6431 34.62 LETTERS FOR DH BOARDS 1TM9-KT6P-CYR3 Educational Supplies N

3810

19-522-000-0000-6431 23.50 SEEDS FOR BIRDS 7684653 Educational Supplies N

LLCC FoodDEPT

9561

19-523-000-0000-6420 16.98 APPLE CORER 1CCY-X9LQ-MLLK Food Service Supplies N

10076

19-523-000-0000-6418 2,199.79 GROCERIES 69948007 Groceries-Students N

4968

19-523-000-0000-6418 1,784.50 GROCERIES 360247-00 Groceries-Students N

521

BrainRunner Inc

BrainRunner Inc 2,835.00  113867

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications

SCI Broadband/Savage Communications 685.80  114812

521 LLCC Administration3,520.80

522

Aitkin County DAC

Aitkin County DAC 73.10  185003

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 34.62  19561

Paulbeck's County Market

Paulbeck's County Market 23.50  13810

522 LLCC Education131.22

523

Amazon Business

Amazon Business 16.98  19561

PFS Minnesota

PFS Minnesota 2,199.79  110076

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc

Page 39
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



Long Lake Conservation Center
COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

11:03AM11/6/23
WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

19

LLCC MaintenanceDEPT

88628

19-524-000-0000-6590 92.71 PARTS FOR ZAMBONI 4092070 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

19-524-000-0000-6590 480.04 SOFTENER SALT 4109504 Repair & Maintenance Supplies N

14014

19-524-000-0000-6360 400.00 MOW POLLINATOR FIELD (SWCD) 2023-12 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

Upper Lakes Foods, Inc 1,784.50  14968

523 LLCC Food4,001.27

524

Dalco Enterprises

Dalco Enterprises 572.75  288628

Hughes/Steven Roger

Hughes/Steven Roger 400.00  114014

524 LLCC Maintenance972.75

19 Long Lake Conservation Center8,626.04

Page 40
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 11 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

ParksDEPT

10618

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 218.00 AITKIN CAMPGROUND MOWING 9798 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 298.00 BERGLUND PARK MOWING 9798 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 198.00 JACOBSON MOWING 9798 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

21-520-000-0000-6360 78.00 ROUND LAKE BEACH MOWING 9798 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

21-520-000-0000-6360 318.00 SNAKE RIVER CAMPGROUND MOWING 9798 Services, Labor, Contracts Y

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

3024

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 8,240.00 BLIND LK ATV CTY RD 29 TO P L 103123 Trail Grants-State Y

9109

21-520-000-0000-6360 174.00 LONE LAKE BEACH PORTABLE INV/2023/14775 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 174.00 ROUND LAKE BEACH PORTABLE INV/2023/14776 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 84.00 BLIND LAKE PORTABLE INV/2023/14777 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 84.00 AXTELL RIDING PORTABLE INV/2023/14778 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 84.00 CITY OF MCGRATH PORTABLE INV/2023/14780 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 84.00 MCGREGOR TRAILHEAD PORTABLE INV/2023/14781 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 84.00 SWATARA PARKING PORTABLE INV/2023/14952 Services, Labor, Contracts N

21-520-000-0000-6360 84.00 LAWLER TRAILHEAD PORTABLE INV/2023/14953 Services, Labor, Contracts N

10277

21-520-000-0000-6523 7.26 FUNNEL WITH SCREEN 102023 Misc Bldg & Shop Supplies N

3950

21-520-000-0000-6254 B 130.55 MISS ACCESS PARK 1670-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/16/2023 10/16/2023

21-520-000-0000-6254 B 168.62 MISS SHOWER HOUSE 1671-00 Utilities-Gas and Electric N

09/16/2023 10/16/2023

520

Erik's Lawn Service

Erik's Lawn Service 1,110.00  510618

Kingsley/Russell Lee

Kingsley/Russell Lee 8,240.00  13024

Nelson Sanitation & Rental, Inc.

Nelson Sanitation & Rental, Inc. 852.00  89109

Novotny/John (Land Dept)

Novotny/John (Land Dept) 7.26  110277

Public Utilities

Page 41
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Parks

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

21

14585

21-520-000-0000-6802 Q 1,155.00 GRADE SOO LINE TRAIL 7128 Trail Grants-State N

9617

21-520-000-0000-6360 B 150.00 BERGLUND DUMP 36650 Services, Labor, Contracts N

Public Utilities 299.17  23950

Ruyak Enterprises, Inc

Ruyak Enterprises, Inc 1,155.00  114585

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc.

Timber Lakes Septic Service, Inc. 150.00  19617

520 Parks11,813.43

21 Parks11,813.43

Page 42
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 19 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 19 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Coronavirus Relief Fund

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

22

American Rescue Plan - COVIDDEPT

13726

22-716-000-0000-6802 4,000.00 REVITALIZATION GRANT AWARD 102320231 Category: Negative Economic Impacts G

716

MCGREGOR BAKING COMPANY

MCGREGOR BAKING COMPANY 4,000.00  113726

716 American Rescue Plan - COVID4,000.00

22 Coronavirus Relief Fund4,000.00

1,142,573.69

Page 43
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Final Total: 239 Vendors 402 Transactions

Account/Formula

Aitkin County



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
11:03AM11/6/23

WLB1

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 44
Audit List for Board

Aitkin County

AMOUNT

 879,228.17 General Fund 1

 7,263.15 Reserves Fund 2

 79,034.33 Road & Bridge 3

 25,655.17 Health & Human Services 5

 6,610.12 Trust 10

 8,983.30 Forest Development 11

 111,359.98 Taxes & Penalties 13

 8,626.04 Long Lake Conservation Center 19

 11,813.43 Parks 21

 4,000.00 Coronavirus Relief Fund 22

 1,142,573.69

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



2X









TK N
Board of Gounty Commissioners

Agenda Request
OUNTY

.-EsT 18 5 7- Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2a23

Title of ltem: 2023 Audit Agreement

2Y
Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

f, npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
"provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Kathleen Ryan

Department
Auditor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Kathleen Ryan

Estimated Time Needed:

Summary of lssue:

Please find the attached State of Work for the 2023 audit. This includes the specifics for the 2023 audit, including fees.

The master services agreement which contains the general and legal language and is good up to 5 years, was
approved November 22, 2022.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Please approve the SOW for Board Chair and Administrator to sign

Financial lmpact:
ts therea cosf associated with this request? ffi V", No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhrs budgeted? fl Ves

Fees are budgeted yearly.

$ 74,500, plus additionalfees as needed

No P/ease Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



g CliftonlarsonAllen LLP

https : / /www. claconnect.com

Statement of Work - Audit Services
November t,2o2B

This document constitutes a statement of work ("SOW') under the master seryice agreement ("MSA") dated

November L1,2022, or superseding MSA, made by and between CliftonlarsonAllen LLP ("C14'" "we," "us,"
and "our") and Aitkin County ("you," "your," or "the entity"). We are pleased to confirm our understanding
of the terms and objectives of our engagement and the nature and limitations of the services Cl,A will
provide for the entity as of and for the year ended December gr,2o2J.

Kristen A. Houle is responsible for the performance of the audit engagement.

Scope of audit services
We will audit the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each

major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information, which collectively comprise the basic financial
statements of Aitkin County, and the related notes to the financial statements as of and for the year ended

December Bt,2o2g.

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) provides for certain required supplementary

information (RSI) to accompany the entity's basic financial statements.

The following RSI will be subjected to certain limited procedures, but will not be audited.

Management's discussion and analysis.a

a

a

Budgetary comparison schedules.

GASB-required supplementary pension and OPEB information.

We will also evaluate and report on the presentation of the supplementary information other than RSI

accompanying the financial statements in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Nonaudit services
We will also provide the following nonaudit services:

Preparation ofyour financial statements and the related notes.

Preparation of the required supplementary information (RSI).

Page r of r3



. Preparation of the supplementary information.

. Preparation of schedule of federal awards.

. Preparation ofadjustingjournal entries, as applicable

. Preparation ofthe Data Collection Form

. Assistance with implementing new accounting standards, as applicable

Audit objectives
The objectives of our audit of the financial statements are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditors' report that includes our opinion about whether your financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America (U.S. GAAP). Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute

assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAS) will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements, including omissions, can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the
judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

Our audit will be conducted in accordance with U.S. GAAS; the standards for financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit
requirements of Title z U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 2oo, lJniform Administrative R equirements,

Cosf Principles, and Audit Requirements for Fed.eral Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards

require us to be independent of the entity and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with
the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. Our audit will include tests of your accounting

records, a determination of major program(s) in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, and other
procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express opinions and render the required reports.

We will apply certain limited procedures to the RSI in accordance with U.S. GAAS. However, we will not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSI because the limited procedures do not provide us

with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. We will also perform procedures to
enable us to express an opinion on whether the supplementary information (as identified above) other than
RSI accompanying the financial statements is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the

financial statements as a whole.

The objectives of our audit also include:

- Reporting on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance with the provisions of laws,

regulations, contracts, and award agreements, noncompliance with which could have a material effect on
the financial statements in accordance with GovernmentAuditing Standards.

- Reporting on internal control over compliance related to major programs and expressing an opinion (or

Page z of 13



disclaimer of opinion) on compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of
federal awards that could have a direct and material effect on each major program in accordance with the
Uniform Guidance.

The Government Auditing Stand.ards report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance
and other matters will include a paragraph that states (t) that the purpose of the report is solely to describe
the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or on compliance, and (z) that the report is
an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with GovernmentAuditing Standards in considering
the entity's internal control and compliance. The Uniform Guidance report on internal control over
compliance will include a paragraph that states that the purpose ofthe report on internal control over
compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over compliance and the results
of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Both reports will state that the report is
not suitable for any other purpose.

We will issue written reports upon completion of our audit of your financial statements and compliance
with requirements applicable to major programs.

Circumstances may arise in which our report may differ from its expected form and content based on the
results of our audit. Depending on the nature of these circumstances, it may be necessary for us to modify
our opinions, add an emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraph to our auditors'report, or if necessary,

withdraw from the engagement. If our opinions on the financial statements or compliance are other than
unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If circumstances occur related to the condition
ofyour records, the availability of sufficient, appropriate audit evidence, or the existence of a significant risk
of material misstatement of the financial statements or material noncompliance caused by error, fraudulent
financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets, which in our professional judgment prevent us from
completing the audit or forming an opinion on the financial statements or an opinion on compliance, we

retain the right to take any course of action permitted by professional standards, including declining to
express opinions or issue reports, or withdrawing from the engagement.

As part of our audit, we will also perform the procedures and provide the report required by the Minnesota
Legal Compliance Audit Guide for Political Subdivisions.

It is our understanding tlat our auditors' report will be included in your annual report which is comprised
of your financial statements, including the introductory section and that your annual report will be issued

by September 9o,2024. Our responsibility for other information included in your annual report does not
extend beyond the financial information identified in our opinion on the financial statements. We have no
responsibility for determining whether such other information is properly stated and do not have an
obligation to perform any procedures to corroborate other information contained in your annual report. We
are required by professional standards to read the other information and consider whether a material
inconsistency exists between the other information and the financial statements because the credibility of
the financial statements and our auditors' report thereon may be undermined by material inconsistencies
between the audited financial statements and other information. If, based on the work performed, we
conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are required to
describe it in our report.

Page 3 of 13



Auditor responsibilities, procedures, and limitations

We will conduct our audit in accordance with U.S. GAAS, the standards for financial audits contained in
GovernmentAuditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance.

Those standards require that we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the planning and performance of the audit. As part of our audit, we will:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and material
noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those

risks, and evaluate whether audit evidence obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement or a material noncompliance resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

. Obtain an understanding ofinternal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness

of the entity's internal control. However, we will communicate to you in writing any significant deficiencies

or material weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial statements that we have

identified during the audit.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements,
including the amounts and disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

. Conclude, based on our evaluation of audit evidence obtained, whether there are conditions or events,

considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the entity's ability to continue as a going

concern for a reasonable period of time.

Although our audit planning has not been concluded and modifications may be made, we have identified
the following sigrrificant risk(s) of material misstatement as part of our audit planning:

. Management override of internal controls

. Improper revenue recognition

. Lack of adequate segregation of duties

. Risk that construction in progress may not be accurately recorded and capitalized

There is an unavoidable risk, because of the inherent limitations of an audit, together with the inherent
limitations of internal control, that some material misstatements or noncompliance may not be detected,

even though the audit is properly planned and performed in accordance with U.S. GAAS, Government
Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance. Because we will not perform a detailed examination of all
transactions, material misstatements, whether from (r) errors, (z) fraudulent financial reporting, (3)

Page { of r3



misappropriation of assets, or (4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the
entity or to acts by management or employees acting on behalf of the entity, may not be detected. Because

the determination of waste and abuse is subjective, Goyernment Auditing Standards do not require
auditors to perform specific procedures to detect waste or abuse in financial audits nor do they expect

auditors to provide reasonable assurance of detecting waste or abuse.

In addition, an audit is not designed to detect immaterial misstatements or violations of laws or

" 
governmental regulations that do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements or on
major programs. However, we will inform the appropriate level of management and those charged with
governance of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or misappropriation of assets that come

to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of management and those charged with
governance of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless clearly
inconsequential. We will include such matters in the reports required for a single audit.

Tests of controls may be performed to test the effectiveness of certain controls that we consider relevant to
preventing and detecting fraud or errors that are material to the financial statements and to preventing and
detecting misstatements resulting from noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements that have a material effect on the financial statements. Our tests, if performed, will be less

in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on internal control and, accordingly, no opinion will
be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to GovernmentAuditing Standards.

As required by the Uniform Guidance, we will perform tests of controls over compliance to evaluate the
effectiveness of the design and operation of controls that we consider relevant to preventing or detecting
material noncompliance with compliance requirements applicable to each major program. However, our
tests will be less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on those controls and, accordingly,
no opinion will be expressed in our report on internal control issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

An audit is not designed to provide assurance on internal control or to identitr deficiencies, significant
deficiencies, or material weaknesses in internal control. However, we will communicate to you in writing
significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in internal control relevant to the audit of the financial
statements that we identify during the audit that are required to be communicated under AICPA
professional standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the Uniform Guidance.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of the entity's compliance with the provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements that have a material effect on the financial statements. However, the
objective of our audit will not be to provide an opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such

an opinion in our report on compliance issued pursuant to GovernmentAuditing Standard.s.

We will include in our report on internal control over financial reporting and on compliance relevant
information about any identified or suspected instances of fraud and any identified or suspected

noncompliance with provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, or grant agreements that may have occurred
that are required to be communicated under Government Auditing Standards.

The Uniform Guidance requires that we also plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance

Page g of 13



about whether the auditee has complied with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of
federal awards that may have a direct and material effect on each of the entity's major programs. Our
procedures will consist of tests of transactions and other applicable procedures described in the "OMB
Compliance Supplement" for the types of compliance requirements that could have a direct and material
effect on each of the entity's major programs. The purpose of these procedures will be to express an opinion
on the entity's compliance with requirements applicable to each of its major programs in our report on
compliance issued pursuant to the Uniform Guidance.

We will evaluate the presentation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards accompanying the
financial statements in relation to the financial statements as a whole. We will make certain inquiries of
management and evaluate the form, content, and methods of preparing the schedule to determine whether
the information complies with U.S. GAAP and the Uniform Guidance, the method of preparing it has not
changed from the prior period, and the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of
the financial statements. We will compare and reconcile the schedule to the underlying accounting records

and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves.

Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and does not extend to any later
periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Management responsibilities

Our audit will be conducted on the basis that you (management and, when appropriate, those charged with
governance) acknowledge and understand that you have certain responsibilities that are fundamental to the
conduct ofan audit.

You are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, RSI, and the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards in accordance with U.S. GAAP. Management is also responsible
for identifying all federal awards received, understanding and complying with the compliance
requirements, and for the preparation of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards (including notes
and noncash assistance received) in accordance with the requirements of the Uniform Guidance.

Management's responsibilities include the selection and application of accounting principles; recording and
reflecting all transactions in the financial statements; determining the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates included in the financial statements; adjusting the financial statements to correct
material misstatements; and confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of
any uncorrected misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the
latest period presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements
taken as a whole. In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there
are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the entity's ability
to continue as a going concern for tz months beyond the financial statement date.

Management is responsible for compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the provisions of
contracts and grant agreements, including compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of federal awards applicable to the entity's federal programs. Your responsibilities also include
identifying significant contractor relationships in which the contractor has responsibility for program

Page 6 of 13



compliance and for the accuracy and completeness of that information.

You are responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control,
including internal control over compliance, relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including evaluating

and monitoring ongoing activities and safeguarding assets to help ensure that appropriate goals and

objectives are met; and that there is reasonable assurance that government programs are administered in
compliance with compliance requirements.

You are responsible for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controls to prevent and

detect fraud; assessing the risk that the financial statements may be materially misstated as a result of
fraud; and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the entity involving (t)
management, (z) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the fraud
could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing us of your
knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the entity received in communications

from employees, former employees, grantors, regulators, or others. In addition, you are responsible for
implementing systems designed to achieve compliance with applicable laws and regulations and the
provisions of contracts and grant agreements, including compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and

the terms and conditions of federal awards applicable to the entity's federal programs; identifying and

ensuring that the entity complies with applicable laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,

including compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards

applicable to the entity's federal programs; and informing us of all instances of identified or suspected

noncompliance whose effects on the financial statements should be considered.

You are responsible for taking timely and appropriate steps to remedy any fraud; noncompliance with
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, or Brant agreements; or abuse that we may report. Additionally,
as required by the Uniform Guidance, it is management's responsibility to evaluate and monitor
noncompliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of federal awards; take
prompt action when instances of noncompliance are identified, including noncompliance identified in audit
findings; and to follow up and take prompt corrective action on reported audit findings and to prepare a

summary schedule of prior audit findings and a corrective action plan. The summary schedule of prior audit
findings should be available for our review.

You are responsible for providing us with (r) access to all information of which you are aware that is
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements, including amounts and

disclosures, such as records, documentation, identification ofall related parties and all related-party
relationships and transactions, and other matters, and for the accuracy and completeness of that
information (including information from within and outside of the general and subsidiary ledgers), and for
ensuring management information and financial information is reliable and properly reported; (z) access to
personnel, accounts, books, records, supporting documentation, and other information as needed to
perform an audit under the Uniform Guidance; (3) additional information that we may request for the
purpose of the audit; and (4) unrestricted access to persons within the entify from whom we determine it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

You agree to inform us of events occurring or facts discovered subsequent to the date of the financial

Page 7 of 13



statements that may affect the financial statements.

You agree to include our report on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards in any document that
contains and indicates that we have reported on the schedule of expenditures of federal awards. You also

agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the schedule of expenditures of
federal awards that includes our report thereon or make the audited financial statements readily available

to intended users of the schedule of expenditures of federal awards no later than the date the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards is issued with our repoft thereon. Your responsibilities include
acknowledging to us in the representation letter that (r) you are responsible for presentation of the

schedule of expenditures of federal awards in accordance with the Uniform Guidance; (z) you believe the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards, including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance

with the Uniform Guidance; (g) the methods of measurement or presentation have not changed from those

used in the prior period (or, if they have changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed

to us any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the
schedule of expenditures of federal awards.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of other supplementary information in
accordance with U.S. GAAP. You agree to include our report on the supplementary information in any
document that contains, and indicates that we have reported on, the supplementary information. You also

agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the supplementary information
that includes our report thereon or make the audited financial statements readily available to users of the
supplementary information no later than the date the supplementary information is issued with our report
thereon. You agree to provide us written representations related to the presentation ofthe supplementary
information.

Management is responsible for the preparation of other information included in your annual report. You

agree to provide the final version of such information to us in a timely manner, and if possible, prior to the
date of our auditors' report. If the other information included in your annual report will not be available

until after the date ofour auditors' report on the financial statements, you agree to provide written
representations indicating that (t) the information is consistent with the financial statements, (z) the other
information does not contain material misstatements, and (3) the final version of the documents will be
provided to us when available, and prior to issuance ofthe annual report by the entity, so that we can

complete the procedures required by professional standards. Management agrees to correct material
inconsistencies that we may identify. You agree to include our auditors' report in any document containing
financial statements that indicates that such financial statements have been audited by us.

Management is responsible for providing us with a written confirmation concerning representations made
by you and your staff to us in connection with the audit and the presentation of the basic financial
statements and RSL During our engagement, we will request information and explanations from you
regarding, among other matters, the entity's activities , internal control, future plans, specific transactions,
and accounting systems and procedures. The procedures we will perform during our engagement and the
conclusions we reach as a basis for our report will be heavily influenced by the representations that we

receive in the representation letter and otherwise from you. Accordingly, inaccurate, incomplete, or false

representations could cause us to expend unnecessary effort or could cause a material fraud or error to go

Page 8 of 13



undetected by our procedures. In view of the foregoing, you agree that we shall not be responsible for any
misstatements in the entity's financial statements that we may fail to detect as a result of
misrepresentations made to us by you.

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining a process for tracking the status of audit
findings and recommendations. Management is also responsible for identifying and providing report copies
to us of previous financial audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other studies related to
the objectives discussed in the "Audit objectives" section ofthis letter. This responsibility includes relaying
to us corrective actions taken to address significant findings and recommendations resulting from those
audits, attestation engagements, performance audits, or other engagements or studies. You are also
responsible for providing management's views on our current findings, conclusions, and recommendations,
as well as your planned corrective actions for the report, and for the timing and format for providing that
information.

Responsibilities and limitations related to nonaudit serwices
For all nonaudit services we may provide to you, management agrees to assume all management
responsibilities; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably within senior management,
who possesses suitable skill, knowledge, and/or experience to understand and oversee the services; evaluate
the adequacy and results of the services; and accept responsibility for the results of the services.
Management is also responsible for ensuring that your data and records are complete and that you have
received sufficient information to oversee the services.

Use of financial statements
Should you decide to include or incorporate by reference these financial statements and our auditors'
report(s) thereon in a future private placement or other offering of equity or debt securities, you agree that
we are under no obligation to re-issue our report or provide consent for the use of our report in such a

registration or offering document. We will determine, at our sole discretion, whether we will re-issue our
report or provide consent for the use of our report only after we have performed the procedures we consider
necessary in the circumstances. Ifwe decide to re-issue our report or consent to the use ofour report, we
will be required to perform certain procedures including, but not limited to, (a) reading other information
incorporated by reference in the registration statement or other offering document and (b) subsequent
event procedures. These procedures will be considered an engagement separate and distinct from our audit
engagement, and we will bill you separately. If we decide to re-issue our report or consent to the use of our
report, you agree that we will be included on each distribution of draft offering materials and we will receive
a complete set of final documents. If we decide not to re-issue our report or decide to withhold our consent
to the use ofour report, you may be required to engage another firm to audit periods covered by our audit
reports, and that firm will likely bill you for its services. While the successor auditor may request access to
our workpapers for those periods, we are under no obligation to permit such access.

If the parties (i.e., you and CLA) agree that CtA will not be involved with your official statements related to
municipal securities filings or other offering documents, we will require that any official statements or other
offering documents issued by you with which we are not involved clearly indicate that Cl,A is not involved
with the contents of such documents. Such disclosure should read as follows:

CliftonlarsonAllen LLP, our independent auditor, has not been engaged to perform and has not

Page 9 of 13



performed, since the date of its report included herein, any procedures on the financial statements
addressed in that report. CliftonlarsonAllen LLP also has not performed any procedures relating to
this offering document.

With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial statements, including financial statements
published electronically on your website or submitted on a regulator website, you understand that
electronic sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the
information contained in those sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic
site with the original document.

We may issue preliminary draft financial statements to you for your review. Any preliminary draft financial
statements should not be relied on or distributed.

Engagement adrninistration and other matters

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations, account analyses, and audit schedules

we request and will locate any documents or invoices selected by us for testing. A list of information we

expect to need for our audit and the dates required will be provided in a separate communication.

At the conclusion of the engagement, we will complete the auditor sections of the electronic Data Collection
Form SF-SAC and perform the steps to certify the Form SF-SAC and single audit reporting package. It is
management's responsibility to complete the auditee sections of the Data Collection Form. We will create

the single audit reporting package PDF file for submission; however, it is management's responsibility to
review for completeness and accuracy and electronically submit the reporting package (including financial
statements, schedule of expenditures of federal awards, summary schedule of prior audit findings, auditors'
reports, and corrective action plan) along with the Data Collection Form to the federal audit clearinghouse
and, if appropriate, to pass-through entities. The Data Collection Form and the reporting package must be

electronically submitted within the earlier of 3o calendar days after receipt of the auditors' reports or nine
months after the end of the audit period.

We will provide copies of our reports to the entity; however, management is responsible for distribution of
the reports and the financial statements. Unless restricted by law or regulation, or containing confidential
or sensitive information, copies of our reports are to be made available for public inspection.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the sole and exclusive property of Cl,A and constitutes
confidential and proprietary information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit
documentation and appropriate individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to
Minnesota Office of the State Auditor, or its designee, a federal agency providing direct or indirect funding,
or the U.S. Government Accountability Office for purposes of a quality review of the audit, to resolve audit
findings, or to carry out oversight responsibilities. We will notify you of any such request. If requested,

access to such audit documentation will be provided under the supervision of CLA personnel. Furthermore,
upon request, we may provide copies or electronic versions of selected audit documentation to the
aforementioned parties. These parties may intend, or decide, to distribute the copies or information
contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

Page ro of 13



The audit documentation for this engagement will be retained for a minimum of seven years after the report
release date or for any additional period requested by the Minnesota Office of the State Auditor. If we are

aware that a federal or state awarding agency, pass-through entity, or auditee is contesting an audit
finding, we will contact the party(ies) contesting the audit finding for guidance prior to destroying the audit
documentation.

Professional standards require us to be independent with respect to you in the performance of these

services. Any discussion that you have with our personnel regarding potential employment with you could
impair our independence with respect to this engagement. Therefore, we request that you inform us prior to
any such discussions so that we can implement appropriate safeguards to maintain our independence and
objectivity. Further, any employment offers to any staff members working on this engagement without our
prior knowledge may require substantial additional procedures to ensure our independence. You will be
responsible for any additional costs incurred to perform these procedures.

Our audit engagement ends on delivery of our sigrred report. Any additional services that might be
requested will be a separate, new engagement. The terms and conditions of that new engagement will be
governed by a new, specific SOW for that service.

Government Auditing Standard.s require that we make our most recent external peer review report publicly

available. The report is posted on our website at www.ClAconnect. com/Aboutus/.

Fees

Our professional fees are outlined in the table below:

Service Fee

Financial Statement Audit (includes 2 Single Audit

programs
$74,500

lmplementation of the New Risk Auditing Standards

which includes an increase in information technology

testing

sAS 1 43-1 45 $3,500-$7,000

SBITAs audit resource fee $1,000

Additional audit testing for GASB 96 SBITAs $250 per hour

Additional Single Audit programs, il applicable $5,000-$7,000

We will also bill for a technology and client support fee of five (5olo) of all professional fees billed. Our fee is based on
anticipated cooperation from your personnel and their assistance with locating requested documents and preparing
requested schedules. If the requested items are not available on the dates required or are not accurate, the fees and

expenses will likely be higher.

Page rr of13



Professional fees will be billed as follows

Progress bill lo be mailed on

Upon execution of the SOW

Amounl to be billed

Onethird of our professional fees

Upon the commencement of substantive procedures One-third of our professional fees

lssuance of draft report(s) One-third of our professlonal fees

Unexpected circumstances
We will advise you if unexpected circumstances require significant additional procedures resulting in a
substantial increase in the fee estimate.

Changes in accounting and audit standards
Standard setters and regulators continue to evaluate and modify standards. Such changes may result in new

or revised financial reporting and disclosure requirements or expand the nature, timing, and scope of the

activities we are required to perform. To the extent that the amount of time required to provide the services

described in the SOW increases due to such changes, our fee may need to be adjusted. We will discuss such

circumstances with you prior to performing the additional work.

Agreement
We appreciate the opportunity to provide to you the services described in this SOW under the MSA and

believe this SOW accurately summarizes the significant terms of our audit engagement. This SOW and the

MSA constitute the entire agreement regarding these services and supersedes all prior agreements (whether

oral or written), understandings, negotiations, and discussions between you and CLA related to audit
services. If you have any questions, please let us know. Please sign, date, and return this SOW to us to

indicate your acknowledgment and understanding of and agreement with, the arrangements for our audit
of your financial statements including the terms of our engagement and the parties' respective

responsibilities.

Sincerely

CliftonlarsonAllen LLP

Response:
This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Aitkin County

Page rz of 13



CI-A.

oRG: CLA

Client

onc, Aitkir'r County

NAME: Kristen A. Houle NAME:

TITLE: Signing Director TITLE:

SIGN l4w.*, +bil* SIGN:

11t01t2023
DATE: DATE:

ono' Aitkin County

NAME:

TITLE:

SIGN:

DATE:

Page 13 of 13



TKI N
Board of Gounty Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2029

Title of ltem: American Peat Technology amendments to peat leases

3A
Agenda ltem #OUNTY

-rsT 
t857_

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Department:
Land

Presenter (Name and Title):
Dennis (DJ) Thompson

Estimated Time Needed
NA

Summary of lssue:

See attached memo.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Com me nts :

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve amendments to peat leases MLPN200002 and MLPN200003 with American Peat Technology, LLC

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf assocr,afed with this request? Yes Z,ro
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.



AITKIN COUNTY LAND DEPARTMENT

ITKIN
OUNTY 502 Minnesota Ave N

Aitkin, MN 56431
acld@co.aitkin.mn.us
phone: 218-927-7364

-651 

[g j/

TO:
FROM:
DAIE:
RE:

MEMO
Aitkin County Commrssroners
Dennis (DJ) Thompson, Land Commissioner
November 14,2023
Amendments to peat leases

American Peat Technology, LLC currently has two leases with Aitkin County for the extraction of peat.

One lease is in Spencer and Kimberly Township and the other lease spans across Idun, Pliny, and Seavey
Township. Both leases include County Tax Forfeited land and Con Con land. American Peat Technology
would like to amend both leases.

For Peat Lease MLPN200002 (Spencer and Kimberly Township), the only change would be to extend the
deadline to secure the necessary permits to mine from December 31, 2025 to December 31,2026. The
amount of land being leased will remain unchanged at 638.43 acres.

For Peat Lease MLPN200003 (Idun, Pliny, and Seavey Township), American Peat Technology would like to
extend the deadline to secure the necessary permits to mine from December 31,2025 to December 31,2026
and reduce the number of acres being leased. 927.95 acres of Con Con land and 1230 acres of County Tax
Forfeited land will be dropped from the lease, leaving atotal 1480 acres being leased, all of which is County
Tax Forfeited land.

American Peat Technology currently pays $9.9052 per acre for their leased lands. They do not pay a
production fee at this time as they are not currently mining peat in these areas.

Aitkin County will see a reduction in revenue due to the removal of land from lease MLPN200003.
Accounts being affected will vary depending on what type of land it is, Con Con versus tax forfeited.
Revenue generated from the Con Con lands, including leases, is split equally between the County and the
State. Mineral and peat lease revenue generated offtax forfeited land is split as follows: 2l9ths goes to the
city or town, 3/9ths goes to the county, and the remaining 4l9ths goes to the school district. The state's
Mineral ManagementAccount receives 20% of all revenue generated offall lands from mineral and peat
leases. The County's share from this lease (Con Con and tax forfeited) that will be lost is less than $9,000
per yoar.

I recommend approving the amendments to the peat leases.



mt DEPARTMENT OF
NATURAL RESOURCES

Minnesota Deparment of Natural Resources

Division of Lands and Minerals

1.525 Third Ave. E.

Hibbing, MN 55746

August 22,2023

Kirk Peysar, Auditor
Aitkin County Auditor's Office
307 2nd St NW, Room 121
Aitkin, MN 56431
krrk.pevsar@co.ai

Amendment to State Peat Lease Nos. M1PN200002, M1PN200003
American Peat Technology, LLC

Dear Mr. Peysar:

Please be advised that American Peat Technology, LLC has requested lands be removed from State Peat Lease
No. M1PN200003, dated March 2,2018. The State is proposing an additional amendment to State Peat Lease
Nos. M1PN200002 and M1PN200003 to extend the deadline to secure necessary permits. State Peat Lease Nos
M1PN200002 and M1PN200003 are governed by a February 6,20L7 joint powers agreement, as amended on
January 5, 2018, wherein the state is to administer the lease for the harvesting of peat from county-
adm inistered tax-forfeited la nds.

American Peat Technology, LLC requested that lands be removed from State Peat Lease No. M1PN200003
because they were not needed for their peat harvesting operation. A total of 2,157.95 acres of tax-forfeited
lands will be removed through this lease amendment. The decrease in acreage in tax-forfeited lands to be leased
will result in reduced lease revenues distributed to Aitkin County.

Upon review of M1PN200002 and M1PN200003, it was identified that American Peat Technology, LLC had not
yet secured the required state and federal permits as required by the leases (Paragraph 21). As such, pursuant
to the terms of the lease agreements, a later date for obtaining the required permits is proposed for American
Peat Technology, LLC's consideration. The lease amendments provide American Peat Technology, LLC a new
deadline of Decembe r 3L,2026 to secure necessary permits.

Pursuant to the joint powers agreement, any amendment to Peat Lease Nos. M1PN200002 and M1PN200003
regarding the tax-forfeited parcels must be approved by the county auditor. Please review the proposed
changes and return your written response (approval or disapproval) to my attention. An e-mail reply to me will
be sufficient.

The draft amendments are attached for your reference. We request your written approval of these proposed
changes as soon as possible.

Minnesota Department of Natural Resources . Division of Lands and Minerals
1525 Third Ave. E., Hibbing, MN 55746

Re:



lf you have any questions about the lease amendments, please contact me at shanda.fisher@st .

Sincerely,

i oigitutty signed by Shanda L.

Shanda L. FisherFisier
-,,j Ddte: 2023.08.22'l 6:12:52-05'00'

Shanda L. Fisher
Attorney
shanda.fisher@state.m n.us

cc Joe Henderson, Director, Lands and Minerals Division

Susan Damon, Assistant Director, Lands and Minerals Division
Dennis (DJlThompson, Aitkin County Land Commissioner



STATE OF MINNESOTA
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

DIVISION OF LANDS AND MINERALS

AMENDMENT TO PEAT LEASE NO. MLPN2OOOO2
PURSUANT TO

MINNESOTA STATUTES 2022, SECTIONS
92.50;282.04, SUBD. 1; AND 471.59.

Lease No. MLPN200O02

This amendment is made this _ day of .2023. by and between the State of Minnesota, under the
authority and subject to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 2022, Sections 92.50, 282.04, subd. 1, and
471.59, and acting by and through its Commissioner of Natural Resources, for itself and for the County of
Aitkin pursuant to the Joint Powers Agreement dated February 6,2017, and as amended, hereinafter
called the State, and

American Peat Technology, LLC
36203 350e Avenue
Aitkin, Minnesota, 56431, a Minnesota limited liability company,

hereinafter called the Lessee WITNESSETH

The Lessee currently holds State Peat Lease No. MLPN200002, hereinafter referred to as the
ool,ease," that remains in effect.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and agreements herein contained, IT IS
HEREBY AGREED BY AND BETWEEN THE PARTIES IIERETO, as follows:

1. Paragraph 2l of the Lease is amended to read as follows:

Ifthe Lessee fails to obtain the required state and federal permits to harvest peat from the leased
premises by December 37, 2026, the state may, at its option cancel this lease in the manner
hereinafter provided. If the Lessee fails to obtain the required state and federal permits by such
date and the state chooses not to cancel this lease, such other later date for obtaining the required
permits shall be mutually agreed to between the state and Lessee.

All other terms and conditions of the lease remain in effect.

[The remainder of this page intentionally lefi blank. Signature page tofollowJ



IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, The state by and through its Commissioner of Natural Resources, has

caused this instrument to be executed, and the lessee has hereto set its hand, the day and year first above
written.

Signed in Presence of: STATE OF MINNESOTA
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Joe Henderson, Director
Division of Lands and Minerals

As to State

STATE OF MINNESOTA )
)SS
)COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
2023,by Joe Henderson, Director, Division of Lands and Minerals, Department of Natural Resources, on
behalf of the State of Minnesota.

Notary Public
My commission expires

2



Signed in Presence of: AMERICAN PEAT TECHNOLOGY, LLC

Title

Title:

As to Lessee

STATE OF
SS

)
)
)COUNTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ day of 2023,
by and of
American Peat Technology, LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company, on behalf of the company

Notary Public
My commission expires:

This Instrument was drafted by:

DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES
Division of Lands and Minerals
500 Lafayette Road
St. Paul, MN 55155-4045

J



STATE OF MTNNESOTA
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

DIVISION OF LANDS AND MINERALS

AMENDMENT TO PEAT LEASE NO. MLPN2OOOO3
PURSUANT TO

MINNESOTA STATUTES 2022, SECTIONS
92.50;282.04, SUBD. 1; AND 471.59.

Lease No. MLPN200003

This amendment, made this 

- 
day of . 20 , by and between the State of Minnesota, under the

authority and subject to the provisions of Minnesota Statutes 2022, Seclions 92.50, 282.04, subd. 1, and
471.59, and acting by and through its Commissioner of Natural Resources, for itself and for the County of
Aitkin pursuant to the Joint Powers Agreement dated February 6,2017, and as amended, hereinafter
called the State, and

American Peat Technology, LLC
36203 350ft Avenue
Aitkin, Minnesota, 56431, a Minnesota limited liability company,

hereinafter called the Lessee, WITNESSETH:

The Lessee currently holds State Peat Lease No. MLPN200003, hereinafter referred to as the
"Lease," that remains in effect.

The Lessee has requested certain lands be removed from the Lease.

NOV/, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and agreements herein contained, IT IS
HEREBY AGREED BY AND BETWEEN Tm PARTIES I{ERETO, as follows:

1. The description of the "leased premises" in Paragraph I of the Lease is amended to read as

follows:

South Half-section (S1/2) in Section Thirteen (13);
Southeast Quarter (SE1/4) in Section Fourteen (14);
North Half-section Otri/2), North Half of Southwest Quarter (Nl/2-SW1/4), and North Half-
section of Southeast Quarter (N1/2-SEl/4) in Section Twenty-three (23):
North Half-section (Nl/2), North Half of Southwest Quarter CNl/2-SW1/4), North Half of
Southeast Quarter O{1/2-SE1/4), and Southeast Quarter of Southeast Quarter (SEl/a-SE1/4) in
Section Twenty-four (24);
all in Township Forty-fotr (44) North, Range Twenty-four (24) West of the Fourth Principal
Meridian, containing 1,480.00 acres, more or less, hereinafter referred to as the "tax-forfeited
lands".

2. Paragraph 21 of the Lease is amended to read as follows



If the Lessee fails to obtain the required state and federal permits to harvest peat from the leased
premises by December 31,2026, the state may, at its option cancel this lease in the manner
hereinafter provided. If the Lessee fails to obtain the required state and federal permits by such
date and the state chooses not to cancel this lease, such other later date for obtaining the required
permits shall be mutually agreed to between the state and Lessee.

All other terms and conditions of the lease remain in effect.

[The remainder of this page intentionally Iert bhnk. Signature page tofollowJ

2



IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, the state by and through its Commissioner of Natural Resources, has

caused this instrument to be executed, and the lessee has hereto set its hand, the day and year first above
written.

Signed in Presence ot STATE OF MINNESOTA
DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

Joe Henderson, Director
Division of Lands and Minerals

As to State

STATE OF MINNESOTA

COLINTY OF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of
2023,by Joe Henderson, Director, Division of Lands and Minerals, Department of Natural Resources, on
behalf of the State of Minnesota.

Notary Public
My commission expires

SS
)
)
)

3



Signed in Presence ofi AMERICAN PEAT TECHNOLOGY, LLC

Title

As to Lessee

STATE OF
SS

)
)
)COLINTYOF

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ day of 2023,
by and of
American Peat Technology, LLC, a Minnesota limited liability company, on behalf of the company

Notary Public
My commission expires

This Instrument was drafted by:

DEPT. OF NATURAL RESOURCES
Division of Lands and Minerals
500 Lafayette Road
St. Paul, MN 55155-4045

4



TKI N
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2023

4A
Agenda ltem #

sT 1857-
Title of ltem: lndividual Disaster Abatement and Credit - Parcel 29-1-469400

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

f] npprove/Deny Motion

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Mike Dangers

Department:
County Assessor

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mike Dangers, County Assessor

Estimated Time Needed
10 minutes

Summary of lssue:

The County received a fire abatement application from Jacob and Mindy Koen. They are homestead property owners
that lost their home to a fire on January 7,2023.

The local option disaster abatement and credit is for owners that have lost at least 50% of their home to a disaster
such as a fire. The benefits are a reduction in property taxes for the year of the disaster plus a tax credit for the
following year. These benefits are prorated based on the number of months the property was unusable.

On page 2 is a short spreadsheet that shows the details of the situation. The tax reduction for both taxes payable in

2023and2024is$1368foreachyear. Page3hasaflowchartsummaryofhowthedisasterabatementandcredit
works. The right hand column pertains to this situation. On page 4 and 5 is a copy of the abatement application with a
letter from the property insurer confirming the fire date and that it was a total loss. The last pages show photos of the
property before and after the fire. The owners are currently rebuilding and hope to be in their new home in February
2424.

The cost of this abatement and credit is paid by other property owners in the County through the property tax system
lf this was large scale disaster affecting many properties, we could apply to get State reimbursement of the costs.

Alternatives, O ptio ns, Effects on Others/Com m e nts :

Approval of this is at the Board's discretion. ln recent years, the Board has approved disaster abatements and credits.
The Board could choose to just approve the abatement or credit (to provide one year of relief) and not both years. lf
neither the abatement or the credit is approved, the taxes would be reduced for payable 2025it they didn't rebuild.

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Motion to approve both the abatement and the credit as presented.

What is the total cost.
/s fhis budgeted?

with tax and
Yes

No
Financial lmpact:
ls there a costassocrafed with this request? M V""

shipping? $ 2,736 (total of both the credit and abatement)

M to Please Explain:

We have not budgeted a cost for abatements or credits. The cost above does not include the administrative cost to
process the paperwork.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



Estimated Disaster

Credit Amount
2024 Payable

1358

Prorated

Abatement
Amount 2023

1368

Hypothetical
2023 Payable

Tax After Fire

1038

Property Tax

for 2023
Payable

2530

Estimated

Market Value

After Fire

L82800

Estimated

Market Value

Before Fire

430300

Local Option Disaster Abatement and Credit Summary - November L4,2023 CounW Board Meeting

Homestead?
yes

Number of Full

Months
Unusable

L1

Date of Fire

1/7/2023
Parcel

29-7-469400
Owner Name

Jacob and Mindy Koen

2



m DEPARTMENT
OF REVENUE

ls the property located in a declared
disaster area?

(Jurisdiction must apply to the Executive Council

to be designated as a declared disaster area.)

ls the building a homestead dwelling?

(The property is homesteaded; the building is a

house or garage.)

ls the building 50% damaged or
destroyed?

ls the building 507. damaged or
destroyed?-O-

No disaster r,elief

available.

Building does not
qualify for disaster I

abatement.

3

l'ji',rit lr.iii'r,t.,, r iir;r.r' {,,tri(. ll ii r,r iir,, li:,r r i,,,,,l,i ir'.:,rr

i.,tli,r,rii1..:'.f ii.;r,rr,i,1"1,li'1:, iiri.,1,ir'j,r'i1i;",",))\lirrlr'i,i.

'r,LirN:; .ir,'l,i1i; rr r,:ir,,,iiilr',lil,l.'t.jl,r,ri,t,ti,,i'rrril il,lr,li

,,,.rriii1,.;.,rrt:,,'i,;iir.rii i..;ti,t,,r,l,'llli.r'rtl,,,ii.r,]'t;],



Fot 0afic{ Uc6 Olty
rtrmo o/ rp'ttnn *A,,i*3sflrn, t6rr --___*--*_ 

l-.1 'dpprovcit

asscl.ror's 3i{nsturrf jkte*--*-_*_._ l--1 iroar,l

Application for Local Option Disaster Abatements and Credlts
AITKIN County

It yaq. lBopsrt) 1116 t€n domgod q. aJmtraSqJ b/ S.latrral drMsl4r or olhar it9€ ol rcsd{'nl }ou rnot b€ c'rgitte to.!rcortrr qrlo proptrlrt ts! 's|tt {rn lhs
i*, a &nd nort tdr's ffoprrrlr l*id- lhe ry1}o dl br rel4t ye! rdcBrv. prli dop€nd s *h€ii€r rclr or(|t{rlt r hoaaftinsdsd. at5lttr il rr l@led e1lb,n i

ylu lhculd moi8tl lgur c{1rnly esesoi S offtca trd rsq!csl lhsl nn a9-lcator vte* th6 aiirtxtgd ior lt\e puti)oco ol aecsr!log drsllslel tf

Lasl i\an)* l'rrsl Nanre 9*cl{rl 5ecrrfi ly Flui}}tlcr

Knr.'
CrlY,'"Town Slste

ALODA

Mr.

M

l-,
Zrp Crrds

liSlt"o
Nja,lrng Address Slteel

:rls_t" 9_B lb'"'r b,cp
Ieiephone twork)

-

(
Iele0t|0ne {Hoine}

+
Paopeny lD or Pare€l Nuintlor {lound orr }4lur propsrly lar slaleorenl}

rs r qegaoo '? q - l'qv1to>.'l q, t- qtt L Do

EI
f,
E

g
a
B
d
I
G

I
I

s

Address of Darnaged Propc.ty {rl clrl{erent than moillng address}

59356 !a'e-Q,-?E.N-!, A,r^{ ffi
Legal Oescrplron ol Property {lound on tour proqerly tar stalsment}

ls lhe 0fo$rrty nonl0sleaded?

Slves ,ij "n
ls the prop*rty located rn a counly

desrgnatecl as a disaslea or enrergency area?

How olany months was lha properly uflable lo b€ occu0ted or used?

Oale you lell t

Dale tsu relur8ed to pfopeftyl

By sir.nin4, below, I cerlifl, to tfle besl ol my knottled(e, lfie above slaaemenls aro lrue and conecl

a
&
o.!
I
E
6
u,

Iv*x fN"@
Appllcant'r ltatoment ol lactr. {Pleaao lhi type ol dlsaster, typo ol damrge, snd any othot lnfotmatlon you doem
toloYant.)

. Q,perwnrcd lotat luss ffa're $rt on J^nuo 4 1r, Ltn

. M{ h t(qt( t htt-.v, aN l\ylrladt Arr dlpartmcr'l-r rt tPonCr/

, (6un al $r€ Nat J'ul4tkd lo tx Cur Arstel Vt(rlurvl

Cltrtnt r tnA+ Iat on d,lcurtq !hh|n, l<r tnvelfiqatorl
' N0i hlr,n e at \rvtt of hrt"
. ly1$n rAnu tavtpa"l ttl,,,tmrd ,l +xfut lotl ott €.vtr,/*rr tnq

ol rty Olrner
t
o

aE
a

l4t',1ttLb
Nc't€ Mrnnc&?a Seclton 609 41, "Whcvgr, In m6ki.ll4ny slslement, oral o. wrlflrr. whrch ts requrrel o qulhorlled lrt law to b€ made ti
o b6sti ol rmfLlsrl8, re duo,rg. or sttsilog any idr or osgmenl. inlentra.lnll' makes 6ny slslemeni at to sny aulerRi mallc, nhich li€ lruher ot !he
stattrnenl kn.ffi ts fulle,ndt bc :*ni*nced, !nte59 othe/*r* Jrr{ruderl lr} law. lo ,mprtsonment tor nol .nore lhdn one }Eor or !o gs}fitanl r{ o linr at

.0t more tian t:1.000 0{]. ar burh.'

[Jx o, lnlorrullon
ihe lntormalrei on {hrs {mm ls requlled 5y Allnn€oia Stslule3. serilco 273 f?33 to protrrly rr,entO yau and dcle,mrng rf }{u qralrty lor o dLEijlet
fiilaldment and,/or credll Your Socral Sfcurlty tumbcr l9 i8q!,Jred ll you dO nol pr.rld!-. lhe re.lurred,nlo.mBlro.. your a9pllftooh rnay bc .Jelsyed ot

dentect. yoor Couilty foaf64r m6y aleo atk lor 6ddttolrnl ve.rlicalon of rl!shti6lrons Yo{r 54ral Sffurily numbor 19 consrdered t.vate ddta

Roturn to: Aittin County Alloslor, 307 Socond St llll, Room 120, Aitkin filil 5643'l
DL^--. aao aaa taaa

4



,Auto-Outners Laqe Losr Clalms lcam
PO Bor 10650 | Lansing Ml 48909

610lAnacaprlBlvd I Lansing Ml 48917

p. 844.359.a503 | t. 517.8{16.8721 | auto.owno.t.com
LargsLoas CLM@aoln$.com

IN5UNANCE
ilrE . iloAlfi . CAr . tUSlNESS

Mindy & Jacob Koen
50356 Long Point Drive
McGregor, MN 55760

Named lnsured:
Date of Loss:

Policy Number:
Claim Number:

Mindy Koen, Jacob Koen
January 7,2023
53-826649-01
300-0017064-2023

October L8,2A23

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Koen,

This letter ls to confirm that you suffered a total loss fire on January 7,2023, at 50356 Long

Polnt Drive, McGregor, MN,

We inspected your home on January 10,2023, at which time we conflrmed that your home was
irreparable due to the fire damage it sustained.

Should you have any additional inqulrles, please contact us.

Sincerely,

,";/agf, aaa

Ashleigh Hochstettler
Manager - Large Loss Department

Auto'Owners lnsurance ComPanY

l-a r:ce Los s. CLM @ aoi ns:cgr!

5

Servino sur nciicvholders and a.r€nts :lnce 1916



Koen Parcel 29-1-469400

Before Fire

6



Koen Parcel 29-1-469400

After Fire

7



ITK IN
I OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Agenda ltem #

_Esr 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2023

Title of ltem: Revitalization Grant: Award funding

a REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Mark Jeffers

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin County Economic Development Committee has received and reviewed grant funding requests for the
Revitalization Grant Program. Grant applications for all grants applications reviewed and grant award summary are
included.

The Committee recommends and requests approval to award the following grant at this time

Crossroads Hotel, McGregor, $5,000

The purpose of this grant fund is to help support local businesses to upgrade/revitalize the outside presence of their
business property in our community in an effort to drive economic growth. As business owners and members of our
community, it is important that we establish and maintain an image of growth and success. The fund will help support
upgrades of awnings, signage, outdoor aesthetics and general business image and appearance.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Economic Development requests approval of a motion to award the recommended grants

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhis budgeted? f, v"" No Please Explain

This funding is budgeted through the ARPA funding

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

5A



2023 Revita ization Grant Program

28

29

Remainins $ 5,41 1.00

BarTopp Wash exterior painting McGregor 3.150 00 yes

Crossroads Hotel exterior painting McGregor $ 5.000 00 $ 5,000.00

$ 143,47s.43 $ 64,01 1.00

Applicant Name Project Nanre $ requestetl $ Awarded lnforrned# City



* 1r\'

ffrqpffisrffimds S{ffi{;mH

September 7th,2023

Mark Jeffers
Aitkin County Government
Center 307 2"d Street NW

Aitkin, MN 56431

1. ar'.ra5-*:.:a.ia"\ r.:i t-: :i fi>ri.7$d- i ..rl

# it!1,'1 1.,l

.i-

$-) e ar Ait{<ira C ou aaty,

We are the new owners of Crossroads Hotel, formally Country
Meadows Inn and Suite, in McGregor. Crossroads Hote} was
purchased June 30th with the vision of bringing a quality,
modernized hotel to the McGregor Lakes area. One that is
comfortable, clean, and safe. We saw an opportunity to
continue to invest in a community we have deep ties to.

We are in the middle of a complete refresh of the property.
Including, but not limited to pool renovations, room updating,
common area improvements, as well as security and entry
upgrades.

We are asking for $5,000.00 to assist in the upgrade of
exterior door and entrance improvement. We are also adding
upgra-des to our outdoor signage with lighting and improved
panels.

We look forward to hearing from you with hopes of being able
to assist with some of this major expense.

Sincerely,

Brandon & Janae Popp
Tony and Pam Nistler

o



Pro Crossroads Hotel

Dec-23

Brandon Popp
6rant Amount I $,000.00

Completion Date

Contact

gstsriortlsor afid ftunt c.nfercehnpraneruant

i inpsved li,Sdrt$ o* rignug*
iligr fightln6pand*

auldoor paintiq and window remodel

$

$

$

s

$

$

s

$

5

s

$

$

$

i*,I0S.SS

;.50s,tfi1

titsLw
25,050.00

*xpense totol s 35,150.00



BA
WASH

PP

2A-345,458',2

bartopppropertiesl lc@gmail.cor

Bdrtopp
Ca rwash

August 30th, 2023

Mark Jeffers

Dear Aitkin County,

We are the new owners of the local carwash in McGregor. As business
owners, we are excited to help improve the look of the city. We feel it
is important to give our business a fresh look being we are located in a
high traffic area for both those passing through, and the local

community.

Our first year, we invested in the addition of an automatic wash & a set
of new garage doorsl lt was important to focus on the interior issues

first which left the exterior looking a bit run down. We are confident
the new look would help improve the look of the town, as well as help
overall business - it's tough to sell a Sparkling Wash when the building
is lacking its own sparkle!

We are asking for $3,150.00 to assist in covering half of the cost to give

the outside of the building a fresh, modern look. This includes new
paint on the exterior (building, trim, front door) and clean up and paint
the garage doors on the manual bay side. Attached is a before and
after photo of the building, along with the estimate from a local

business for the entire job.

We look forward to hearing from you with hopes to be able to
complete our exterior upgradesl
Bartopp Wash - Keeping McGregor clean, one car at a time!

Sincerely,
Brandon & Janae Popp

iordan & Alli Barten



Exterior - Blue paint
Garage Doors - IAIhite
Front Door - Red
Trim - White

Exterior - Grey paint
Garage Doors - Black

Before

After

RG Serwices, Limited Liability Company
ghway 21 O

(60A) 931-9402

DATE August 30,2023

Prepared by: Ryan Grant
Brandon Popp
237 State Hwy 21O
Mccregor, MN 55760
(32O) 345-O5e2

Description AMOUNT

Exterior Car Wash Paint

Labor $ 6,300"oo

Labor to include site prep, pressure wash, Two coats roof, body
trim, doors. Site clean up and waste disposal.

Materials

Sherwin Williams Multi Surface Acrvlic Pro lndustrial

$ 6,300.oo

TO BE COMPLETED THIS SEASON WEATHER PERMITTING
,1



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

T
-r-sr 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2023

Title of ltem: Childcare Acceleration Grant: Award funding

Agenda ltem #

f, necuLAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested:

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by
Mark Jeffers

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin County Economic Development Committee has received and reviewed grant funding requests for the
Childcare Acceleration Grant Program. Grant applications for all grants applications reviewed and grant award
summary are included.

The Committee recommends and requests approvalto award the following grant at this time:

Ashley's Little Adventurers, Ashley Warner, Aitkin, $4,800.

Aitkin County has been awarded a grant from the Department of Employment and Economic Development (DEED).
The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners, have approved this grant funding to be used to directly impact the
Community of Aitkin County by establishing the Aitkin County Childcare Acceleration Grant.

The purpose of this grant fund is to help support community members who aspire start their career in childcare and
become childcare providers in Aitkin County in an effort to drive economic growth. The main purpose of this grant is to
increase childcare slot availability and consideration will be given to new Childcare providers increasing the slot
availability. The funding will help support fees associated with new licensing and training needed to open a childcare
center or at home facility, general remodeling costs to meet licensing standards andior funding support to add
additional employees to new and existing childcare businesses. E

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Economic Development requests approval of a motion to award the recommended grants

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf associated with this request? Yes

$
No Please Explain:

No
What is the total cost, with tax and
/s fhis budgeted? @V""

This funding is budgeted through an acquired DEED grant to the County

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

5B



Aitkin $ 4,800.00 $ 4,800fuhley's Little Adventurers
Remodel to meet licensing

standards

$ 32,871.83 $ 4,800

Applicarrt Narne Proie{t N.lnlc Frxrding CatccforV City $requested $Awarded

2023 ldcare Acceleration Grant Program

Ashley Warner

$95,200



*t
ITKIN

OUNTY
_rs' 1857

Application for Aitkin County CHILDCARE ACCELERATION Grant program

2023

t. Grant requests should be submitted by EMAIL to:
mark.ieffers@co.aitkin.mn.us, subject line: CHILDCARE ACCELERATTON GRANT 2023

Or by mail to:
Mark Jeffers
Aitkin County Government Center,
307 2^o Street NW, Room 316,
Aitkin, MN 56431.

2- Funding recommendations will be considered at the regularly scheduled monthly meeting of the Aitkin County Economic
Development Com mittee.

3. Committee recommendations will be submitted to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners for final approval.

APPTICANT INFORMATION

PROGRAM INFORMATION

ti\k\{ t\\rle}dx{a&s
Business Name:

Address:'3813-\

hr\&vr.
person in charge of project: ftNtW \^lft/\4Ayl

-'rC
--J



ITK I N
OUN TY

sr 1857

PRoJEcr BUDGET: in the space berow, provide a budget for the entire project.

Will your organization accept a grant if it is partially funded?

Along with your application, please attach all documents
detailed quotes of work to be accomplished (if available),

that will assist the committee in their decision. Examples should include
timeline of potential opening.

{\
Date

Applicant Signature t\lfi,t t,tl,t

me

Grant Funds Applicant Funds
Category

Total

TOTAI.S



ITK I N
OUN TY

sr 1857

FUNDING:

Category for funding (circle or highlight):
Licensing & training
Remodel to meet licensing standards
Supplies to meet licensing standards

Amount requested from Aitkin County

Amount of the business, match

Total projected budget

Uf,6J,rf$'tl't

4nanV-W ,q$- tfrOuv turuuAsrafttirn

541800

5 hl$D
s-'j,l@

PRoJEcr DEscRlPTloN: Be concise and complete; attach supporting information if needed.



M
@.#



Ffs Grneil Arl I

Ash ley Warner <lovetofish0Tl 1 @gmail.co(L \C
rberg fence

lohn Brabbit <johnb218534311 8@gmail.com>
[o: lovetofish0Tl 1 @gmail.com

Tue, Sep 19,2023 at 1:15

Ashley
For 30x60x30 of 5' high galvanized chain link fence with one 4'walk gate and one 10' double gate installed - $ 4,974,00

SM, but with black chain link - $ 6,198.00

John Brabbit
Oberg Fence
Sales-Estimator
218-534-3118



t
ITKIN

OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2029

Title of ltem: Motion for letter of support- East Central Energy Broadband project

rsr 18 5 7-

Agenda ltem #

f, nrcuLAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Mark Jeffers

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin County Economic Development Committee has received a request for a letter of support for East Central
Energy's grant application to the state Border to Border Grant Program.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Economic Development requests approval of a motion to forward a letter of support.

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Vro/s fhis budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

5C



Rural electric co-ops are the fastest growing segment of broadband providers.

East Central Energy powers some of the most under-served counties in the state.
With the right funding, our electric grid can be leveraged to provide residential broadband

and improve the overall quality of life for over 123,000 residents.

64,!7tt
9,473

l4
180+

MEMBERS SERVED

MILES OF LINE

COUNTIES

EMPLOYEES

ECE is uniquely positioned to deliver
broadband service to rural parts of

Minnesota. We already have a deep
relationship with our member-owners,
plus we maintain a longer-term view of

infrastructu re investments.

Headquartered in Braham, MN,

East Central Energy is Minnesota's third
largest member-owned electric cooperative

What makes East Central Energy the broadband provider of choice?
As a not-for-profit organization...

".a regional project makes sense

We have
$/+ years of

history in solid
service

As ECE did in the
'30s, we intend to
serve all areas...
not just densely

populated

We have strong
relationships

with communities
and access to

resources

Across the nation,
many other co-ops

have deployed
broadband

successfully

Fullfiberto{he-
home is the

gold standard
for internet

service

ECE has the ability
to blanket our 14-

county area,
helping to offset

expenses

Our existing
infrastructure =

potentialfor
smart grid
technology

Positive long-term
economic impact

for families,
schools, healthcare,

and businesses

ffi East Central Energy
HOME GROWN, MEMBER OWNED,
COMMUNITY FOCUSED

To learn more, contact:

Dennis Rice
Broadband Manager

[9 o*nnis.rice@ecemn.com S 763-691-2085



The Minnesota Office of Broadband has opened the FY 2024 grant window and allocated

$SOlttt to bettering high-speed internet services throughout Minnesota. ECE will be applying
for three grants, which are due on December 7,2023. One of the three grants will directly
impact Kanabec County. The Borderto-Border application awards points for community
pafticipation letters of support and financial commitment. The table below shows how much

of each township/city would be served with high-speed internet if this grant is approved.

Pine Central

Kanabec County

Pine County

Pine North

Pine County

Aitkin County

Mille Lacs South

lsanti County

Mille Lacs County

132

67

65

117

83

35

9{

14

78

12.5o/o

4.6%

5.8%

1.7%

3.0%

11.4o/o

Sq Miles % of County

Total Kanabec 148

"Community Engagement" wording from the B2B grant application:

Gritical Need/Community Participation: 0 to 15 points possible

Addition scoring points will be awarded for the following:
. Project applications must identify why there is a critical need for the proposed project as it

relates to access, affordability, reliability and/or consistency (in addition to being a scoring factor,
applicants that do not address the critical need for their project may be disqualified from
consideration)

. Verified financial commitment to the project from any qualified community partner(s)

[Gommunity partner may be any public, private, non-profit, or philanthropic entity - this

. would include a business, county, township, city, tribal entity, or community coalition]
. Projects that propose to serve or partially serve federally recognized tribal lands, and the

associated tribal entity has provided application documentation of project support
. Project applications that provide substantive evidence of community support for the

project

Minnesota Border-to-Border Grant Scope -
Kanabec Gounty

e@



Townships

Kanabec County

Kroschel Township

Peace Township

Pomroy Township

Whited Township

Pine County

Brook Park City

Brook Park Township

Hinckley Township

Mission Creek Township

Pokegama Township

Total

Sq Miles

271

Underserved Unserved'h oI
Township

Total Service
Points

8.7

19.8

37.1

0.8

24%

52%

98%

3o/o

13

56

54

31

186

182

6

44

242

236

6

1.0

20.6

23.9

19.2

0.7

132

100%

69%

67%

60%

1o/o

13

23

77

35

71

159

258

154

B

1,178

58

136

181

119

8

907

Pine Gentral

MN Border-to-Border Round 9 Grant Scope -
Township Breakdown

(re



AITKIN COUNTY ADMINISTRATION

ITKIN
OUNTY

Aitkin County Government Center
307 2nd Street NW, Room 316
Aitkin, MN 56431_ Esr 1 g 5 7

November 14,2023

East Central Energy

ATTN: ECE Board of Directors
4L2Main Avenue North
Braham, MN.55006

RE: ECE Letter ofSupport

Aitkin County would like to express our support for East Central Energy's Broadband Project for the MN Border-to-
Border Round 9 grant program.

ECE's efforts will provide access to high-speed internet for many of our community members that currently do not have
adequate internet access, or no internet access at all. These residents currently struggle with slow internet speed and
poor connectivity-some residents have NO access to broadband-which adversely impacts school, work, and
healthcare for these families.

This grant opportunity would greatly improve the quality of life for Aitkin County residents. lmproving broadband to our
residents in one of our highest priorities in Aitkin County. Currently, Aitkin County is 74th out of 87 counties for
broadband access to under-served or un-served residents.

Aitkin County strongly supports this project and would appreciate your consideration of ECE's MN Border-to-Border
Round 9 grant application.

Thank you for your consideration,

J Mark Wedel
County Commissioner, Board Chair
Aitkin County



I
ITKIN

OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: November 14,202g_rsr 18 5 7_
Title of ltem: Motion for letter of support- Mille Lacs Energy Broadband project

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
"provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Mark Jeffers

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

The Aitkin County Economic Development Committee has received a request for a letter of support for Mille Lacs
Energy Cooperative's grant application to the state Border to Border Grant Program.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Economic Development requests approval of a motion to fonivard a letter of support.

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and shipping? $

Vro/s fhrs budgeted? Yes Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

5D



AITKIN COUNTY ADMINISTRATION

ITKIN
OUNTY

Aitkin County Government Center
307 znd Street NW, Room 316
Aitkin, MN 56431_Esr 1957

November 14,2023

Mille Lacs Energy Cooperative
36559 US-169

Aitkin, MN 56431

RE: Mille Lacs Energy Cooperative (MLEC) Letter of Support

Aitkin County would like to express our support for Mille Lacs Energy Cooperative's Broadband Project for the MN
Border-to-Border Round 9 grant program.

MLEC's efforts will provide access to high-speed internet for many of our community members that currently do not
have adequate internet access, or no internet access at all. These residents currently struggle with slow internet speed
and poor connectivity-some residents have NO access to broadband-which adversely impacts school, work, and
healthcare for these families.

This grant opportunity would greatly improve the quality of life for Aitkin County residents. lmproving broadband to our
residents in one of our highest priorities in Aitkin County. Currently, Aitkin County is 74th out of 87 counties for
broadband access to under-served or un-served residents. MLEC has been very aggressive in their commitment to
improving broadband to County residents.

Aitkin County strongly supports this project and would appreciate your consideration of MLEC's MN Border-to-Border
Round 9 grant application.

Thank you for your consideration,

J Mark Wedel
County Commissioner, Board Chair
Aitkin County



T

ITK IN
OUNTY

Board of County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2029

Title of ltem: Request Public Hearing- Housing Trust Fund Ordinance

Agenda ltem #
_5sr 1857_

f, necuLAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submifted by:
Mark Jeffers

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
'10 minutes

Summary of lssue:

The Economic Development Committee is developing a Housing Trust Fund. This Ordinance may be adopted
pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 462C.16.

Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 462C.16, there is hereby created and established for the County of Aitkin a
fund to be known and denominated as the Aitkin County Housing Trust Fund. The Trust Fund shall be a permanent
source of funding and a continually renewable source of revenue to meet, in part, the housing needs of Moderate, Low
lncome and Very Low lncome households of the County. The Trust Fund shall provide loans and grants to property
owners, homeowners, local units of government, for-profit housing developers, and non-profit housing developers for
the acquisition, capital and soft costs necessary for the creation of new Affordable lnfrastructure and Workforce
Housing (both rental and owne.t-occupied). Projects funded by the Trust Fund shall be dispersed throughout the
County.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

Schedule public hearing to review the ordinance. Suggested public hearing date and time: December 12,2023 at 4:30
pm.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cost assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

5E



COLINTY OF AITKIN
STATE OF MINNESOTA

ORDINANCE No

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING A HOUSING TRUST FUND IN AITKIN
COUNTY

THE AITKIN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS HEREBY ORDAINS AS
FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1: GENERAL PROVISIONS

l.l Authority. This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 462C.16.

1.2 Purpose. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 462C.16, there is hereby created and established
for the County of Aitkin a fund to be known and denominated as the Aitkin County Housing Trust
Fund. The Trust Fund shall be a permanent source of funding and a continually renewable source
of revenue to meet, in part, the housing needs of Moderate, Low Income and Very Low Income
households of the County. The Trust Fund shall provide loans and grants to property owners,
homeowners, local units of government, for-profit housing developers, and non-profit housing
developers for the acquisition, capital and soft costs necessary for the creation ofnew Affordable
Infrastructure and Workforce Housing (both rental and owner- occupied). Projects funded by the
Trust Fund shall be dispersed throughout the County.

SI0CIION 2.: DEFINITIONS

2.1 "Affordable" means a housing unit that has an Affordable Housing Cost

2.2"Affordable Housing Cost" means an amount satisfied by:

2.2.1 For owner occupied housing, a housing payment inclusive of loan principal, loan
interest, property taxes, property and mortgage insurance, and homeowners association
dues which allows a moderate, low income or very low income household to purchase a
home while paying no more than thirty percent (30%) of their gross household income.

For rental or cooperative housing, a housing payment, inclusive of a reasonable
allowance for heating, which allow a moderate, low income or very low income
household to rent a unit while paying no more than thirty percent (30%) of their gross
household income.

2.3 "Area Median Income" means the income guidelines established and published annually by the U.S
Department of Housing and Urban Development.

2.4 "Assisted Unit" means a housing unit that is Affordable because of assistance from the Trust Fund.

2.5 "Grant Supervisor" means the Aitkin County Economic Development Coordinator, or his or her
designee.

2.2.2

1.



2.6 "Low Income" means gross household income that is at or below eighty percent (80%) of Area
Median Income, but more than fifty percent (50%) of Area Median Income.

2.7 "Moderate Income" means gross household income that is at or below one hundred fifteen percent
(115%) of Area Median Income, but more than eighty percent (80%) of Area Median Income.

2.8 "Permanent Source of Funding" means once funds are allocated to the Trust those funds can only be

expended for purposes outlined in section four (4) of this document.

2.9 "Project" may mean a single family house (attached or detached) or a multifamily property, either as

owner-occupied properfy or rental property.

2.10 "Recipient" means any homeowner, for-profit, non-profit or local unit of government, or housing
developer that receives funds in the form of a loan or grant from the Trust Fund Account. A
Recipient may be an individual, partnership, local unit of Government, joint venture, Limited
Liability Company or partnership, association or corporation.

2.1 1 "Trust Fund" means the Aitkin County Housing Trust Fund.

2.12 "Y ery Low Income" means gross household income that is at or below fifty percent (50%) of Area
Median Income.

2.13 "Workforce Housing" means owner-occupied or rental housing units that are provided to
households with at least one member per unit who is gainfully employed at the time of entry into
the unit.

SEC]IONJ: TRUST FUND ACCOUNT; SOURCE oF TRUST FUNDS

3.1 There is also hereby established an Aitkin County Trust Fund Account, to be maintained by the
Grants Supervisor. All funds received by Aitkin County on behalf of the Trust Fund shall be deposited
in the Trust Fund Account. Principal and interest from loan repayments, and all other income from Trust
Fund activities, shall be deposited in the Trust Fund Account. All interest earnings from the Trust Fund
Account shallbe reinvested and dedicated to the Trust Fund Account.

3.2 The Trust Fund shall consist of funds derived from the following, but not limited to:

3.2.1 Private cash contributions designated for the Trust Fund;

3.2.2 Payments in lieu of participation in current or future Affordable housing programs;

3.2.3 Grants or loans from the federalor state government;

3.2.4 Principal and interest from Trust Fund loan repayments and all other income from Trust
Fund activities.

3.2.5 Employer based funds and matches.

3.2.6 Other sources to be considered; local or regional utility companies, specific county
departments, specific county program funds (revolving loan fund), County HRA, City of
AitKiN EDA.

3.2.7 Application Fees - Projects applying for funds.

3.3 The Trust Fund may consist of funds derived from any other source, including but not limited to the
following.

3.3.1 Tax Increment returned to the County after decertification of a TIF district.

2



3.3.2 Any other appropriations as determined from time to time by action of the County Board
of Commissioners.

SECTION 4 TRUST FUND DISTRIBUTIONS

4.1 The Trust Fund is to function as a resource to fund loans and grants in strict accordance with this
Section. The Trust Fund shall be administered by the Grant Supervisor. No disbursements over $25,000
may be made from the Trust Fund Account without the prior approval of the County Board of
Commissioners.

4.2 Disbursements from the Trust Fund Account shall be made as loans or grants to assist Recipients
in the creation of Assisted Units and administrative fees not to exceed 10 percent. Recipients may use the
funds to pay for: capital costs, including but not limited to the actual costs of rehabilitating or
constructing Assisted Units; preserving Affordable units; demolishing or converting existing non-
residential buildings to create new Assisted Units; real property acquisition costs; and professional
service costs, including but not limited to, those costs incurred for architectural, engineering, planning
and legal services which are attributable to the creation of Assisted Units.

4.3 All projects exceeding $25,000 considered for funding will be reviewed by the Aitkin County
Board of Commissioners, prior to Grant Supervisor action.

4.4 The Grant Supervisor shall within thirty (30) days following the close of each fiscal year prepare
and submit an annual report to the County Board of Commissioners on the activities undertaken with
funds from the Trust Fund. The report shall specifu the number and types of units assisted, the amount
loaned per Assisted Unit, the amount of state, federal and private funds leveraged, the geographic
distribution of Assisted Units and a summary of statistical data relative to the incomes of assisted
households, including their monthly rent or mortgage payments, and the sales prices of owner- occupied
Assisted Units.

SECTION 5: TERM OF AFFORDABILITY

5.1 The minimum term of affordability for an Assisted Unit shallbe fifteen (15) years. The Grant
Supervisor shall give preference to those projects that ensure that the Assisted Units remain Affordable
for the longest period possible.

5.2 Assisted Units shall be deed-restricted to ensure long term affordability.

5.3 The County will enter into loan agreements with the Recipients of the Trust Fund monies. Each loan
agreement will clearly state the conditions and requirements for the Recipient's use of Trust Fund monies,
including the term of compliance, transfer or sale requirements and other requirements as specified.

5.4 In those cases where an Assisted Unit is sold or transferred prior to the expiration of the agreed-upon
term, or where an Assisted Unit is no longer Affordable, the initial Recipient of assistance from the Trust
Fund shall be obligated to repay to the Trust Fund the original amount of the loan or grant.

5.5 The County shall enforce all debt and lien instruments to the fullest extent of the law. The County
may recommend debt settlement offbrs, if it is determined to be in the best interest of the Trust Fund.

3



SECTION 6: SEVERABILITY

6.1 If any provision of this Ordinance or the application thereof is held invalid, said invalidity does
not affect other provisions or applications of the Ordinance which can be given effect without the invalid
provision or application and for this purpose, the provisions of the Ordinance are severable.

SECTION 7: EFFECTM DATE

This ordinance shall be in full force and effect immediately from and after its passage and publication as

required by law.

ADOPTED by the Aitkin County Commissioners this day of 2023

J. Mark Wedel, Aitkin County Board Chair

Attest:
Jessica Seibert, Aitkin County Administrator

4



5



Mark Jeffers

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

James Ratz

Wednesday, November 1, 2023 10:48 AM
Mark Jeffers

RE: Housing Trust Fund Ordinance- draft #1

Good Morning Mark,

I have reviewed the above-referenced ordinance, and it looks great!

I do not have any suggested edits at this time.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
iim

From : M a rk Jeffers <ma rk.jeffers@co.a itki n. m n. us>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25,2023 4:13 PM

To: James Ratz <james.ratz@co.aitkin.mn.us>
Subject: Housing Trust Fund Ordinance- draft #L

Hello Jim. Please review the attached ordinance and let me know if approved to move on in the process

Thank you, you are awesomel

Ma,dic Jeffers
Aitkin County
Econarnic Development Cosrdlnator
c- 21S.513.6188

TOUNTY
EsT s$tt

lVsfu rally Better.

1



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

_;sr 1857_ Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2023

Title of ltem: Economic Development Q3 lmpact Report

Agenda ltem #

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion V
Adopt Resolution (attach draft)

*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Mark Jeffers

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Mark Jeffers, Economic Development Coordinator

Estimated Time Needed:
20 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Mark Jeffers will present the Q3 lmpact Report to Commissioners at the Board meeting

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Gomments:

Recommended Action/Motion :

No action needed

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes Vro
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s thrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

5F



t,

.a



! 1 .'.i' ,tr''f;

,.. I 4ri 'l 
/'-: ; 1ffi;'



Recreation & Tourism

. Naturally Better Branding: digital marketing results (Augl.

Aitkin County - Naturally Better - Digital Advertising Gampaign Metrics

' Ripplesippi River Trails Committee: The committee has worked to identify our river trail system and have named
the Aitkin County trail system and the first 3 trails. A coordinated effort to inform the public and celebrate the
naming will be held in early 2024.

Aitkin County Riverboat Trails
Pine Knoll Loop {Pine Knoll)

Cedarbrook Wey (Aitkin County Campground to Pine Knoll)

Ripplesippi Trail (Aitkin City Park to Aitkin County Campground)
Kimball Run ( Kimball Access to Aitkin County Campground)

{Waldeckto Kimball}

(Palisade to Waldeck)
(Wolds Ferry to Palisade)

{Sandy Lake Recreation Area)
(Lee Ferry to Wolds Ferry)

{Verdon to Lee Ferry)
pacobson to Verdon)

Trail 1

Trail 2

Trail3
Trail4
Trail5
Trail6
Trail 7

Trail 8

Trail9
Trail 1O

Trail 11

TKIN
COUNTY
- 

FST 1857

3O4AVo

0

95-5%16.345

758

1 7,103

049o - 0-BoA

08o/o - O.12o/o

0-8906

o_9%

0-06o/r

O 17o/o

A.7o/o

O.7OD/o

o.32%

11

43

4.672

4726

17,108

2s,257

637,098

679,463

August 2023

Auqust 2023

Auqust 2023

Clicks on Digital
Ad to Naturally

Better Here
Website

Click
Through

Rate

National
YouTube

Video View
Through RateDates

DigitalAd
resstons Rate Video Views Rate

National
Average Click

YouTube
Video View

www. natu ra I lvbette rhe re.co m Noturally Better.



Broadband

' McGrath Project: Construction is complete and home hook-up is underway. The project will be completed by
December 2023. Stay tuned for the project completion celebration in the near future.

' ISP Projects: SCI continues building in the McGregor area for 2023. Paul Bunyan is completing construction in Ball
Bluff Township and building out their RDOF area north of Aitkin.

' DEED Border to Border Grants: SCI was awarded 5lg+,822 to build out Broadband in Aitkin County. This was the
only Border to Border grant awarded in Aitkin County for the current round of funds.

' DEED Border to Border Grants: 2024 applications are being submitted by lSPs. MLEC will present their 2024 plan
to the economic development committee.

$.

i/\r
F't

t

ITKIN
COUNTY

t I

- 

EST 1857

McGrath Project

www. n atu ra I lvbette rh e re.co m Naturally Better.



Child Care

' 2023 Childcare Acceleration Grant: 5100,000 (DEED Grant) will be awarded to potential new childcare
facilities in Aitkin County.

' McGregor: A childcare provider in the McGregor area has applied for re-zoning in an effort to complete
the transition from an at home provider to a childcare center, greatly increasing the amount of child
slots available in that area.

' Tamarack: Aitkin County Economic Development is currently collaborating with the City of Tamarack,
Talon Metals, a childcare provider to establish a childcare center in Tamarack.

lr

-D

ITKIN
COUNTY
- 

EST 1857
www. natu ra I lvbette rhe re.co m

t tl

Noturally Better.



Business Retention, Expansion and Attraction

a Revitalization Grant: Aitkin County has awarded over 56+,000 in an effort to help support building upgrades
and building aesthetics for economic growth. Over St+g,000 has been requested.

Grants by City:
Aitkin 10

Hill City 3

McGregor 3

Palisade t
Tamarack L

Business Development & Recreation Grant: Aitkin County has awarded over S!Z,9OO in grants in an effort to
support tourism growth. Over 522,000 has been requested.

Grants by City:
Aitkin 5

Hill City 7

McGregor t
Palisade 2

Workforce Summit: Aitkin County will host the first annual workforce summit March 7,2024a

TKIN
COUNTY
- 

EsT 1857
www. n atu ra I lybette rh e re.co m Naturally Better.



i\\"

FiNE PCR'TiiA]T':

[,

t

*t.f&" Q*r'A€-e-{,t g

ITKIN
COU NTY
_ EST 1857

www. natu ra llvbettenhere.conn



Revitalization Grant Execution: The Terrace

TKIN
COUNTY
- 

EST 1857
www. natu ra I lvbetterhere.com Naturally Better.



Support Housing lnitiatives

a Bunker Hills Housing

' Executed Developer Agreements for 44 unit workforce and 51 unit senior housing complex
. Groundbreaking in June 2024

Housing Trust Fund
. Drafted ordinance
. Drafted Housing Trust Fund implementation plan

' Participating in the City Participation Program (new home buy down payment assistance)
. Planning to engage cities with implementation plan ideas
. Planning to engage developers with implementation plan ideas

' Aitkin County will host the first annual housing development summit in Ql- 2024.

a

-4- -

Osrs-

=FT"F=FTJ
-.laFnd

It

:i

;l

I

ji4

www. natu ra I lybette rhe re. com



Coordinator Updates

a Organizations served:
. City of Aitkin Planning and Zoning Commission
. Northspan Board of Directors, Vice-Chair

' lron Range Economic Alliance (IREA) Board of Directors, Vice-Chair

' Minnesota Association of Professional Economic Developers (MAPCED) Legislative Priority Chairperson
' Aitkin Chamber of Commerce Board of Directors, current Chamber President
. Aitkin County Habitat for Humanity Board of Directors

General updates:

' Completed a social media policy and organized a social media advisory group.

' Hosted both the IREA and MAPCED quarterly meetings here at the Government Center.
. Virtually attended Civic Engagement training in August.

' Collaboration meetings will City officials for Aitkin, McGregor, Hill City, Tamarack and Palisade.

' Visited the City of Sandstone, City Administrator; to learn more information on childcare development.
' Attended and engaged in City of Tamarack future planning sessions
. Attended and engaged in the County Revitalization lnitiative.
. Continued Grant Award Audits.

a

ITKIN
COUNTY
- 

EST 1857
www. n atu ra I lvbette rhe re.co m Naturally Better.



Coordinator Updates

a Grant Award Audits:

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

2422

2422

2423

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2473

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

2023

www. natu ra I lvbette rh e re. com

NIANIA

6n2nfr23

6n7ft023

8/1$20?3

fin0n023

ff21t2423

6t27t2023

9n&2A23

6t27t2023

8/1512023

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

Yes

yes

Yes

Yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

Yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

yes

$ 3,500.00

s 5,000 00

$ 3,000 00

$ 92S 00

I 5,000.00

s 5,000 00

$ 1"150.50

g 3.000 00

s 1,020.00

$ 1.006 00

$ 5,000 00

$ 1 10000

$ 1,400.00

$ 1.521 00

s 4,600.00

3 1.550 00

$ 1.257.00

Arsia Klerne$
$ornEba

Krrk Peysar

Harhn lcngsleyNertfumocts ATV FJlance

Jrm JensonALANO C$rS

Bob Markurn
Lo{tg Lake Comenaticn
Foutdation

Nancy HaulaPah sade Fwfli Conrntttee

Peter LseLowe Properties

Phil OerberNodhland Flydraufi c Semces

Mrchyo $chanzMy Crafts & Thirpa

Peter LoweTle Locker Room

Jaqrcs Art Center
i

; Panreh Anrlel

Jacob SchamSmokey Jake's BBQ

R0adside Market

Ann Schwart.Itabfat for Humanity

Parnela Ande!Jaques Art Cerder

Stan GustafsonGrowth lnn6/atlons (Bktg 2)

Anison Jersenlhe Vi$age Purrp Sahon

Attkin Ctranfier sf Conrrnrce Taybr Enckson

Rialto Theabe

Conmt.trxty Grant
Program

Conmunily Grant
Program

Business Oevel$prneflt
& Recreatlon

Bwlness Os/elopnient
& Recreaton

Reuiahzabon Grant

Reuta&zahon 6rant

Re$tahzatr0n Grart

Rerrtahzafion Srard

ReMiakzat0n Grant

Reutalzabon Grant

Rentafuzaton 6rant

Busrness 0evelopment
& Recreatlon

Ertsiness Oevetoprnent
& Recreatlon

Rerltahza$on Grar$

Rsnrtahzaton Grant

Business 0eveloprnent
& Recreabon

Busirpss Developrneflt
& Recreaton

crdnt lrrojecltlJ clreckAll OocsContact l,ldnrcfarility NanreGra nt s* YLA"
c0n!plet

MJ vi{it to
cottfirnr

M t ( he(:l
irt2

pdynrenl
coJtrplel

Yes

yes

yes

yes

Yes

Yes

yes

Yes

Yes

yes



Strategic Plan Tracking

track or

tampleted
I'J':t,rn Trach

Feb. ZUZS

Auqust.2[23

Mau- 2023

Dec. lull

uec. lul3
uec,1ut3

June.2023

June. l\l/

March. ZUZ4

onogtno
Uecember- lul

onqornEl

Dec. Zt1Z3

Uec.ZU22

onDotno

Aoril- 2022

Atrrrl. ZSZS

Z3-Uct

Jan. ZUZ3

Jan.lull

Auo. lljzl
June, lull

June- 2022

June.ZDT?
March.2UZ3

2U2Z

June.20Zl

uec. lull
Dec,7l2?

LUUH lirant.5 Mtllton to butld rnternet availabilitu

Uollaborahon wtth School District to imoorove orooram

developer agreements comtrlele

Z0Z2 Aitkin f,ounty Grant

conilnued suptrort ol l5l, pfolects tn Attktn uounty

Artkrn Uounty Eranl
Altkrn Uounty Grant

Uounty led committee on inclusion of rural residences

$3/.000 avail6ble for Housinq Trust Fund tuoe events

l-ounty led committee on broadband knor,r,ledge

tstablrshecle Housrnq I rust Fund

ArtKrn Lounty urandtnq Hrolect

uorder to uorder l-rolects

btate'jlllde lOcal HOUS|nq Atd

l-ommunitu EtEnt Proqram

Housinq Stratequ Sessions

M'lLrrdth l'rolect

Fipplesippi naminq of trails

Artkn HS FAE LAE

INH Develotrment Tax Abatement

Urqtal lnclusion f,ommittee
Hlandin Accelerate Cohort

Boost Erant

Uollaborahon wrth Jt T

Hu$ness Fevitalization Grant

Promote Recreatbn ard TourGm

lmprove Broadband

Support Childcare

Support Career Development

Business Retentbn, Epansion and
Attrectbn

Support Flousln€ lntiatit e5

Priority Proiect Completion
Date

Start Date StatusArtion

TKIN
COUNTY
_ EsT 1857

www. natu ra I lVbette rh ere. co m

Naturally Better.



TK N
OUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Agenda Request

*{sr 1g5l- Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2029

Title of ltem: Adopt Remote/Alternative Work Site Policy

Agenda ltem #

REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson

Department:
Hunian Resources

Presenter (Name and Tau{PA ApU Q qLaQ{tw- a' 
-

Bobbie Danielson, HR Director
Estimated Time Needed:
5 Minutes

Summary of lssue

Seeking Board approval to approve the attached Remote/Alternative Work Site Policy.

A work group was created to draft this policy and it has been through the Department Head committee for additional
input and edits.

Remote work became a widespread practice during the Covid-19 pandemic and it has continued in both the public and
private sectors, including here in our organization. Many government agencies at the state and local levels have
continued to support remote work for their employees. This was especially important during the pandemic as it allowed
government services to continue while minimizing the risk of infection.

The attached policy is a hybrid work model, allowing eligible employees to split their time between remote work and
in-office work. This approach provides flexibility while maintaining a physical office presence (a minimum of 2 days per
week in-office) to maintain team cohesion and collaboration.

Alternatives, O ptions, Effects on Others/Comments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to adopt the attached Remote/Alternative Work Site Policy, with an effective date of December 1,2023.

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhr's budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission

6A



Aitkin County Perconnel Policy, Supplemental Policy
Remote/Alternative Work Sih Policy

(Flereinafter referred to as Remote Work Policy)

I. Introduction

A. The purpose of this Remote Work Policy is to establish clear guidelines and expectations for
remote work arrangements within the organization. This policy serves as a framework to ensure
that remote work is managed consistently and effectively by outlining eligibility criteria,
communication expectations, data privacy and security measures, and other considerations.
This Remote Work Policy aims to provide a structured and supportive environment for remote
work while safeguarding the organization's interests and values.

B. Aitkin County is adopting a hybrid model, combining elements of both an "employer-initiated"
and o'employee-initiated" approach to remote work. The employer takes the lead in determining
when and how remote work is implemented. This ensures that remote work arrangements align
with the organization's strategic objectives and address specific business needs.
Simultaneously, the organization considers individual requests from employees seeking
flexibility and autonomy while working remotely. Employees are expected to meet their
performance goals and maintain communication with colleagues and supervisors during remote
work.

C. Remote work is not considered a discretionary benefit or entitlement for employees. Decisions
regarding remote work shall be made on a case-by-case basis, considering the organization's
needs and nature of the work. While remote work may be approved when it aligns with
business objectives, approval is not automatic or guaranteed, and remote work availability may
change over time. The employer reserves the right to modify, suspend, or terminate remote
work arrangements at its discretion.

D. Upon request of MCIT or the County Auditor, employees who work remotely may be required
to furnish an umbrella insurance policy that provides additional coverage beyond the limits of
the organization's primary insurance policy

E. Any questions regarding the Remote Work Policy shall be directed to the Department Head
andlor HR Department.

il. Definitions

A. Remote location: an approved alternate work site in which an employee is authorizedto
regularly conduct their work remotely. The remote location shall be the employee's residence
unless otherwise approved by the Department Head.

B. Primarv Work Site: The Aitkin County Department that the employee would primarily work
at, not the remote location.

C. Remote worker: Full-time Aitkin County employee who has an approved remote

PAGE 1



arrangement through their supervisor and Department Head.

D. R0mote work: Fulfilling job responsibilities at an approved remote location.

E. Scheduled work hours: Those work hours during which the remote worker must be available
for contact by the employer and/or public consumer.

F. Aitkin County Remote/Alternative Work Site (AWS) Arraneement: A document that
describes a specific remote arrangement agreed upon between the employee, the supervisor,
and the Department Head.

G. Aitkin Countv Remote Access Agreement: A required document from the IT Department to
provide employees remote access to the network via methods that provide information
security and protection. This document requires approval of the IT Manager and Department
Head or designee.

H. Aitkin County Remote Equipment Inventory: A document that lists the equipment removed
from the primary work site to be used at the remote location. All employees working at a
remote location must have an equipment inventory completed and on file.

UI. Eligibitify

A. Many employees and positions can thrive in a remote work arrangement. In accordance with
this policy, suitability for remote work will be assessed by the Department Head or designee,
in consultation with Administration, Human Resources, and the IT Department.

B. Positions that are not suitable for remote work typically involve tasks and responsibilities that
require physical presence or access to specific equipment. Some examples ofjobs that may
not be well-suited for remote work include: front office staff providing face-to-face
interactions to walk-in customers, staff delivering in-person care to clients or inmates, drivers,
equipment operators, custodial and building maintenance staff, parks staff, correctional
officers, dispatchers, licensed peace officers, food service, education staff, and other positions
requiring face-to-face interactions with customers or those who rely on specialized equipment
that cannot be replicated remotely.

C. Employees on probation, trial periods, performance improvement plans (PIP), or having
performance or disciplinary issues are not eligible for a remote work arrangement.

D. Employees assigned a new caseload may be denied remote work for a period of time to
complete necessary training and job shadowing.

E. The employer may modifr, suspend, or terminate the remote work arrangement at its
discretion due to performance concerns, low productivity, attendance issues, missing meetings
or trainings, disciplinary matters, or for any other reason.

F. Decisions regarding an employee's eligibility for a remote work arrangement or the

PAGE 2



modification, suspension, or termination of such an alrangement are not subject to the
grievance procedures outlined in any collective bargaining agreement or county policy.

G. The employer is willing to consider exceptions to this policy in cases of medical necessity

ry. Remote Work Arrangements

A. Expectations for timely completion of work, meeting attendance, responsiveness, and other
performance criteria are the same for remote workers as non-remote workers. Remote workers
are expected to comply with all applicable personnel policies, acceptable use of computers,
mobile phone, data privacy and security policies. Non-exempt (hourly paid) employees are
required to abide by wage and hour reporting policies - accurate reporting of time worked, no
working offthe clock, etc. A remote work arrangement may be modified, suspended, or
terminated by the Department Head at any time for any given reason. Violation of this policy
may result in disciplinary action and termination of the remote work arrangement.

B. Remote work arrangements shall generally be in accordance with the regular work day or
under an approved flex schedule. All work rules regarding overtime, comp time, etc. apply to
employees with an approved remote work arrangement. No overtime shall be accrued while
working remotely, without prior supervisory approval. A remote work arrangement cannot be a
substitute for dependent care, PTO, medical leave, sick leave, etc.

C. All remote workers shall be required to schedule a minimum of two days per week at the
primary work site to engage, collaborate, and ensure goals are being met. The two day per
week minimum is dependent on work load and individual needs of the unit. The supervisor
can request a remote worker to be at the primary work site more than two days per week to
ensure department needs are being met.

D. Business meetings and client visits to the employee's remote location are prohibited.

E. No out-of-state remote work is permitted as the employer's workers' compensation insurance
coverage does not extend out-of-state.

F. The remote worker must not undertake other employment in the remote location during
scheduled work hours.

G. Travel time to and from the employee's home/AWS and primary work site is not considered
work time and is not eligible for mileage reimbursement. This includes travel time for
mandatory meetings and other work-related purposes requiring the employee to report to the
primary work site. (If an employee's remote work location is home and they have to travel a
distance that is greater than the distance to the primary work site, the additional distance
would be reimbursable. As an example, if the employee typically travels 28 miles from
Brainerd (home/AWS) to Aitkin (primary work site), but has a meeting in Grand Rapids,
which is 8l miles from home/AWS, then the additional distance of 53 miles would be eligible
for mileage reimbursement.)

PAGE 3



H. The remote worker agrees that all county-owned property will be returned to the primary work
site at the employer's request. When the remote arrangement is terminated for any reason, all
county-owned property and supplies must be returned within 24-hours or by the next business
day. An inventory will be taken by the supervisor within two (2) business days to ensure
everything is retumed and in good condition. Appropriate steps will be taken if the county-
owned property and supplies are not returned by the due date. The remote worker agrees to be
responsible for covering the replacement cost of any equipment this is missing or not returned
on time, and that said expense may be deducted from their final paycheck.

V. Expectations and Responsibilities

A. Expectations and responsibilities are established to ensure the effectiveness and safety of a
remote arrangement. All employees who have an approved remote arrangement must
complete a 4O-hour work week. If the remote worker is not able to complete their scheduled
hours of work in accordance with Article III, Section G, of the personnel policy, they shall
contact their supervisor in advance of logging off.

B. All remote workers must come into the office for all in person work requirements, attend
regularly scheduled staff meetings, and attend mandatory training sessions r,vhile adjusting their
schedules accordingly.

C. Remote workers shall be dressed appropriately and be ready to go into the field with little
notice to conduct face to face visits or come into the primary work site for coverage.

D. Remote workers will participate in meetings via video conferencing when called upon to do
so, including on short notice. It is expected that participants will have their video cameras
enabled during virtual calls and remote meetings unless doing so interferes with the quality of
the meeting and participants are asked to turn off their video cameras. All office telephone
calls will be forwarded to employees' work cell phones.

E. It is the responsibility of the remote worker to assure that child or elder care responsibilities do
not interfere with work tasks and scheduled work hours. During scheduled work hours, remote
workers shall have dependent care affanged for their children, parent, or other family members.
Remote workers cannot work while providing care to others. Conflicts must be immediately
communicated to their supervisor and adjustments made to their schedule to reflect time
worked. Personal tasks and errands shall only be performed during the remote workers
scheduled rest breaks and meal periods.

F. When remote workers resign employment or retire, they are required to return to the primary
work site for the final two-week resignation notice period to facilitate the transfer of
knowledge and a smooth transition.

G. There may be additional expectations that are job specific. The Department Heads or designee
will communicate these expectations with each employee individually.

VI. Responsiveness and Productivity Measures

PAGE 4



A. Employees who have an approved remote work arrangement must maintain regular
communication with their supervisor and remain productive and responsive during their
scheduled work hours. The remote worker is expected to maintain the same response times as

if they were at their primary work site. Remote workers are responsible to take and respond to
client, supervisor, and department calls in a timely manner. If the remote worker is found to be

unavailable during scheduled work hours, the remote work arrangement may be terminated.

B. Remote workers may be required to document their work completed each day and to provide a

sunmary to their supervisor.

C. Generally, it is the remote worker's responsibility to do their own printing, scanning, mailing,
etc. If they are unable to complete these duties remotely, the remote worker may be required
to come into the office more often. Team agreements for coverage may be considered, subject
to Department Head approval.

D. It is the responsibility of the supervisor to set clear expectations and regular meetings with
remote workers to ensure their availability, schedules, communication protocols and methods,
engagement, etc. The supervisor is responsible for regularly evaluating the remote workers'
job performances to ensure the remote work arrangement remains suitable.

VII. WorkspaceArrangements

A. All remote workers are responsible for having their own designated workspace at the remote
location. Remote workers must identifu a workspace that is conducive to performing their job
duties. Choose a good workspace that provides a safe place for their work with little
intemrption. They are also responsible for maintaining safe conditions in the workspace,
including proper ergonomics, and to practice the same safety habits as those followed at the
primary work site. Workplace injuries or illnesses must be reported immediately, or as soon as

practical, to the employee's immediate supervisor. Work-related injuries or illnesses apply
while the employee is remotely performing work for pay and is directly related to the
performance of work, rather than general home environment. The remote location is
considered a work site only during scheduled work hours for purposes of workers'
compensation.

B. The remote worker will furnish all fumiture required for the workspace such as a desk, office
chair, file cabinets, etc. The employer will not assume responsibility for operating costs, home

maintenance or other costs to include Wi-Fi/intemet fees incurred by the employee in the use

of a residence for a remote workspace (i.e., if an employee voluntarily opts to accept a remote

work arrangement; the employer will not reimburse costs). Materials and equipment must be

in a secure place that can be protected from damage or misuse. Data must be protected from
disclosure to unauthorized individuals.

C. The employer reserves the right to audit remote work locations during work hours, to visit the

remote work location with or without notice to the employee, and/or to request a video of the

workspace, all intended to ensure compliance with this policy, proper set-up of the workspace,

PAGE 5



and to ensure that private data is being stored properly at the remote work location.

D. When setting up the workspace, the following checklist shall be used to evaluate and take
corrective actions. Note: additional hazards may be present in any given situation.

General
o Floors are clear and free ofhazards.
o Work area is reasonably quiet and free of distractions.
o Electrical cords are secured under desk, along the wall, away from feet and heat

sources.
o Temperature, ventilation, and lighting are adequate.
o First-aid supplies are readily available.
. Where appropriate, the home has been tested for radon.
o Carbon Monoxide detector is in an appropriate location.

Fire Safety
o Walkways, aisles, and doorways are unobstructed.
o Exits are accessible and kept unobstructed.
o Working smoke detector is located near designated work space.
o Charged fire extinguisher is accessible from designated work space.
. Work space is kept free of trash, clutter, and flammable liquids.
o Radiators and portable heaters are located at least three feet away from

combustible items.

Electrical Safefy
o Computer equipment is connected to a surge protector.
r Electrical system is adequate for office equipment and circuits not overloaded.
o Electrical panels are readily accessible in the event a breaker needs to be reached.
. All electrical plugs, cords, outlets, and panels are in good condition, no

exposed/damaged wiring.
o Extension cords and power strips are not daisy chained (plugged into each other

rather than the outlet) and no permanent extension cords are in use.
o Electrical cords run in non-traffic areas, do not run under rugs, and are not nailed

or stapled in place.
o Equipment is turned off when not in use.

Workstation Ergonomics
o Office furniture and equipment is set up to fit employee ergonomically.
o Chair is sturdy and adjustable with backrest and casters appropriate for floor

surface.
o Monitor is at arm's length or comfortable distance from eyes, and top of screen is

slightly below eye level.
o Forearms are parallel to the floor and wrists are straight.
o Feet reach the floor when seated or fully supported by a foot rest.
o Back is adequately supported by backrest.

PAGE 6



Computer screen is free from noticeable glare and positioned to a height where
neck and head are neutral.

V[I. Technology Requirements and Monitoring

A. The necessary tools, technology and services must be readily available at the remote location.
The employer will provide the necessary technology equipment to perform necessary duties to
include: a suitable mobile computing device, up to two monitors, docking station, keyboard &
mouse, and Webcam (if necessary). County-owned equipment will be serviced and maintained
only by the Aitkin County IT Department or their designee. Employees will typically be given
one set of technology equipment to be used between the primary work site and remote
location. The employee must take appropriate steps to minimize damage to county-owned
equipment at the remote location and ensure that it is not used by any unauthorized person.

B. Aitkin County IT recommends cable or fiber internet service with a minimum download
bandwidth of 20MB/s. Please note this is only a guideline - some internet connections may be
inadequate even while meeting this guideline. Examples include but are not limited to Dial-up
and Satellite internet services. All internet connections must come from within the United
States, use of anonymizer VPN's or proxy servers may prevent the Aitkin County VPN from
properly connecting.

C. The remote worker is expected to set-up all computer connections. Aitkin County IT will not
troubleshoot home networks/Wi-Fi, it is solely the responsibility of the remote worker. This is
to include cyber threats present in the home network. In the event of a Cybersecurity threat
being detected on or from a privately owned network, Aitkin County IT will revoke remote
connections. All computers must be returned to Aitkin County IT for threat assessment before
being returned to service either remote or on premises. Remote connections will not be
restored until it can be proven to the satisfaction of Aitkin County IT that the threat has been
mitigated.

D. County-owned equipment and programs are for business use only. The department shall
maintain an inventory of all county-owned equipment at the remote location to include serial
numbers, when available. Personal computers and equipment may not be connected to the
County's network.

E. If the employee's internet goes out or if their equipment is not working, they will be expected to
report to the primary work site to finish out the day. Repeated circumstances of technology
issues may be cause for termination of the remote work arrangement.

F. Aitkin County values the trust and autonomy of its remote workers, while also recognizingthe
need to ensure productivity, data security, and legal compliance. Remote workers may be

subject to monitoring, including scenarios where such monitoring might occur without their
explicit knowledge. Monitoring may include, but is not limited to network traffic, monitoring
internet usage, email, and data transfer activities, periodic screen captures to ensure compliance
with organizationalpolicies, time tracking software, and performance and productivity metrics.

a

PAGE 7



IX. DataSecurity/ClientConfidentiality

A. Remote workers are responsible for maintaining the security of data while working at a
remote location. Because of the nature of remote work and the presence of others who are not
employed by the County, remote workers have a greater individual responsibility for data
security than employees have while working ataprimary work site. The remote worker must
follow all applicable provisions of the Minnesota GovernmentData Practices Act
("MGDPA"), HIPAA, Federal Tax Information (FTI), and county dataprivacy policies when
performing work at the remote location. The remote worker and supervisor must discuss the
type and form of data which will be taken to and from the remote location and must agree on
the security and transfer process necessary to meet the needs of the county, to protect the
security of the data, and to comply with the MGDPA, HIPAA, FTI, and county data privacy
policy. Remote workers will ensure security of paper and electronic data outside of office
network, password protect all county-owned devices, encrypt outgoing data, use a county
VPN, and store work files on county equipment and never on personal drives or flash drives
(if applicable). Wi-Fi must be password protected.

B. Disclosure of private or confidential data related to remote work is grounds for terminating the
remote work arrangement as well as other disciplinary action.

C. Transporting data. Transportation of non-public, protected, or sensitive data must be done in a
locked bag. Such data is permanently stored at the primary work site, with the only data that is
transported limited to that which is necessary to conduct work assignments before returning to
primary work site.

X. Procedures

A. An Aitkin County Remote Access Agreement must be signed by the remote worker, the
Department Head, and the IT Manager prior to beginning any remote work. This agreement
needs to be completed once during theirtenure unless the guidelines change. A copy of this
agreement will be placed in the employee's personnel file in the Aitkin County Human
Resources Department.

B. A Remote Work Arrangement and Remote Equipment Inventory must be completed,
approved, and signed each calendar year by the remote worker, direct supervisor, and
Department Head. Based on their remote work arrangement, the employee will decide
whether their main computer setup is at the primary work site or at the remote location and be

documented on the Remote Equipment Inventory.

PAGE 8



Aitkin Countv Remote/Alternative Work Site Arransement

I have read, understand and am fully aware of the terms of the Aitkin County Employee Remote
Work Policy; and I agree to comply with the terms of this policy. I understand that the departmental
Employee Remote Work Policy can be more restrictive than the county policy, but not less
restrictive. Therefore, if changes are made to the county policy that are more restrictive than the
departmental policy, I agree to comply with the terms of the most restrictive policy. I agree that I can
be asked to return to the primary work site to work at any time upon the request of the employer. I
also agree to remain informed of and comply with future revisions to this policy.

I understand that when I resign or retire, I am required to return to the primary work site for the final
two-week resignation notice period to facilitate the transfer of knowledge and a smooth transition.

Agreement/Torm
Aitkin County Remote Work Access Agreement

Aitkin County Remote Work Arrangement

Aitkin County Remote Work Equipment Inventory

Remote User Supervisor

Remote User (print) Signature

Signature of Remote User Date

Date Department Head

Signature

Date

Completed/Siened N/A
n
n
tr

n
!
n

PAGE 9



\

Alternate Work Sites and Telecommuting

[a) Utilizing alternate work sites and telecommuting is an strative option not an
employee benefit. Upon agreement of the de

d'&' 0^r"

t*c
f0

ad an employee may be
allowed to report to an alternate work site or to tel ute but the decision to
allow it will be based on the business needs of the and the Department.

(bJ Alternate work sites and telecommuting requires rt from the Department Head
and approval of the County Administrator.
not appropriate for every job at the County

work sites and telecommuting is
work sites and telecommuting

agreements may be revoked by management any time for any reason.

[c) The necessary tools, technology and must be readily available at the alternate
work site. The Countywill provide the ne ary technologr equipment to perform
necessary duties. The County will not e responsibility for operating costs, home
maintenance or other costs incurred employee in the use of a residence for
telecommuting. [i.e. if an employee opts to accept a telecommuting
agreemen! the Countywill not reim e costs)

[d) An employee's compensation and and the terms and conditions of
employment will not change as a of alternate work location or telecommuting.
An employee who works from location or telecommutes is still
accountable to all county departmental rules and work direction. Employees
at alternate work sites must communications with supervisors as directed.

[eJ Work Schedules

ti) Alternate work or telecommuting scheduling should be in accordance
with the regular day or under an approved flexible schedule.

tiD All work rules overtime, comp time, etc... apply to employees
under this

(f) Requirements

tD An agre must be signed by the County Administrator, Supervisor,
ead and employee prior to beginning any alternate work site or

(iD must be clear and mutually understood methods that are documented
in the for measuring and evaluating the work of and holding
accoun an employee who is working at an alternate site or telecommuting.

(iii) employees must be required to have at least 8 hours per week of time
to the normal work site, unless authorized otherwise by the

ent Head for business continuity purposes, such as requiring some staffD

rk full-time from alternate work sites during the Covid-19 pandemic.to

Page20 of78



ITKIN
OUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners
Agenda Request

Agenda ltem #

-f:T 

1857- Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2023

Title of ltem: PersonnelPolicy Updates

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

n Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Bobbie Danielson

Department:
Human Resources

Presenter (Name and Title):
Bobbie Danielson, HR Director

Estimated Time Needed:
5 Minutes

Summary of lssue:

Personnel policies are updated on an ongoing basis, as needed. The attached outlines current revisions and an update
will be posted on the intranet, contingent upon Board approval.

Additional updates will follow before end of the year related to recent legislative changes, such as an Earned Sick and
Safe Time (ESST)policy update.

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:
lf you have any questions or require additional information prior to the meeting, please feel free to contact me

Recommended Action/Motion :

Motion to adopt the attached Personnel Policy, effective November 14,2029

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes Y*o
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhis budgeted? Yes No Please Explain.

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission.

6B



Personnel Policy
Adopted: luly 28,20L5

Last Revision: November 14. 2023

| ;f yqg ttave any sugges-tiotrs fcr-c-beqgp,s to po-ltqy

I ideas for chanses.All suggestions are welcome.l--..-------------.------:

Delet€d: March 1, 2022

cgltg&p!9aq9_qg_4tact HR, or,click here !q F=qb=Ei!__.

Our Vision: We strive to be a county of safe, vibrant communities that place value on good
stewardship of local resources.

Our Mission: Aitkin County's mission is to provide outstanding service in a fiscally responsible
manner through innovation and collaboration with respect for all.
Our Core Values: Collaboration, Innovation, Integrity, People-Focused Professionalism

Ddete,d: l/21/2022: This policy is currently under review for
additional content and fomatting updates,

Delet€d: click here to submit ideas for changes,



Section C. Administration Of The Manual. .........................................4

Section F. Collective Bargaining Agreements.............. ......................5

Article Il DEFINITION 0F TERM c 7

Article III EMPLOYMENT

Section A. Equal Employment Opportunity Policy qf'tamant 12

Section I. Performance

Section C.

Section D.

Section E.

Section F.

Section G.

Section H.

Section K. Termination Of Employment .... .......................................27

Article lV WAGES AND SALARIES........, ..............,....30

Section A. Elected and Appointed Officials; Employees Not Already Set By Agreement............ 30

Section B. fob Reclassification Pay.............. ............,.......-.................. 31

Section E. Pay Procedure.

31

32

33

34SectionF. MarketRateAdjustments...........

Article V EMPLOYEE BENEFITS AND SERVICES.......... ........................ 35

35

Page 1 of83



Section C.

Section D.

Section E.

Section F.

Section G.

Section H.

Section I.

Section f.

Section K.

Section L.

Section N.

Section O.

Section P.

Section R.

Article VI

Section A.

Article VII

Section B.

Section B. Health Insurance and HSA (orVEBA 35

Long Term Disability Insurance...................... ...............37

Affordable Care Act (ACA) Policy:................. ................37

Paid Time Off (PT0) - PTO schedule updated effective t2/6/202I............................. 41

Extended Sick Leave Bank / Care Of Relatives ......

Workers Compensation Procedures.......

Family And Medical Leave...................

Bereavement Leave.........,...........

Section M. Military

Jury Duty 0r Witness Pay..........

Personal Leaves Of Absence .......................

Leave Donation Po1iry..................

Section Q. Continuing Fdrrretinn

Section S. Life Lock Insurance Policy, board adopted 2/12/2019 - this employer paid
premium sunsets on l2/3I/202t 60

Article VIII ORGANIZATI0NAL STANDARDS AND RULES...

Educational Tuition.,.,............

43

43

44

46

s4

56

5B

5B

58

59

60

64

64SectionA. Code 0f Fthi.<

Section B. Harassment Policy, lncluding Sexual Harassment and General Harassment............67

SectionC. Smoke-FreeAndTobacco-FreePo1icy...................

Section D. Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace Policy (Update 7/1./202L)

Section F. Employee Recognition Service Awards.....

Article IX FORMS AND ATTACHMENTS...

SectionA. AppendixA,SalarySchedule

Section B. Appendix B, fob Classifications .................................... B2

Page 2 of83

72

72

76

79

B1

B1



ARTICLE I INTRODUCTION

Section A. Purpose

It is the purpose ofthis Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual to provide a uniform,
comprehensive and effective system of personnel administration in Aitkin County and to establish
procedures which will serve as a guide to administrative action concerning personnel activities and
transactions.

It is t}le further purpose of this Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual to ensure:

(a) A spirit of confidence and cooperation between the Board and its employees.

(bJ That all appointments and promotions to positions in the County service shall be
made on the basis ofjob-related qualifications.

(c) That position classification and compensation plans shall be adopted which will
conform to the principle of like compensation for like work.

(d) That the citizens ofAitkin County can be assured that their best interests are being
served by the employment of the most qualified personnel available.

(eJ Fairtreatmentofapplicantsandemployeesinallaspectsofpersonneladministration
without regard to race, color, creed, religion, national origin, citizenship, sex, marital
status, familial status, pregnancy, disability, public assistance status, age, sexual
orientation including gender expression and identity, political affiliation, veteran
status, genetic information, local human rights commission activity, or other
protected-class status, and with proper regard for the privacy and constitutional
rights of applicants and employees.

Section B. Adoption

Subd. (1) This Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual was approved by the County
Board of Commissioners at a regular board meeting on December 18, 2018, with revisions
to be effective on fanuary 1, 2019, and on subsequent dates as revised. Any changes in the
content ofthe Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual must be approved by the Board of
County Commissioners.

Subd. (2) Upon approval by the County Board, this Personnel Policies and Procedures
Manual shall supersede all existing policies or rules that in any way conflict with these
Personnel Policies and Procedures. The 2015 Non-union Compensation Guidelines shall
become null and void and are also superseded by this policy update.

Page 3 of83



Subd. (3) To the extent that federal or state statutes or regulations change, this Personnel
Policies and Procedures Manual shall be construed as consistent with those changes.

Section C, Administration Of The Manual

Subd. (1) Copies ofthis Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual shall be made available
to all employees, appointing authorities, and interested union representatives. Copies of
this Manual shall be on file in the Human Resources Department, and shall be available for
public review upon request.

Subd. (2J The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners, through the County Administrator
shall administerthis Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual.

Subd. (3) The CountyAdministrator or designee shall provide the necessary forms and
reports for all personnel changes in the County under this Personnel policies and
Procedures Manual.

Subd. (a) This Manual may be amended whenever such an amendment is deemed
necessary. Changesto the manual maybe initiated by:

(a) The County Board

(b) The County Administrator

(cJ A Department Head

Subd. (5) All proposed changes shall be referred to the County Administrator or designee
who shall make a recommendation to the County Board within a reasonable amount of time.
Upon receipt ofthe County Administrator or designee's recommendation, the County Board
may approve or rejectthe changes. The initiator of the change will be informed in writing
ofthe status ofthe proposed change and anticipated time frame for a County Board
response.

Section D. Savings Clause

In the event any provision ofthis Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual shall be held to be
contrary to law by a court ofcompetentjurisdiction, from whose final judgment or decree no
appeal has been taken within the time provided, or is contrary to an administrative ruling or is in
violation of legislation or administrative regulations, such provision shall be null and void. All other
provisions shall continue in full force and effect.

Page 4 of 83



Section E. Departmental Rules

Subd. (1) In accordance with this Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual, each
Department Head may establish a set of rules. Such rules shall be established for the
purpose of handling personnel matters particular to the department concerned and shall be
governed by this Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual.

Subd. (2) The Department Head is responsible to ensure that departmental rules remain in
compliance with County policies and procedures, including but not limited to this Personnel
Policies and Procedures Manual.

Subd. (3) Insofar as departmental personnel administration rules do not conflict wittr this
Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual, they may be approved by the Department Head
with the advice and consent of the County Administrator. Departmental rules which conflict
with this Manual, but are necessary for the efficient and effective operations of t}re
Department, may be presented to the County Board for consideration. The County Board
must approve rules which conflict with this Manual prior to their implementation.

Section F. Collective BargainingAgreements

Subd. (1) Employees who are subject to collective bargaining agreements as negotiated in
accordance with the Public Employment Labor Relations Act, Minnesota Chapter 179A shall
be exempt fiom those provisions of this Manual which are inconsistent with t}re provisions
of such collective bargaining agreements.

Subd. (2J Aitkin County collective bargaining agreements recognized by the Minnesota
Bureau of Mediation Services include:

(a) Teamsters General Local Union No.346 (SupervisoryUnit)

(b) Teamsters General Local Union No. 346 (Licensed Essential Unit)

(c) Teamsters General Local Union No.346 (Non-Licensed Essential UnitJ

(d) American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, AFL-CI0, Local Union
No. 667 (Courthouse UnitJ

(eJ American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees, AFL-CIO, Local Union
No. 1283 (Health & Human Services Unit)

(D International Union of Operating Engineers , Local #49

Section G. OtherAgreements:

Employees who are subject to an individual agreement with the County Board shall be exempt from
those provisions ofthis Manual which are inconsistent with the provisions of such an agreement.

Page 5 of83



Section H. Management Rights

The County Board retains the full and unrestricted right to operate and manage all personnel,
facilities, and equipment; to establish functions and programs; to set and amend budgets; to
determine the utilization oftechnology; to establish work scheduleg and to perform any inherent
managerial function not specifically limited to by current collective bargaining agreements, tlis
Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual, County Board resolutions, and state and federal
statutes.

Page 6 of83



ARTICLE II DEFINITION OF TERMS

The following words and phrases in the Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual shall have the
meaning as indicated.

Anniversary Date - The first day of work with the County shall be the employee's date of hire and
shall become the employee's anniversary date. This date is used for the determination of eligibility
for benefits and some benefit levels. An employee's anniversary date will remain the same, unless
he or she has an unpaid leave ofabsence from work of 31 calendar days or more. Ifan employee has
such a leave of absence, his or her anniversary date will be adjusted forward by the number of days
leave beyond 30 calendar days. The new date will become the employee's "adiusted" anniversary
date. The employee's date of hire will remain t}re same, regardless of any time away from work. A
leave of absence of 30 calendar days or less will not affect the employee's anniversary date. An
employee's anniversary date may also be adjusted when he or she is promoted, demoted, or
transferred to a new lob classification within the County. Employees who terminate, and are
rehired at a later date, will start their employment over witJr a new hire date and anniversary date.

Arbitration - The process ofsubmitting a dispute or an unresolved grievance to an impartial third
party for a binding decision.

At-Will Employee - The employer is free to terminate an employee for any reason or for no reason
at all, as long as it is not an unlawful reason. The employee is also free to terminate employment at
any time.

Background Check - Verification ofinformation provided on application, resume, or during an
interview and a review of criminal records. The individual must sign a release of information form.

Bargaining Unit - A group of employees with a clear and identifiable community of interests who
are represented by a labor union in collective bargaining and other dealings with management. The
bargaining unit is defined and set forth in the Certification of Exclusive Representative issued by
the Minnesota Bureau ofMediation Services.

Class - 0ne or more positions sufficiently similar with respect to duties and responsibilities; that
the descriptive title may be used with clarity to designate each position allocated to the class; that
the same general performance qualifications are applicable or that the same level of compensation
can be applied.

Classification - The act ofgrouping positions into classes with regard to duties, educational
requirements, and responsibilities,

Compensatory Time Off - Paid time offgiven to reimburse an employee for extra time or effort
expended in lieu ofovertime pay.

Page 7 of 83



Confidential Data on Individuals - Data made not public by statute or federal law applicable to the
data and are inaccessible to the individual subject ofthose data.

Confidential Employee - An employee who as part of the employee's job duties: (1.) is required to
access and use labor relations information; or (2) actively participates in the meeting and
negotiating on behalfofthe public employer.

County Board - The elected Aitkin County Board ofCommissioners.

Department Head - A director ofa County department as designated by the Board of
Commissioners or elected to a County office by the public. Department Heads are considered
exempt from the requirements ofthe Fair Labor Standards Act and are excluded from the
Minnesota Veterans Preference Act in discipline, discharge or job elimination. Denartment Heads
are defined as follows:

Appointed:

County Administrator
County Assessor
County Engineer
Environmental Services Director
Health and Human Services Director
Human Resources Director
IT Manager
Land Commissioner

Elected:

County Attorney
County Auditor
County Recorder
County Sheriff
County Treasurer

Elected fficials are excluded from
provisions of this Personnel Policies and
Procedures Manual, such as Employee
Benefi*, exceptfor insurance, and other
provisions as noted within as well as any
section pre-empted by their duties and
privileges in accordance with Minnesota
Statutes.

Employee - A person holding a paid position within the County

Employer - County of Aitkin.

Essential Employee - Firefighters, peace officers subject to licensure under Minnesota Statutes
Sections SQ68L 95626.863, 911 system and police and fire department public safety dispatchers,
guards at correctional facilities, confidential employees, supervisory employees, assistant County
attorneys, assistant city attorneys, principals, and assistant principals.

Exempt Employee - All bona fide professional, administrative, and executive employees who do
not receive overtime and are exempt from the requirements ofthe Fair Labor Standards Act.

Page 8 of 83



Exit Interview - A structured interview conducted at the time of separation from employment.

Flex Schedule - A scheduling plan that permits employees to provide input regarding their work
hours while meeting the needs of the County and with Department Head approval.

Full-time - Employees scheduled to workthe normal workweek of the organization.

fob Description - See Position Description.

f ob Evaluation - A systematic way of determining the value of a job in relation to other jobs in the
organization for the purpose ofestablishing a rational pay structure. The position description is the
basis for a job evaluation. The result consists of assigning jobs to salary grades.

Layoff-Dismissalorsuspensionofanemployeeduetolackofworkorbudgetingconstraints. The
layoffthey can be temporary or permanent.

Long-Term Disability Insurance - An insurance policy with benefits that begin for covered
employees on the 91* day ofa qualiffing disability and are payable for iniury sickness or
pregnancy up to the employee's normal retirement age, as defined by Social Security. (Teamsters
and L49 members have separate disability insurance included with their union Health Fund plan;
refer to the union's plan documents for disability insurance information.)

Minimum Qualifications - The minimum requirements and experience necessary to perform
and/or obtain a given job.

Near Miss - A potentially serious situation or series of events that could have resulted in injury.

Non-exempt - Employees who are subject to minimum wage and overtime requirements under the
Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA).

Organizational Chart - A diagram showing the relationships between various positions within the
organization.

Orientation - Introduction given to new employees regarding the organization's strategic vision,
environment, policies and procedures.

Overtime - Hours worked in excess ofa regular work day or a work day under a flexible schedule.

Part-time - Employees scheduled to work less than a full-time work schedule.

Performance Management - An ongoing process ofcommunication between a supervisor and an
employee that occurs throughout the year, in support of accomplishing the strategic objectives of
the organization.

Personnel Committee - Comprised of two Commissioners appointed by the Board, County
Administrator, and Human Resources Director. The purpose of the Personnel Committee is to

Page 9 of83



ensure Board oversight of administrative personnel activities. The Personnel Committee is not a
decision-making body and may only make recommendations to the County Board or County
Administrator. The Personnel Committee has wide latitude to request information and reports
related to personnel from Administration and Human Resources.

Position Description - A written summary of information and tasks necessary to perform a job
which includes, but is not limited to, a iob summary, essential functions, minimum qualifications,
knowledge, skills and abilities required, physical activity requirements, FLSA status, and other
relevant job information.

Private Data - Data which is made by statute or federal law applicable to the data: (a) not publlre
and (bJ accessible to the individual subject ofthat data.

Probationary Period - A period oftime during which a new employee is required to demonstrate a

satisfactory capability ofperforming t}le duties ofthe position.

Professional - Occupations that require specialized knowledge acquired through college training,
other related training, or through work experience.

Public Data - Data which is accessible to the public in accordance with the provisions of Minnesota
Sratutes S13.03.

Regular Full-time Employee - A full-time employee who has successfully completed the
probationary period.

Regular Part-time Employee - An employee who works less than the standard work hours and
was hired for service duration in excess ofone year, and who has successfully completed the
probationary period.

Resignation - The voluntary termination of employment by an employee.

Salary - Fixed compensation paid bi-weekly

Seasonal Employee - A temporary employee hired to cover increased workloads due to peak
business demands. Seasonal employees are not eligible for benefits and the position duration is
generally not for more t}lan 67 working days in any calendar year;.or not for more than 100
working days in any calendar year if the employee is under the age of 22 and is a full-time student
enrolled in a nonprofit or public educational institution prior to being hired by the employer, and
have indicated, either in an application for employment or by being enrolled at an educational
institution for the next academic year or term, an intention to continue as a student during or after
their temporary employment with the County.

Short-Term Disability Insurance - A voluntary insurance policy with benefits that begin on the
15s day of a qualifting disability and are payable for accident or sickness up to 1.1 weeks or until
LTD begins, whichever is earlier. [Teamsters and L49 members have separate disability insurance

Page 10 of83



included with their union Health Fund plan; refer to the union's plan documents for disability
insurance information.)

Supervisor - An employee delegated responsibility for the day to day administration ofa work unit.

Suspension - A forced leave of absence with or without pay for disciplinary purposes or pending
investigation ofspecific charges made against an employee.

Temporary Employee - An employee hired for a pre-established period of time which may not
exceed twelve months. Temporary employees work standard work hours but are not seasonal.
Temporary employees are not eligible for benefits.

Termination - a voluntary resignation, involunary discharge, or discontinuation of employment
with the County

Transfer - A lateral movement from one job to another of the same grade level. A transfer can
include moving from one department to another department.

Veteran - Applicants and employees who are entitled to veteran's preference as defined by
Minnesota Chapter 196.

Page 1 1 of83



ARTICLE III EMPLOYMENT

Section A, Equal Employment Opportunity Policy Statement

Purpose: To affirm Aitkin County's policy of providing Equal Opportunity to all employees and
applicants for employment in accordance with all applicable Equal Employment
0pportunity/Affirmative Action laws, directives and regulations of Federal, State and Local
governing bodies or agencies thereof, specifically Minnesota Statutes 5363.

Aitkin County will not discriminate against or harass any employee or applicant for employment
because of race, color, creed, religion, national origin, citizenship, sex, marital status, familial status,
pregnancy, disability, public assistance status, age, sexual orientation including gender expression
and identity, political affiliation, veteran status, genetic information, local human rights commission
activity, or other protected-class status.

Aitkin County will take Affirmative Action to ensure that all employment practices are free of such
discrimination. Such employment practices included, but are not limited to, the following: hiring,
promotion, demotion, transfer, recruitment or recruitment advertising, selection, layoff,
disciplinary action, termination and rates of pay or other forms of compensation.

Aitkin County will use its best effort to afford minority and female business enterprises with the
maximum practicable opportunity to participate in the performance of subcontracts for
construction projects that this County engages in.

Aitkin County fully supports incorporation of non-discrimination and Affirmative Action rules and
regulations into contracts.

Any employee of this County, who does not comply with the Equal Employment Opportunity
Policies and Procedures as set forth in this statement, will be subject to disciplinary action. Any
subcontractor not complying with all applicable Equal Employment Opportunity/Affirmative
Action laws, directives and regulations ofthe Federal, State and Local governing bodies or agencies
thereof, specifically Minnesota Statutes 5361 will be subject to appropriate legal sanctions.

Ifany employee or applicant for employment believes he/she has been discriminated against,
he/she should contact the County Administrator or the Human Resources Department. Aitkin
County Courthouse, 307 Znd Street NW, Room 312, Aitkin, MN 56431. or (218) 927-7306.

Chairperson - Aitkin County Board of Commissioners Date

Page 12 of83



Section B, Recruitment Procedures

Purpose: To ensure consistent procedures are utilized to recruit the best possible candidate in the
most efficient way possible for each position.

Subd. (1J Roles and Responsibilities

(a) The Human Resources Director or designee has the primary responsibility for
coordinating recruitment, screening, interviewing and facilitating hiring
recommendations of new employees. The Human Resource Director or designee will
be the primary point of contact for all applicants until a conditional job offer has been
made.

(bJ The Department Head or supervisory designee is responsible for making the final
recommendation on all job offers.

(c) The County Administrator must approve the recommendation for previously
budgeted positions. The Administrator may also approve recommendations for
temporary unbudgeted positions, up to 67 days per calendar year in duration.

(d) The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners must approve the recommendation for
newly created or unbudgeted positions (with the exception ofunbudgeted temporary
positions as noted in (c) above).

Subd. (2) All Permanent County Job Openings will be Posted

(a) All permanent job openings will be posted internally on the intranet and on the
bulletin board outside ofthe Human Resources office and advertised externally
simultaneously, unless the County is precluded from doing so by a collective
bargaining agreement. Each notice will include the posting date, job title, departnrent,
position description, pay range, and closing date or open until filled notation. Qualified
County employees who apply will be given consideration. Temporary and seasonal job
openings may be posted, filled by word of mouth advertising, or with returning staff
members as deemed most suitable for the position.

(b) All bargaining unitjob openings will be posted according to applicable collective
bargaining agreements.

(c) All employees (probationary and non-probationary) are eligible to apply for internal
vacancies or transfers, unless an applicable collective bargaining agreement provides
otherwise.

(dJ If applicable, employees must be Merit System eligible. All HHS Department posirions
are hired from Merit System registers, except the HHS Director position which is
exempted from merit personnel system coverage (5 CFR 900.602). Minnesota Merit
System's online application center and hiring practices shall apply where applicable.

Page 13 of83



Section C, Hiring Practices

Purpose: To fill newly created or vacant County positions.

Subd. (1) County Application

Application forms and position descriptions are available in tle Human Resources Department.
completed application forms are to be submitted electronically to the Human Resources
Department by the published deadline. Late applications will not be considered.

Subd. (2) Designation ofData (913.43. Subd. 3)

Except for applicants to undercover law enforcement officer positions, the following
personnel data on current and former applicants for employment by the County is public
data:

(a) Names of applicants when determined to be eligible for appointment to a vacancy or
when applicants are considered by the appointing authority to be finalists for a
position. For purposes ofthis section, "finalisd' means an individual who is selected to
be interviewed by the appointing authority prior to selection.

(b) Veteran status.

[c) Relevanttestscores

(dJ Rank on eligible list.

(e) fob history.

(fJ Education and training.

(g) Work availability.

(h) Personnel examinations and answer keys are nonpublic data, except pursuant to valid
court order.

Subd. (3) Applications For and the Filling ofVacancies

The following procedure will be followed:

Page 14 of 83



(aJ Aitkin County will afford employment to the applicant possessing the best
qualifications that fit the requirements ofthe job regardless of race, color, creed,
religion, national origin, citizenship, sex, marital status, familial status, pregnancy,
disability, public assistance status, age, sexual orientation including gender expression
and identity, political affiliation, veteran status, genetic information (including family
medical historyJ.local human rights commission activity, or other protected-class
status.

(b) fob requirements will be posted and included on the position description.

(c) A high school diploma or equivalent is generally required as consideration for
employment.

(d) Any testing requirements will be conducted by the Human Resources Director or
designee or by the Minnesota Merit System and will only be used for testing skills
specifically required for the job.

(e) Where applicable, Minnesota Merit System's online application center and hiring
practices will be used.

(FJ All applications will be required to be completed on the Aitkin County official
application forms or Minnesota Merit System forms when applicable. Resumes cannot
be substituted for the application forms.

(g) When an opening exists or is contemplated for a bargaining unit position, applicable
provisions from a collective bargaining agreement shall be followed.

(h) Job applications are to be submitted for a designated position and must be received
before the published deadline, ifapplicable.

Subd. (a) Advertisement for External Applicants:

Sources for recruiting employees from outside are listed below:

(a) Advertising will be placed on the County's website, AMC website, Aitkin County Job
0pportunities Facebook page, and sent to the Grand Rapids WorkForce Center, Aitkin
WorkForce Center. Brainerd WorkForce Center, and the Mille Lacs Band of Ojibwe.
The advertisement of select County positions may also appear in the designated
County newspaper or other publications as recommended by the Department Head,
Human Resources Director, County Administrator and/or County Board.

(b) Job applications from the general public for employment will only be accepted in the
event that there are position vacancies.

Subd. (51 Position Description

Page 15 of83



(a) If the Depaftment Head or County Administrator determines that the position
description needs to be reviewed and updated, the Human Resources Director or
designee will assist the Department Head to make revisions.

(b) The County Administrator or designee may approve revisions to the position
description provided the classification ofthe position will not increase due to the
updates.

(c) The County Board must approve revisions to the position description if the revisions
will result in an increase in classification.

(d) The minimum qualifications shall be established prior to any external advertising.

Subd. [6] Screening Process

(a) All applications will be reviewed and screened by the Human Resources Director or
designee for minimum qualifications. All candidates listed on the Minnesota Merit
System Register are deemed to meet minimum qualifications.

(b) The hiring Department Head or designee may review qualified applications for further
screening, ifdesired. The hiring Department Head or designee may requestto view all
applications received for the position, regardless of qualifications.

(C) the Uepartment Head will choose the candidates for interview or will delegate this
responsibility to a supervisor in the department and/or to the HR Director. .

&llApplicants who have previously been interviewed and declined for a position within
the past 1.2 months of the interview date (deemed not the right match for the role or
organization), who have been backgrounded and received negative references, who
do not return calls or emails for screening or interviews, or who have no showed for
interviews may be unselected or not chosen as a finalist for interview ifdeemed
appropriate by the department head and HR Director.

Subd. [7) Interview

(a) The Human Resources Director or designee is responsible for coordination of
interviews. Best practices for interviews will be followed, as determined by legal
counsel, the County Administrator, and Human Resources Director.

Page 16 of83

Deleted: Ata minimum, the top 3 scoring (qualified)
finalists, all qualified Veterans as defined by MN Statute

1!fl&{L and all qualified internal candidates will be
invited for an interuiew. [Last sentence Board approved
6/73/2022.1

Formatted: Font: 14 pt

Formatted: Normal



(b) The interview teams for all positions will typically be comprised of a combination of
the supervisor[sJ, department head, and HR Director or designee. The panel should
include at least one employee ofthe county who has attended training on employment
law and best practices related to interviews. Upon request ofthe County
Administrator, County Board representative(s) or external subject matter experts
may be asked to participate in the interview portion of the hiring process if the
opening is for a Department Head position.

(cJ Any candidate not receiving an interview will be notified in writing or via email. If a
candidate is interviewed, but not selected for the position, the Human Resources
Director or designee shall noti0/ the candidate. The Human Resources Director or
designee shall be responsible for notification to the candidates.

Subd. (BJ Conditional fob Offer

(a) The Human Resources Director or designee and the Department Head or designee will
review and evaluate the experience and qualifications ofthe applicants for a position
and may assign experience credit deemed reasonable. This will be the starting salary
proposed to the County Administrator for approval ofthe applicant.

(b) Once a candidate is selected for the position, a conditional iob offer will be made by
the Human Resources Director or designee.

Subd. (9) Reference and Background Checks

(aJ Employment references will be checked on all candidates conditionally offered
employment with Aitkin County.

(b) Criminal background checks will be done by the HR Director or designee, through a
firm specializing in background investigation and pre-employment screening services,
by the Bureau of Criminal Apprehension, and/or by the Aitkin County Sheriffs Office
on the candidate conditionally offered employment with Aitkin County and in
accordance with the law.

Subd. (10) Pre-Employment Physical

(a) Candidates in selected job classes who have received a conditional offer of
employment will be required to pass a Health Screening/Pre-Employment physical.

(b) The Health Screening/Pre-Employment Physical shall be conducted by a local medical
facility or correctional jail nurse, at no cost to the applicant.

(c) The Human Resources Director or County Administrator may approve an alternate
pre-employment physical site when deemed necessary.

Subd. (11) Hiring OfRelatives

Page 17 of83



(aJ The employment of relatives in the same area of an organization may cause conflicts.
In addition to claims of partiality in treatment at worh personal conflicts from outside
the work environment may be carried into day-to-day working relationships.

(b) RelativesofpersonscurrentlyemployedbyAitkinCountymaybehiredonlyifthey
will not be working directly for or supervising a relative within the organization. This
policy applies to any person, higher or lower in the organization, who has the
authority to review employment decisions. Aitkin County employees cannot be
transferred into such a reporting relationship.

(c) Forthepurposesofthissection,arelativeincludes:child,step-child,parent,step-
parent, sibling, step-sibling, grandparen! grandchild, the employee's fianc6, spouse,
spouse's parent, spouse's step-parent, spouse's sibling spouse's step-sibling and any
other person whom the employee has been declared legal guardian.

Subd. (12) Employee Relationships outside ofthe workplace

Aitkin County desires to avoid misunderstandings, actual or potential conflicts of interest,
complaints of favoritism, possible claims of sexual harassment and the employee morale
and dissension problems that can potentially result from intimate relationships involving
managerial and supervisory employees in the County or certain other employees in the
County.

Accordingly, Department Heads and Supervisors are discouraged from fraternizing or
becoming romantically involved with any subordinate employee in the department.

All employees should also remember that the County maintains a strict policy against
unlawful harassment of any kind, including sexual harassment. The County will vigorously
enforce this policy consistent with all applicable federal, state, and local laws.

Section D. Orientation

Purpose: To clarify a new employee's role in the organization as a whole and to explain applicable
personnel policies and procedures and/or provisions ofthe applicable collective bargaining
agreement. The Human Resources Director or designee, the Payroll Technician or designee, and the
individual's immediate Supervisor share the responsibility for orientation.

Subd. (1) The orientation of a new employee is the final step in the hiring process. The
County has an orientation program for all new employees, including:

r Payroll, E-time, and Benefits Orientation (HR/Payroll)

General 0rientation, Policies, and Training (HR/Payroll)

Position, Department, Performance Management, and Social Orientation (lmmediate
Supervisor or Department Head)

Page 18 of83

a

a



Section E. ProbationaryPeriod

Purpose: To provide a time frame for the employee's supervisor to observe the employee's fitness
for continued employment with t}le County. The probationary period shall be utilized by
supervisors to closely observe the employee to determine whether the employee will be able to
meet the organization's core values, the Department demands, and become a contributing member
to the County's workforce or whether it is necessary to remove the employee whose performance
does not meet the values and performance standards.

Subd. (1) All County employees will serve and successfully complete a probationary period.

Subd. (21 All newly hired or promoted non-union employees will be on a probationary
period for six (6J calendar months unless specified otherwise by statute. Employment may
be terminated for any reason during this period unless specified otherwise by statute. Upon
request ofthe Department Head, the County Administrator or designee may extend the
probationary period by up to 6 months. Under no circumstances may a probationary period
exceed 12 months. The employee will be notified in writing and informed of performance
deficiencies and offered assistance to improve performance.

Subd. (3J Ifthe employee takes a leave ofabsence while on probation, the probationary
period shall be extended by a period oftime equal to the total number ofcalendar days on
leave.

Subd. (4) Union employees will follow the probationary periods as they are defined in the
applicable collective bargaining agreement.

Subd. (5) Probationary employees are eligible to apply for other positions for which they
are qualified.

Section F. Access To Personnel Files

Purpose: Aitkin County maintains a personnel file on each employee. Personnel files are the
property ofAitkin County. Aitkin County allows access to personnel files in accordance with
applicable law.

Personnel and payroll files are kept in the Human Resources Department.

Access

Employees are permitted reasonable access to their personnel files, including medical,
workers' compensation, and immigration files, by appointment during regular business
hours. A request for access by an employee must be submitted in writing to the Human
Resources Director or designee.

Copies

Page 19 of83



Employees may receive a copy of any information in their personnel file at the expense of
the County.

Additions and Corrections

Employees are permitted to propose the addition of material and changes to any
information in their personnel files. A proposal to add information or change information is
subjecttoreviewbytheimmediatesupervisorandtheHumanResourcesDirector. Ifthere
is a dispute between the supervisor and the employee concerning any added or corrected
information, a meeting will be set up with the employee, supervisor and Human Resources
Director to resolve the disagreemenL

Access by Other Employees And Supervisors

(a) Personnel records and medical, workers' compensations, and immigration files of
employees may be accessed by other employees and supervisors on a need-to-know
basis in the course of performing their job functions and in accordance with applicable
laws.

(b) ln other situations, personnel records and other data on employees may only be
accessed pursuant to the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act Minn. Stat. 513.01
et seq.

Access by Former Employees

Former employees may have reasonable access to their personnel records in accordance
with applicable laws.

Documents Contained in the Personnel File

Employees shall be notified ofany entry to their personnel file concerning performance
evaluations or discipline. Payroll records, such as Forms I-9, W-2, and timesheets, shall be
maintained in payroll files in the HR Department. Employee medical information will be
kept in a separate medical file. Workers' compensation information will be kept in a
separate workers' compensation fi le.

Section G, Hours Of Work

Purpose: To define the schedule ofwork hours for Aitkin County employees as determined by
operational needs and demands ofAitkin County. Hours ofwork generally include all ofthe time an
employee is on duty at the employer's establishment or at a prescribed work place, as well as all
other time during which the employee is suffered or permitted to work for the employer.

Page 20 of 83



The normal worlnrreek of the organization is Monday through Friday, B:00 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.;
however, it is expected that all staffwill provide service necessary to carry out the functions
oft}teir position which includes weekends and evenings as required. Department Heads are
authorized to establish schedules to meet the business needs oftheir department.

Flexible Schedules

(a) Flexible hours for staff may be arranged with the Department Head or designee
provided the normal scheduled hours worked fall between 6:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m.

(b) A flexible schedule is an agreed upon schedule that meets the business needs ofthe
Department and meets with the approval of the employee which is outside of the
normal business day, The expectation under a flexible schedule is that employees are
accountable to begin and conclude work for the day at the agreed upon, scheduled
time.

(c) Flexible schedules may not include scheduled work days longer than 10 hours and
should generally not incur overtime pay.

Iglqqte / Altg{+4tive wot! Sj=tq Policy-feq B9=q}q!9 work e work j!ir=e=89=li9y

(a) 
^

the Department,

&) ntternate werk sites
ingis

net approBriate for

(c) srealternate
werk site, The Ceunty will-revide the neeessary teehnelesr equipment te perfe-m
ne€essary duties,
maintenanee sr egle
teleeemmnti'lg' (i,e, if an empleyee volunta'ril.'epts ts a€€ept a t€le€ommuting

Page 21 of83

Deleted: Alternate Work Sites and Telecommutingll

Deleted: see attached

Formatted: Strikethrough



(a)
,ng,

A*empreyee whe werks frern an alternate leeatien er teleeemnutes is sCill

(eJ \ak+k$ehedCes

ti)
wi

(iD
r$d€r+his{€€si€+

(0 Reqt*ircsf,ents

(i) tet Supervrse+

tel€€om#u+ing.

(ii)

+ns

[iii) ime

te werk foll time frsm dternat€ work sit€s during,the eevid 19 pandemi€,

Meal Periods

The employee must be completely relieved from duty for the purpose of eating regular meals. The
employee is not relieved if he or she is required to perform any duties, whether active or inactive,
while eating. If the employee is not completely relieved from duty, the meal period must be counted
as hours worked. For example, an employee who is required to remain at his/her desk while eating
lunch and regularly answers the telephone and refers callers is working. This time must be counted
and paid as compensable hours worked because the employee has not been completely relieved
from duty.

Lectures, Meetings and Training Programs

Attendance at lectures, meetings, training programs and similar activities are not counted as
working time if four criteria are me! namely: it is outside normal hours, it is voluntary, not job
related, and no other work is concurrently performed.

Travel Time

Page 22 of83



The principles which apply in determining whether time spent in travel is compensable time
depends upon the kind oftravel involved. The County will observe all FLSA standards related to
traveltimeandcompensation. Compensationfortraveltimeistypicallyatthediscretionofthe
Department Head.

Rest Break

Employees scheduled to work four (4) or more continuous hours shall be allowed a pElic! fifteen-
minute break within each four (4) hour period at times designated by their supervisor.

Break Time for Nursing Mothers

In accordance with MN Statute 181.939 and in recognition ofthe well documented health
advantages ofbreastfeeding for infants and mothers, nursing mothers shall be provided reasonable
break time to breastfeed or express milk using their normal breaks and meal times. For time that
may be needed beyond the usual break times, employees may use personal leave or make up the
time as negotiated with their supervisor. A lactation space, other than a restroom, that is private
and sanitary includes an electrical outlet and has a lock will be provided and identified by
Department Head for breastfeeding employees.

(a) Expressed milk may be stored in County refrigerators as long as the milk is properly
stored and labeled.

(b) Employees may contact a Public Health Nurse to review equipment and other
resources available for Aitkin County breastfeeding employee use. Interested
employees are expected to arrange for this during their personal time.

(c) Employees who wish to express milk during the work period shall keep their
supervisors, depaftment heads and HR Department advised ofany necessary requests
to ensure that appropriate accommodations can be made to satisry the needs of both
the employee and the County.

Compensatory Time

Employees are not eligible for accrual of compensatory time, unless otlerwise provided by a
collective bargaining agreement.

Section H. FLSA Safe Harbor For Exempt Employees

Department Heads or Supervisors may require exempt employees to work a schedule, to
record daily attendance, and to record and track hours for billing or other business related
purposes that are directly related to the exempt employees'job duties. Department Heads
and supervisors will familiarize themselves with FLSA rules and regulations to ensure no
exempt employee's FLSA protections are infringed upon.

The County will observe all FLSA rules and regulations as they apply to exempt employees.

Page 23 of 83



Section L Performance Management

Purpose: To provide communication between the employee and the immediate supervisor relating
to job performance, work standards, the employee's performance strengths, and developmental
needs.

Once the performance appraisal process is completed, the evaluation will be sent to the
Human Resources Department and placed in the employee's personnel file.

Probationary Employees

(a) Performance evaluations will be conducted on all probationary employees during and
prior to completion ofthe probationary period, typically a performance discussion at
3 months and a formal evaluation at 6 months.

(b) The Department head or immediate supervisor is responsible for the evaluation.

[c) The performance evaluation will be completed using the Aitkin County Performance
Evaluation form.

Employees

The Department head or immediate supervisor will conduct the performance evaluation for
supervisors and non-management employees on an annual basis.

Department Heads

The County Administrator will conduct the performance evaluation for appointed
Department heads on an annual basis.

County Administrator

The County Board will conduct the performance evaluation for the County Administrator on
an annual basis.

Section f. DisciplinaryAction

Purpose: To establish standard disciplinary procedures for employees who violate rules,
regulations, or perform unsatisfactorily.

Page24 of83



The progressive disciplinary system will be used as defined by Aitkin County's Disciplinary
Action policy. The severity ofthe infraction will dictate the level ofthe first action taken,
which may include, but not be limited to, verbal reprimand, written reprimand, demotion,
suspension or termination.

Disciplinary Measures

Differenttypesofdisciplinarymeasuresmaybeuseddependingontheoffense. Disciplinary
measures include:

(a) Personal Discussions - This measure is to be used when a problem arises that can be
handled in an informal manner through discussions between the employee and the
immediate supervisor.

(b) Verbal Warning - This measure will be used when personal discussions have not
resolved the matter. A statement by the immediate supervisor that the warning was
given shall be placed in the employee's personnel file.

[c) Written Warning - This measure involves a written statement to the employee
referencing previous warnings and/or discussions regarding the problem, what the
employee must do to resolve the problem to the supervisor's satisfaction, and
indication of the consequences for not resolving the problem. The employee and
supervisor shall sign written reprimands. If an employee refuses to sign a written
reprimand, a notation of such shall be made on the reprimand. A copy of all written
reprimands shall be placed in the employee's personnel file and retained therein.

(d) Suspension - An employee may be suspended with or without pay for a period of up to
thirty (30) calendar days and may be extended for cause as determined by the
employer. A suspension may be used when previous disciplinary measures have been
used and were then unsuccessfrrl in resolving the problenl or when a problem or
situation arises that may warrant an immediate suspension due to the seriousness of
the offence.

(eJ Termination - This disciplinary measure may be used when attempts at resolving the
problem have failed or the seriousness of the offense warrants termination. The
termination notice with the reasons for termination will be stated in writing to the
employee. Probationary employees are not entitled to grieve termination of
employment.

(f) Authority to conduct discipline up to and including termination is delegated as
follows:

County Board All disciplinary action up to and
including termination of all personnel

Page 25 of 83



County Administrator All disciplinary action up to and
including termina$on of all personnel
below department head level and all
disciplinary action up to termination of
department head level positions.
County Board approval is required for
termination of department heads.

Department Head All disciplinary action up to written
reprimand ofpersonnel under the
department head's authority, or as
otherwise directed by the County
AdlllitliStriltor. (For example. on occasion the
department head and/or HR Director may be
reouested bv the Administratorto administer a
suspension or termination noti@ ifthe Administrator
ls unavailable or out of Lhe omce. lt orovldes nlost
timely notification to the employee and union.)

Supervisor Personal discussion, verbal warning
and counseling statements of
personnel under the supervisor's
authority

Page 26 of 83



General Guidelines

(a) As a general rule, at the first notice of a complain! the immediate supervisor shall
handle the problem or concern informally and orally. Ifthe problem is not corrected
within a reasonable period of time, a written reprimand shall be issued. Disciplinary
documents shall be filed in the employee's personnel file located in the Human
Resources Department. The employee shall receive, by hand delivery, a copy of any
disciplinary document. Ifthe problem is still not corrected, more severe forms of
disciplinary action shall be used, up to and including termination. In some situations,
more severe initial disciplinary measures may be used including termination.

(b) All disciplinary actions will be in conformity with the applicable collective bargaining
agreement and applicable laws, including, but not limited to PELRA and Veteran's
Preference laws.

Section K. Termination Of Employment

Purpose: To make the separation of employment with Aitkin County as amicable as possible for
both the employee and the County.

If a Department Head elects to terminate employmen! at least a l-montl notice shall be
given to Aitkin County. All other employees who elect to terminate employment shall give at
least a 2-week notice. Resignation effective dates shall typically represent the last day
actually worked.

An employee may be temporarily suspended or immediately terminated by the appropriate
authority . The employee shall be notified of the action and the reason in writing at the time
of the suspension or termination. If the employee feels that he or she has been wrongfully
suspended or terminated or that the period of suspension was unwarranted, the employee
shall have the right to appeal under the grievance procedure, provided that objection is
made in writing within ten (10) calendar days of written notice of the suspension or
termination.

Involuntary Separations: Employees who are involuntarily separated, including layoffand
discharge, shall be paid in full according to Minnesota Statute 5181.13.

Voluntary Separations: Employees who are voluntarily separated from employment shall
be paid in full no later than the next regular payday.

General Procedures

(c) Accrued benefits and/or severance pay may be granted in accordance with applicable
collective bargaining agreements and pursuant to law.

Page27 of83



(dJ Employees will receive their final pay check in the same manner as previously
received.

(eJ It is the responsibility of the separating employee's immediate supervisor to assure
that the employee returns all County property, access badge, ID badge, keys and/or
equipment, prior to the employee's receipt of the final paycheck. All expenses and
credit cards should also be balanced and returned prior to the employee's receipt of
the final paycheck.

Iob Abandonment: Aitkin County expects employees to report for work on time for every scheduled
shift. An employee who is unable to report to work at the designated time is required to notify his or
her supervisor as soon as practicable but no later than the employee's scheduled start time in
accordance with the sick leave policy. Employees who fail to report to work for three consecutive
business days without notirying their supervisor, department head, or HR of the absence will be
considered as having voluntarily resigned as a result ofjob abandonment.

lfthe employee is unable to make contact for any absence, he or she should aska representative (such
as a family member or friend) to do so on the employee's behalf. lf the employee or a representative
is unable to contact the employer due to extreme circumstances (such as a medical emergency or
natural disaster that prohibits the employee or his or her representative from contacting the
employer within three days), the employee or his or her representative must contact the employer
as soon as practicable to explain the situation. ln extreme circumstances, the employer will consider
the explanation and its timing before determining ifthe voluntary resignation will be upheld.

Section L, Grievance Procedure

Purpose: To provide a method for the prompt and equitable resolution of disputes relating to the
administration ofthe Personnel Policies and Procedures Manual.

Union Contract Provisions

The grievance procedures found in applicable collective bargaining agreements shall be followed.

Grievance Procedure for Employees Not Covered by a Collective Bargaining Agreement

It is the policy of the County to adjust all grievances promptly and fairly. To expedite resolution,
two or more Steps may be combined by the parties, through mutual agreement, in writing.
Grievances related to terminations shall start at Step 3.

Page 28 of 83



(a) Step 1: An employee claiming a violation concerning the interpretation or application
ofthese Personnel Policies and Procedures shall, within ten (10) calendar days after
the employee, through the use ofreasonable diligence, should have had knowledge of
the occurrence that gave rise to the grievance, present such grievance in writing to the
employee's Department Head. A response to the grievance shall be issued within ten
(10) calendar days following a meeting with the Department Head or designee. Any
grievance not appealed in writing to Step 2 by the employee within ten [10) calendar
days shall be considered waived.

(b) Step 2: If appealed, the written grievance shall be presented by the employee and
discussed with the Human Resources Director within ten (10) calendar days. A
response to the grievance shall be issued within ten (10) calendar days following a
meeting with the HR Director. Any grievance not appealed in writing to Step 3 by the
employee within ten (10J calendar days shall be considered waived.

(c) Step 3: Ifappealed, the written grievance shall be presented by the employee and
discussed with the County Administrator within ten (10) calendar days. A response to
the grievance shall be issued within ten (L0) calendar days following a meeting with
the County Administrator. The decision of the County Administrator shall be final.

Section M, Exit Interviews

Purpose: To provide a separating County employee the oppornrnity to express an opinion with
regard to employment issues with Aitkin County.

Employees separating from County employment have the opportunity for an exit interview
with the Human Resources Director or designee. The Exit Interview Form is available on
the intranet or may be sent to the employee. The form may be completed by the employee
or interviewer, and will be retained on file in the Human Resources Department, separate
from the employee's personnel file. Employee participation in exit interviews is optional.

The separating employee may contact the Human Resources Department and Payroll with
any questions related to separation, including but not limited to final pay, vacauon pay, and
COBRA benefits.

Exit Interview information will be compiled and reviewed by the Human Resources Director
to determine trends or corrective action that may be necessary. When necessary, this
information will be shared with the County Board, County Administrator, and/or
Department Head.

Page 29 of 83



ARTICLE IV WAGES AND SALARIES

Section A.
Agreement

Elected and Appointed Officials; Employees Not Already Set By

Purpose: To establish and administer a compensation system for Aitkin County elected officials,
appointed officials, and other county employees who are not already covered by a collective
bargaining agreement. This policy shall provide:

(a) Compliance with Minnesota Statutes relative to setting compensation levels for
elected officials and is specifically intended to ensure compensation levels are
formally established and publicly announced well in advance ofthe opening offilings
for elected offices.

(b) A defined process for establishing compensation levels for employees who are not
already covered by a collective bargaining agreement.

Elected Officials

[a) The salaries ofAitkin County Attorney (S3BB.1BJ, Counry Auditor (9384.151), County
Recorder ($386.015), County Sheriff (9387.20), and County Treasurer (S385.373),
shall each be set by resolution ofthe County Board in December ofeach year, prior to
the year in which the salary is to be paid.

(b) A payroll holdback shall be used for all elected officials in accordance with the Pay
Procedure Policy, Article IV, Section F.

Appointed Positions

The salaries for appointed positions, including County Assessor (SZZ3.06L Subd. 6), County
Highway Engineer ($L63.07. Subd. 2J, Veterans Service Officer (S!9Z!O Subd. 3), and Land
Commissioner (SZB2.I3) shall be payable in accordance with Article IV, Section A, Subd. (3).

Other Employees

The salaries for appointed and other employees not already covered by a collective bargaining
agreement shall be adjusted according to the following procedures:

(a) The supervisor is responsible for completing the employee's annual performance
evaluation each year in accordance with the Performance Management Guidelines.

Page 30 of83



(b) The employee shall receive a wage or salary adjustment based upon the County Board
adopted compensation schedule referred to in Appendix A. In no event shall an
employee's wage or salary be adjusted to exceed the maximum ofthe appropriate
salary range.

(c) An employee's salary may not exceed the range maximum. If an employee's salary
currently exceeds the maximum of their pay scale, their salary will be frozen until the
pay scale catches up.

(d) Pay days for all employees shall be bi-weekly on a Friday.

(e) At the end of each year, all non-union employees shall remain at their rate of pay until
a new wage scale, Appendix A, is adopted by the Board. Employees who terminate
employment prior to the date ofCounty Board approval ofthe annual non-union wage
scale shall not be eligible for retroactive wage adiustments.

(fJ Promotion Pay: A FLSA non-exempt employee who is promoted to a higher paid
classification would be placed within range or on the step that results in at least a
$0.25 per hour increase. A FLSA exempt employee who is promoted to a higher paid
classification would be placed within the hisher pay range resulting in at least a
$520.00/year increase (pro-rated if promotion occurs mid-year).

(g) Any special benefits or conditions of employment negotiated with an individual
employee prior to this policy adoption shall be in addition to the rights and benefits
covered by these guidelines.

Section B. f ob Reclassifi cation. Promotion Pay.and Demotlsn

!.Ep.lgJeeq=wbql4qy.e.t=q=?p=o=qr=t=r.q!.p.f.e.btg!qrgrq4e=ctreU.tqqelyeat=r=rl!I]=1u4 itqteeqg==o!5%.qt
$1.00 per hour fwhichever is greater]. not to exceed the maximum, or be less than the minimum
rate. and will be placed into the range ofthe new pay grade.

An employee who is demoted to a lower paid classification will be placed into the lower
classification at the same percentile of the scale. Thereafter, the ernployee will receive within range
movement as provided for by policy. (For example: a Grade 6 employee who is paid 250lo higher
than the Grade 6 minimum will move to the Grade 5 classification and be paid 250lo higher than the
Grade 5 minimum.]

Section C. Overtime Pay

Purpose: To follow the Fair Labor Standards Act for non-exempt employees as it relates to hours
worked in excess ofthe regular work day or an approved flexible schedule, or an amount set forth
in an applicable collective bargaining agreement.

General Procedures

Page 31 of83

Deleted: A FLSA non-exempt employee whose (DBM) job
classification is upgraded will be placed in the new pay range
that results in at least a $0.75 per hour increase. A FLSA exempt
employee whose (DBM) job classification is upgraded will be
placed in the new pay range that results in at least a

$1,550.00/year increase (pro'rated if reclassification occurs
mid-year),1J



[a] Employees will flex their schedules to the greatest extent possible to avoid incurring
overtime.

(bJ No employee shall be allowed to accrue compensatory time offunless otherwise
provided by a collective bargaining agreement.

[c) All overtime hours worked shall be authorized in advance by the Department Head or
designee, unless a departmental rule states otherwise. All records of overtime hours
worked must be maintained and reported on the employee's timesheet.

(d) Upon approval ofthe Department Head, FLSA non-exempt employees are eligible for
overtime compensation at the rate of one and one-half (1-1/2) times their regular
base wage for hours worked in excess ofa normal work day or an approved flexible
schedule day. Within the constraints of FLSA, this poliry shall not be construed to limit
the ability of the Department Head to request or require that employees flex their
schedule in a given week, or employees to request flex time in recognition of hours
worked in excess ofa normal work day.

(e) Overtime hours that are approved by the Department Head or designee and submitted
on a timesheet may be paid without Board approval.

(f) When an employee is required to travel in connection with a temporary assignment,
payment of overtime during this period is to be determined by the immediate
supervisor on the basis ofthe circumstances involved and in accordance with
applicable law.

(gJ Supervisors will not permit employees to work offthe clock without recording the
time as hours worked.

Exempt employees are those who are exempt from the overtime and minimum wage
requirements of the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA). Exempt employees are not eligible
for overtime compensation or accrual of compensatory time.

Section D. Payroll Deductions

Purpose: To make deductions from an employee's wage in accordance with applicable laws and,
where required, the employee's consent,

General Deductions

Deductions will be made from employees' wages in the following order:

(a) Federal and State income taxes

(b) FICA or Medicare (Social SecurityJ

Page 32 of83



(c) Public Employees RetirementAssociation [eligible employeesJ

(d) Union Dues in accordance with applicable collective bargaining agreement and PELM

Employees shall be required to complete all applicable forms necessary for deductions as
may be required by law.

No deduction from an employee's wages for any period shall cause the employee's wages
for any such period to be less than the wage required to be paid by the County pursuant to
applicable law. i.e. garnishment exemptions, etc.

Employees are to be notified of all deductions. Ifthe employee objects to a deductio& such
as a garnishment or child support order, the dispute will be referred to the legal counsel.

Deductions Requiring Written Consent

Employees must consent in writing to the following deductions:

(a) Payment ofgroup health, dental, life, long-term disability, short-term disability, long-
term care insurance, and any other voluntary benefits elected

(b) Contributions to a retirement plan

(c) Contributions to deferred compensation plans

(d) Contributions to a flexible spending account

(e) Contributions to a health savings account (HSA)

Section E, Pay Procedure

Purpose: To define the County-wide guidelines, policies and procedures governing payroll and to
ensure relevance, accuracy, and consistency ofpayroll procedures across all departments.

General Procedures

(a) The payroll period shall be biweekly. Aitkin County employees shall be paid biweekly
on Friday for work performed during the previous pay period. All pay periods are
regular rycle pay periods with the exception to the end ofthe year pay period. There
are 26 pay periods in one year.

[b) Funds will be distributed from the Treasurer's Office following the completion of
payroll processing.

(c) Aitkin County implements a two-week holdback on wages/salaries.

Automatic Payroll Deposit
Page 33 of83



This policy is effective for all departments.

(d) Those employees who began employment prior to Septembe r I0, L999 and are not
participating in automatic deposit will have their payroll checks mailed. All new
employees hired after September 10, 1999 will be required to utilize automatic
payroll deposit.

Section F

(e) All exceptions to this policy and employees with special circumstances must request
exemption for approval to the County Administrator in writing.

(f) All County employees will have their payroll check deposited into a checking account
or savings account,

. Market Rate Adiustments

Purpose: Although the County considers internal compensation relationships of primary
importance in maintaining pay equity, it may be necessary to recognize the external compensation
relationships through market attraction/retention wage scales and/or market rate adjustments.

Market rate adjustments may be considered and external market relationships examined
when:

(a) A salary range is insufficient to attract qualified candidates for employmenq or

[b) A continuing pattern of turnover in a given position can be directly linked to
established compensation levels; or

(c) A given position deviates from the market rate by a substantial percentage.

(d) The County Administrator or designee deems that a specific external market
relationship must be examined.

All market rate adjustments must be recommended by the County Administrator or
designee and approved by the Board.

Page 34 of 83



ARTICLE V EMPTOYEE BENEFITS AND SERVICES

Section A. Group Insurance

Purpose: To provide medical, life and long term disability insurance to eligible employees of Aitkin
County.

Summary

(a) Full time (probationary and non-probationary) employees who work a minimum of
thirty (30) hours per week are entitled to health and life insurance provided by Aitkin
County. Some exclusions apply for LLCC staff. See Subd. (1) (d) below. Those who are
eligible for medical insurance and can prove that they are already covered by a
different policy are not required to sign up for a plan provided by Aitkin County.

[b) Select voluntary benefits are also available for full-time employees to purchase,
including dental insurance, supplemental life insurance, short-term disability
insurance, and critical illness voluntary insurance policies.

(c) The effective date of coverage shall be based upon the specific policy.

(d) The County offers health insurance to substantially all full-time employees, which is
defined under the Affordable Care Act as 95%o ofemployees working 30 or more
hours per week on average or 130 or more hours per month on average. The County is
not subiect to a penalty if 50lo of employees working 30 or more hours per week on
average or 1.30 or more hours per month on average are not offered health care
coverage. The Affordable Care Act offers limited exemptions and the County
Administrator may authorize use ofthose exemptions as needed.

Refer to applicable agreements for additional details and employer contribution rates.

Section B. Health Insurance and HSA (orVEBA)

Health insurance coverage will be provided in accordance with the County's group health
insurance policy with the Minnesota Public Employees Insurance Progranl commonly
referred to as "PEIP". The employee and employer premium contributions and HSA (or
VEBA) contributions shall be established by the County Board and calculated in the same
manner as defined in the Agreement between Aitkin County and AFSCME Council 65, Local
Union #667 (Courthouse Unit), or as otherwise adopted by the Board.

The effective date of coverage shall be based upon the specific policy.

Page 35 of83



Eligible employees will receive a pro-rated HSA (or VEBA) contribution for all pay periods
in which the employee is in a compensated payroll status or on FMLA.

The Employer shall be obligated to make only one [1) HSA (or VEBA) account contribution
on behalfofan employee. Therefore, ifthe employee is enrolled as a dependent ofanother
employee for whom the Employer has made a family coverage contribution, the Employer is
not obligated to make a separate single coverage contribution on behalf of the employee.

HSA (or VEBA) ADVANCEMENT: If an employee meets his/her annual deductible, tIe
employee may provide proofand request advance payment up to the remainder employer
HSA (or VEBA) allocation for the plan year, provided the employee agrees in writing to
reimburse the County for the HSA [or VEBA) conribution, prorated by pay period lover 24
pay periods per year] for any time that remains, in the event the employee leaves
employment for any reason other than death, and that the County has the right to deduct
this amount from the employee's final paycheck. This "HSA (or VEBAJ advancement" option
as described in this paragraph will also be extended to bargaining unit members who are on
the PEIP plan.

WAIVER PLAN OPTION: The employer may offer a waiver plan for employees who waive
health insurance coverage. Effective January I,2079, employees who waive health
insurance coverage, may elect to receive $2,750 per year, pro-rated over 24 pay periods.
Employees who waive coverage can elect to place their waiver dollars into their deferred
comp account, into their HSA ifthey have a corresponding High Deductible Health Plan
(HDHPJ, or receive it as taxable cash through the cafeteria plan, unless prohibited by law.

Subd. (1) MSRS HCSP Early Retirement Health lnsurance Incentive:

Term: January 1,2019 through December 31,2024

Intent: Aitkin County values its long-term employees and this incentive is intended to assist
employees who want to retire between the age of 62 and 65. Age 62 is the age at which most
employees can start receiving Social Security retirement benefits (the amount is reduced
until they reach full retirement at age 65 or older). Age 65 is the age at which employees
become eligible for Medicare. This early retirement health insurance incentive is intended to
help the employee cover any health insurance gaps between age 62 and 65.

Applies to: All employees age 62 or older who have 1.5 or more years of full-time service with
Aitkin County, with at least 5 of the 15 y ears being served immediately prior to retirement,
and who have met age and service requirements necessary to receive an annuity from PERA
or who are receiving a disability benefit from PERA who elect to participate in the county's
Early Retirement Incentive option in calendar year 2019,2020,or 202L. All ofthese factors
(age + years of service + PERA annuity or disability) must be met in order to qualiSr for the
early retirement incentive. (Part-time, seasonal, intermitten! and temporary service does
not apply.)

Page 36 of83



Contribution: The employer will deposit up to $512.08 per month into a Minnesota State
Retirement Systems (MSRS) Health Care Savings Plan (HCSP) account as a reimbursement
for the employee's single health insurance premium up to age 65. Employer contributions
will stop sooner than age 65 in cases where the employee becomes eligible for Medicare
soonerr, or upon death. In cases where the single health insurance premium is less than
$512.08 per month for single coverage, the employer's contribution shall not exceed the cost
of the actual single premium. The employee will be responsible for any difference in
premium.

1lf the employee becomes eligible for Medicare sooner by either satisSring eligibility or
disability criteria.

[HR file note: RetiremenB effective by June 30th, 60 days written notice required. An example: If
an eligible employee submits their written retirement notice by April 30. 2022. and retires by
Iune 30. 2022. they are eligible for the $512.08 per month from July through December 2022 or
until age 65 or eligible for Medicare. If an eligible employee submits their written retirement
notice after April 30. 2022 and does not retire by ]une 30. 2022. they are ineligible for the
$512.08 per monthfrom July through December 2022: their contribution would start in lanuary
202sJ

Section C. Life lnsurance

The County Board agrees to provide and pay for a life insurance policy of$25,000 for all full-time
employees, and to provide life insurance coverage in the amount of $15,000 for their spouses and
dependents up to age 26, subject to carrier restrictions.

Section D, Long Term Disability Insurance

All employees covered by a collective bargaining agreement shall follow the LTD provisions
contained in the applicable union agreement.

Part-time, seasonal and temporary employees are not eligible for LTD insurance.

The County shall provide Long Term Disability Insurance reimbursement for full-time employees
based on current salaries, subject to the provisions ofthis Article and limitations, benefits and
conditions established by the contract with the insurance carrier. Said insurance shall take effect
for new employees and elected department heads on the 1st ofthe month following date ofhire.
LTD monthly premiums will be paid by the employee via payroll deduction and then reimbursed by
the employer.

Section E. Affordable Care Act (ACA) Policy:

In March 20 10, Congress enacted and President Obama signed major reform legislation - the
Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act fcommonly called PPACA, ACA, or "Obamacare") (Pub.L.

Page 37 of83



1I7-t4B), as amended by the Health Care and Education Reconciliation Act of2010 (Pub. L. 111-
152). This represents the most significant regulatory overhaul ofthe U.S. healthcare system since
the passage of Medicare and Medicaid in 1965. The law includes hundreds of new requirements
packed into thousands ofpages ofrules that affect the delivery and administration ofemployer-
sponsored group health plans. The rules, as applied to employer-sponsored group health plans,
generally fall into one ofseven general categories, namely: 1) effective dates and grandfathering; 2)
quali$ring coverage mandates finsurance reforms); 3J employer mandates (play-or-pay
provisionsJ; 4) reporting and disclosure requirements; 5) individual mandates; 6) tax issues
(revenue generating rules); and 7) the exchange program.

To the extent that federal statute or regulations change, this policy shall be construed as consistent
with those changes.

Purpose: To comply with requirements of the Affordable Care Act and to offer health sare coverage
to "substantially all" full-time employees, effective fanuary 1,20L5.

ACA Policy Definitions

(a) Employer: Aitkin County

(b) Full-time Employee: For purposes of this Affordable Care Act (ACA) policy, full-time
means an employee working 30 or more hours per week on average or 130 or more
hours per monti on average.

(c) Variable Hour Employee: For purposes ofthe Affordable Care Act (ACA), variable hour
employee means an employee working in a position classified as part-time, seasonal,
temporary, or intermittent. The employer will use a look back period to determine
each variable hour employee's full-time status by looking back 12 months to analyze
whether the employee worked an average of 30 or more hours per week on average
or 130 or more hours per month on average.

(d) Substantially All: Substantially all full-time employees is defined as 950lo of employees
working 30 or more hours per week on average or 130 or more hours per month on
average. The employer is not subject to a penalty if 5% of employees working 30 or
more hours per week on average or 130 or more hours per month on average are not
offered health care coverage.

Measurement Periods

(a) Standard measurementperiod, 12 months (October 15 - October 14)

(b) Administrative period not to exceed 90 days foctober 15 - December 31J

(c) Stability period, 12 months (f anuary 1 - December 3lJ

Page 38 of83



For Positions Classified as Full-time: Employees who are expected to be full-time, working
30 or more hours per week on average or 130 or more hours per month on average, during
the standard measurement period will be offered health coverage under the employer's
health insurance plan during new hire orientation.

For Positions Classified as Variable Hour (aka Part-time, Seasonal, Temporary or
Intermittent: The employer will implement a standard measurement period of 12 calendar
months to determine whether or not a variable hour employee is eligible for health
coverage under the employer's health insurance plan. The standard measurement period
will be from October 15th through October L4th ofeach calendar year.

If an employee is determined to be full-time during the standard measurement period, they
will be treated as full-time during a subsequent stability period, regardless of the number of
hours they work during the stability period. The employer will implement a stability period
of L2 calendar months during which a variable hour employee, determined to be full-time in
the standard measurement period, will be eligible for health coverage under the employer's
health insurance plan. The stability period will be from fanuary 1st through December 31st
of each calendar year.

If an employee is determined to be eligible for health insurance coverage through the
standard measurement period, the employer has up to 90 days to enroll the employee in the
employer's health insurance plan. An administrative period will be used to determine
eligibility and to facilitate notification and enrollment of employees. This administrative
period will be from October 15th through December 3 Lst of each calendar year. During this
period, eligible variable hour employees will be given a two-week open enrollment period
to enroll in health coverage under the employer's health insurance plan which will be in
effect for the upcoming stability period/plan year. [Note: Variable hour employees are not
eligible for other insurance benefits, such as dental, life, long-term or short-term disability,
long-term care insurance, or FSA plan enrollment.J

Unless mandated otherwise by the Local 49 or Teamsters Health Fund agreemen! all
eligible variable hour employees will be offered coverage on one plan, the PEIP Advantage
HSA Plan, during the stability period. The employee and employer conffibutions towards
this plan shall be established by the County Board and calculated in the same manner as
defined in the agreement between Aitkin County and AFSCME Council 65, Local llnion #667
(Courthouse Unit). In the event the health insurance provisions or contribution rates fail to
meetthe requirements of the Affordable Care Act and its related regulations or cause the
Employer to be subject to a penalty, tax or fine, the Employer may amend contribution rates
or implement alternative provisions so as to comply with the Act and avoid any penalties,
taxes or fines for the Employer.

If funds are not available in a department's budget to cover the cost ofhealth insurance, the
Department Head may submit a written request to the County Administrator to reduce the
employee's work hours to less than 30 hours per week or less than 130 hours per month to
avoid the obligation to offer health care coverage. Said request will generally be approved if
it is not prohibited by the terms ofa collective bargaining agreement.

Page 39 of83



Rehired Seasonal Employees

(a) Seasonal employees work up to 67 days per calendar year. For ease of recordkeeping,
seasonal employees will be required to be inactive (zero hours of work) for a period of
26 consecutive weeks between work seasons.

(b) An employee who is rehired and had no active service with the employer for a period
of26 consecutive weeks will be treated as a new employee and will be evaluated by
the employer during the standard measurement period to determine if the employee
is eligible for health insurance benefits during a subsequent stability period.

(c) Active service is based on all hours combined with the employer and is not separated
or tracked individually by department.

Opt-out Health Insurance Waivers: Employees who elect to waive coverage will be required
to do so in writing. The employer does not provide a cash in-lieu ofhealth insurance benefit.

Section F. Holidays

Full-time (probationary and non-probationary) employees shall be entitled to the following
paid holidays, eight (B) hours each, unless noted otherwise:

(a) NewYear'sDay

(b) Martin Luther King Day

(c) President's Day

(d) Memorial Day

(el 4th offuly

(f) Iuneteenth

(g) Labor Day

(h) Veteran's Day

(iJ Thanksgiving Day

fiJ Friday after Thanksgiving

(kJ Christmas Even when it falls on a Monday through Thursday, four (4J hours (eff. 2019)

(ll Christmas Day

Page 40 of 83



When any of the above named holidays fall on a Sunday, the following day shall be observed
as the holiday. When the holiday falls on a Saturday, it shall be observed on the preceding
Friday.

Part-time (probationary and non-probationary) employees shall be entitled to holiday pay
on a pro-rated basis. Seasonal and temporary employees are not eligible for holiday pay.
For example:

A 14 hour per week employee shall receive 2.8 hours holiday pay for each B hour holiday
listed above or 1.4 hours holiday pay for Chrisbnas Eve when it falls on a Monday through
Thursday.

A 20 hour per week employee shall receive 4 hours holiday pay for each B hour holiday
listed above or 2 hours holiday pay on Christmas Eve when it falls on a Monday through
Thursday.

A 29 hour per week employee shall receive 5.8 hours holiday pay for each B hour holiday
listed above or 2.9 hours holiday pay on Christmas Eve when it falls on a Monday through
Thursday.

Non-exempt employees who are required to work on a holiday shall receive compensation
at the rate of one and one-half (1-1/2) times the employee's regular straight time hourly
rate of pay, or will be given an alternate day off as determined by the department head.

When a paid holiday falls during an employee's paid leave of absence or vacation (PT0)
period, they shall receive holiday pay for that day.

Employees will not receive pay for holidays occurring while on an unpaid leave ofabsence.

When an employee does not work on any of the above-named holidays, the holiday shall
nevertheless count as eight (B) hours worked for the purpose of computing overtime for
hours worked in excess of forty (40) in any such week. When necessary, the Department
Head and/or County Board may require an employee to work on a holiday.

Section G. Paid Time Off (PTO) - PTO schedule updated effective 12/6/2O21

Employees will receive PTO that will accrue on a per payroll period basis. Full-time
(probationary and non-probationary) employees shall accrue PTO benefits based on tle
following table:

Annual Completed
Years ofService

Rate of Accumulation

PTO Days per Month

Annual Days

ofPTO

0 2.00 24

Page 41 of 83



(New full-time
employees will be

provided 40 hours of
PTO attime of hire so

their rate of
accumulation for the

firstyear will be
adjusted accordingly.)

3 2.25 27

5 2.50 30

10 2.75 33

15+ 3.00 36

PTO cash out: Employees who have used at least 80 hours PTO in the previous twelve-
month period may elect pay in lieu ofPTO for up to 120 hours (15 daysJ once in any
calendar year.

Employees may not accrue more than 35 days (280 hours) at any time.

Upon separation ofservice, the employee will be paid for any unused PTO, up to the
maximum accrued amount, unless the employee is terminated because of an illegal act
regardless ofwhether any legal remedies are pursued or whether any conviction results. In
the event ofthe death of an employee, the employee's accumulated vacation credits shall be
paid to the employee's estate.

Employees are allowed to transfer any accrued PTO over the maximum accrual amount to
the sick leave bank where tiere is no severance payment upon separation ofservice. At no
time can the sick leave bank exceed72O hours (90 working days). PTO that has been
transferred to the sick leave bank can only be used in accordance with the sick leave
provisions in Article V, Section H.

Part-time employees shall be entitled to PTO benefits on a pro-rated basis, up to a total of
40 hours PTO. Seasonal and temporary employees are not eligible to accrue PTO benefits.

PTO benefits shall only accrue when an employee is in a paid status or on an approved
military leave. PTO benefits shall not be earned by any employee during a leave of absence
without pay, suspension without pay, or time otherwise not paid.

Page 42of83



In order to assure the orderly performance and continuity ofservices provided, employees
wishing to schedule a vacation should request PTO as far in advance as reasonably possible,
but usually at least one [1J week in advance ofthe requested vacation period. Requests for
PTO usage shall be granted by the Department Head or designee unless it is determined that
such absence would adversely affect and interfere with the orderly performance and
continuity of services. It may be necessary to limit the number of employees taking vacation
at the same time or during an event or particular period oftime, Such requests, however,
shall not arbitrarily be denied. Requests for vacation will be processed giving preference to
the order in which the requests are received. In the event requests are received at the same
time for the same vacation period, then time-in-department will be the determining factor.

Probationary non-union employees may use accrued PT0 with supervisory approval.

Section H. Extended Sick Leave Bank / Care OfRelatives

Accrued sick leave may be used when an employee cannot perform work duties due to but
not limited to the following: personal illness or injury; necessity for medical or dental
treatment or examination, where such treatment cannot be scheduled outside ofworking
hours; emergenry, illness or injury of the employee's immediate family member which
requires the employee's attendance and care; quarantine directed by a medical physician;
disability; pre and postnatal care. For the purpose of this paragraph, immediate family is
defined as; spouse, child, step child, adult child, parent, step parent, mother-in-law, father-
inJaw, or grandchild. To the extent that state statute [$181.9413)or regulations change, this
policy shall be construed as consistent with those changes.

Sick leave may be used because ofillness ofthe employee's sibling or grandparent as well.
For siblings and grandparents, use is limited to 160 hours all combined per calendar year.

An employee must notiry the employee's supervisor of sick leave usage prior to the
employee's starting time, unless an emergency prevents the employee from doing so.
Failure to give such notice may be cause for disciplinary action.

The County reserves the right to require written medical certification fiom an employee.

In the event ofthree (3) consecutive days ofabsence or in cases ofthe repeated and
systematic absence of an employee the Department Head may require a medical statement
from an appropriate medical authority before granting sick leave, as well as verification that
an employee is able to perform the duties of employment before t}re employee is allowed to
return to work,

Section I. Personal Leave

Full-time (probationary and non-probationary) employees shall be granted nine (9) hours
of personal leave each quarter, and may accumulate up to 36 hours of personal leave at any
given time. Personal leave is not paid out upon termination of employment or death.

Page 43 of 83



Part-time (probationary and non-probationary) employees shall be entitled to personal
leave on a pro-rated basis. Seasonal and temporary employees are not entitled to personal
leave with pay.

Removed 4/23/20Lq

Section J. Workers Compensation Procedures

Reporting A Work-Related Injury or Illness

An employee who experiences a work-related injury or illness should immediately notifu
his/her supervisor ofthe injury/illness. The employee should fill out a First Report oflniury
form and forward it to the HR as soon as possible. The employee should also complete an
Accident Report and submit it to his/her immediate supervisor. These forms are available
for download from the intranet, or by calling HR.

Workers' Compensation Notification

[aJ After receiving the report of a work-related injury or illness, the County's workers'
compensation administrator, MCIT, will send the employee written notification at
their home address regarding the acceptance or denial oftleir workers'
compensation claim. If the employee's claim has been accepted and a loss of time is
involved, the workers'compensation administrator will make no payment for lost
work time for the first three calendar days after the disability commenced. lf the
disability continues for ten calendar days or longer, the compensation is computed
from the commencement of the disability.

[bJ The workers' compensation administrator will pay up to 66-2/3o/o of the injured
employee's gross average weekly wages based on a 26-week period prior to the date
of injury. This payment is made directly from MCIT and none of the usual payroll
deductions are taken from it (e.g. taxes, insurance premiums, etc.).

Supplementing Workers' Compensation with Accrued Benefits

(c) Pursuant to Minnesota Statute 5126O21, Subd. 5, Aitkin Counry will allow its
employees to supplement their workers' compensation benefits when unable to
perform their job duties for an extended period oftime due to a work-related iniury or
illness.

Page 44 of83



(dJ It is the practice ofAitkin County to allow employees who have accrued benefits at the
time oftheir injury to use these benefits to supplement the difference between the
payment from the workers' compensation administrator and their average weekly
wage at the time of the iniury. The additional payments shall not result in tlte payment
ofa combined total weekly rate ofcompensation tlat exceeds the average weekly
wage of the employee on the date of injury.

(e) The employee is responsible for continuing to pay any applicable union dues, flex plan
contributions, group health insurance premiums, and other employee-elected benefit
costs, including any changes to such premiums. In instances where the dues,
contributions, and premiums exceed the amount the employee is getting paid from
his/her accrued benefit account[sJ, he/she is responsible for issuing a payment for the
balance due to the Auditor's Office by the 1st of each month for that month's coverage.
The County shall have no obligation to maintain the group coverage ifthe employee's
premium payment is more than 30 days late.

(fJ The process for issuing payment to an employee who has chosen to use accrued
benefits (i.e. sick, comp time, vacation) under these conditions shall be as follows:

(i) The County shall issue the employee a check in the amount of one-third of
their pre-injury/illness compensation (using the average rate that the employee
was earning based on a 26-week period prior to the time of the injury/illness) in
a normal bi-weekly pay period.

(g) The check issued by Aitkin County shall be treated like a regular payroll check, in that
it will have Federal, State, and Social Security tax; PERA deduction; and any other
deductions that would normally be taken out of the employee's paycheck (e.g.,
employee's portion of health, dental, or life premiums; flex plan contributions; union
dues; etc.) subtracted from the gross amount.

(h) The combined amount ofthe workers'compensation wage loss check and the accrued
benefit check from Aitkin County shall not exceed the employee's average weekly
wage prior to the date of injury/illness.

(iJ If an employee elects to be paid accrued benefits, Aitkin County shall issue the accrued
benefits by deducting monetary amounts from each available plan (i.e. sick, personal
leave, comp tirne, vacation) until exhausted; and shall typically exhaust the available
benefit plans in the following order: l.) sick and/or personal leave at the employee's
discretion, 3) comp time, and 4) vacation.

Tracking Absences That Are Work-Related

Regardless ofwhether an employee chooses to use accrued benefits when absent from work due to
a work-related injury or illness, such absences should be noted on the employee's timesheet as
work comp related.

Page 45 of83



Employee Status during Workers' Compensation Leave

Employees will cease to accrue paid benefits during an unpaid workers' compensation leave of
absence. If the injury or illness is FMlA-qualifying, the employee will be placed on FMLA status and
will not be responsible for the employer portion ofhealth insurance benefit payments during the
FMLA. If the injury or illness is not FMtA-qualiffing the employee will be notified of his/her rights
under COBM and will be required to pay the full amount of the health insurance premiums.

Section K Family And Medical Leave

Purpose: The FMLA entitles eligible employees to take unpaid, job-protected leave for specified
family and medical reasons with continuation ofgroup healtl insurance coverage under the same
terms and conditions as ifthe employee had not taken leave. Eligible employees are entitled to:

To the extent that federal statute or regulations change, this poliry shall be construed as consistent
with those changes.

Federal Department of Labor Wage and Hour Division 29 CFR Part 825

February 6. 2013 Register

Aitkin County will comply with the Family and Medical Leave Act of 1993, as amended. The
employer posts the mandatory FMLA Notice and upon hire provides all new employees with
notices required by the U.S. Department ofLabor (DOL) on Employee Rights and Responsibilities
under the Family and Medical Leave Act on the bulletin board in the courthouse, on the Intranet,
and in each staffed building.

The function of this policy is to provide employees with a general description of their FMLA rights.
In the event of any conflict between this poliry and the applicable law, employees will be afforded
all righs required by law.

If you have any questions, concerns, or disputes with this policy, you must contact the Human
Resources Department.

A. General Provisions

Under this policy, Aitkin County will grant up to 12 weeks (or up to 26 weeks of military caregiver
leave to care for a covered service member with a serious injury or illness) during a 12-month
period to eligible employees. The leave may be paid, unpaid or a combination ofpaid and unpaid
leave, depending on the circumstances ofthe leave and as specified in this policy.

B. Eligibility

Page 46 of 83



To quali$r to take family or medical leave under this policy, the employee must meet all of the
following conditions:

1) The employee must have worked for the employer for 12 months or 52 weeks. The L2 months
or 52 weeks need not have been consecutive. Separate periods of employment will be counted,
provided that the break in service does not exceed seven years. Separate periods ofemployment
will be counted ifthe break in service exceeds seven years due to National Guard or Reserve
military service obligations or when there is a written agreement stating the employer's intention
to rehire the employee after the service break.

2) The employee must have worked at least 1,250 hours during the L2-month period immediately
before the date when the leave is requested to commence. The principles established under the
Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) determine the number ofhours worked by an employee. The
FLSA does not include time spent on paid or unpaid leave as hours worked. Consequently, these
hours of leave should not be counted in determining the 1,250 hours eligibility test for an
employee under FMLA. All periods of absence from work due to or necessitated by USERM-
covered seryice is counted in determining an employee's eligibility for FMLA leave.

C. Type of Leave Covered

To qualify as FMLA leave under this policy, the employee must be taking leave for one of t}re
reasons listed below:

1) The birth ofa child and in order to care for that child.

2) For placement with the employee of a child for adoption or foster care and to care for the newly
placed child.

3) To care for the employee's spouse, child or parent (not parent in-law) with a serious health
condition (described below). Note, in some circumstances this may include "in loco parentis",
meaning whoever is standing in the place of a parent, such as same-sex couples, grandparents, or
other non-biological parents ifthey have held themselves out as the parent. lt requires a statement
explaining the family scenario relationship and each will be reviewed on a case by case basis.

4J The serious health condition (described below) ofthe employee.

An employee may take leave because of a serious health condition that makes the employee unable
to perform the functions of the employee's position.

A serious health condition is defined as an illness, injury impairment, or physical or mental
condition that requires inpatient care at a hospital, hospice or residential medical care facility,
including any period of incapacity or any subsequent treaument in connection with such inpatient
care or a condition that requires continuing care by a licensed health care provider.

Page 47 of83



Employees with questions about what illnesses are covered under this FMI,A policy are required to
consult with the Human Resource Deparbnent. FMLA eligibility is determined on a case by case
basis,

5) Qualiffing exigency leave for families of members of the National Guard or Reserves or of a
regular component of the Armed Forces when the military member is on covered active duty or
called to covered active duty.

An employee whose spouse, son, daughter or parent either has been notified ofan impending call
or order to covered active military duty or who is already on covered active duty may take up to
12 weeks of leave for reasons related to or affected by the family member's call-up or service. The
qualiffing exigency must be one of the following: 1J short-notice deployment, 2) military events
and activities, 3) child care and school activities, 4) financial and legal arrangements, 5)
counseling, 6) rest and recuperation to a maximum of 1.5 calendar days for each instance, 7) post-
deployment activities, and B) Eligible employees may also take leave to care for a military
member's parent who is incapable of self-care when the care is necessitated by the member's
covered active duty. Such care may include arranging for alternative care, providing care on an
immediate need basis, admitting or transferring the parent to a care facility, or attending meetings
with staff at a care facility. 9) Additional activities tlat arise out ofactive duty, provided that the
employer and employee agree, including agreement on timing and duration of the leave.

"Covered active duty" means:

[a) in the case of a member ofa regular component ofthe Armed Forces, duty during the
deployment of the member with the Armed Forces to a foreign country; and

(bJ in the case of a member of a reserye component of the Armed Forceg duty during the
deployment of the member with the Armed Forces to a foreign country under a Federal call or
order to active duty under a provision oflaw referred to in section 101(a)(13)(B) oftitle 10,

United States Code.

The leave may commence as soon as the individual receives the call-up notice. [Son or daughter for
this type of FMLA leave is defined the same as for child for other types of FMLA leave except that
the person does not have to be a minor.) This type ofleave would be counted toward the
employee's 12-week maximum of FMLA leave in a 12-month period.

6) Military caregiver leave (also known as covered service member leave) to care for an injured or
ill service member or covered veteran,

An employee whose son, daughter, parent or next ofkin is a covered service member may take up
to 26 weeks in a single lZ-month period to care for the covered seryice member.

The term "covered service member" means:

Page 48 of 83



(a) a current member of the Armed Forces (including a member of the National Guard or
Reservesl who is undergoing medical treatment, recuperation, or therapy, is otherwise in
outpatient status, or is otherwise on the temporary disability retired list, for a serious injury or
illness; or

(b) a covered veteran who is undergoing medical treatment, recuperation or therapy for a serious
injury or illness and who was a member of the Armed Forces (including a member of the National
Guard or Reserves), and was discharged or released under conditions other than dishonorable at
any time during the five-year period prior to the first date the eligible employee takes FMLA leave
to care for the covered veteran. An eligible employee must commence leave to care for a covered
veteran within five years ofthe veteran's active duty service. Some exceptions may apply to the
single 12-month period; each request will be considered on a case by case basis.

The term "serious injury or illness":

[aJ in the case of a member of the Armed Forces (including a member of the National Guard or
Reserves), means an injury or illness that was incurred by the covered member in line ofduty on
active duty in the Armed Forces (or existed before the beginning ofthe member's active duty and
was aggravated by service in line ofduty on active duty in the Armed ForcesJ and that may render
the member medically unfit to perform the duties of the member's office, grade, ran\, or rating;
and

[b) in the case of a covered veteran who was a member of the Armed Forces (including a member
ofthe National Guard or Reserves) at any time during a period when the person was a covered
service member, means a qualiffing (as defined by the Secretary of Labor) injury or illness that
was incurred by the member in line of duty on an active duty in the Armed Forces (or existed
before the beginning ofthe member's active duty and was aggravated by service in line ofduty on
active duty in the Armed Forces) and that manifested itself before or after the member became a
veteran, and is:

(1) A continuation ofa serious injury or illness that was incurred or aggravated when the covered
veteran was a member of the Armed Forces and rendered the seryice member unable to perform
the duties ofthe service member's office, grade, rank, or rating; 0R
(2) A physical or mental condition for which the covered veteran has received a VA Service Related
Disability Rating (VASRD) of 50 percent or greater and such VASRD rating is based, in whole or in
part, on the condition precipitating the need for military caregiver leave; OR
(3J A physical or mental condition that substantially impairs the veteran's ability to secure or
follow a substantially gainful occupation by reason of a disability or disabilities related to military
service or would do so absent treatment 0R
(4J An injury, including a psychological injury on the basis ofwhich the covered veteran has been
enrolled in the Department of Veterans Affairs Program of Comprehensive Assistance for Family
Caregivers.

Page 49 of 83



Retroactive designation. If an employee is absent for a condition or event that is or progresses into
a FMLA qualiflring event and the employee subsequently requests a leave as provided under this
policy, the employer may designate all or some portion of the related prior leave taken as FMLA, to
the extent that the earlier leave meets the necessary qualifications.

D, Amount of Leave

An eligible employee can take up to 12 weeks for the FMLA circumstances [1) through (5) above
under this poliry during any 12-month period. The employer will measure the 1.2-month period as
a rolling 12-month period measured backward from the date an employee uses any FMLA leave
under this policy. Each time an employee takes leave, the employer will compute the amount of
leave t}re employee has taken under this poliry in the last 12 months and subtract it from the 12
weeks of available leave, and the balance remaining is the amount the employee is entitled to take
at that time.

An eligible employee can take up to 26 weeks for the FMLA circumstance (6) above (military
caregiver leave) during a single 12-month period. For this military caregiver leave, the employer
will measure the LZ-month period as a rolling 12-month period measured forward. FMLA leave
already taken for other FMLA circumstances will be deducted from the total of 26 weeks available.

If a husband and wife both work for the employer and each wishes to take leave for the birth of a
child, adoption or placement ofa child in foster care, or to care for a parent (but not a parent "in-
law") with a serious health condition, the husband and wife may each take 12 weeks of leave for
qualiffing events. If a husband and wife both work for the employer and each wishes to take leave
to care for a covered injured or ill service member, the husband and wife may each take 26 weeks
ofleave.

E. Employee Status and Benefits During Leave

While an employee is on FMLA, the employer will continue the employee's health benefits during
t}te leave period at the same level and under the same conditions as ifthe employee had continued
to work.

Ifthe employee chooses not to return to work for reasons other than a continued serious health
condition of the employee or the employee's family member or a circumstance beyond the
employee's control, the employer will require the employee to reimburse the employer the
amount it paid for the employee's health insurance premium during the leave period. An employee
who returns to work for at least 30 calendar days is considered to have returned to work. An
employee who transfers directly from taking FMLA leave to retirement, or who retires during the
first 30 days after the employee returns to work, is deemed to have returned to work.

While on paid FMLA, the employer will continue to make payroll deductions to collectthe
employee's share of the premium. While on unpaid FMLA' the employee must continue to make

Page 50 of83



this payment, either in person or by mail. The payment must be received in the Auditor's Office by
the 1..t day of each month. If the payment is more than 30 days late and other payment
arrangements have not been made, the employee's health insurance coverage may be dropped for
the duration of the leave. The employer will provide 15 days' notification prior to the employee's
loss ofcoverage.

If the employee contributes to a life insurance or disability plan or other voluntary plans, the
employer will continue making payroll deductions while the ernployee is on paid FMLA. While the
employee is on unpaid FMLA, the employee may request continuation of such benefits and pay his
or her portion of the premiums. If the employee does not continue these payments or make other
payment arrangements, the employer may discontinue coverage during the leave. Ifthe employer
maintains coverage, the employer may recover the costs incurred for paying the employee's share
of any premiums, whetler or not the employee returns to work.

F. Employee Status After Leave

An employee who takes leave under t}ris policy may be asked to provide a fitness for duty (FFD)
clearance from the health care provider. This requirement will be included in the employer's
response to the FMLA request. Generally, an employee who takes FMLA leave will be able to return
to the same position or a position with equivalent status, pay, benefits and other employment
terms and conditions of employment. The position will be the same or one which is virtually
identical in terms of pay, benefits and working conditions. With written notice to the employee at
the time the employee gives notice of the need for FMLA leave (or when FMLA leave commences, if
earlier), the employer may choose to exempt certain key employees from this requirement and not
return them to the same or similar position.

G. Use of Paid and Unpaid Leave

An employee who is taking FMLA leave because of the employee's own serious health condition or
the serious health condition of a family member must use all paid comp time, vacation, PTO,
personal or sick leave prior to being eligible for unpaid leave, unless provided otherwise by law or
a collective bargaining agreement. Accrued time off shall run concurrently with FMLA leave if the
reason for the FMLA leave is covered by the established sick leave policy.

An employee who is using military FMLA leave for a qualiffing exigency must use all paid vacation
and personal leave prior to being eligible for unpaid leave. An employee using FMLA military
caregiver leave must also use all paid vacatiorl personal leave or sick leave (as long as t}te reason
for the absence is covered by the employer's sick leave policy) prior to being eligible for unpaid
leave.

H, Intermittent Leave or a Reduced Work Schedule

Page 51 of83



The employee may take FMLA leave in 12 consecutive weeks, may use the leave intermittently or,
under certain circumstances, may use the leave to reduce the worlareek or workday, resulting in a
reduced hour schedule. In all cases, the leave may not exceed a total of 12 workryeeks (or 26
workweeks to care for an injured or ill service member over a 1.2-month period) and the employee
must make a reasonable effort to schedule treatments so as not to disrupt unduly the employer's
operations.

The employer may temporarily transfer an employee to an available alternative position with
equivalent pay and benefits if the alternative position would better accommodate the intermittent
or reduced schedule, in instances of when leave for the employee or employee's family member is
foreseeable and for planned medical treatment, including recovery fiom a serious health condition
or to care for a child after birth, or placement for adoption or foster care.

For the birth, adoption or foster care of a child, the employer and the employee must mutually
agree to the schedule before the employee may take the leave intermittently or work a reduced
hour schedule. Leave for birth, adoption or foster care ofa child must be taken during the 1.2

month period beginning on the date of birth or placement of the child.

L Certification for the Employee's Serious Health Condition

The employer will require certification for the employee's serious health condition. The employee
must respond to such a request within 15 days ofthe request or provide a reasonable explanation
for the delay. Failure to provide certification may result in a denial of continuation of leave.
Medical certification will be provided using the DOL Certification of Health Care Provider for
Employee's Serious Health Condition.

The employer may directly contact the employee's health care provider for verification or
clarification purposes using a health care professional, HR representative, or management official.
Before the employer makes this direct contact with the health care provider, the employee will be
a given an opportunity to resolve any deficiencies in the medical certification.

The employer has the right to ask for a second opinion if it has reason to doubt the certification.
The employer will pay for the employee to get a certification from a second doctor, which the
employer will select. The employer may deny FMLA leave to an employee who refuses to release
relevant medical records to the health care provider designated to provide a second or third
opinion. If necessary to resolve a conflict between the original certification and the second opinion,
the employer will require the opinion of a third doctor. The employer and the employee will
mutually select the third doctor, and the employer will pay for the opinion. This third opinion will
be considered final. The employee will be provisionally entitled to leave and benefits under the
FMLA pending the second and/or third opinion.

f. Certification for the Family Member's Serious Health Condition

Page 52 of 83



The employer will require certification for the family member's serious health condition. The
employee must respond to such a request within 15 days ofthe request or provide a reasonable
explanation for the delay. Failure to provide certification may result in a denial of continuation of
leave. Medical certification will be provided using the DOL Certification of Health Care Provider for
Family Member's Serious Health Condition.

The employer may directly contact the employee's family member's health care provider for
verification or clarification purposes using a health care professional, HR representative, or
management official. Before the employer makes this direct contact witl the health care provider,
the employee will be a given an opportunity to resolve any deficiencies in the medical certification.

The employer has the right to ask for a second opinion if it has reason to doubt the certification.
The employer will pay for the employee's family member to get a certification from a second
doctor, which the employer will select. The employer may deny FMLA leave to an employee whose
family member refuses to release relevant medical records to the health care provider designated
to provide a second or third opinion. If necessary to resolve a conflict between the original
certification and the second opinion, the employer will require the opinion of a third doctor. The
employer and the employee will mutually select the third doctor, and the employer will pay for the
opinion. This third opinion will be considered final. The employee will be provisionally entitled to
leave and benefits under the FMLA pending the second and/or third opinion.

K. Certilication of Qualifying Exigency for Military Family Leave

The employer will require certification of the qualifoing exigency for military family leave. The
employee must respond to such a request within 15 days ofthe request or provide a reasonable
explanation for the delay. Failure to provide certification may result in a denial of continuation of
leave. This certification will be provided using the DOL Certification of Qualiffing Exigenry for
Military Family Leave.

L. Certification for Serious lnjury or lllness of Covered Service member for Military Family
Leave

The employer will require certification for the serious injury or illness ofthe covered service
member. The employee must respond to such a request within L5 days ofthe request oi provide a

reasonable explanation for the delay. Failure to provide certification may result in a denial of
continuation of leave. This certification will be provided using the DOL Certification for Serious
Injury or Illness of Covered Service member.

M, Recertification

The employer may request recertification for the serious health condition ofthe employee or the
employee's family member no more frequently than every 30 days and only when circumstances
have changed significantly, or if the employer receives information casting doubt on the reason

Page 53 of 83



given for the absence, or ifthe employee seeks an extension ofhis or her leave. Otherwise, the
employer may request recertification for the serious health condition ofthe employee or the
employee's family member when the minimum duration expires or every six months in connection
with a FMLA absence. The employer may provide the employee's health care provider with the
employee's attendance records and ask whether need for leave is consistent with the employee's
serious health condition.

N, Procedure for Requesting FMLA Leave

All employees requesting FMLA leave must provide verbal or written notice ofthe need for the
leave to the HR Department. Within five business days after the employee has provided this notice,
t}te HR Department will complete and provide the employee with the DOL Notice of Eligibility and
Rights.

When the need for the leave is foreseeable, the employee must provide the employer with at least
30 days' notice. \tVhen an employee becomes aware of a need for FMLA leave less than 30 days in
advance, the employee must provide notice ofthe need for the leave either the same day or the
next business day. When the need for FMLA leave is not foreseeable, t}re employee must comply
with the employer's usual and customary notice and procedural requirements for requesting
leave, absent unusual circumstances.

O. Designation ofFMLA Leave

Within five business days after the employee has submitted the appropriate certification form, the
HR Department will complete and provide the employee with a written response to the
ernployee's request for FMLA leave using the DOL Designation Notice.

P. Intent to Return to Work From FMLA Leave

On a basis that does not discriminate against employees on FMLA leave, the employer may require
an employee on FMLA leave to report periodically on the employee's status and intentto return to
work.

Section L. BereavementLeave

Purpose: To provide employees with time off for bereavement due to the death of a member of
their immediate family.

Page 54 of 83



Full-time (probationary and non-probationary) employees will be allowed a maximum of
three (3J days (24 hoursJ leave without loss of pay when a death occurs in an employee's
family, namely: spouse, Iife partner, child, step child, parent, step parent, sibling, step sibling,
father-inlaw, mother-inJaw, daughter-inJaw, son-in-law, sister-in-law, brother-inJaw,
grandparents and grandchildren. Two (2) additional days (16 hours) may be allowed if
necessary subject to the approval of the Department Head. Additional time, if needed, may
be allowed by the County Board, but such additional time in excess offive (5) days (40
hours) indicated above shall be deducted from the employee's sick leave bank, personal
leave, or PTO.

Part-time (probationary and non-probationary) employees employed 20 or more hours per
week on average shall be entitled to bereavement leave on a pro-rated basis.

General Procedures

(a) Up to three (3J days paid bereavement leave will be granted to an employee when a
death occurs in their immediate family for the purpose of attending the funeral and
related matters.

(b) An additional leave of up to two (2) days absence may be granted if necessary and
must be approved by the Department Head.

(c) Temporary and seasonal employees shall not be eligible for bereavement leave
benefits.

Page 55 of83



Section M. Military Leave

Purpose: To grant military leave as required by law and to provide certain benefits to employees
who are granted such a leave.

General Procedures

(a) Any regular employee who enlists, is drafted, or is called to active duty shall notifr
their Department Head as soon as they are notified that they have been called to
active duty or have enlisted in any branch ofthe armed services. and.€haI+€€ranted

(b) Requests for military leave will be honored in accordance with Minnesota Statutes.

(c) Requests must be made in advance of and supported by submitting a copy of the
Orders to report for military duty. The effective date of the military leave shall be the
specified date on the Orders. The employee shall submit a copy oftheir Orders upon
receipt to the Department Head, HR Director, and Payroll Technician.

Leave Without Pay

(a) An employee who enlists or is inducted into the United States military service for an
extended period ofactive duty shall be granted a military leave without pay.

(b) Where the employee shall serve an extended period of active duty, unless an
employee submits a written request to HR to utilize accrued vacation/PTO benefits
during the military leave. all accumulated vacation/PTO benefits will be paid for in a
lump sum at the first payroll period following the beginning of said military leave
without pay.

(c) An employee who has been on a military leave without pay will be returned to County
employment provided the following conditions are met:

(i) The employee shall make written application for return to their position
within thirty [30) days after t]e termination of military service or thirty (30)
days after the termination of hospitalization which followed and is a result of
such service,

(d) The employee is physically and mentally capable of satisfactorily performing the
duties of their position.

(e) Theemployeeshallsubmitproofofanhonorabledischargeorotherformofrelease
indicating their military service was satisfactory.

Leave With Pay

Page 56 of83



Employees who are members of the National Guard or an organized Military Reserve
Component and are ordered to active duty for a temporary or indefinite period, shall be
granted a Military leave with pay for up to a maximum of 15 days in any one calendar year
After cornpletion of the 15 days' paid leave, the employee shall be granted military leave
without pay for the remainder of the active period.

The employee may choose to use all of the 15 days of paid military leave at one time or. in
the alternative. the 15 days ofpaid military leave may be divided and taken throughout the
calendar year at the discretion ofthe employee and in accordance with MN Statute 192.26.

The 15 days of paid military leave is allowed presumingthe employee (1J returns to the
public position immediately on being relieved from such military or naval service and not
later than the expiration of the time herein limited for such leave. or (2J is prevented from
so returning by physical or mental disability or other cause not due to the officer's or
employee's own fault. or [3) is required by proper authoriV to continue in such military
service beyond the time for such leave.

Benefits during Military Leave and Reinstatement

Upon reinstatement the employee shall have the same rights with respect to accrued and
future seniority status. vacation/PT0 accrual. sick leave accrual. and other benefits as ifthat
employee had been actually employed during the time of such leave. The employee
reinstated is entitled to vacation/PTO and sick leave with pay as provided in the personnel
policy or applicable collective bargaining agreement. and accumulates vacation/PT0 and
sick leave from the time the person enters active military service until the date of
reinstatement.

Employees continue to accrue vacation/sick or PTO/extended sick while they are on
military leave. up to the maximum accrual rate that the employee would otherwise be
limited to by the policy or collective bargaining agreement.

As long as the employee is in a paid status (e.g. vacation/PTO time]. deductions will be
taken from the employee's paycheck.

Upon entering non-pay status. the employee must make arrangements with Payroll to pay
the employee cost of any such benefits.

The employee on military leave has the right to elect to continue existing employer-based
health nlan coverage for selfand dependents through C0BM for up to 24 months while in
the military. or as otherwise provided by law.

Other benefits that an employer provides to similarly situated employees covered by the
same policy or collective bargaining agreement will apply. The standard is to compare how
the benefits are handled for other employees on comparable leaves of absence. For
example. (1J holiday pay is paid when the employee is in a paid status. but holiday pay is

Page 57 of83



not paid when the employee is in an unpaid status. (2) the employer's contribution towards
health insurance is applied when the employee works 30 or more hours per week. but is not
paid when the employee works less than 30 hours per week. etc.

Jury Duty 0r Witness Pay

Purpose: To allow full-time employees summoned to serve on a jury or testiry as a witness for
County-related business.

The County will pay the full-time employee's full, regular salary, and benefits while serving
time on jury duty. Employees must reimburse County per diem salary paid for iury duty.
Employees shall keep expenses reimbursed to them by the court for iury duty service. lf
employee is excused from jury duty, and not on vacation or leave, employee shall report
back to work and suffer no loss in pay for the day.

Full time employees required to be absent in response to a court order or subpoena in
which they are personally involved shall have the option of taking such time offas PTO or
without pay.

Part time, temporary, or seasonal employees shall not be eligible for jury duty or witness
pay benefits.

Section N. Personal Leaves Of Absence

Purpose: To establish a uniform policy for processing requests for leaves,

Personal Leave of Absence

(a) An employee requesting a leave of absence other than Family & Medical Leave (see
Article V, Section J) or Military Leave (see Article V, Section L) shall apply for same in
writing. Leaves of absence of ten (10) work days or less may be approved by the
employee's Department Head. Leaves ofabsence ofmore than ten (1.0) work days are
subject to approval by the County Administrator. The request shall include the length
of leave requested and the reason for said leave.

(b) Employees who are on a leave of absence shall receive no pay or benefits as apply to
holidays, vacations, etc.

Section O. Leave Donation Policy

Purpose: To allow employees the option to donate their accrue4 unused vacation and/or personal
leave to other county employees who are on unpaid leave status for medical emergencies or a

serious health condition. Effective on the date this Manual is adopted, a serious health condition
shall be defined under this Leave Donation Policy to mean an illness, injury impairment, or physical

Page 58 of83



or mental condition that is covered under the Family and Medical Leave Act and shall include any
period of incapacity ofthe employee due to pregnancy, or for prenatal care.

General Procedures

(a) Each calendar year, employees may voluntarily donate up to 50 percen! with a
maximum of40 hours, oftheir accrued, unused vacation and/or personal leave time in
increments of eight (B) hours to any other county employee to be used for a medical
emergency or a serious health condition. All unused donations are revoked and
returned to the donor upon the recipient returning to full time status.

(bJ The employee donadng the leave shall notifu the Auditor's Office in writing of their
voluntary donation. The notice shall include the name ofthe donor, the name ofthe
recipient, the number of hours donated in increments of eight (B), the effective date of
the donation, and whetler the hours should be deducted from the donor's vacation
and/or personal accrued leave bank. Upon receipg the Auditor's Office shall veriff
that the donating employee has sufficient accrued leave on the books in the amount
necessary to cover the donation and then notiry the recipient and his/her supervisor
ofthe donation.

(c) Thevalueoftheleavethatisdonatedshallbebaseduponthedonor'srateofpaythat
is in effect on the day of the donation. The value of the leave that is received shall be
based upon the recipient's rate of pay that is in effect on the day of the donation. The
amount paid to the recipient ofthe donated leave shall be considered wages. That
amount shall be included as gross income ofthe recipients and shall be subject to
social security, Medicare, FUTA taxes, and income tax withholding. The amount
donated shall not be included or reported as income for the donor ofthe leave.

(d) Information relating to the donation and use of said leave is subject to the MN
Government Data Practices Act.

Section P. Continuing Education

Continuing education will be established in coniunction with the individual's Performance
Appraisal and utilized to improve performance in the current position and/or prepare the
employee for advancement within County Government. This will be in addition to training
required to maintain licenses and certifications. Training expenses may be paid by the
County as outlined below in the Educational Tuition section.

If the continuing education provided resuls in a certification, accreditation or diploma not
specifically required by the County an employee must remain in the employment of Aitkin
County for at least one year following completion of the course or they shall reimburse the
County for any costs incurred by the County related to the course.

Page 59 of 83



Section Q. Educational Tuition

The cost of participation in formalized courses of study will be reimbursed to an employee
who has permanent status in the amount equal to one-third (1/3) ofthe tuition cost
provided:

(a) That the course is germane to the duties of the employee's job.

(b) That the employee satisfactorily completes the course and receives either a "P" in a

Pass/No Pass course, or at least a "B-" in an A-F course.

(cJ That the employee remains in the employment of Aitkin County for a period of one
year following completion ofthe course, or they shall reimburse the County for any
costs incurred by the County because of such schooling.

(d) That the course be approved by the Department Head and the County Board prior to
taking the course.

(e) It shall be noted that the cost of "tuition" is covered; this does not include books or
other assessed administrative fees.

Section R. Life Lock Insurance Policy, board adopted 2/12/2019 - this employer
paid premium sunsets on 12 / 37 / 2021.

The employer will provide froml/t/20t9 (or employee enrollment date, if later) through
12/31,/202L Life Lock Benefit Elite Premium at $11.99/month for the following positions:
Sheriff, Undersheriff, County Attorney, Sr. Assistant County Attorney, Assistant County
Attorney I and IL Any excess premium shall be paid by the employee.

Page 60 of 83



ARTICLEVI EMPLOYEECOMMUNICATIONS

SectionA. Bulletin Boards

Purpose: To notify employees and the public of County required postings and notices.

Any required state, federal, or local notices and/or required posting notices will be posted
on Aitkin County's official bulletin boards and/or Intranet as applicable. Offficial Bulletin
Boards:

(a) Government and fudicial Center, outside the Human Resources Department located
on the 3'a floor in the Government Center.

(b) Health & Human Services staffbreak room.

(c) Road & Bridge Department staff break room.

(dJ Long Lake Conservation Center staffbreak room.

(e) Land Departnrent conference room.

(fJ Sheriffs Office and f ail staff break rooms.

Page 61 of83



ARTICLE VII SAFETY AND HEALTH

Section A, Gym Membership / Exercise Facility

Aitkin Countv provides 510.00 per month towards the cost of a gvm membership at 210 Fitness
in Aitkin, MN forfull-time and part-time emplovees, includins elected officials, and encourages
staff to take advantage of the facilitv to maintain a healthv lifestvle. A evm membership policv

acknowledgment form, waiver and release of liability must be signed prior to issuance of a gvm

access kev.

Please be aware that while you are utilizing the gvm, vou are not covered bv Workers'
Compensation insurance. No work should be performed while at the gvm. Use of the gvm is

considered a privilese. Emplovees not complvins with policy mav be asked to leave and/or be
restricted or banned from the facilitv. Employees are expected to:

a) Abidebvall termsoftheAitkinCountvPersonnel Policvmanual anddepartmental policiesand
procedures while at the gvm, including prohibitions against sexual harassment, harassment, and
violence. Sexualized comments or actions are strictlv prohibited.

b) Utilize exercise equipment with care and in a safe and responsible manner.
c) Wear appropriate athletic clothinA, includins a shirt and shorts or pants that cover the legs to at

least mid-thish.
d) Wear appropriate clean athletic shoes in all fitness areas; bare feet, sandals, or street shoes are

not permitted.

e) Be courteousto others bv limitinAthe length of workouts. observing posted time limits, etc.,
when others are waiting.

f) Return portable fitness equioment/items to appropriate locations after use.

F) Refrain from taking pictures or videos in anv portion of the gvm to maintain other users' right to
privacv.

h) Be sensitive to other emplovees' privacv in all locker rooms or chaneins facilities, and, at all
times, treat each other with common courtesv, respect, and professionalism.

Section B, Safetv Committee

Purpose: To develop a committee as defined by state statute, to oversee Aitkin County's safety and
health issues as they relate to employees and the public.

The Human Resources Director pr designcc is designated as the Safety Coordinator who
coordinates the Safety Comrnittee. Members of the Safety Committee include a
representative from the following departments:

Page 62 of83

Formatted: Font: Bold



[a) Human Resources

(b) Building Maintenance

[c) Government Center

(d) Health & Human Services

(e) Road & Bridge

(t) Land Department

(g) Long Lake Conservation Center

(hJ Sheriffs Ofrfice

The Safety Committee will meet on a regular, as-needed basis to review injury claims and
safety concerns brought forth by County employees and the public. The Safety Comminee
will review:

[a) Accident frequencies and losses

(b) Overall compliance with the safety program

(c) Areas in the program that may require broader development

(d) Status of any outstanding safety recommendations

These reviews ensure the continued direction of the County program. Recommendations by
the Safety Coordinator will be brought to the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners for
direction and/or action. Meeting minutes will be posted on the Intranet.

See also the Aitkin County Emergency Action Plan for Emnloyees which covers designated
actions Department Heads and Employees must take to ensure employee safety from fires,
severe thunderstorms, tornados, floods, and other emergencies. This includes tle County's
AWAIR/Safety Policy, Workplace Violence Policy, lncident/lnjury/Accident Report Form,
Media Procedures, Evacuation Procedures, Lock-down Procedures, Bomb Threat
Procedures, Bloodborne Pathogens, Lockout/Tagout, and other safety and emergency
policies and procedures.

Page 63 of83



ARTICLE VIII ORGANIZATIONAL STANDARDS AND RULES

Section A. Code OfEthics

Purpose: To define conflict of interest to Aitkin County employees.

CODE OF ETHICS FORAITKIN COUNTY EMPLOYEES

(Conflict of Interest)

Definitions

For the purpose of this policy the following definitions shall apply:

(a) Business means any corporation, partnership, proprietorship, firm, enterprise,
franchise, association, organization, self-employed individual or any other legal entity
that engages either in nonprofit or profit making activities.

(b) Confidential information means any information obtained under government
authority which has not become part of the body of public information and which, if
released prematurely or in non-summary form, may provide unfair economic
advantage or adversely affect the competitive position of any individual or a business.

(c) Private interest means any interest, including but not limited to a financial interest,
which has not become part of the body of public information and which, if released
prematurely or in non-summary form, may provide unfair economic advantage or
adversely affect the competitive position ofany individual or a business.

(d) Immediate family means spouse, child, parent, grandparent and spouse of such
persons.

(e) Employee shall include elected officials and all County employees, including
department heads.

Acceptance of Gifu Or Favors

Employees ofthe County ofAitkin in the course ofor in relation to their official duties, shall not
directly or indirectly receive or agree to receive any payment of expense, compensation, gift,
reward, gratuity, favor, service or promise of future employment or other future benefit from any
source, except the County, for any activity related to the duties ofthe employee unless otherwise
provided by law. The provisions of Minn.Stat. $47L.87 andthe exceptions set forth in Minn. Stat. .

S4ZL88 shall apply. The acceptance of any of the following shall not be in violation of this Section:

Page 64 of 83



(al Plaques or similar mementos recognizing individual services in a field of specialty or
to a charitable cause;

(b) Honoraria or expenses paid for papers, talks, demonstrations or appearances made by
employees on their own time for which they are not compensated by the County of
Aitkin.

Use of Confidential Information

An employee of the County of Aitkin shall not use confidential information to further the
employee's private interes! and shall not accept outside employment or involvement in a business
or activity that will require the employee to disclose or use confidential information.

Use of Property

An employee shall not use or allow the use ofCounty time, supplies, or County owned or leased
property and equipment for the employee's private interest or any other use not in the interest of
the County, except as provided by law and/or the County's Information Systems' Policy.

Conflics of Interest

The following actions by an employee ofthe County ofAitkin shall be deemed a conflict ofinterest
and subject to disciplinary action as appropriate:

(aJ Use or attempted use ofthe employee's official position to secure benefits, privileges,
exceptions or advantages for the employee or the employee's immediate family or an
organization with which the employee is associated, which are different from those
available to the public; or

(b) Acceptance ofother employment, engagement in private business or in the conduct of
a profession during the hours for which the employee is employed to work for the
County, or outside such hours in a manner, that would affect the employee's
usefulness as an employee of the County or affect the employee's independent
judgment in exercise of the employee's official duties; or

(c) Actions as an agent or attorney in any action or matter pending before the County of
Aitkin, except in the proper discharge of official duties or on the employee's behalf, or
as a member of a local labor bargaining unit.

Determination of Conflict of Interest

When an employee believes that the potential for a conflict of interest exists, it is the employee's
duty to report the matter to his/her supervisor, or ifthere is not a supervisor, to the County Board.
Such report shall be made within 7 days after the potential for a conflict becomes known. A conflict
of interest shall be deemed to exist when a review ofthe occurrence by the employee or the

Page 65 of 83



employee's supervisor (or the County Board ifthere is no supervisor) determines that this code of
ethics has not been complied with.

Resolution of Conflict of Interest

Ifeither the employee or the employee's supervisor determines that a conflict ofinterest exists, the
County Board shall handle resolution of the conflict. NOTE: In the case of conflict of interest
involving a County Commissioner, the County Attorney shall handle the resolution.

Acceptance ofAdvantage By County Employee

(a) No employee of the County in direct contact with suppliers or potential suppliers of
the County, or who may directly or indirectly influence a purchased product or
products, evaluation contracted services, or otherwise has official involvement in the
purchasing or contracting process shall:

(i) Have any financial interest or have any personal beneficial interest directly
or indirectly on contracts or purchase orders for goods or services used by, or
purchased for resale or furnished to the county; or

(b) Accept directly from a person, firm or corporation to which a contract or purchase
order has been or may be awarded, a rebate gift, money, or anything ofvalue other
than as defined in Section B. No such employee may further accept any promise,
obligation or contract for future reward.

Complaints

If a fellow employee or a non-employee makes a complaint about an employee's compliance with
this Policy, the complaint should be initially brought to the attention of his/her department head in
private. The department head will notiry the subject of t}le complaint regarding the complaint
within 7 days and before addressing the complaint at a public meeting as allowed by law.

Violations

Violation ofthe provisions ofthis poliry shall be grounds for disciplinary action against an
employee, up to and including termination of employment.

Annual Confirmation

Department Heads will sign an annual confirmation that they have received, read and understood
the Aitkin County Code of Ethics Policy and that they are not aware of any violations ofsuch policy.
Such confirmation will be filed with the Human Resources Director.

Page 66 of 83



Section B. Harassment Policy, Including Sexual Harassment and General
Harassment

Purpose: To provide a work environment free of harassment in any form.

Policy Statement

(a) It is the policy of Aitkin County to maintain a work environment free of harassment
and any form of sex discrimination in employment prohibited by Title VII of the Civil
Rights Act of 1964 and the Minnesota Human Rights Act. Sexual harassment is
unacceptable and will not be permitted. Threats, threatening language or other acts of
aggressiorl harassmen! or violence made toward or by any County employee will not
be tolerated. For purposes of this policy, a threat includes any verbal or physical
harassment or abuse, any attempt at intimidating or instilling fear in others, menacing
gestures, flashing of weapons, stalking or any ot}ter hostile, aggressive, injurious or
destructive action undertaken for the purpose of domination or intimidation. Any
employee found to have acted in violation ofthis policy will be subject to disciplinary
action, up to and including discharge from employment.

General Harassment

(a) It is Aitkin County's expectation that_all employees will be treated with dignity and
respect. The County will not in any instance tolerate harassment. Employees found in
violation of this policy will be disciplined, up to and including termination.

(b) Harassment may be intentional or unintentional. However the intention ofthe alleged
harassment is irrelevant. It is the effect of the behavior upon the individual which is
important. Aitkin County considers the following types of behavior examples of
harassment:

(iD Shouting at an individual in public and/or in private.

(iiD Usingverbal or obscene gestures.

(iv) Personal insults and use ofoffensive nicknames.

(v) Public humiliation in any form.

[vi) Unwanted physical contact, physical abuse orthreats ofabuse to an
individual or an individual's property (defacing or marking up property]

(c) Work direction, constructive criticism, performance management and disciplinary
actions are not to be construed as harassment

Page 67 of 83



Definition from Minnesota Human Rights Act (5363A.03. Subd. 43.)

(a) "Sexual harassmenC' includes unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors,
sexually motivated physical contact or other verbal or physical conduct or
communication of a sexual nature when:

(D Submission to that conduct or communication is made a term or condition,
either explicitly or implicitly, of obtaining employment;

(bJ Submission to or rejection of that conduct or communication by an individual is used
as a factor in decisions affecting that individual's employmenq or

(c) That conduct or communication has the purpose or effect of substantially interfering
with an individual's employment, or creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive
employment environmenq and the employer knows or should know ofthe existence
of the harassment and fails to take timely and appropriate action.

Definition from Title VII of the Civil Ri&hts Act of 1964

(a) Harassmentonthebasisof sexisaviolationof SectionT03 ofTitleVII. Sexual
harassment is defined as unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual favors, and
other verbal or physical conduct of a sexual nature when:

(i) Submission to such conduct is made either explicitly or implicitly a term or
condition of an individual's employmen!

(b) Submission to or rejection of such conduct by an individual is used as the basis for
employment decisions affecting such individual; or

(c) Such conduct has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with the
individual's work performance or creating an intimidating, hostile, or offensive
working environment.

Examples of behavior or conduct which may constitute harassment or sexual harassment
may include, but are not limited to the following:

(a) Verbal

(i) Verbal bullying - slandering, ridiculing or maligning a person or his or her
family; persistent name calling which is hurtful, insulting or humiliating; using a
person as the butt ofjokes; abusive and offensive remarks;

(iD Unwelcome sexual comments, innuendoes, or suggestions about an
individual's body, clothing or sexual activity;

Page 68 of83



(b) Discussion ofsexual topics, sexual practices, sexual preferences, sexual experiences,
sexual jokes and stories;

(c) Requesting or demanding sexual favors, explicit or implicit suggestions that there is a
positive or negative connection between sexual behavior or sexual compliance and
any term or condition ofemploymen! or

(d) Language ofan obscene or sexual connotation and stereotypical terms such as
"sweetheart " "slut," "stud," or "hunk."

[e) Non-Verbal

(D Gesture bullying - non-verbal threatening gestures.

(iD Exclusion - socially or physically excluding or disregarding a person in
work-related activities.

(iiD The display or posting ofsexually explicit or graphic pictures, objects or
items in the work place such as a "girlie calendar" or cartoons depicting sexual
jokes or sexual acts;

(fJ The use of suggestive facial expressions or gestures of a sexual nature; or

(gJ Unwelcome visits to an individual's home, hotel room or areas considered private or
outside the work premises.

(h) Physical

(D Physical bullying - pushing shoving, kicking, poking, tripping, assault, or
threat ofphysical assault or violence, damage to a person's work area or
property.

(iD Kissing, touching, pafting pinching or brushing against a person's body;

(iiil Sexual contac! or

(iv) Assault and battery.

(i) This list of examples is not intended to be exhaustive. Other types of behavior or
conduc! which are not included in this list, may constitute sexual harassment and be
in violation ofCounty policy.

Responsibilities

(a) All County employees and elected officials are required to conduct themselves in a
manner consistent with t}te spirit and intent of this policy.

Page 69 of 83



(b) Any person who believes he or she has been subjected to harassment or sexual
harassment by an employee, officer, agent ofthe County, or any third person with
knowledge or beliefof conduct which may constitute harassment or sexual
harassmen! must report the alleged acts immediately to an appropriate County
official. (See Article BB(4)).

(c) Department Heads, supervisors, and elected officials are responsible for:

(D Establishing and maintaining a climate in the work unit that encourages all
employees to communicate questions or concerns regarding this poliry;

(dJ Recognizing incidents which they believe may be harassment or sexual harassmenq

(e) Immediately notifying the Human Resources Director or designee, or County
Administrator in writing of harassment allegations so that investigatory procedures
may be implemented. The failure of a department head and/or supervisor to report a
complaint of harassment may result in disciplinary action; and

(f) Taking corrective action to eliminate substantiated incidents of harassment or sexual
harassment.

(g) Retaliation against a person who makes a complaint of harassment or participates,
testifies or assists in the investigation of a harassment complaint is prohibited.
Retaliation includes but is not limited to, any form of intimidation, reprisal or
harassment. Retaliation will not be tolerated and may, in and of itself, result in
disciplinary action, up to and including discharge from employment.

(h) The Human Resources Director or designee is responsible for:

(i) Informing deparunent heads and supervisors oftheir obligations under this
policy;

(iJ Informing employees of the County's poliry regarding harassmenl including
providing training and posting ofthis policy; and

fi) Investigating harassment allegations and ensuring that appropriate disciplinary
action is consistently and fairly administered.

Internal Complaint System and Discipline Procedure

(a) Reporting: Any person who believes he or she has been subjected to harassment or
sexual harassment by an employee, officer, agent ofthe County, or any third person
with knowledge or beliefofconduct which may constitute harassment or sexual
harassmen! must report the alleged acts immediately to an appropriate County
official as designated below.

Page 70 of 83



(bJ Appropriate County officials to whom complaints of harassment or sexual harassment
should be made include:

(cJ Your supervisor and/or department head;

(d) The harasser's supervisor and/or department head;

(e) The Human Resources Director or designee;

(! The County Administrator

Ifthe individual engaging in harassment is an employee's supervisor and/or department head, the
aggrieved employee should contact the County Administrator/Human Resources Director or
designee. Ifthe individual engaging in harassment is the County Administrator/Human Resources
Director or designee, the aggrieved employee should contact a member ofthe Aitkin County Board.

REPORT IT-DO NOT IGNORE IT!

Investigation

(a) Upon notice of an allegation of harassment or sexual harassmen! the Human
Resources Director or designee, or someone they designate, will conduct a promp!
fair, and thorough investigation of the complaint. Fair consideration will be given to
all the facts presented. All complaints will be handled in a confidential manner to the
extent possible pursuant to applicable laws.

(b) Normally, as the first step ofinvestigation, the individual alleging a violation ofthis
policy will be interviewed to discuss the nature ofthe allegations. The investigator
will attempt to obtain the following information:

(i) A description ofthe incident(s), including date(s), time(sJ, and place(s);

[c) Corroborating evidence;

(d) A list of witnesses; and

(e) Identification of the offender(s).

Prevention of Harassment

Aitkin County will:

(a) Post notices of County policy and procedures;

(b) Provide training activities in-house;

Page 71 of83



[c) Provide counseling or support services to victims, or arrange for such services
provided outside the County.

Section C. J!9,!ttrg!rilg.==cgurrabi=s. [eBe=!!arUsa=!r=El'Ip_bsssctgcarylls.q-_-
Vanins Produets Policy

Purpose: To provideAp. environment fJg.q.o"!"s,rl!g&9, 
=c=q{r.q?.biqr!9'b

prqducts for Aitkin County employees and citizens. This policy applies to all emplovees. applicants,
visitors, and contractors on counf,v propertv.

The Aitkin County Board of Commissioners acknowledges the Minnesota Clean Indoor Air
Act, House File #79, Chapter 211, Laws, 1975, Enacted August 1, 1975, Minnesota Statutes
Q744,4t1, to \1,44.417 regarding "Smoking in Public Places."

(a) All Aitkin County buildings will be smoke-free,=qqltqbiS=-flg9.lCbA_CCS-!teSe:€lC4t@
and vape-free. Additionally,po;rsC SflbCley@els:is e!qWe.4 j_qery cqq4q{yelUcle,
equipment, or on lawn mowers or other ride-on equipment. \::::.".

(bJ Smoking cigarettes. e-cigarettes. or vaping [non-THCJ is+ptElUe4 ]eyqnd ?S feqtpf
any building entrance or exitr 9!.i!p4.v4!q=4qlp_!qqbjle!=p.t9yi49.4 Lrq. 11!!:q!rlq.\glq 4!9
present.

(c) The responsibility for the enforcement of,&!qpgliq{i9 4S!Cgel94 !Cpgpqrtmgl!
Heads, both elected and appointed.

Section D, Drug and Alcohol Free Workplace Policy,

Purpose

Aitkin County is committed to protecting the safety, health and well-being of all employees and
individuals in the workplace. The county recognizes that alcohol abuse and drug use pose a
significant threat to job performance and the safety and security of county operations. The county
has established a drug and alcohol free workplace program that balances respect for individuals with
the need to maintain a drug and alcohol free environment.

(a) Prohibitions/Requirements
All employees are accountable for maintaining a drug and alcohol free workplace by adhering to the
following during work hours, while on the county's premises, or wherever the county's work is being
performed:

No employee shall report to work under the influence of illegal drugs, alcohol, cannabis. or
controlledsubstances. Noemployeeshallreporttoworkundertheinfluenceofprescription
drugs which adversely affect their alertness, reaction, response, judgment, decision-making,
or safety.
No employee shall operate, use, or drive any equipment, machinery or vehicle ofthe county
while under the influence of prescription drugs which adversely affect their alertness,

Page 72 of 83

Deleted: smoke-Free And

Deleted: -Free

Deleted: a smoke-free and tobacco-free working

Deleted: and

Deleted:

Deleted: cigs are also prohibited,

Deleted: there is

Deleted: smoking or

Deleted: tobacco

Deleted: prohibited

Deleted: fronr

Deleted:

Deleted: the smoke-free and tobacco-free

Deleted: the individual

Deleted: fupdate 1 /7/2ozIl

a



o

reaction, response, iudgment, decision-makin& or safety, or while under the influence of
illegal drugs, alcohol, cannabis. or controlled substances. Such employee is under an
affirmative duty to immediately notiff his/her supervisor that he/she is not in an appropriate
mental or physical condition to operate, use, or drive county equipment or his/her personal
vehicle while on county business.
During work hours, including rest and lunch breaks, or while on the county's premises, or
while operating the county's vehicle, machinery or equipment, no employee shall use, sell,
manufacture, possess, or transfer illegal drugs or alcoholic beverages.
The required transportation or possession ofillegal drugs, alcohol. cannabis. or controlled
substances as a result ofperforming official peace officer duties or undercover operations by
order ofthe Sheriffis not considered in violation ofthis policy.
Supervisors shall notiry the appropriate law enforcement agency when they have reasonable
suspicion to believe that an employee may have illegal drugs in their possession during work
hours, or on county premises, or while operating the county's vehicle, machinery or
equipment.
Any employee engaging in the off-duty manufacture, sale, transfer, use, or possession of
illegal drugs or controlled substances is subjectto discipline up to and including termination
of employment.
Any employee convicted of manufacturing using, selling, distribution or possessing a
controlled substance in the workplace shall notiry the county via the Human Resource
Director within five (5J days of the conviction. The county will take appropriate action within
thirty(30)daysofnotification. Appropriateactionmayinclude(a)personnelactionagainst
the employee, up to and including terminatiorl, or (b) require the employee to participate
satisfactorily in drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation program approved for such purposes
by a federal, state, or local healtl, law enforcement or other appropriate agency.
The county, as the employer, may be required to report any workplace drug crimes to a
federal contracting agency within ten (10) calendar days of receiving notice of a conviction.

a

a

a

a

(b) Drug and/or Alcohol Testing
Any drug and/or alcohol testing undertaken by the county shall be in accordance with Minnesota
Statutes IBI.9S0-.957, the Minnesota Drug and Alcohol Testing in the Workplace Act, as amended.
Any employee who has a confirmed positive drug or alcohol test may be removed from their position
pending review by the coun$ and a decision regarding the employee's status. The first time an
employee has a confirmed positive test result, said employee will be given an opportunity to
participate in either drug or alcohol counseling or a rehabilitation program. The employee will be
responsible for expenses incurred forthe counseling or rehabilitation program. The employee may
be subject to disciplinary action up to and including termination of employment. Any employee
desiring information concerning drug or alcohol abuse counseling and/or rehabilitation programs is
encouraged to contact the county's Employee Assistance Program (EAP).

For classifications requiring Commercial Driver's License (CDL), the drug and/or alcohol testing
provisions are governed by the Omnibus Transportation Employee Testing Act of 1991 and the
Federal Motor Carrier Safety Administration. Testing protocols that are unique to CDL classifications
are referenced in lrefer to existing policy for CDL holders].

Page 73 of 83



(c) Data Disclosure
The county will not disclose the drug and/or alcohol test result reports and other information
acquired in the drug and alcohol testing process to another employer or to a third party individual,
governmental agency, or private organization without the written consent ofthe employee tested,
unless permitted by law or court order.

(d) Pre-Employment Testing
Applicants for positions shall be notified of the required drug and alcohol tesUng at the time of
application for employment. Pre-employment drug testing will be given after a conditional offer of
employment has been made. Receipt of a negative drug test result is required prior to employment.

(e) Post Incident Testing
All employees will be subject to drug and alcohol testing when the following conditions occur:

r an accident involving a citation for unsafe or unlawful operation of a county vehicle or
county owned motorized equipmenq

o an accident involving a fatality;
o anaccidentinvolving acountyvehicle, countymotorized equipmentorcountymachinery

requiring immediate medical treatment for any party, away from the accident site.

({l Reasonable Suspicion Testing
All employees may be subject to drug and alcohol testing ifthe county has a reasonable suspicion
that the employee:

. is under the influence ofdrugs or alcohol;
r has violated the county's wriften work rules prohibiting the use, possession, sale, or

transfer of drugs or alcohol while the employee is working or while the employee is on
the county's premises or operating the county's vehicle, machinery or equipmenq

o has sustained a personal injury arising out of and in the course of employmen! or has
caused another person to sustain a personal injury; or

o has caused a work-related accident or was operating or helping to operate machinery
equipment or vehicles involved in a work-related accident.

A reasonable suspicion referral for testing will be made on the basis of specific facts and rational
inferences drawn from those facts.

Page 74 of 83



(g) Routine Physical Examination Testing
An employee may be required to undergo drug and alcohol testing as part of a routine physical
examination which will occur not more than once annually. The employee will be given at least two
(2J weeks written notice that a drug or alcohol test is being required as part of the physical
examination.

(h) Random Testing
Employees in safety-sensitive positions may be subject to drug and alcohol testing on a random
selection basis. Employees in non-safety sensitive positions are not subject to random drug and
alcohol testing procedures, except an employee who tests positive may be required to undergo
random drug and alcohol tests pursuant to treatment program testing.

(i) Treatment Program Testing
The county may request or require an employee to undergo drug and alcohol testing ifthe employee
has been referred by the county for chemical dependency treatment or evaluation or is participaung
in a chemical dependency treatment program under an employee benefit plan. In this case, the
employee may be requested or required to undergo drug or alcohol testing without prior notice
during the evaluation or treatment period and for up to two (2J years following completion of any
prescribed chemical dependency treatment program.

fi) Employee Rights during Drug and/or Alcohol Testing
Ifan employee orjob applicant refuses to take an alcohol or drug tes! no test shall be given. However,
ifan employee refuses ates! they will be considered insubordinate and will be subiectto disciplinary
action, up to and including termination of employment. A job applicant who refuses to take a drug
or alcohol test shall be deemed to have withdrawn their application for employment.

No employee orjob applicant who refuses to undergo drug or alcohol testing ofa blood sample upon
religious grounds shall be deemed to have refused unless the employee or job applicant also refuses
to undergo drug or alcohol testing of a urine sample.

Within three (3) working days after receipt of a test result report, the county will inform the
employee or job applicant of a negative test result on an initial screening test or of a negative or
positive test result on a confirmatory test, and of the employee's or job applicant's right to request
andreceivefromthecountyacopyofthetestresultreporL Anemployeeorjobapplicantwhotests
positive for drug use will be given written notice of the right to explain the positive test, and the
county may request that the employee or job applicant indicate any over-the-counter or prescription
medication that the individual is currently taking or has recently taken and any other information
relevant to the reliability of, or explanation for, a positive test result.

An employee or job applicant has a right to offer the county a written explanation of a positive test
result on a confirmatory test within three (3) working days after notice of the positive test result.
They also have the right to request within five (5) working days after notice of a positive test result
a confirmatory retest ofthe original sample at another licensed testing laboratory at the employee's
or job applicant's own expense.

Page 75 of 83



(k) Consequences of Violations
An employee violating this policy may be referred to treatment and/or be subject to disciplinary
action up to and including termination of employment. Each situation will be reviewed on a case-by-
case basis evaluating the severity and circumstances involved.

An employee will not be disciplined or discharged on the basis of a positive test result that has not
been verified by a confirmatory test. An employee will not be discharged based on the employee's
first confirmed positive test result unless: (1J the county has given the employee an opportunity to
participate in either a drug or alcohol counseling or rehabilitation program, whichever is
appropriate; and [2) the employee has either refused to participate in the counseling or rehabilitation
program or has failed to successfully complete the program, as evidenced by withdrawal from the
program before its completion or by a confirmed positive test result after completion of the program.

(l) Employee Notilication of this Policy
The county will post notice that this policy providing for drug and alcohol testing has been adopted,
and the county will provide a copy ofthis poliry to every employee currently employed by the county.
New employees of the county will receive a copy of this policy with their orientation materials. Every

iob applicant sublect to drug and alcohol testing will be given a copy of this policy prior to any testing.
Copies ofthis policy are available for inspection during regular business hours.

(m) Non-Discrimination
The county's policy on work-related substance abuse is non-discriminatory in intent and application.
In accordance with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 3634, disability does not include any condition
resulting from alcohol or drug abuse which prevents a person fiom performing the essential
functions of the iob or constitutes a direct threat to property or the safety of individuals. In
accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, an individual who is currently engaging in the
illegal use of drugs is not a "qualified individual with a disability" when the employer acts on the basis
of such use.

Section E, fob Classification

Classification Plan

Job classifications are shown in Appendix B.

These policies and procedures express the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners' intent to
maintain a County-wide plan which conforms with Comparable Worth standards found in
Minnesota Statute 8471.991-8471.999 related to local governments in Minnesota.

The County Job Classification Plan provides a way for individual County jobs to be evaluated
and classified according to their comparable work value. Each County job shall be evaluated
and placed in a specific classification and pay grade to ensure compliance with pay equity
requirements. The County Administrator shall provide a consistent format for position
descriptions throughout the County, and a consistent process for evaluating iobs and
assigning them to the appropriate pay grade.

Page 76 of 83



It is the inherent right ofmanagement to redesign jobs, restructure iobs, and create new
jobs in meeting the obiectives of the County. From time to time, management will need to
create new classifications to better respond to the needs and challenges ofAitkin County.
The Plan shall be developed and maintained so that positions substantially similar with
respect to knowledge and skills, supervisory authority, and working conditions, are
included within the same class; and that the same schedules of compensation shall apply to
all positions in the job class, as allowed by collective bargaining agreements.

Position Descriptions: Each job in the County shall have a corresponding position
description. The position description shall define the following elements of each position

(a) Objective or summary of the position;

(b) Essential job duties and responsibilities;

(c) Supervisory authority of the position, if any;

(d) Required Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities;

(e) Required education, work experience, licenses and certifications;

(fl Physical demands and working conditions;

(g) Minimum or preferred qualifications; and

(h) Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSAJ status.

Position Reclassifi cation

(a) Position reclassification becomes necessary when a significant change takes place in
the scope ofthe position.

(b) The County shall review the Classification Plan periodically to ascertain whether or
not it corresponds with existing conditions in the County service, and to make any
revisions, where necessary.

(D Department heads or tleir designees are encouraged to review position
descriptions during annual performance appraisals and to inform the Human
Resources Director ofany revisions necessary in the position descriptiorL noting
ifthere is a significant change in the nature or scope ofthe work performed in
the job classification. The Human Resources Director is responsible for assisting
the Department Head to make revisions. The County Administrator will approve
position description revisions ifthe revisions will result in a lower grade level.
County Board approval is required when positions are reclassified to higher
grade levels.

Page77 of83



(c) Consideration.forjobclassificationsthatexperiencesignificantchangewillbehandled
on a case-by-case basis with the department head notiffing the Human Resources
Director oft}te changes and reasons for the changes.

(dJ The County Administrator or designee shall determine whether a position description
substantially matches an existing classification. Position descriptions that do not
substantially match an existing classification will be forwarded to the consultant or
other authority responsible for evaluating positions in accordance with the County's
classification plan. The evaluation shall include an objective methodology to evaluate
the jobs, the assignment ofpoints and pay grades accordingly, the documentation to
support the decision, and notification to the Human Resources Director ofthe
decisions. The Human Resources Director shall notiff the affected employee(s) and
department head ofthe result ofthe evaluation, the effective dates of any change in
pay grade, and acnral salary.

(e) A FLSA non-exempt employee whose job classification is upgraded, within the DBM
classification system, will be placed in the new pay range that results in at least a

$0.75 per hour increase. A FLSA exempt employee whose iob classification is
upgraded, within the DBM classification system, will be placed in the new pay range
that results in at least a $1,560.00/year increase (pro-rated if reclassification occurs
mid-year).

(f) If a position is evaluated at a lower pay grade, within the DBM classification system,
the employee will be placed on their current step in the new lower grade, and the
employee's salary shall be frozen until such time when their grade and step placement
exceeds their current pay rate.

(g) Pay adjustments due to position reclassification will be applied prospectively, not
retroactively. The effective date of any pay adjustment shall be January 1st or the first
day ofthe first pay period following Board approval ofthe classification change.
Agreement with the exclusive representative will be sought prior to Board action
when necessary and changes must comply with the provisions ofthe union contract.

Periodic Classifi cation Review

(h) In the event that an employee requests a classification review and the department
head elects to not bring the request to t}te Human Resources Director, the employee
may appeal his or her classification by presenting facts to tlte Human Resources
Director within ten (10) working days following the department head's response to
the employee. The appeal to the Human Resources Director will be in writing and will
include the department head's response.

Page 78 of 83



(i) The Human Resources Director will review the facts and respond to the employee
within sixty (60) calendar days ofreceipt ofthe appeal. Ifthe Human Resources
Director agrees with the department head, the decision made by the Human
Resources Director will submit the facts to the County Administrator for resolution. If
the Human Resources Director agrees with the employee, the facts will be submined
to the County Administrator for resolution, and the decision made by the County
Administrator will be final.

fi) Periodic classification reviews can be requested by employee(s) ofa particular job
class, to their department head, once every 24 months when significant change has
occurred to the job.

Classification Changes Initiated By the Human Resources Director

The Human Resources Director, when he or she deems appropriate, may re-classify the grade of a
position up or down one grade after documenting the reason in writing and discussing with the
supervisor and/or Department Head and obtaining the approval ofthe County Administrator. This
action may be accomplished in cases where internal rankings do not conform to practiced lines of
authority (i.e., office hierarchy or supervisory authority) but may also account for market
relationships as well. This recommendation would be presented to the County Board for approval.

New Positions

If a new position classification is created, it will be the responsibility of management to define and
determine essential requirements and duties ofthe position. The Human Resources Director will
work with department heads and supervisors to develop the position description in a format
consistent with all position descriptions. The position description will be assigned to a classification
under the classification plan and to an appropriate pay grade in the compensation plan. Final
approval of any new position classifications will require County Board approval.

Section F. Employee Recognition Serwice Awards

Goal: To improve employees' health and well-being and help create a positive work environment
for employees, increase employee performance, engage employees, and maintain positive employee
morale.

Purpose: The employer wishes to recognize and appreciate its employees in a way that is
meaningful and aids in building a culture of continuous employee wellness and recognition.

Objective: To establish and operate a program ofpreventive health and employee recognition
services for employees, providing necessary staff, equipment, and facilities to achieve the objectives
of the program, consistent with the spirit and intent of MN Stat. 15.46.

0ur employees are our mostvaluable assets. Workplace health and recognition programs
integrating nutrition, physical activity and mental wellness are effective in reducing stress levels,
combating back pain, limiting sedentary behavior, preventing obesity, reducing chronic diseases

Page 79 of83



[i.e. heart disease, stroke, hypertension, diabetes, depression, cholesterol), increasing productivity
through better cognitive performance, enhancing satisfaction and employee morale, reducing
absenteeism levels and workplace healtlcare costs.

1.. Department heads and immediate supervisors will recognize employees who have
completed service with Aitkin County in 5 year increments. Full-time employees who reach
5yearmilestones(5,10,15,20years)mayselectfrom$Z5@
($100 at 25 years, $125 at 30 years, $150 at 35 years), or 4 hours ofvacation/PTO time
being added to their accrual bank, whichever they value most. Part-time employees who
reach 5 year milestones may select from a $25&+.a=ble=qes=tr=!bl=qUelr=pgyfpllgl ?ICqlq Cf
vacation/PT0 time being added to their accrual bank, whichever they value most.

2. Department heads and immediate supervisors will look for opportunities throughout the
year to recognize employees with verbal acknowledgment or provide them witl a personal
note or card for excellent performance in their work or as part of a team, for contributing to
a positive and supportive work environment, and for excellence in customer/client/inmate
service. Cards are available in the Human Resources office.

3. Flexible hours for staff may be arranged with the Department Head or designee to
accommodate physical activity during the day or to participate in medically-sponsored
programs such as smoking cessation or chronic disease prevention, provided the normal
scheduled hours of work fall between 6:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m., as specified in Article III,
Employmen! Section G, Hours of Work.

4. The Health Promotion Team will offer low-cos! healthy food options in break rooms where
space and customer participation (sales volume) is deemed feasible. Any profits acquired
from these purchases shall be returned to employees on a reasonable and uniform basis,
such as shared with the health promotion team to implement incentive-based programs to
encourage physical activity or offer onsite fitness opportunities such as group classes, yoga,
or personal training, as determined by the County Administrator.

5. The employer encourages employees to engage in stretching and walking during their rest
breaks.

Section G. Emotional Sunoort Animal / Pet Policv

Employees do not have an automatic right to bring a pet or an emotional support animal into the
workplace. Individuals with disabilities may request a reasonable accommodation from the
employer blr contacting the Human Resources Director.

Page 80 of 83

Deleted: a

Deleted: gift card

Deleted: gift card



ARTICLE IX FORMS AND ATTACHMENTS

Section A, Sppelrdil A, $4lary Scledule

Employees covered by these compensation guidelines shall receive an annual salary or wage as
approved by the Aitkin County Board of Commissioners. Salary increases will take effect January 1

for all positions, unless noted otherwise.

-Within Ranee Movement While on the Open Ranse pav scale, all emplovees not at the maximum
pay shall receive a minimum of a 2%o within range movement on Tanuary L. not to exceed the
maximum pay in addition to any negotiated general adjustment increases and within range
movement. This 20lo does not apply if the State of Minnesota institutes a levy limitation. lf the Open
Range pay scale is elirninated. the 2%o language shall not apply.

lanuary 1. 2023
On January 1, 2023. full-time and part-time employees will receive 50lo within range movement. not
to exceed the scale maxirnum.

LLCC. temporary. and seasonal ernployees will be reviewed on an individual basis with any
increases subject to Countlr Administrator approval. Refer to senarate LLCC scale.

lanuary 1,2024
0n Ianuary 1. 2024. full-tirne and part-time employees will receive 57o within range movement. nol
to exceed the scale maximum.

Ll.Q_Q, !e"q!p-qfa-ry.4n4 g-e4gC{r,ql -e-qlplpyeel WtU.bS lgylClved on an individual basis with- any.
increases subject to county Aaministrator ipproval. nefer to iepiraid LLCc iciid.

Page 81 of 83

Deleted: 1l

Deleted: fl

AlTl(lt'l COUNW

r/r/2022,

2V22

FTSA

s
s
)
s
s
)
(
s
s
s
s
s
5

5

s

s

s

s
s

s

20

19

18

L7

16

15

74

13

72

11

10

9
8

7

6

5

4
?

2

1

Formatted: Font: +Headings (Cambria), Font color: Black

Formatted: SpaceAfter: 0 pt



{COUNTY 0OARDADOPIED May 10, m22}
OPEN RANGE 5CAIE FORJANUARY I,2{123

FLSA Non-Exempt FLsA EXemot

$ 50,90 $ 70.34 g1os,s81.9s S146.305.16

S 4e.02 $ 67.73 S101,967.s9 $r4o,877.s2
S 47-t4 S 65-12 I 98,0s3.S3 S13s,449.88
S 45.26 S 62.51 $ 94.1i9.76 3130.022.23

s 43.38 $ 59.90 t 9tr'z25-7o S124.594.59

S 41.5s S 57.29 S 86.311.64 S119.166.94

$ 3e.6r $ .54.68 S a2?9i.5a S113.739.30
E ?7 -71 I s2.07 S 78,48J.51 9108,311.65
S ls.e5 S {9.46 S 74.569-45 9r02,8B4.ol
S 33.97 S 46.85 3 70.655.39 S 97-456-37

S 32.m 3 4.24 I 66.741.13 S 9z.oza-72

I 3o-zo I 4r.64 $ 62.819.33 S 86,m1.08

5 2s.32 I 39.03 s s8,903.94 S 8r,r73,43
S 26-44 S 36-4? $ 54,9s8.54 S 75,745.79

S 24.56 S 33.8r 3 s1.m4.78 S 7o-3r8-ri

s 22.68 S 31.20 S 47.u9.39 3 64-g90-50

I 2o.8o s 28.s9 5 4i,2il.ffi S 59.462.96

I 18.92 S 25.98 S 39,348.61 S 54.015.21

$ 17.04 5 2337 $ 35,433.22 I 4a,ffi7.57

$ rs.15 $ 20.76 $ iL,5D"a2 S 43,179.92

MIiI MAX
FIs,A Nd-Ersdt

MIN MAI(
Fl9A EremEt

xt g 5294 g ?s.r5 S 11o,tl7-23 Sr5Z.'.57-3i
19 5 so.98 S D.44 S1o6,oa6-60 St46ilz62
1a s 49.03 5 67.T2 SloLgE.gB S140.867.97

t7 A ,7-n7 $ 65.01 S 97,905.35 s15,223.12
15 S {i-11 $ 62.30 S 93,834"?3 $129.5is.37
15 S 43-16 E 5918 3 ag.?fi-lr St23-933-82

14 4L20 S s6.87 3 a5,693.4a Slra-28a.a7

1l g $.24 $ s/t.r.6 3 8L62Za5 ,[:Let4.12
xt S 37.28 I s1.{4 $ 77,55223 s1(b,9:)9.37

11 $ 35.33 $ 48.fi S 73.itBL61 S10l,x!t4.62
Ll 3 :r-3? E 46-01 S 69-t10sa 9 9s,nB3?
I g 3Lr1 S €-3o S 69-33z"to S 9o-od5-12

a s 29.45 S /*t-s9 E 6'-260.09 g 84rt2o-37

7 S 27.{9 S 37an S 57.19&09 S 7g.Trs.62

6 $ 2s.ss I f,5.16 S s3,1s8,5a S zJ,r3oi7
I S 2Br9 S 3L45 S i9,066,s7 s 67nl16.12

4 g 2r-63 S 29,73 S dd-994,56 g dt-afi-t7
3 S rg.fl, S z7-o2 S 4o-922-s5 s 56-196.52

2 s 17.72 , 24.30 S 36'a5e54 50551.47

I S rs.76 $ 2r.59 $ 32"rr9"54 5 {4,90?.12

OPEII

GEde

xt
t9
18

t7
16

I5
14

t3
t2
11

10

s
I
I
6

I
4
3

2

t

Section B. SEASONAL AND TEMPORARY EMPLOYEE WAGE SCALE

Seasonal and temporary employee wa&es will be deterrnined by the County Administrator or
designee. Seasonal and temporary employees wills1pjg=alLV be p.q$ !etwqgn thSJq=l_l!_a!d-l5f1o
above the minimum pay. depending on experience and oualilications.

Guidelines:
Grade 3, Seisonai equipment Opu."tor, Seasonal Boat & Water Safety Officer
Grade 2, Election Clerk, Temporary Clerical Worker, Seasonal Crew Leader, Survey Crew
Technician, Survey/Construction Staking Laborer
Grade 1, Seasonal Park Laborer, Substitute Cook, Substitute Custodian

0ther Temporary and Seasonal Positions, including but not limited to all LLCC Substitutes and LLCC
Seasonal Staff will be determined byfhe Countv Administrator or d.esiglgg,...

Section B. Sppqldil B, Iqb Glassifjcelip,[ts

Click here to request a currentjob classification list.

Page 82 of 83

Deleted: generally

Deleted: "Minimunr Eb" and Step D for the applicable job
classification, or as otherwise determined by Adninistration

Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Space After: 0 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5"

Deleted: Administration

Deleted: Part-time or full-time employees who resign or retire
at a rate higher than Step D, and are asked by the employer to
stay on to provide substitute/internittent services will be red-
circled at their higher wage, but not eligible for general
adjustment or step increases beyond the St€p D rate.lJ
(File note: These seqsonal and tetnporory positions are paid on the
non-union'open runge'scale, the Step D refercnce is cited onlyfor
rate purposes. AchMI wage increqsesfor these positions moy fall
in between steps on the uniforn wage'step schedule'.)lJ

II



TKI N
OUNTY

Board sf County Gommissioners
Agenda Request

Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2029

Title of ltem: 2024Budget Discussion

ry€rT 1g J 7.*-

7A
Agenda ltem #

V REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: V
V

Direction Requested

Discussion ltem

Hold Public Hearing*

Approve/Deny Motion

Adopt Resolution (attach draft)
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
10 Min.

Summary of lssue:

A 10Yo rate increase is currently included in the 2024 preliminary budget. Recent notification of a decrease in
premiums from PEIP has led to a discussion at the Budget Committee of various options for this savings.

Options will be provided and Board direction requested.

Alternatives, Opti ons, Effects on Others/Com ments :

Recommended Action/Motion :

Direction requested.

Financial lmpact:
Is there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and $
/s fhr.s budgeted? Yes No Please Explain:

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



TK N
Board of County Gommissioners

Agenda Request
Requested Meeting Date: November 14,2029

Title of ltem: Adminstative Updates

7B
Agenda ltem #

T OUNTY
tsr 1857-

n REGULAR AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA

INFORMATION ONLY

Action Requested: Direction Requested

Approve/Deny Motion lZ oir.rrsion ttem

Adopt Resolution (attach draft) Hold Public Hearing*
*provide copy of hearing notice that was published

Submitted by:
Jessica Seibert

Department:
Administration

Presenter (Name and Title):
Jessica Seibert, County Administrator

Estimated Time Needed:
5 minutes

Summary of lssue:

Administrative Updates

Alternatives, Options, Effects on Others/Comments:

Recom mended Action/Motion :

Discussion Only.

Financial lmpact:
ls there a cosf assocrafed with this request? Yes No
What is the total cost, with tax and ?$
/s fhrs budgeted? Yes No Please Explain

Legally binding agreements must have County Attorney approval prior to submission



8A

























































8B











Freq Scheduled Representative

Sample

Leiviska

HHS Director

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

Commissioner Laurie Westerlund

Kearney

Kearney

MonthIy 1st Wednesday Wedel

Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel and Sample

Monthly 3rd Thursday Leiviska

Quarterly Varies Wedel and Westerlund

3x per year 1st Thursday in Feb, June and 
Oct.

Westerlund

Aitkin County Opioid Settlement Sub-committee TBD TBD Sample

Bi-monthly 3rd Wednesday Wedel

Quarterly 3rd Thursday Wedel

8 or 9x yearly Sept. to May 1x a month,  3rd Wed. Kearney, Alt. Westerlund

Bi-monthly (begin Feb.) 3rd Wednesday Kearney, ALT. Leiviska 

Quarterly 3rd  Thursday Leiviska Alt. Sample

Monthly Sample and Westerlund 

Monthly 2nd Wednesday Sample Alt. Kearney  

Monthly 4th Tuesday Wedel

Monthly 1st Tuesday Westerlund and Wedel

Monthly 2nd Monday Leiviska Alt. Sample 

Monthly 4th Wednesday Wedel and Sample

As  needed Wedel

As needed Kearney and Sample 

4x year Monday Kearney  Alt. Westerlund  

As needed Wedel and Westerlund

Monthly except July 1st Wednesday Wedel and Leiviska

MonthIv 4th Wednesday Leiviska

Odd Months 4th Monday Sample and Land Commissioner Alt. 
Kearney                     Monthly 3rd Monday Leiviska Alt.  Kearney  

Quarterly Set by Judge Leiviska Alt. Kearney

Westerlund, Seibert

Monthly Last Wednesday Kearney

8-10x yr Westerlund

10x year 3rd Monday Leiviska, Alt. Westerlund  

Kearney

Monthly 4th Friday Kearney Alt. Sample  

8x year Varies Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska  

8-10x yr 2nd Monday Kearney and Sample  

As called Leiviska

Quarterly 2nd Wednesday Kearney (Leiviska, Alt.) and 
Engineer Welle5-6x yr 4th Thursday Leiviska (Sheriff Guida Alt.)

Quarterly 2nd Monday Sample, Alt. Westerlund  

MonthIy 1st Thursday Westerlund Alt. Kearney

As needed Leiviska and Sample  

As needed 2nd Tuesday Westerlund and Wedel  

Monthly 3rd  Monday Westerlund Alt. Kearney

Monthly Unknown Westerlund, Alt. Leiviska  

TBD TBD Leiviska, Alt. Sample  

Bi-Monthly 3rd Thursday Wedel

As needed Wedel and Sample  

Monthly 2nd Wednesday Wedel

Bi-Monthly 2nd Thursday WesterlundTri-County Community Health Services

Association of MN Counties (AMC)

Rum 1W1P Policy Committee

Snake River 1W1P 

Sobriety  Court

Solid Waste Advisory

Toward Zero Deaths

Northeast MN Emergency Communications Board 
(ECB)Northeast Waste Advisory  Council

Northern Counties Land Use Coordinating Board 

Ordinance

Personnel/Insurance

Planning Commission

Mississippi Grand Rapids 1W1P

Mississippi Headwaters Board

MN Rural Counties 

Natural Resources Advisory Committee

NE MN Office Job Training

Northeast MN ATP

Mille Lacs Watershed

MCIT

McGregor Airport Commission

Mille Lacs Fisheries lnput Group

Environmental Assessment Worksheet

Extension

Facilities/Technology

H&HS Advisory  (Liaison)

Historical Society  (Liaison) 

Aitkin County Community Corrections

Emergency Management

Aitkin County Water Planning Task Force

Aitkin Economic Development Administration

Arrowhead Counties Association

Arrowhead  Economic Opportunity Agency

Arrowhead Regional Development Comm.

ATV Committee

Big Sandy Lake Management Plan

Brainerd 1 Watershed 1 Plan

Budget Committee 

East Central Regional Library Board

Economic Development 

Age-Friendly Changemakers

Joint Powers Natural Resource Board

Lakes and Pines

Law Library

Anoka County JPA Advisory Board

Committee

Environment & Natural Resources Policy  

General Government

Health & Human Services

Indian Affairs Task Force

Public Safety Committee

Transportation Policy

Aitkin Airport Commission

Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS)

Aitkin County CARE Board

Aitkin County Board of Commissioners
Committee Reports Forms Agenda Item #

9A


	1 - Agenda
	2B - Approve October 24, 2023 Board Minutes
	2C - Approve EFT report  through 11-6-23
	2D - Approve Auditor Vouchers- R&B 10.20.23
	2E - Approve Manual Warrants - ELAN 10.12.2023
	2F - Approve Commissioner Vouchers - Commissioner Warrants 10.27.23
	2G - Adopt Resolution - LG220 Permit - Ducks Unlimited Aitkin Chapter
	2H - Adopt Resolution - Donation - Sentence to Serve - Aitkin Lions Club
	2I - Approve Auditor Vouchers- School Advances 10.23.23
	2J - Approve Auditor Vouchers- Property Tax Overpayments 10.31.23
	2K - Approve Manual Warrants - Warrants 10.26.23
	2L - Approve Manual Warrants - Warrants 10.31.23
	2M - Approve Manual Warrants - Est MNCare Tax, HHS
	2N - Approve - Appointment of Community Corrections Advisory Board members
	2O - Adopt Resolution - License to Sell Off Sale Liquor - McGregor Spirits LLC
	Mark's Bar - Kellermann Miller Enterprises, Inc Tobacco License Agenda Request.pdf
	XX - Consent Agenda - Adopt Resolution - Approve License to Sell Tobacco Products - Temporary - Kellermann Miller Enterprises.pdf

	2P - Adopt Resolution - License to Sell Tobacco Products - McGregor Spirits LLC
	2Q - Approve - 2024 Newspaper Bid Specifications
	2R - Approve - Affidavit for Duplicate of Lost Warrant
	2S - Adopt Resolution - License to Sell Tobacco Products - Petry's Bait Mille Lacs Inc.
	2T - Adopt Resolution - Sponsorship Resolution for City of Aitkin LRIP Project
	2U - Approve - Fire Protection Contract - Town of Ball Bluff
	2V - Approve - Fire Protection Contract with City of Palisade
	2W - Approve Commissioner Vouchers - Commissioner Warrants 11-09-2023
	2X - Approve - Extension Committee Members
	2Y - Approve - 2023 Audit Agreement
	3A - Approve APT Lease Amendments
	4A - Approve Individual Disaster Abatement and Credit - Parcel 29-1-469400
	5A - Approve Revitalization Grant- Award funding
	5B - Approve Childcare Acceleration Grant- Award funding
	5C - Approve Motion for letter of support - East Central Emergy Broadband Project
	5D - Approve Motion for letter of support - Mille Lacs Energy Broadband Project
	5E - Approve Request Public Hearing - Housing Trust Fund Ordinance
	5F - Economic Development Q3 Impact Report - Discussion Only
	6A - Approve Adopt Remote Alternative Work Site Policy
	6B - Approve Personnel Policy Updates
	7A - 2024 Budget Discussion
	7B - Administrative Updates
	8A - Approve Wealthwood RV Resort Expansion EAW
	8B - Greater MN Recycling Grant-Recyclops Rural Curbside Recycling - Discussion Only
	9A - Commissioner Committee list

	Text1: Approve License to Sell Off Sale Liquor - McGregor Spirits LLC
	Text2: November 14, 2023
	Check Box3: Off
	Check Box4: Yes
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Off
	Check Box7: Yes
	Check Box8: Off
	Check Box9: Off
	Check Box10: Off
	Text11: Christy M. Bishop
	Text12: Auditor's Office
	Text13: N/A
	Text14: N/A
	Text15: A new application for license to sell Off Sale Liquor for the period ending December 31, 2023 for McGregor Spirits LLC, dba McGregor Spirits - 41561 Highway 65, Suite B McGregor, MN 55760 Town of Jevne.
	Text16: 
	Text17: Motion to adopt resolution for approval of application for license to sell Off Sale Liquor for McGregor Spirits LLC, dba McGregor Spirits - Town of Jevne.
	Text20: 
	Check Box21: Off
	Check Box22: Yes
	Check Box23: Off
	Check Box24: Yes
	Text25: 


